
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: Council Chambers (2nd floor of Public Safety Building
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call and Communications:
A. Presentation of I-90/ County Road N Interchange by Steve Theisen, WI DOT
B. Update on Highway 138/Oak Opening Access by Planning Director Scheel

2. Minutes and Reports:
A. Redevelopment Authority (9/20/2017), Planning Commission (9/11/2017), Public Works

Committee (9/19/2017), and Utilities Committee (9/25/2017)
B. Utilities Financial Report
C. September Treasurer’s Report

3. Public Comment:

4. Consent Agenda:
A. October 10, 2017 Council Minutes
B. October 12, 2017 Committee of the Whole- Budget Workshop #2 Minutes

OLD BUSINESS

5. O-15-2017- Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code;
relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub
(b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St. (Public Safety Committee approved 3-0
on October 2, 2017) SECOND READING

6. O-16-2017- Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to the
creation of subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the west
curb of South Water Street as a handicapped disabled parking stall. (Public Safety Committee
approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017) SECOND
READING

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin,

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and

location given below.



7. O-17-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to add section 70-156(26)
of the Stoughton Municipal Code to Designate Hoel Avenue as a Through Street. (Public
Safety Committee approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017) SECOND READING

8. O-18-2017- Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the
Authority to Grant Licenses (Public Safety Committee approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017)

SECOND READING

9. R-83-2017- Authorizing and Directing the proper City official(s) to Award the Bid for
the Milfab Site Demolition in the Riverfront Redevelopment Area Located at 433 East
South Street, Stoughton, WI to Earth Construction, LLC (Council tabled action on June
13, 2017)

10. R-141-2017- Approving a Conditional Use Permit to allow an in-vehicle sales and
service use (Fuel Station) for Pick n Save at 1750 US Highway 51 – 138, Stoughton,
Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on September 11, 2017 and Council
tabled action on September 26, 2017)

NEW BUSINESS

11. R-150-2017- Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council
approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine the properties at 500 Dunkirk Avenue,
City of Stoughton. (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on October 9, 2017)

12. R-151-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to Amend the Planning
Department Fee Schedule Effective January 1, 2018. (Public Works Committee approved 3-0 on
October 17, 2017)

13. R-152-2017- Authorizing Council approval of the City of Stoughton Statement of Policy
relating to Alcohol (Operator) Licenses. (Public Safety Committee approved 3-0 on
October 2, 2017)

14. R-153-2017- Authorizing Council approval of the City of Stoughton Statement of Policy
relating to Board of Review Waiver of Hearing Requests. (Community Affairs and
Council Policy Committee approved 4-0 on October 4, 2017)

15. R-154-2017- Authorizing Council approval of the City of Stoughton Statement of Policy
relating to Board of Review Sworn Written and Telephonic Testimony. (Community
Affairs and Council Policy Committee approved 4-0 on October 4, 2017)

16. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For
information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd floor of Public Safety Building  


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael 


Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, 


Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl  


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call and Communications: 


A. Presentation of I-90/ County Road N Interchange by Steve Theisen, WI DOT 


B. Update on Highway 138/Oak Opening Access by Planning Director Scheel 


 


2. Minutes and Reports: 


A. Redevelopment Authority (9/20/2017), Planning Commission (9/11/2017), Public Works 


Committee (9/19/2017), and Utilities Committee (9/25/2017) 


B. Utilities Financial Report 


C. September Treasurer’s Report 


 


3. Public Comment: 


 


4. Consent Agenda: 


A. October 10, 2017 Council Minutes 


B. October 12, 2017 Committee of the Whole- Budget Workshop #2 Minutes 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-15-2017- Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; 


relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub 


(b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St. (Public Safety Committee approved 3-0 


on October 2, 2017)                 SECOND READING 


 


6. O-16-2017- Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to the 


creation of subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the west 


curb of South Water Street as a handicapped disabled parking stall. (Public Safety Committee 


approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017)      SECOND 


READING  


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 


Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and 


location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





7. O-17-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to add section 70-156(26) 


of the Stoughton Municipal Code to Designate Hoel Avenue as a Through Street. (Public 


Safety Committee approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017)  SECOND READING 


 


8. O-18-2017- Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the 


Authority to Grant Licenses (Public Safety Committee approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017) 


          SECOND READING 


 


9. R-83-2017- Authorizing and Directing the proper City official(s) to Award the Bid for 


the Milfab Site Demolition in the Riverfront Redevelopment Area Located at 433 East 


South Street, Stoughton, WI to Earth Construction, LLC (Council tabled action on June 


13, 2017) 


 


10. R-141-2017- Approving a Conditional Use Permit to allow an in-vehicle sales and 


service use (Fuel Station) for Pick n Save at 1750 US Highway 51 – 138, Stoughton, 


Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on September 11, 2017 and Council 


tabled action on September 26, 2017) 


  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


11. R-150-2017- Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council  


approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine the properties at 500 Dunkirk Avenue, 


City of Stoughton. (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on October 9, 2017) 


 


12. R-151-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to Amend the Planning 


Department Fee Schedule Effective January 1, 2018. (Public Works Committee approved 3-0 on 


October 17, 2017) 


 


13. R-152-2017- Authorizing Council approval of the City of Stoughton Statement of Policy 


relating to Alcohol (Operator) Licenses. (Public Safety Committee approved 3-0 on 


October 2, 2017) 


 


14. R-153-2017- Authorizing Council approval of the City of Stoughton Statement of Policy 


relating to Board of Review Waiver of Hearing Requests. (Community Affairs and 


Council Policy Committee approved 4-0 on October 4, 2017) 


 


15. R-154-2017- Authorizing Council approval of the City of Stoughton Statement of Policy 


relating to Board of Review Sworn Written and Telephonic Testimony. (Community 


Affairs and Council Policy Committee approved 4-0 on October 4, 2017) 


 


16.  ADJOURNMENT 
 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For 


information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  October 17, 2017 


 


To:  Common Council  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject:  STH 138 Access Point – Status Update 


 


The Common Council has taken a position that Oak Opening Drive is a required connection to 


STH 138 to accommodate additional phases of Kettle Park West.  The City, Town of Rutland 


and the Developer have met several times with DOT officials on this issue.  The DOT has 


identified the need to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement in order to facilitate a change in 


access to STH 138 west of USH 51 to Starr School Road. 


 


The primary points of the anticipated agreement include: 


 The three party agreement (DOT, City and Town of Rutland) is intended to control 


access to STH 138 between USH 51 and Starr School Road. 


 Phase 1 - The northern Oak Opening Drive connection will be allowed with the 


construction of a right-in/right-out intersection.   


 Phase II - As the City develops south of STH 138 and/or west of Kettle Park West 


(KPW) or there is an identified safety or operational issue identified, intersection 


improvements (most likely a roundabout) will be constructed at Oak Opening Drive 


which would include creating a public access to the south. 


 The DOT will consider authorizing the south leg of the existing Kettle Park Way 


roundabout.  When the south leg is constructed, the Veek Road connection to STH 138 


will be closed and McComb Road will be extended to the west to connect to the southern 


leg of the Kettle Park Way roundabout.  The City plans to submit the access request in 


November. 


 No new access points to STH 138 are to be planned between USH 51 and Starr School 


Road. 


 


The DOT is currently preparing the draft agreement.  It is planned to be presented to the Council 


in November. 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    


 
S:\Planning\RJS\Transportation\STH 138\Council 10-17-2017 - STH 138 Access Point Summary.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\10-10-2017\11-O-18-2017-Amending section 14-7- Authority to grant licenses.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses 


Committee Action:    Public Safety approved 3-0 ON October 2, 2017 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O -18- 2017 1st Reading: 


2nd  Reading:  


 October 10, 2017 


    October 24, 2017 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Sec. 14-7. - Authority to grant licenses. 


 


   (a) The city clerk may issue the following licenses subject to the standards established by this 


chapter without approval of the city council or any other officer:  


 


(1)—(3) Reserved.  


(4) Pool tables; coin-operated and non-coin-operated.  


(5)—(7) Reserved.  


(8) Amusement devices.  


(9) Mechanical musical devices.  


(10) Reserved.  


(11) Dogs.  


(12) Reserved.  


(13) Sale of cigarettes.  


(14) Reserved.  


(15) Taxis.  


(16) Reserved.  


(17) Cabarets.  


 


(b) The city clerk may issue the following licenses subject to report and approval of the chief of 


police: peddlers, solicitor's, transient merchant's, 60-day provisional operator, and 60-day 


provisional retail. and beverage operator's licenses of applicants that have no violations meeting the 


criteria of those outlines in the City of Stoughton Policy Statement—Alcohol License (Operators) 


Applications.  


 


(c) The following licenses and permits may be granted by the city clerk only upon approval of the 


city council:  


 


(1) Intoxicating liquor and fermented malt beverages.  


 


(2) Beverage operator's licenses. of applicants that have violations meeting the criteria of those 


outlined in the City of Stoughton Policy Statement—Alcohol License (Operators) Applications.  


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\10-10-2017\11-O-18-2017-Amending section 14-7- Authority to grant licenses.doc 


 


(3) Public amusements.  


 


This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:                                                          ___________________________ 


          Donna Olson, Mayor 


 Mayor Approved:  


    


Published:                                                                     ___________________________ 


         City Clerk, Lana Kropf 


 Attest:  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 2, 2017
EMS Training Room; 516 S Fourth Street


Present: Chair, Scott Truehl, Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson


Excused: Alderperson Kittleson & Mayor Olson


Guests: Police Chief Leck, Clerk Kropf, EMS Director Schimelpfenig, Jenny Welch and Joshua
Hoel


Call to Order: Chairperson Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.


Communications:


EMS Director Schimelpfenig gave an overview of the EMS department’s financials were in
good standing and they should be in the black by the end of the year. She noted that there
was a large expense to repair an ambulance, but that was reflected in the reports. No action
was taken.


Old Business


Discussion and possible action on a request to change the premises description on
the alcohol beverage license for Wal-Mart:


Jenny Welch, from Wal-Mart, addressed the committee regarding the request for a
premises change to allow for an outdoor point of sale in their new online pickup area. The
committee has discussed and denied this request in August, but Wal-Mart indicated they
would like to address the committee again before this issue came to Council. Committee
discussion included that they were uncomfortable with individuals being able to pick up
alcohol from their car.


Motion by Jenson, to reaffirm the denial of the request for Wal-Mart to change their
premises description and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0.


New Business


Approval of the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes:


Motion by Jenson, to approve the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee minutes,
second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by the American Cancer
Society- Relay for Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B”
Retailer’s License for the Victorian Holiday Opening Gala:


Chief Leck indicated that this is an annual event and recommended approval.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the application by the American Cancer Society- Relay for
Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License for the
Victorian Holiday Opening Gala and refer to Council for approval, second by Johnson.
Motion carried 3-0.







Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b)
eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St:


Chief Leck explained to the committee that this ordinance will remove the loading zone stall
on South Water Street.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to
sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St and refer to
Council for consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
creating subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the
west curb of South Water Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this is a companion ordinance to the previous one. With the
removal of the loading zone stall, this ordinance would allow for the creation of a handicap
stall in its place.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to creating subsection (17) and designating the third
stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Designate Hoel Avenue as a
through Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this would allow the side streets to be stop signed as this would be
considered a through street. The police department is anticipating the expansion of Hoel
Ave and that this will become necessary in the near future.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance to Designate Hoel Avenue as a through Street
and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to
Grant Licenses:
Clerk Kropf stated that the City ordinance needed to be amended to reflect the
requirements of the state statute. The change would no longer authorize the Chief of Police
and the City Clerk to issue an Operator License without Council approval. This would
require that all Operator Licenses need to be approved by the City Council. They will not
need to go to the Public Safety Committee prior to going to Council.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton
Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses and to refer to Council for
consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending the City of Stoughton Policy Statement relating to the issuance of
Operator Licenses:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy needs to be changed to reflect the amendments in the
ordinance referenced above. These changes make the policy in compliance with local
ordinance and State statute.







Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending the City of Stoughton Policy
Statement relating to the issuance of Operator Licenses and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance relating to the
keeping of bees within the City:
The committee agreed that they needed more time to review the draft ordinance relating to
beekeeping.


Motion by Johnson, to table the bee keeping ordinance for further discussion at the October
25, 2017 Public Safety meeting, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.
Future agenda items:


 Ordinance change to allow Keeping of Bees.
 Request by Aldi’s
 Best Practices for Special Event Temporary Class “B” licenses


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the October 2, 2017 meeting, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0. The October 2, 2017 meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:33
p.m.





		10a-O-18-2017-Amending section 14-7- Authority to grant licenses.pdf

		10b-Public Safety Minutes October 2, 2017.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and Directing the proper City official(s) to Award the Bid for the


Milfab Site Demolition in the Riverfront Redevelopment Area


Located at 433 East South Street, Stoughton, WI to Earth Construction, LLC


Committee Action: Council tabled action on June 13, 2017


Fiscal Impact: Not to exceed $185,000


File Number: R- 83 -2017 Date Introduced: October 24, 2017


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority solicited bids for the demolition of the
Milfab site which includes six (6) building structures at 433 East South Street to include asbestos
remediation, universal waste disposal, demolition and removal of the ground structures including walls,
roofs, floor slabs and interior contents, restoration of the work area, and other miscellaneous items in
conformance with the contract documents, and


WHEREAS, five bids were received on May 18, 2017 for the project and ranged in price from
$322,000 to $523,550. Earth Construction, LLC met the requirements of the bidding documents and is
the lowest qualified bid, and


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority met on May 18, 2017 and recommended
to the Council that Earth Construction, LLC be awarded the demolition contract once financing is
arranged, with the motion carrying 6 to 0, and


WHEREAS, per the attached bid tabulation, the contract price for Earth Construction, LLC is $322,000
with additional unit prices for asbestos personnel, disposal of additional asbestos containing material,
water for asbestos abatement, and the salvage of brick for the Highway Trailer Building project. The
cost related to the additional items will not be determined until the project is underway. An additional
$2,000 is included for the salvage of brick, $5,000 is included for asbestos abatement and a third party
CPA verification for the project estimated to cost $5,000, resulting in a total project cost not to exceed
$335,000, and


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority made application for a WEDC grant for
the demolition of the Milfab buildings in the amount of $150,000; however, they have not yet received
confirmation of the award. If the RDA receives the grant it would leave a balance remaining of
$185,000 to be funded by the City of Stoughton, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
Award the Bid for the Milfab Site Demolition and enter into a contract with Earth Construction, LLC
and execute Document 00 51 00 Notice of Award for the demolition of the structures at 433 East South
Street in an amount not to exceed $335,000.







Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote





















		09a-R-83-2017 Demolition Milfab.pdf

		09b-Mil Fab Demolition 2017.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit to allow an in-vehicle sales and service use (Fuel Station) for
Pick n Save at 1750 US Highway 51 – 138, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 7 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R -141- 2017 Date Introduced: September 26, 2017


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on September 11, 2017 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Craig Whitehead, for property located at 1750 US
Highway 51 - 138, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to allow an in-vehicle sales and service use (Fuel
Station); and


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined:


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist
or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this
chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction
to guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by
public agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request for
Pick n Save to operate an in-vehicle sales and service use (Fuel Station) at 1750 US Highway 51 - 138,
Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved as presented.



lkropf

Text Box

October 10, 2017 (Tabled 9/26/2017)







Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Mayor Donna Olson Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Pick n Save Pumps CUP.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: October 2, 2017


To: Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Conditional Use Permit (Fuel Station) - Pick n Save 1750 USH 51-138


At its September 26 meeting, the Common Council considered Pick n Save’s application for a
Conditional Use Permit authorizing a fueling station within part of the existing parking lot area
on the property. One question raised during the meeting was whether the applicant could be
required to bring the existing parking lot into compliance with the City’s current parking lot
standards (specifically relating to landscaped islands and tree planting). Another question was
raised about current construction activities in the parking lot near the new Tractor Supply and
planned Goodwill facilities. Council members reported they had observed the site earlier that
day and found that contractors had removed the pavement from a significant portion of the
parking lot. I did not know the scope of the activity so I could not answer specific questions
about that activity.


The next day I visited the site and found the contractor had peeled back and removed the
pavement in the area in front of Tractor Supply and Goodwill. We reviewed previous submittals
for Tractor Supply, Goodwill and the Pick n Save fueling project and none identified any
pavement work in the area where the pavement was peeled back.


We spoke with the owner and he reported they were replacing aged and damaged pavement for
the new tenants.


Current city ordinances do not require any permit or approval to repair or replace existing
pavement. If pavement work includes subgrade work, a permit is required and would trigger
requirements for stormwater management review for compliance. This pavement replacement
work did not involve subgrade activities.


Finally, installation of a fuel pump in the existing parking lot does not require the parking lot to
be brought into compliance with current parking lot standards (including standards relating to
islands and trees). Ordinance Section 78-310 states as follows:


A variance for any and all requirements of this subchapter is hereby automatically
granted to all developments in their configuration existing or as finally approved as of







the effective date of this Chapter. However, after the effective date of this Chapter, such
developments shall not be permitted to enlarge, expand or extend without bringing the
enlargement, expansions or extension into compliance with the provisions of the
Subchapter, unless a variance is granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals under Section
78-910.


In my judgment, installation of the fueling station in the parking lot does not constitute an
“enlargement, expansion or extension.” However, even if it is an expansion, the ordinance
requires only that the expansion itself be brought into compliance with the ordinance. It is not
necessary to bring the entire parking lot into compliance with island and tree planting
requirements.


If you have any questions, please contact me.


Cc: City Attorney Matt Dregne
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner Michael Stacey


S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Council 10-4-2017 Pick n Save Parking Lot.docx







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


To: Common Council


From: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator


Date: October 2, 2017


Subject: Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Request - Pick n Save, 1750 US Highway 51 – 138.


On August 9, 2017, a complete application was submitted by the property owner to approve an accessory
conditional use (in-vehicle sales – vehicular fuel station) to the existing indoor sales use (Pick n Save) at
1750 US Highway 51 – 138. The following summarizes the CUP request:


1. The property at 1750 US Highway 51 – 138 is zoned PB – Planned Business. The requested
accessory CUP is for in-vehicle sales – vehicular fuel station which requires a public hearing at a
Planning Commission meeting and Common Council approval.


2. The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map depicts this property as planned mixed use which
allows a planned business zoning and uses consistent with that zoning. The proposed accessory use
is consistent with the future land use map.


3. The applicant for a CUP has to demonstrate that the use will not create undesirable impacts on nearby
properties, the environment, nor the community as a whole. We don’t believe there will be
undesirable impacts due to this accessory use.


4. Ordinance section 78-905(5)(c) provides the following criteria which the Zoning Administrator may
use to evaluate the application to determine whether the request is in harmony with the
recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan:


a) Is the proposed conditional use (the use in general, independent of its location) in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton
Comprehensive Plan, this chapter, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or
under consideration pursuant to official notice by the city?


 In-vehicle sales uses are permitted as an accessory conditional use within any
Planned Business zoning district property.


 Objectives of the Comprehensive Plan are to promote maintenance and
rehabilitation of existing commercial structures and to protect and enhance
Stoughton’s economic independence.







b) Is the proposed conditional use (in its specific location) in harmony with the purposes,
goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive plan, this
chapter, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant
to official notice by the city?


 The indoor sales use has historically met the zoning use requirements for this
location.


 Walmart moved to a new location leaving a large empty space to fill at this
location. The owner of the property has worked hard trying to fill the space
with Tractor Supply and Goodwill.


 Pick n Save was recently bought by Kroger Foods. Gas pumps are part of
Kroger’s business plan which are primarily used by customers. In order to
keep Pick n Save at this location for the extended future the owner of the
property has requested a CUP to install gas pumps so that Pick n Save can
remain competitive in the market place.


 Objectives of the Comprehensive plan are to promote protect and enhance
Stoughton’s economic independence.


c) Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required
site plan (see subsection (4)(d), above), result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on
nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors,
parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting
the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the
future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this chapter, the
comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city or other governmental agency having
jurisdiction to guide development? We don’t see any major adverse impacts related to
the gas pumps since the primary uses will be for customers of Pick n Save. We have
not received any complaints from neighboring property owners related to this request.


No substantial or undue adverse impacts have been identified.


d) Does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property? The
property meets zoning requirements related to required number of parking stalls and
no additional impervious area will be added to the site. The gas pumps essentially
utilize excess parking area. The use is consistent with the Planned Business zoning
classification. Based on the entire site use (Pick n Save, Tractor Supply and Goodwill)
379 parking stalls are currently proposed while 311 are required.


e) Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will
not impose an undue burden on, any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services
provided by public agencies serving the subject property? The use should not impose a
burden on utilities or services. No undue burdens have been identified.







f) Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all
potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use (as identified in subsections 1.
through 5., above), after taking into consideration the applicant's proposal and any
requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts? We believe the
public benefits outweigh any potential for adverse impacts due to the addition of gas
pumps. No adverse impacts have been identified.


4. On September 11, 2017 the Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed the
CUP request for the proposed accessory use. The Planning Commission unanimously recommended
Common Council approval of the CUP as presented. The Planning Commission unanimously
approved the site plan contingent on the staff review letter dated September 1, 2017 and Common
Council approval of the CUP.


5. The most recent approvals for this property are summarized as follows:
 May 8, 2017 - Site plan approval by Planning Commission for Tractor Supply site


improvements, including a landscaping plan provided to replace the existing frontage
landscaping. Additional trees were requested to be added to the plan by the Planning
Commission;


 May 23, 2017 - CUP approval by Common Council to allow an outdoor display accessory use
for Tractor Supply;


 August 14, 2017 - Site plan approval by Planning Commission for the Pick n Save vestibule
addition and site improvements which included planting additional trees;


 September 11, 2017 - Site plan approval by Planning Commission for the Goodwill loading
dock addition and site improvements which included planting additional shrubs;


 September 11, 2017 – Site Plan approval by the Planning Commission for the Pick n Save gas
pumps which included the updated landscaping plan for the frontage including the trees being
added as previously requested on May 8, 2018;


 September 26, 2017 - CUP approval by Common Council to allow an in-vehicle service
accessory use for Goodwill.


In summary, as Zoning Administrator, I believe the CUP application is complete and believe the
mandatory requirements have been met. Terrace trees are subject to the requirements of Section 10-2(d)
as administered by Public Works Director, Brett Hebert.


Please let me know if you have any questions.


S:\Planning\MPS\Committee Memo's\Council\Pick n Save Pumps Council Memo.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2017\9-11-17\Planning Info\Pick Pumps Council Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: September 12, 2017


To: Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the September 26, 2017 Common Council Meeting.


Request by Craig Whitehead for a conditional use permit approval to install a fuel center for
Pick n Save, 1750 US Highway 51 & 138.
This request is to install fuel pumps for Pick n Save in front of the Tractor Supply and Goodwill
(formerly Walmart) retail sites. Kroger Foods owns Pick n Save and as part of their operation they
offer incentives for patrons to purchase gas. In-vehicle sales or service uses are permitted as a
conditional use. Primary users of the fuel station are patrons of Pick n Save. A public hearing was
held by the Planning Commission on September 11, 2017 and a recommendation for Council
approval passed unanimously. The resolution, Planning minutes and related materials are provided.
Staff recommends approval.







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, September 11,
2017 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public
Safety Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a
proposed conditional use permit application by Stoughton Pick, LLC, for an In-Vehicle Sales and
Service use (Retail Fuel Center) for Pick n Save, 1750 US Highway 51 & 138, Stoughton, WI.


The property is more formally described as:
Parcel #281/0511-063-9821-2


Legal Description: PRT LOT 1 CSM 5317 CS24/144&146-8/4/87 DESCR AS SEC 6-5-11 PRT


SE1/4SW1/4 COM SW COR SEC 6 TH ALG S LN SD SEC N87DEG00'14"E 1830.42 FT TH


N02DEG00'20"W 71.72 FT TO N R/W USH 51 & SW COR CSM 5317 TH ALG SD R/W


N89DEG10'52"E 180.94 FT TH ALG CRV TO LEFT RAD 5969.58 FT LC N88DEG25'27"E 147.14


FT TO POB TH N01DEG56'19"W 351.05 FT TH N21DEG47'04"W 45.70 FT TO SE COR WAL-


MART BLDG TH N01DEG56'19"W 160.06 FT TO NE COR SD WAL-MART BLDG TH


N01DEG56'19"W 219.52 FT TO N LN SD LOT 1 TH N89DEG06'11"E 211.03 FT TO W R/W


KINGS LYNN RD & NE COR SD LOT 1 TH ALG CRV TO LEFT RAD 637.00 FT LC


S31DEG26'57"E 72.81 FT TH S34DEG43'32"E 99.88 FT TH S34DEG37'32"E 148.97 FT TH ALG


CRV TO RIGHT RAD 520.81 FT LC S20DEG31'01"E 255.24 FT TH S88DEG01'18"W 149.01 FT


TH S02DEG10'22"E 74.96 FT TO NE COR LOT 2 SD CSM TH ALG N LN SD LOT 2


S89DEG46'21"W 184.00 FT TO NW COR SD LOT 2 TH S01DEG58'30"E 187.00 FT TO SW COR


SD LOT 2 & N R/W USH 51 TH S89DEG48'41"W 64.24 FT TH ALG CRV TO RIGHT RAD


5969.58 FT LC S87DEG28'35"W 50.76 FT TO POB CONT 5.20 ACRES M/L (PICK N SAVE


PARCEL) This property description is for tax purposes. It may be abbreviated. For the complete legal


description please refer to the deed.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421.


Additional information including a location map can be found at:
http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-commission/


Published August 17, 2017 Hub
Published August 24, 2017 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Pick n Save CUP Notice 2017.doc







Written Description of the proposed conditional use 


 


 


 


Proposed Pick’n Save Fuel Center 


1750 US Highway 51 and 138 


The proposed retail fuel center is a category extension, (like the deli, meat department, etc.) of the 


existing grocery operations and will be managed and staffed by well-trained grocery store employees.  


The parent company, Kroger, operates 1,400 grocery store fuel centers nationally, making them a bona 


fide petroleum marketer.  Customers do not enter the fuel sales kiosk but complete transactions at the 


credit card readers at each fuel dispenser or at a transaction window located at the front of the 


transaction kiosk.  There are proposed to be limited outdoor selling , i.e. ice, soda vending, dry goods on 


the exterior of the transaction kiosk and limited sales of convenience items from within the kiosk.  The 


under ground petroleum storage tank system is designed, installed, and operated  per local, state, and 


federal guidelines.  The fuel center design is complementary to the grocery store with exterior lighting 


being dark-sky compliant and wholly on our site. 







Pick n Save Pumps


Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the
GIS User Community


Tax Parcels
August 14, 2017


 
Dane County


0 0.09 0.180.045 mi
0 0.09 0.180.045 km


1:4,800



mstacey

Arrow







BUILDING CODE REVIEW:


ACCESSIBILITY CODE: ANSI/ICC A117.1 - 2009
BUILDING CODE: INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE - 2012
ELECTRICAL CODE:    NFPA NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE - 2011
MECHANICAL CODE:  INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE - 2012
PLUMBING CODE: INTERNATIONAL PLUMBING CODE - 2009
FUEL/GAS CODE: INTERNATIONAL FUEL GAS CODE - 2012
FIRE SPRINKLER: NFPA 13 - FIRE SPRINKLER CODE
FIRE CODE: --


ZONING ORDINANCE REVIEW:


ZONING ORDINANCE: MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
ADPOTED: OCTOBER 14, 2003.


ZONING MAP: ZONING MAP CITY OF STOUGHTON
MARCH 19, 2015


SITE ZONING:  PLANNED BUISINESS


PERMITTED USE: CONDITIONAL USE - USE WOULD COMPLY WITH FUTURE
LAND USE MAP WHERE AREA IS DESCRIBED AS PLANNED MIXED USE.


OWNER
THE CROWN GROUP
1564 WEST ALGONQUIN ROAD
HOFFMAN ESTATES, IL 60192


CRAIG WHITEHEAD
CCIM,CPM,CRX
847.934.2525


SI
TE


DEVELOPER
MARIANO'S
875 E. WISCONSIN
MILWAUKEE, WI  53202


NATALIE MOUW
317.710.6255


PROJECT
CONSULTANT


SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS
37704 HILLS TECH DRIVE
FARMINGTON HILLS, MI  48331


TIM KRATZ, P.E.
586.630.7212


SURVEYOR
JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.
161 HORIZON DR STE 101
VERONA, WI 53593


608.848.5060


RE
GI


ST
ER


ED
DE


SI
GN


 P
RO


FE
SS


IO
NA


L


CIVIL ENGINEER
SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS
37704 HILLS TECH DRIVE
FARMINGTON HILLS, MI  48331


TIM KRATZ, P.E.
586.630.7212


FUEL ARCHITECT
GALLOWAY
6162 S. WILLOW DRIVE, SUITE 320
GREENWOOD VILLAGE, CO 80111


DAVID JONES
303.770.8884


TANK AND
PIPING


GALLOWAY
6162 S. WILLOW DRIVE, SUITE 320
GREENWOOD VILLAGE, CO 80111


DAVID JONES
303.770.8884


KIOSK VENDOR
VENTAIRE, LLC
909 N. WHEELING AVENUE
TULSA, OK  74110


RALPH HIBBERD
918.858.1407


CANOPY
VENDOR


McGEE CORPORATION
12701 EAST INDEPENDENCE BLVD.
MATTHEWS, NC 28106


CANDACE BOYCE
704.884.1500


BULK REGULATIONS


LOT DIMENSIONS: MINIMUM: 100' LOT WIDTH SECTION 78-105-8-b-B


ACTUAL: 180.94'


LOT AREA: MINIMUM: 20,000 SF SECTION 78-105-8-b-A


ACTUAL: 474,637 SF


FLOOR AREA KIOSK:
188 SF


PICK'N SAVE:
51,135 SF


TRACTOR SUPPLY/GOODWILL:
42,172 SF


FAR MAX: 1 ACTUAL: .2 SECTION 78-105-8-A


IMPERVIOUS AREA ACTUAL: 355,539 SF


LSR MIN: .25 ACTUAL: .25 SECTION 78-105-8-A


BUILDING HEIGHT: MAXIMUM: 45.0'  (2 STORIES) SECTION 78-105-8-b-N


ACTUAL: 11.0'


CANOPY HEIGHT: MAXIMUM: 45.0' SECTION 78-105-8-b-M


ACTUAL: 19.0'


SETBACKS - BUILDING


FRONT YARD: MINIMUM: 20.0' SECTION 78-105-4-b


ACTUAL: 58.52'


SIDE YARD: MINIMUM: 10.0' SECTION 78-105-4-b


ACTUAL: 123.26' WEST
80.32' EAST


REAR YARD: MINIMUM: 20.0' SECTION 78-105-4-b


ACTUAL: 85.23'


SETBACKS - CANOPY


FRONT YARD: MINIMUM: 10.0' SECTION 78-105-4-g


ACTUAL: 58.52'


SIDE/REAR YARDS MINIMUM: 5.0' SECTION 78-105-4-g


ACTUAL:
42.34' WEST
24.41' EAST
71.40' SOUTH (REAR)


LOADING ZONE:


SIZE: MINIMUM: 10' x 50' SECTION 78-705-4


ACTUAL: 10' x 50'


534-00390
RETAIL FUEL CENTER


THIS DOCUMENT IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.


REPRODUCTION OR ALTERATION OF THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC. IS PROHIBITED.


(NOT PUBLISHED:  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.)


COPYRIGHT BY SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.  2016


CAD FILE:


PROJECT NO.:
DATE: -


Regional Office:


37704 Hills Tech Drive
Farmington Hills, MI  48331


734.367.4445  Telephone


Corporate Office:
4925 Forest Avenue


Downers Grove, IL  60515
info@sevansolutions.com        www.sevansolutions.com


SAFETY - INTEGRITY - SUSTAINABILITY


PROJECT MANAGER: T. KRATZ


534-00390


REVISIONS


CONSULTANT


SEAL


CUSTOMER


PROJECT DESCRIPTION


PROJECT LOCATION


SHEET TITLE


SHEET MANAGEMENT


SHEET NUMBER


  DESCRIPTIONDATENO.


1750 HWY. 51 WEST
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


(DANE COUNTY)


Pick'n Save 534-00390
Retail Fuel Center


1750 Hwy. 51 West
Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589


FIL
E N


AM
E: 


H:
\P


ro
jec


ts\
Ro


un
dy


's\
53


4-
00


39
0\


A\
Co


nD
oc


s\G
0.0


1.d
wg


  L
AS


T S
AV


ED
 BY


: M
ike


 V
an


de
rb


ek
e  


SA
VE


D 
DA


TE
: 8


/1
0/


20
17


 5:
08


 PM
 PL


OT
TE


D:
 8/


10
/2


01
7 5


:26
 PM


G0.01


COVER SHEET


1 08.10.2017 SITE PLAN/CONDITIONAL USE


G0.01.dwg


CI
TY


 R
EV


IE
W


07
.1


3.
20


17


0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14


GENERAL


G0.01 COVER SHEET
G0.02 GENERAL NOTES


SURVEY


1 ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY


CIVIL


C1.02 COMPOSITE SITE PLAN - CONSTRUCTION
C1.10 DEMOLITION SITE PLAN
C1.11 SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
C1.20 DIMENSION CONTROL SITE PLAN
C1.30 GRADING PLAN
C1.40 UTILITY PLAN
C5.00 SITE DETAILS
C5.01 SITE DETAILS
L-1 LANDSCAPE PLAN
L-2 LANDSCAPE DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS
LO-139216 PHOTOMETRIC PLAN


STANDARD DETAILS - CITY OF STOUGHTON


C5.02 SITE DETAILS
C5.03 SITE DETAILS
STM-1 STORM SEWER DETAILS
WAT-1 WATERMAIN DETAILS
WAT-2 WATERMAIN DETAILS


ARCHITECTURAL


A1.01  CONSTRUCTION AND FOUNDATION PLAN
A2.01 CANOPY ELEVATIONS - EXTERIOR


ARCHITECTURAL GRAPHICS


AG1.01 SIGN PLAN - SITE
AG2.01 SIGN ELEVATIONS - EXTERIOR
AG5.01 SIGN DETAILS


ARCHITECTURAL


A0.0 COVER SHEET
A1.0 CONSTRUCTION & FOUNDATION PLANS
A1.1 FLOOR & EQUIPMENT PLANS
A1.2 CEILING/FINISH, MECHANICAL, ROOF PLANS & DETAILS
A2.0 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A2.1 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS & DETAILS
A2.2 BUILDING SECTIONS AND DETAILS
A2.3 BUILDING DETAILS
A3.0 YARD DETAILS
S1.1 FOUNDATION PLAN, ROOF FRAMING PLAN, STRUCTURAL DETAILS
S1.2 FOUNDATION AND FRAMING DETAILS
S1.3 STRUCTURAL NOTES
E1.0 ELECTRICAL PLANS
E2.0 PANE SCHEDULE AND DETAILS
E3.0 DISPENSER AND LEAK DETECTION WIRING
P1.1 PLUMBING PLANS
CA1.0 CANOPY CONSTRUCTION & FOUNDATION PLANS
CA2.0 CANOPY EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS & SIGNAGE
CE1.0 CANOPY ELECTRICAL PLANS & DETAILS


TANK AND PIPING


T1.0 FUELING LAYOUTS - LCX
T2.0 TANK AND PIPING MATERIALS LIST (1 OF 2) - LCX
T2.1 TANK AND PIPING MATERIALS LIST (2 OF 2) - LCX
T3.0 20,000 GALLON TANK PLAN AND SECTION INSTALLATION DETAILS - LCX
T3.1 10,000/8,000 GALLON TANK PLAN AND SECTION INSTALLATION DETAILS - LCX
T4.0 TANK SLAB, ANCHORING AND MISCELLANEOUS INSTALLATION DETAILS
T5.0 TANK TURBINE/FILL SUMP & STATIC GROUNDING INSTALLATION DETAILS
T6.0 TANK TURBINE SUMP & MISCELLANEOUS INSTALLATION DETAILS (ALL CONFIGURATIONS)
T7.0 TANK FILL SUMP & FITTING INSTALLATION DETAILS
T8.0 DISPENSER & PIPING INSTALLATION DETAILS (WAYNE OVATION 3+0)
T8.1 DISPENSER & PIPING INSTALLATION DETAILS (WAYNE OVATION 3+1)


CANOPY


E1 OF 2 FRAMING PLAN AND DETAILS
E2 OF 2 FASCIA SECTIONS AND DETAILS
F1 OF 1 FOUNDATION PLAN AND DETAILS
L1 OF 1 LIGHT LAYOUT AND DETAILS


PROJECT DIRECTORY


DESIGN CRITERIA


SHEET INDEX


LOCATION MAP
SCALE: NTS


DEVELOPMENT NOTES


PROJECT DESCRIPTION:


CONSTRUCTION OF A RETAIL FUEL CENTER AND SHOPPING CENTER SITE CONSISTING OF:
· ONE (1) 3,480 SF CANOPY
· ONE (1) 178 SF KIOSK BUILDING
· FIVE (5) DISPENSER ISLANDS


SITE NOTES:


1. FUEL CENTER OPERATIONS WILL UTILIZE STORE TRASH DUMPSTER.
2. THE BOUNDARY LINES AND TOPOGRAPHY FOR THIS PROJECT ARE BASED ON A FIELD SURVEY


COMPLETED BY JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC. PROJECT NUMBER 14-6271 AS PROVIDED BY
THE CROWN GROUP. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ENGINEER AND OWNER IN WRITING IF
CONFLICTS EXIST.


BULK REGULATIONS


SITE


ZONING MAP
SCALE: NTS


SITE


SITE ZONING: PLANNED BUSINESS


LEGAL DESCRIPTION (AS FURNISHED)
(CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, FILE No.: 141015, EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 06, 2014 AT 12:01
A.M., ISSUE DATE: JULY 14, 2014)


PARCEL 1:


LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 5317, RECORDED IN VOLUME 24 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS, PAGE
144, AS DOCUMENT No. 2036861, BEING A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF
SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY,
WISCONSIN.


PARCEL 2:


NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS AS CONTAINED IN CROSS-EASEMENT
AGREEMENT WITH COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS CONTAINED IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED DECEMBER
14, 1988, IN VOLUME 12297 OF RECORDS, PAGE 46, AS DOCUMENT No. 2118693 AND RE-RECORDED
ON JANUARY 18, 1989, IN VOLUME 12418 OF RECORDS, PAGE 1, AS DOCUMENT No. 2123640.


FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY:


ADDRESS: 1750 AND 1800 US HIGHWAY 51, STOUGHTON, WI


TAX KEY NUMBER: 281/0511-063-9801-5 AND 281/0511-063-9810-2


LEGAL DESCRIPTION


N


N


SI
TE


 P
LA


N/
CO


ND
IT


IO
NA


L U
SE


08
.1


0.
20


17



mvanderbeke

Wisconsin







BID NOTES:


1. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEERING REPORT,
 FROM GEO. PREPARED BY TERRACON CONSULTANTS-MI, Inc.  COLUMBUS, OHIO.


2. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE BEFORE BIDDING.


3. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CALCULATING ALL QUANTITIES.


GENERAL NOTES:


1. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO KNOW ALL OBSERVABLE CONDITIONS
AND TO CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE CODES.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL INFORM THE
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY NECESSARY OR APPROPRIATE QUESTIONS OR CLARIFICATIONS.
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL INCORPORATE ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL,  STATE, AND LOCAL
CODES AND STANDARDS, INCLUDING FEDERAL ADA REQUIREMENTS.


2. THE DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL (INCLUDING ASSOCIATED STUDIES, DRAWINGS, SHOP
DRAWINGS AND SIMILAR INSTRUMENTS AS APPLICABLE) CONSTITUTE THE GUIDELINES FOR THE
PROJECT AND SHALL BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE AFOREMENTIONED ENTIRE BODY OF
PROJECT INFORMATION.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE
COMPLETE INFORMATION TO ALL JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITIES, SUBCONTRACTORS, ALLIED
CONSULTANTS, HIRES, AND ASSIGNS.


3. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE DRAWINGS, PROJECT MANUAL, CODES AND
STANDARDS OF THE JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY OR AUTHORITIES. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE OSHA, FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL
REGULATIONS. IN CASE OF DISCREPANCIES, THE MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY.


4.    THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR PERFORMING THE WORK SHALL MAINTAIN A GENERAL "A" LICENSE
WITH HAZ MAT CERTIFICATION FROM THE CONTRACTOR'S STATE LICENSE BOARD AND/OR OTHER
JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY.


5. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES FOUND DURING THE INVESTIGATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND TOPOGRAPHY
AND/OR DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE.


6. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PERMITS, PERMIT FEES, LICENSES AND
LICENSE FEES. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION PERMITS
REQUIRED TO PERFORM ALL REQUIRED WORK. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POST ALL BONDS, PAY ALL
FEES, PROVIDE PROOF OF INSURANCE AND PROVIDE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL NECESSARY FOR THIS
WORK.


7. WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE GOVERNING AGENCY OR AGENCIES
HAVING JURISDICTION. GRADING, PAVING, AND MATERIALS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE
JURISDICTIONAL ROADWAY AUTHORITY OR AUTHORITIES (E.G., DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION) STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION AS WELL AS PROJECT
SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS. IN CASE OF DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN REQUIREMENTS, ATTAIN
CLARIFICATION FROM THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.


8. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE ALL SITE INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY CITY AND/OR
STATE AGENCIES, AND/OR OTHER JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY ARE TO BE SCHEDULED A MINIMUM
OF FIVE WORKING DAYS IN ADVANCE OF REQUESTED INSPECTION DATE.


9. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL SITE CONDITIONS IN THE FIELD AND CONTACT THE
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IF THERE ARE ANY QUESTIONS OR CONFLICTS REGARDING THE
DRAWINGS, PROJECT MANUAL AND/OR FIELD CONDITIONS SO THAT APPROPRIATE ADJUSTMENTS
AND/OR REVISIONS CAN BE MADE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ANY CONFLICTS BETWEEN THE
DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL SHALL BE IDENTIFIED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND
CONFIRMED WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO BIDDING.


10. MATERIAL TESTING SHALL BE SUPPLIED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH TESTING FIRM. ALL RE-TESTING IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.


11. SOIL SAMPLES MAY BE REQUIRED TO BE TAKEN FOR TESTING AT THE DIRECTION OF HAZ MAT,
OTHER JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY, OR THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.


12. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A CLEAN WORK AREA.  TRASH AND WASTE
MATERIALS SHALL BE COLLECTED AT A SAFE POINT, AWAY FROM FLAMES OR OTHER FIRE SOURCES.
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PREVENT ANY LEAKS OR DRIPS OF HYDRAULIC FLUID, MOTOR
OIL, MOTOR FUELS, SOLVENTS, AND OTHER HYDROCARBONS FROM CONTAMINATING THE
GROUND.  SUCH SPILLS SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY COVERED WITH AN OIL ABSORBING
MEDIUM (E.G. “OIL DRY”) AND REMOVED FROM THE SITE IN A LEGAL AND ENVIRONMENTALLY
SOUND MANNER.  TRASH SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF DAILY, UNLESS A COVERED DUMPSTER
IS PROVIDED AND ITS LOCATION APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.


13. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL RUBBISH,
TRASH, DEBRIS AND ORGANIC MATERIAL IN A LAWFUL MANNER.


14. PROVIDE ADEQUATE BARRICADES AT DRIVES, ENTRANCES, EXCAVATIONS, OTHER OPENINGS, AND
HAZARDOUS AREAS TO KEEP OUT UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS, FOR PUBLIC SAFETY, AND TRAFFIC
CONTROL. SAFETY PROVISIONS OF APPLICABLE LAWS SHALL BE OBSERVED AT ALL TIMES.
BARRICADES LEFT IN PLACE AT NIGHT SHALL BE LIGHTED.


15. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SHORING AND FOR DEWATERING TO
ACCOMPLISH ALL WORK INDICATED ON PLANS AND TO PERFORM REQUIRED COMPACTION
OPERATIONS.  DEWATERING SHALL NOT DISCHARGE TO ANY SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM OR BE
PUMPED ONTO ANY PUBLIC ROADWAY.


16. PROMPTLY REMOVE ALL DEMOLITIONS, PROJECT DISCARDS, RUBBISH, AND DEBRIS FROM THE
LIMITS OF THE OWNER'S PROPERTY AND/OR EFFECTIVE PROJECT LIMITS, AND DISPOSE IN A LEGAL
MANNER.


17. ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE INSTALLED SHALL BE UL APPROVED.


18. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A TRAFFIC SEQUENCING AND SCHEDULING PLAN AT
THE ON-SITE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVES AND
APPLICABLE LANDLORD'S REPRESENTATIVE(S).


19. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S MANNER AND METHOD OF INGRESS AND EGRESS WITH RESPECT TO
THE PROJECT AREA SHALL IN NO WAY PROHIBIT OR DISTURB NORMAL PEDESTRIAN OR VEHICULAR
TRAFFIC IN THE VICINITY AND IS SUBJECT TO REGULATION AND WRITTEN APPROVAL OF AFFECTED
OWNER(S), JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY, AND/OR AUTHORITIES, AS APPLICABLE.


20. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE CONDUCTED TO CAUSE MINIMAL INTERFERENCE WITH STREETS,
DRIVES OR WALKS. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC
AND SHALL NOT CAUSE THE CLOSURE OR OBSTRUCTION OF STREETS, DRIVES, WALKS OR USER
FACILITIES WITHOUT PERMISSION FROM THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.


21. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PHASE CONSTRUCTION IN SUCH A WAY AS TO MAINTAIN AN
ACCESS ROUTE FROM AN ENTRANCE DRIVE TO TRUCK DOCKS AND/OR LOADING AREA(S) AT ALL
TIMES.


22. CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP EXISTING STREETS, ROADS AND DRIVES CLEAR OF DIRT, DEBRIS AND
EQUIPMENT.


23. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN APPROVAL FROM THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE FOR
PARKING AND STORAGE OF EQUIPMENT. THIS AREA, AS WELL AS THE JOB SITE, SHALL BE ENCLOSED
IN CHAIN LINK FENCING. A TRAFFIC LANE SHALL BE DESIGNATED FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS FROM
THE WORK AREA. IF REQUIRED, FLAG MEN SHALL BE PROVIDED TO PROVIDE FOR SAFE AND
EFFICIENT MOVEMENT OF VEHICLES. NO CHANGES TO THE WORK AREA OR TO THE AGREED
TRAFFIC PATTERN SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE;
THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WILL SECURE APPROVAL FOR SUCH CHANGES, IF APPLICABLE.


24. NO EQUIPMENT OR MATERIAL STORAGE IS PERMITTED WITHIN THE ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY.


25. FOR THE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, EMPLOYEE(S) WILL PARK IN A LOCATION
DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.


26. RESTORE ALL STREET SURFACES, DRIVEWAYS, CULVERTS, ROADSIDE DRAINAGE DITCHES, AND
OTHER PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STRUCTURES THAT ARE DISTURBED OR DAMAGED AS A RESULT ON
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN EXISTING CONDITIONS
AND TO THE SATISFACTION OF AFFECTED OWNER(S), JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY, AND/OR
AUTHORITIES, AS APPLICABLE.


27. PROTECT EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN WITH TEMPORARY FENCING PLACED AT THE DRIP LINE. NO
GROUND DISTURBANCE OR STORAGE OF MATERIAL SHALL OCCUR WITHIN THE DRIP LINE LIMITS,
UNLESS HEREON EXPRESSLY INDICATED OTHERWISE.


28. WRITTEN DIMENSIONS SHALL PREVAIL.  NO DIMENSION MAY BE SCALED. REFER  ANY UNCLEAR
ITEMS TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE FOR INTERPRETATION.


29. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING ALL PROPOSED DIMENSIONS
FOR BUILDINGS, WALLS, CONCRETE SLABS,  UTILITY SERVICE POINT CONNECTIONS, ETC., AND SHALL
NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY CONFLICTS OR DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.


30. COORDINATES AND/OR DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE TO BACK OF CURB,
OUTSIDE FACE OF BUILDING FOUNDATIONS, EDGE OF PAVEMENT, OR CENTER OF STRUCTURE OR
SIGN UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.


31. ANY BEARINGS USED HEREON ARE FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANGULAR MEASUREMENT ONLY AND ARE
NOT NECESSARILY REFERENCED TO TRUE OR MAGNETIC NORTH.


32. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MUST BE MARKED, AS REQUIRED BY PUBLIC ACT 53 OF 1974.
TELEPHONE THE REGIONAL UTILITY LOCATOR/ONE-CALL SYSTEM OFFICE BEFORE ANY DIGGING.


33. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AT ALL TIMES SHALL ABIDE BY ALL OSHA, FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL
REGULATIONS WHEN OPERATING CRANES, BOOMS, HOISTS, ETC. IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO
OVERHEAD LINES. IF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR MUST OPERATE EQUIPMENT CLOSE TO
UNDERGROUND AND/OR OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINES, CONTACT THE AFFECTED UTILITY COMPANY
AND MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR PROPER SAFEGUARDS, PRIOR TO OPERATION.


34. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL, AT HIS OR HER EXPENSE, RESTORE ANY AND ALL STRUCTURES,
PIPE, UTILITY, PAVEMENT, CURB, SIDEWALK, LANDSCAPED AREA, ETC. DISTURBED WITHIN THE SITE
AND/OR ADJOINING PROPERTIES DURING DEMOLITION OR CONSTRUCTION.  SUCH FACILITIES
SHALL BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION OR BETTER, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE
AFFECTED OWNER(S).


35. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFIRMING THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL
LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


36. IN ALL CASES THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS ASSUMED TO BE
APPROXIMATE.  LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON THE BEST AVAILABLE REFERENCE PLANS AND AN
ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY OF VISIBLE STRUCTURES. CONTACT THE REGIONAL UTILITY
LOCATOR/ONE-CALL SYSTEM OFFICE BEFORE DIGGING.


37. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT INTERRUPT EXISTING UTILITIES AND/OR SERVICING
FACILITIES OCCUPIED AND USED BY THE OWNER, LANDLORD, OR OTHERS DURING OCCUPIED
HOURS EXCEPT WHEN SUCH INTERRUPTIONS HAVE BEEN AUTHORIZED IN WRITING BY THE
AFFECTED OWNER, LANDLORD, JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY, AND/OR UTILITY COMPANY.
INTERRUPTIONS SHALL OCCUR ONLY AFTER ACCEPTABLE TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SERVICE HAS
BEEN PROVIDED.


38. ELECTRICAL WORK IN OR AFFECTING THE MAIN STORE TO OCCUR AFTER BUSINESS HOURS AND
AFTER STORE EMPLOYEES HAVE LEFT THE BUILDING.


39. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN, AT THE JOB SITE, A COMPLETE SET OF CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND MAKE THEM AVAILABLE TO THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE, SUBCONTRACTORS, AND/OR ALLIED CONSULTANTS THROUGHOUT THE
CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.


40. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE TIMELY COMPLETION OF ALL PHASES OF
CONSTRUCTION.  CONSTRUCTION PROJECT TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL
DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL, AND TURNED OVER TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IN
FULLY OPERATIONAL CONDITION.


41. UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK, THERE SHALL BE A FINAL INSPECTION OF THE PROJECT BY THE
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE TESTED UNDER NORMAL OPERATING
CONDITIONS.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE AN ELECTRICIAN AVAILABLE DURING THE
OPENING TO IMPLEMENT ANY APPROPRIATE OR REQUIRED ADJUSTMENTS TO THE EQUIPMENT.


42. AFTER ALL WORK HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND THE PROJECT HAS BEEN TESTED AND ACCEPTED, THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SWEEP THE ENTIRE WORK AREA CLEAN AND REMOVE ALL DIRT,
MUD, TRASH, WASTE MATERIAL, CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT, AND VEHICLES.  DAMAGED PARKING
STRIPES OR STAINED PAVEMENT SHALL BE REFINISHED TO ITS ORIGINAL CONDITION BY THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR.


43. SPECIAL CARE SHALL BE TAKEN DURING ALL TRENCHING OPERATIONS. SHEETING AND BRACING,
CRIBBING, ETC. MUST BE INSTALLED AS NECESSARY OR APPROPRIATE TO PROVIDE MAXIMUM
SAFETY TO THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S WORKERS, AND SHALL BE IN FULL COMPLIANCE WITH
OSHA REGULATIONS.


44. SAWCUT AND REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT AS NEEDED TO INSTALL NEW CONCRETE
CURBING, WALKS, UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND/OR NEW BUILDING(S) OR STRUCTURE(S).
SAWCUTS SHALL BE MADE A MINIMUM OF 1' BEYOND THE ACTUAL NEW CURB OR WALK LIMITS.


45. REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING PAVEMENT AS NEEDED TO MATCH EXISTING AND PROPOSED
GRADES.


46. PRIOR TO PROCEEDING FURTHER WITH THE AFFECTED WORK, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL
NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF ANY DISCREPANCY REGARDING THE PROPOSED WORK
OR UNFORESEEN CONDITIONS.


47. ALL PAVEMENTS ASSOCIATED AGGREGATE MATERIALS AND WORK COMPLETED SHALL BE IN STRICT
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE DOT OR OTHER JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY SPECIFICATIONS AND
STANDARD DETAILS UNLESS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY SPECIFIED IN THE DRAWINGS AND PROJECT
MANUAL.


48. PIPE BOLLARDS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN TRAFFIC AND LOADING ARES AS REQUIRED TO PROTECT
BUILDING CORNERS, RECEIVING AREAS, HYDRANTS, TRANSFORMERS, METERS, GENERATORS,
COMPACTORS, STEPS AND RAILINGS AS NECESSARY.  SEE DETAIL 9/C5.00.


49. WHENEVER REQUIRED OR APPROPRIATE, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP
DRAWINGS OF ALL PRODUCTS AND MATERIALS TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, ENGINEER AND
JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY OR AUTHORITIES, AND SHALL ACQUIRE SHOP DRAWING APPROVAL
PRIOR TO FABRICATION AND/OR DELIVERY TO THE SITE. ALLOW A MINIMUM OF 14 WORKING DAYS
FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.


50. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL REFERENCE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT DIMENSIONS
AND CONSTRUCTION DETAILS OF BUILDING(S), ROOF DRAINS, RAISED CONCRETE SIDEWALKS,
RAMPS, STAIRWAYS, ETC.


51. TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO THE STATE DOT AND/OR
OTHER JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY STANDARDS, AND TO THE MOST CURRENT “MANUAL ON
UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES”.


52. FIRE LANES SHALL BE ESTABLISHED AND PROPERLY DESIGNATED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY, FIRE DEPARTMENT AND OTHER
JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS.


53. IF APPLICABLE, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ON-SITE
CONFLICTING PAVEMENT MARKINGS IN A METHOD APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE, STATE DOT AND OTHER JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY. THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE CARE TO AVOID INSTALLATION OF
CONFLICTING SIGNS AND MARKINGS.


54. AGGREGATE AND BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT MATERIALS AND INSTALLATION
SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE DOT AND/OR OTHER JURISDICTIONAL
AUTHORITY STANDARDS. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AGGREGATE
SIEVE ANALYSES AND JOB-MIX FORMULAS FOR AGGREGATE AND BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL AT
LEAST 14 DAYS PRIOR TO PAVEMENT INSTALLATION.


55. ALTERNATIVE METHODS AND PRODUCTS OTHER THAN THOSE SPECIFIED IN THE DRAWINGS AND
PROJECT MANUAL MAY BE USED IF REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY
THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND OTHER AFFECTED JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.


56. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY CONSTRUCTION
PLANS, SHOP DRAWINGS, LAYOUTS AND SURVEY INFORMATION, AND
FOR EXECUTING ALL SURVEY FIELD WORK REQUIRED, TO PERFORM CONSTRUCTION
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL.


57. THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO MODIFY THE DETAILS


AND STANDARDS OF CONSTRUCTION FOR ALL PRIVATE FACILITIES FROM THOSE INDICATED IN THE
DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL, PROVIDED THAT ANY ALTERNATE STANDARD COMPLIES WITH
ALL JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS, AND THAT THE GENERAL DESIGN INTENT OF THE
PROJECT IS NOT COMPROMISED.


DISCLAIMERS:


1. THIS SET OF DRAWINGS IS INTENDED AS A SET OF GUIDELINES FOR THE PROJECT AND ARE TO BE
USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE PROJECT MANUAL AND/OR SUPPLEMENTAL DATA TO BE
PROVIDED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  THEY MUST BE READ TO INCORPORATE ALL
APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES.


2. EXISTING SITE INFORMATION HEREON IS PROVIDED BY THE OWNER, SURVEYOR, PLANS PREPARED
BY OTHERS, AND/OR FIELD SURFACE EVIDENCE.  ALL LOCATIONS ARE PRESUMED TO BE
APPROXIMATE.  THE PROJECT COLLABORATIVE, INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR INFORMATION
REPRESENTING EXISTING CONDITIONS HEREON. IT IS THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY
TO THOROUGHLY REVIEW THESE DRAWINGS AND SUPPLEMENTAL OWNER PROVIDED DATA WITH
ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE ANY DISCREPANCIES IN THE
DRAWINGS AND ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS, WHETHER SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR NOT, WITH THE
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO BIDDING AND CONSTRUCTION.


3. THE DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL ASSUME THERE ARE NO UNUSUAL SOIL CONDITIONS,
UNKNOWN UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES OR IMPEDIMENTS, WIND LOADS, AND/OR SIMILAR
UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES. UNUSUAL CONDITIONS DETECTED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR
SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY REPORTED TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND MAY REQUIRE
SIGNIFICANT CHANGES TO THESE DRAWINGS.


4. THE DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL ARE AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF THE KROGER
CO. REPRODUCTION OR ALTERATION WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE
KROGER CO. IS PROHIBITED. (NOT PUBLISHED: ALL RIGHTS RESERVED).


NOTES TO GENERAL CONTRACTOR:


1. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES MUST BE MARKED, AS REQUIRED BY PUBLIC ACT 53 OF 1974.
TELEPHONE THE REGIONAL UTILITY LOCATOR/ONE-CALL SYSTEM OFFICE A MINIMUM OF
THREE (3) WORKING DAYS BEFORE ANY DIGGING.


2. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONFIRMING THE HORIZONTAL AND
VERTICAL LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.


3. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CALCULATING ALL  MATERIAL QUANTITIES.


4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE THE BITUMINOUS AND CONCRETE PAVING SHOWN ON THE PLANS
IN THEIR BASE BID.


5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE UP-CHARGE, IF ANY, TO INSTALL CONCRETE PAVING  INSTEAD
OF BITUMINOUS PAVING. THIS PRICE SHALL ALSO INCLUDE THE COSTS TO PROTECT THE NEW
CONCRETE PAVING FROM WINTER CONDITIONS.


UTILITY NOTES:


1.     PROTECT AND MAINTAIN CROSSINGS WITH ANY AND ALL OTHER UTILITY LINES.


2.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING THE JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY
OR AUTHORITIES TO PROVIDE FEES AND SECURE PERMITS FOR STREET CUTS AND CONNECTIONS
TO EXISTING UTILITIES.


3. THOROUGH COORDINATION WITH THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES SHALL BE PERFORMED
BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO INSURE THAT ALL UTILITY COMPANY, AND OTHER
JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY STANDARDS FOR MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS ARE
MET.


4. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING ACTUAL LOCATIONS AND
ELEVATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES, INCLUDING SERVICES AND SERVICE LINES, PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.


5. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE AND VERIFY THE ELEVATION AND LOCATION OF
ALL UTILITIES BY VARIOUS MEANS PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY EXCAVATION. TEST PITS SHALL BE
DUG AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE SEWERS CROSS EXISTING UTILITIES AND THE HORIZONTAL AND
VERTICAL LOCATIONS OF THE UTILITIES SHALL BE DETERMINED. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR
SHALL CONTACT THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IN THE EVENT OF ANY UNFORESEEN CONFLICTS
BETWEEN EXISTING AND PROPOSED UTILITIES SO THAT AN APPROPRIATE MODIFICATION MAY BE
MADE.


6.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE FOR AND COORDINATE WITH THE RESPECTIVE
UTILITY COMPANIES FOR SERVICE INSTALLATIONS AND CONNECTIONS AND MAIN SERVICE
RELOCATIONS. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE THE WORK TO BE PERFORMED
BY THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES, PAY ALL FEES AND SECURE ALL PERMITS FOR
CONNECTIONS, DISCONNECTIONS, RELOCATIONS, INSPECTIONS AND DEMOLITION AS NECESSARY
OR APPROPRIATE.


7.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL FLOWS AND UTILITY CONNECTIONS TO
EXISTING BUILDINGS, ETC. WITHOUT INTERRUPTION UNLESS/UNTIL AUTHORIZED TO DISCONNECT
BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, OTHER AFFECTED OWNER(S), THE UTILITY COMPANIES AND
JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL AS NECESSARY TEMPORARY SITE
LIGHTING, GAS, SANITARY, WATER, STORM, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE AND CABLE SERVICES TO
BUILDING(S) THAT ARE TO REMAIN OPERATIONAL.


8.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SLEEVES UNDER FOOTINGS AND/OR THROUGH
FOUNDATIONS FOR UTILITY CONNECTIONS.


9.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL BENDS, FITTINGS, ADAPTERS, ETC. AS REQUIRED
FOR PIPE CONNECTIONS TO BUILDING/CANOPY STUB-OUTS, INCLUDING ROOF/FOOTING DRAIN
CONNECTIONS AND ROOF LEADERS, AND TO THE STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM.


10. ALL UTILITY CONSTRUCTION IS SUBJECT TO INSPECTION PRIOR TO APPROVAL FOR BACKFILL, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE UTILITY COMPANY OR COMPANIES, AND OTHER JURISDICTIONAL
AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS.


11.   THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ANY STRUCTURE, PIPE, PAVEMENT, CURBS,
SIDEWALKS, APPROPRIATE LANDSCAPE AREAS, ETC. DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION TO THE
ORIGINAL CONDITION OR BETTER.


12.  PENDING THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S NOTIFICATION OF AND APPROVAL BY THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE, UTILITY CONNECTION DESIGN AS REFLECTED IN THE PLANS AND PROJECT
MANUAL MAY CHANGE SUBJECT TO UTILITY COMPANY AND JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY REVIEW.


DEMOLITION NOTES:


1.  SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO ANY SITE
DEMOLITION, EXCAVATION OR GRADING.


2.  PERFORM CLEARING, STRUCTURE REMOVAL, PAVEMENT REMOVAL AND  APPLICABLE STOCKPILING
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL.  THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LAWFUL REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL RUBBISH, TRASH,
DEBRIS, ORGANIC MATERIAL, ETC.


3.  NO ATTEMPT IS MADE TO STIPULATE EACH ITEM TO BE REMOVED AND/OR DEMOLISHED, EITHER
ON THE DRAWINGS OR IN THE PROJECT MANUAL. THE CONTRACTOR MUST VISIT THE SITE TO
ASSESS EXISTING PHYSICAL CONDITIONS, AS WELL AS REVIEW THE DRAWINGS, AND ULTIMATELY
DETERMINE WORK  NECESSARY TO ACCOMPLISH INTENDED RESULTS DESCRIBED BY THE PROJECT
DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL.


4.  COMPLETELY RESTORE ALL DISTURBED AREAS TO CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN EXISTING
CONDITION AND TO THE SATISFACTION OF AFFECTED OWNER(S) AND/OR GOVERNING AUTHORITY.
ALL COSTS FOR CLEAN-UP, RESTORATION WORK AND OTHER RESTORATION OPERATIONS SUCH AS,
BUT NOT LIMITED TO, CONSTRUCTION SIGNAGE, STREET SWEEPING AND MAINTAINING EXISTING
UTILITIES SHALL BE THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY. RESTORATION WORK SHALL BE
PERFORMED WITHIN FIVE (5) WORKING DAYS AFTER COMPLETION OF FINAL GRADING.


5.  WHERE EXISTING PAVEMENT IS TO BE PARTIALLY REMOVED, SAWCUT PAVEMENT TO FULL DEPTH
TO PROVIDE A SMOOTH JOINT WITH PROPOSED PAVEMENT.


6.  ALL DEMOLITION WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE
JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY.


7.  IF APPROPRIATE, RETAIN SOIL SPOILS FROM CONSTRUCTION EXCAVATION AND STORE AT
DESIGNATED LOCATION FOR RE-USE, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT, PROJECT
DRAWINGS, AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE  APPROVAL(S).


FIL
E N


AM
E: 


H:
\P


ro
jec


ts\
Ro


un
dy


's\
53


4-
00


39
0\


A\
Co


nD
oc


s\G
0.0


2.d
wg


  L
AS


T S
AV


ED
 BY


: M
ike


 V
an


de
rb


ek
e  


SA
VE


D 
DA


TE
: 8


/1
0/


20
17


 4:
31


 PM
 PL


OT
TE


D:
 8/


10
/2


01
7 5


:26
 PM


G0.02


GENERAL NOTES


1 08.10.2017 SITE PLAN/CONDITIONAL USE


 


G0.02.dwg


534-00390
RETAIL FUEL CENTER


THIS DOCUMENT IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.


REPRODUCTION OR ALTERATION OF THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC. IS PROHIBITED.


(NOT PUBLISHED:  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.)


COPYRIGHT BY SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.  2016


CAD FILE:


PROJECT NO.:
DATE: -


Regional Office:


37704 Hills Tech Drive
Farmington Hills, MI  48331


734.367.4445  Telephone


Corporate Office:
4925 Forest Avenue


Downers Grove, IL  60515
info@sevansolutions.com        www.sevansolutions.com


SAFETY - INTEGRITY - SUSTAINABILITY


PROJECT MANAGER: T. KRATZ


534-00390


REVISIONS


CONSULTANT


SEAL


CUSTOMER


PROJECT DESCRIPTION


PROJECT LOCATION


SHEET TITLE


SHEET MANAGEMENT


SHEET NUMBER


  DESCRIPTIONDATENO.


1750 HWY. 51 WEST
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


(DANE COUNTY)



mvanderbeke

Wisconsin







US-51  STH 138
−−−−−−−−−−−


KIN
G


'S LYN
N


 RD


−
−
−
−
−
−
−
−
−
−


· CIVIL ENGINEERING


· SURVEYING & MAPPING


· CONSTRUCTION SERVICES


· WATER RESOURCES


· PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT


· TRANSPORTATION ENGINEERING


· STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING


· LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE


SHEET TITLE:


SHEET NUMBER:


MADISON REGIONAL OFFICE
161 HORIZON DRIVE, SUITE 101


VERONA, WISCONSIN 53593


608.848.5060 PHONE ▌608.848.2255 FAX


T
H


E
S


E
 
P


L
A


N
S


 
A


N
D


 
D


E
S


I
G


N
S


 
A


R
E


 
C


O
P


Y
R


I
G


H
T


 
P


R
O


T
E


C
T


E
D


 
A


N
D


 
M


A
Y


 
N


O
T


 
B


E
 
U


S
E


D
 
I
N


 
W


H
O


L
E


 
O


R
 
I
N


 
P


A
R


T
 
W


I
T


H
O


U
T


 
T


H
E


 
W


R
I
T


T
E


N
 
C


O
N


S
E


N
T


 
O


F
 
J
S


D
 
P


R
O


F
E


S
S


I
O


N
A


L
 
S


E
R


V
I
C


E
S


,
 
I
N


C
.


JSD PROJECT NO.:


MADISON  ▌ MILWAUKEE


KENOSHA ▌APPLETON


www.jsdinc.com


DESIGN:


DRAWN:


APPROVED:


ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE


IN PREPARING THESE PLANS AND CHECKING


THEM FOR ACCURACY, THE CONTRACTOR


AND SUBCONTRACTORS MUST CHECK ALL


DETAIL AND DIMENSIONS OF THEIR TRADE


AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SAME.


PLAN MODIFICATIONS:


SEAL/SIGNATURE:


SERVICES PROVIDED TO:


PROJECT:


PROJECT LOCATION:


"BUILDING RELATIONSHIPS WITH A
COMMITMENT TO CLIENT SATISFACTION


THROUGH TRUST, QUALITY AND EXPERIENCE"


Hearing Impaired TDD (800) 542-2289


Milwaukee Area (262) 432-7910



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2 _____ CSM 5317 _______



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 208 ______



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 207 ______



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 206 ______



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 205 ______



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 204 ______



AutoCAD SHX Text

HILL-OLSON ADDITION ________________ TO HILLCREST __________



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 202 ______



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 201 ______



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 209 ______



AutoCAD SHX Text

53 PARKING SPACES AND 2 HANDICAP SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

57 PARKING SPACES AND 1 HANDICAP SPACE



AutoCAD SHX Text

58 PARKING SPACES AND 1 HANDICAP SPACE



AutoCAD SHX Text

22 PARKING SPACES AND 2 HANDICAP SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

21 PARKING SPACES AND 3 HANDICAP SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

56 PARKING SPACES AND 2 HANDICAP SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

51 PARKING SPACES AND 4 HANDICAP SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

56 PARKING SPACES AND 2 HANDICAP SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

27 PARKING SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

10 PARKING SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

11 PARKING SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

20 PARKING SPACES AND 2 HANDICAP SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

7 PARKING SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

5 PARKING SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

9 PARKING SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

11 PARKING SPACES AND 1 HANDICAP SPACE



AutoCAD SHX Text

14.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

16.6'



AutoCAD SHX Text

PICK'N SAVE ONE-STORY MASONRY BUILDING FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION = 915.7 1750 US HIGHWAY 51 BUILDING AREA AT EXTERIOR FOOTPRINT = 51,134 S.F.



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDS _____



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDS _____



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDS _____



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDS _____



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDS _____



AutoCAD SHX Text

N89°50'32"W 64.18'



AutoCAD SHX Text

C-3



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 89°34'55" W 180.94'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 01°36'15" W 774.85'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 89°28'52" E 524.79'



AutoCAD SHX Text

C-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 34°18'07" E 99.88'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 34°12'07" E 148.97'



AutoCAD SHX Text

C-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 88°28'52" W 148.89'



AutoCAD SHX Text

L-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 89°55'11" W 184.34'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 01°39'20" E 187.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1 474,637 SQUARE FEET OR 10.896 ACRES



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N 89°04'49" E)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(N 02°00'20" W)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 89°10'52" W)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S89°43'25"W 64.09')



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 01°59'32" E)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 89°43'25" W 184.00')



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 88°04'49" W)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 34°36'10" E)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(S 34°42'10" E)



AutoCAD SHX Text

TS=915.90 BS=911.88



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOUND 2" PIPE 0.06' NORTH 0.53' WEST FOUND 1" PIPE 0.36' WEST



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOUND 1" PIPE 0.15' SOUTH



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOUND 1" PIPE 1.23' SOUTH 0.36' EAST



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOUND 1" PIPE 0.03' NORTH 0.42' WEST



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOUND 1" PIPE 0.32' SOUTH 0.40' WEST



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 02°00'20" W 71.72'



AutoCAD SHX Text

TS=917.01 BS=915.03



AutoCAD SHX Text

EASEMENT, DOCUMENT No. 3093245



AutoCAD SHX Text

16



AutoCAD SHX Text

CROSS-EASEMENT AGREEMENT, DOCUMENT No. 2118693 & 2123640



AutoCAD SHX Text

ACCESS IN FAVOR OF LOT 2, PER CSM 5317, DOCUMENT No. 2036861



AutoCAD SHX Text

ACCESS COVENANT, DOCUMENT No. 1253139



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

UTILITY EASEMENT, PER CSM 5317, DOCUMENT No. 2036861



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN EASEMENTS, PER CSM 5317, DOCUMENT No. 2036861



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

UTILITY EASEMENT, PER CSM 5317, DOCUMENT No. 2036861



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

SANIRARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN EASEMENTS, PER CSM 5317, DOCUMENT No. 2036861



AutoCAD SHX Text

66'



AutoCAD SHX Text

33'



AutoCAD SHX Text

33'



AutoCAD SHX Text

66'



AutoCAD SHX Text

33'



AutoCAD SHX Text

33'



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIGHT-OF-WAY VARIES



AutoCAD SHX Text

WALMART SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

PICK'N SAVE SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

78.7'



AutoCAD SHX Text

78.8'



AutoCAD SHX Text

37.4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

FFE=915.7



AutoCAD SHX Text

FFE=916.9



AutoCAD SHX Text

BM-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDS _____



AutoCAD SHX Text

WALGREEN'S



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENTRANCE TO



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: MICHAEL A. & THERESA R. PETERSEN



AutoCAD SHX Text

499'



AutoCAD SHX Text

464'



AutoCAD SHX Text

FFE=916.9



AutoCAD SHX Text

TR=916.77 BR=915.04



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 206 ______



AutoCAD SHX Text

FIRST ADDITION  ___________ TO THE VILLAGE ____________



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: MICHAEL A. & THERESA R. PETERSEN



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: STOUGHTON ARMS ASSOCIATES



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: STOUGHTON ARMS ASSOCIATES



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: MAURICE W. HILL



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: HILL HOPPIN PARTNERSHIP



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: WALTER B. OLSON



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: WALTER B. OLSON



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: WALTER B. OLSON



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: CITY OF STOUGHTON



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: WALTER B. OLSON



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: BAYWASH STOUGHTON LLC



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: WALTER B. OLSON



AutoCAD SHX Text

OWNER: ANCHOR BANK SSB



AutoCAD SHX Text

P.O.B.



AutoCAD SHX Text

12 PARKING SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

ANCHOR BANK BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOADING DOCK



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOADING DOCK



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOADING DOCK



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE FLUME



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1 _____ CSM 5317 _______



AutoCAD SHX Text

WALMART ONE-STORY MASONRY BUILDING FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION = 915.7 1800 US HIGHWAY 51 BUILDING AREA AT EXTERIOR FOOTPRINT = 42,172 S.F.



AutoCAD SHX Text

161.8'



AutoCAD SHX Text

46.2'



AutoCAD SHX Text

16.1'



AutoCAD SHX Text

107.3'



AutoCAD SHX Text

16.1'



AutoCAD SHX Text

146.8'



AutoCAD SHX Text

160.9'



AutoCAD SHX Text

185.2'



AutoCAD SHX Text

35.2'



AutoCAD SHX Text

30.1'



AutoCAD SHX Text

35.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

85.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

160.1'



AutoCAD SHX Text

61.1'



AutoCAD SHX Text

14.6'



AutoCAD SHX Text

6.3'



AutoCAD SHX Text

6.4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

49.6'



AutoCAD SHX Text

6.4'



AutoCAD SHX Text

6.3'



AutoCAD SHX Text

14.8'



AutoCAD SHX Text

100.3'



AutoCAD SHX Text

184.2'



AutoCAD SHX Text

161.9'



AutoCAD SHX Text

24.2'



AutoCAD SHX Text

71.0'



AutoCAD SHX Text

BLOCK RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

BLOCK RETAINING WALL



AutoCAD SHX Text

c



AutoCAD SHX Text

c



AutoCAD SHX Text

c



AutoCAD SHX Text

f



AutoCAD SHX Text

f



AutoCAD SHX Text

e



AutoCAD SHX Text

d



AutoCAD SHX Text

b



AutoCAD SHX Text

b



AutoCAD SHX Text

a



AutoCAD SHX Text

a



AutoCAD SHX Text

a



AutoCAD SHX Text

b



AutoCAD SHX Text

b



AutoCAD SHX Text

b



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

ASPHALT PATH



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1 _____ CSM 10517 ________



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2 _____ CSM 10517 ________



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2 _____ CSM 12301 ________



AutoCAD SHX Text

PREPARED FOR THE CROWN GROUP 1564 WEST ALGONQUIN ROAD HOFFMAN ESTATES, ILLINOIS 60192



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAP NO:



AutoCAD SHX Text

E-208



AutoCAD SHX Text

www.DiggersHotline.com



AutoCAD SHX Text

Call 811 or (800) 242-8511



AutoCAD SHX Text

THE CROWN GROUP



AutoCAD SHX Text

1564 WEST ALGONQUIN ROAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

HOFFMAN ESTATES, IL 60192



AutoCAD SHX Text

PICK'N SAVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CITY OF STOUGHTON



AutoCAD SHX Text

DANE COUNTY, WI



AutoCAD SHX Text

14-6271



AutoCAD SHX Text

JK



AutoCAD SHX Text

06-25-14



AutoCAD SHX Text

TJB



AutoCAD SHX Text

06-25-14



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALTA/ACSM LAND



AutoCAD SHX Text

TITLE SURVEY



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

%%ULEGEND



AutoCAD SHX Text

40'



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE 1" = 40'



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

80'



AutoCAD SHX Text

TO OBTAIN LOCATIONS OF PARTICIPANT UNDERGROUND FACILITIES BEFORE YOU DIG IN WISCONSIN



AutoCAD SHX Text

WISCONSIN STATE STATUTE 182.0175(1974) REQUIRES MINIMUM THREE (3) WORK DAYS NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CALL DIGGERS HOTLINE 1-800-242-8511 TOLL FREE



AutoCAD SHX Text

"THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS DRAWING CONCERNING TYPE AND LOCATION OF UNDER- GROUND UTILITIES IS NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE CONTRACTOR'S OWN DETERMINATIONS AS TO THE TYPE AND LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO."



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES CORRESPONDING TO TABLE A REQUIREMENTS: ITEM 3 THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES IN ZONE 'X', OTHER AREAS, PER FEMA MAP NUMBER 55025C0636G, MAP REVISED JANUARY 02, 2009. ZONE 'X'-AREAS  THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES IN ZONE 'X', OTHER AREAS, PER FEMA MAP NUMBER 55025C0636G, MAP REVISED JANUARY 02, 2009. ZONE 'X'-AREAS  DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN. ITEM 6b CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION PER CITY OF STOUGHTON ZONING MAP - REVISED APRIL 5, 2013, IS PLANNED BUSINESS. CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION PER CITY OF STOUGHTON ZONING MAP - REVISED APRIL 5, 2013, IS PLANNED BUSINESS. ITEM 9 THERE ARE 479 PARKING SPACES AND 20 HANDICAP SPACES FOR A TOTAL OF 499 PARKING SPACES. THERE ARE 479 PARKING SPACES AND 20 HANDICAP SPACES FOR A TOTAL OF 499 PARKING SPACES. ITEM 10(a) DETERMINATION OF THE RELATIONSHIP AND LOCATION OF CERTAIN DIVISION OR PARTY WALLS DESIGNATED BY THE CLIENT WITH RESPECT TO ADJOINING  DETERMINATION OF THE RELATIONSHIP AND LOCATION OF CERTAIN DIVISION OR PARTY WALLS DESIGNATED BY THE CLIENT WITH RESPECT TO ADJOINING  PROPERTIES. ITEM 11(b) NOTE - WITH REGARD TO TABLE A, ITEM 11(b), SOURCE INFORMATION FROM PLANS AND MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF  NOTE - WITH REGARD TO TABLE A, ITEM 11(b), SOURCE INFORMATION FROM PLANS AND MARKINGS WILL BE COMBINED WITH OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF  UTILITIES TO DEVELOP A VIEW OF THOSE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. HOWEVER, LACKING EXCAVATION, THE EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FEATURE  CANNOT BE ACCURATELY, COMPLETELY AND RELIABLY DEPICTED. WHERE ADDITIONAL OR MORE DETAILED INFORMATION IS REQUIRED, THE CLIENT IS ADVISED THAT EXCAVATION MAY BE NECESSARY. ITEM 16 THERE IS NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF CURRENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING ADDITIONS AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY. THERE IS NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF CURRENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING ADDITIONS AT THE TIME OF THIS SURVEY. ITEM 17 THERE ARE NO PROPOSED CHANGES IN THE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES PER CITY OF STOUGHTON DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. THERE IS NO  THERE ARE NO PROPOSED CHANGES IN THE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINES PER CITY OF STOUGHTON DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. THERE IS NO  OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIRS. ITEM 18 THERE IS NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF SITE USE AS A SOLID WASTE DUMP, SUMP OR SANITARY  LANDFILL. THERE IS NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF SITE USE AS A SOLID WASTE DUMP, SUMP OR SANITARY  LANDFILL. LANDFILL. ITEM 19 THERE ARE NO WETLANDS ON THIS PARCEL PER THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES SURFACE WATER DATA VIEWER. THERE ARE NO WETLANDS ON THIS PARCEL PER THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES SURFACE WATER DATA VIEWER. ITEM 20 THERE IS AN OFFSITE EASEMENT OVER LOT 2, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 5317 FOR CROSS ACCESS.THERE IS AN OFFSITE EASEMENT OVER LOT 2, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 5317 FOR CROSS ACCESS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES 1. FIELD WORK PERFORMED BY JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. ON JUNE 18, 2014. FIELD WORK PERFORMED BY JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. ON JUNE 18, 2014. 2. BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY AND MAP ARE BASED ON THE WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM (WCCS), DANE COUNTY. THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST BEARINGS FOR THIS SURVEY AND MAP ARE BASED ON THE WISCONSIN COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM (WCCS), DANE COUNTY. THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST BEARS N 87°24'17" E.3. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88).  BENCHMARK IS AN ALUMINUM MONUMENT MARKING THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 6, T5N, R11E, ELEVATION = 927.42' 4.  CONTOUR INTERVAL IS ONE FOOT. CONTOUR INTERVAL IS ONE FOOT. 5. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ALONG CURB AND GUTTER REFERENCE THE TOP BACK OF CURB. 6. SUBSURFACE UTILITIES AND FEATURES SHOWN ON THIS MAP HAVE BEEN APPROXIMATED BY LOCATING SURFICIAL FEATURES AND APPURTENANCES, LOCATING DIGGERS HOTLINE FIELD MARKINGS AND BY REFERENCE TO UTILITY RECORDS AND MAPS.  DIGGER'S HOTLINE TICKET NO.'s 20142420763, 20142420877, 20142420933, 20142420960 AND 20142421241 WITH A CLEAR DATE OF JUNE 18, 2014. 7. BEFORE EXCAVATION, APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES SHOULD BE CONTACTED. FOR EXACT LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, CONTACT DIGGERS HOTLINE, AT 1.800.242.8511.  8. THE ACCURACY OF THE BENCHMARKS SHOWN ON THIS MAP SHALL BE VERIFIED BEFORE BEING UTILIZED.  JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. DOES NOT WARRANT THE ACCURACY OF THESE BENCHMARKS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE TO: i) CROWN GROUP, INC.,  ii) ABS 1, LLC, A WISCONSIN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, iii) STOUGHTON PICK LLC, iv) ROCKFORD BANK & TRUST CO., v) MERIT TITLE  vi) CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY,  THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2011 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS AND INCLUDES ITEMS 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6(b), 7(a), 7(b)(1),8, 9, 10(a), 11(a), 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20(a) AND 20(b) OF TABLE A THEREOF. THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON JUNE 18, 2014. JUNE 18, 2014. JOHN KREBS, S-1878     DATE DATE REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 5317, LOCATED IN PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 06, TOWNSHIP 05 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES CORRESPONDING TO SCHEDULE B-SECTION TWO EXCEPTIONS (CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, FILE No.: 141015, EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 06, 2014 AT 12:01 A.M., ISSUE DATE: JULY 14, 2014) RESTRICTIONS AND LIMITATIONS SET FORTH IN ACCESS COVENANT BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DATED  OCTOBER 23, 1969 AND RECORDED ON OCTOBER 30, 1969, IN VOLUME 141, PAGE 553, AS DOCUMENT No. 1253139.  THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND IS PLOTTED HEREON.   UTILITY EASEMENT ACROSS THE SUBJECT PREMISES AS SET FORTH ON CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 5317, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT No.  2036861. THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND IS PLOTTED HEREON. SANITARY SEWER AND WATER MAIN EASEMENTS ACROSS THE SUBJECT PREMISES AS SET FORTH ON CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 5317, RECORDED AS DOCUMENT No. 2036861.  THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND IS PLOTTED HEREON. RIGHTS OF OTHERS TO USE THE INSURED EASEMENT AND ALL CHARGES, ASSESSMENTS OR LIENS WITH REGARD TO THE MAINTENANCE AND  REPAIR OF THE INSURED EASEMENT SHOWN ON SCHEDULE A THEREOF.  THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND IS NOT GRAPHIC IN NATURE, THEREFORE IT IS NOT PLOTTED HEREON.   TERMS, CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS SET FORTH IN EASEMENT RECORDED ON MARCH 18, 1999, AS DOCUMENT No. 3903245. THIS ITEM DOES AFFECT THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND IS PLOTTED HEREON.  THE FOLLOWING ENCROACHMENTS AS SHOWN ON PLAT OF SURVEY PREPARED BY JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. DATED JUNE 27, 2014, PROJECT No. 14-6271: a.  APPARENT UTILITY EASEMENT FOR OVERHEAD WIRES APPARENT UTILITY EASEMENT FOR OVERHEAD WIRES b. PAVEMENT UPON SANITARY AND SEWER AND UTILITY EASEMENTS PAVEMENT UPON SANITARY AND SEWER AND UTILITY EASEMENTS c. PAVEMENT LEADING FROM SUBJECT PREMISES TO STREET PAVEMENT LEADING FROM SUBJECT PREMISES TO STREET d. CURB NORTH OF THE ANCHOR BANK BUILDING CURB NORTH OF THE ANCHOR BANK BUILDING e. CONCRETE PAVEMENT WEST OF EASEMENT DOCUMENT No. 3093245 CONCRETE PAVEMENT WEST OF EASEMENT DOCUMENT No. 3093245 f. POSSIBLE BUILDING WEST OF "EXISTING BUILDING" POSSIBLE BUILDING WEST OF "EXISTING BUILDING" g.  PAVEMENT WEST AND NORTH OF "EXISTING BUILDING" PAVEMENT WEST AND NORTH OF "EXISTING BUILDING" ENCROACHMENTS ARE DETERMINED BY LEGAL OPINION. THESE ITEMS WERE NOT LABELED OR DETERMINED TO BE ENCROACHMENTS BY JSD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC.  THEY WERE CALLED OUT BY CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY.



AutoCAD SHX Text

13



AutoCAD SHX Text

11



AutoCAD SHX Text

14



AutoCAD SHX Text

12



AutoCAD SHX Text

16



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (AS FURNISHED) (CHICAGO TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, FILE No.: 141015, EFFECTIVE DATE: JULY 06, 2014 AT 12:01 A.M., ISSUE DATE: JULY 14, 2014) PARCEL 1: LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 5317, RECORDED IN VOLUME 24 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS, PAGE 144, AS DOCUMENT No. 2036861, BEING A PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 5 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN. PARCEL 2: NON-EXCLUSIVE EASEMENTS FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS AS CONTAINED IN CROSS-EASEMENT AGREEMENT WITH COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS CONTAINED IN INSTRUMENT RECORDED DECEMBER 14, 1988, IN VOLUME 12297 OF RECORDS, PAGE 46, AS DOCUMENT No. 2118693 AND RE-RECORDED ON JANUARY 18, 1989, IN VOLUME 12418 OF RECORDS, PAGE 1, AS DOCUMENT No. 2123640. FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY: ADDRESS: 1750 AND 1800 US HIGHWAY 51, STOUGHTON, WI TAX KEY NUMBER: 281/0511-063-9801-5 AND 281/0511-063-9810-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

CURVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

LENGTH



AutoCAD SHX Text

RADIUS



AutoCAD SHX Text

DELTA



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHORD



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHORD BEARING



AutoCAD SHX Text

CURVE TABLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

C-3



AutoCAD SHX Text

197.91'



AutoCAD SHX Text

5,669.58'



AutoCAD SHX Text

02°00'00"



AutoCAD SHX Text

197.90'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 88°34'55" W



AutoCAD SHX Text

( )



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 88°10'52" W



AutoCAD SHX Text

C-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

72.85'



AutoCAD SHX Text

637.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

06°33'10"



AutoCAD SHX Text

72.81'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 31°01'32" E



AutoCAD SHX Text

( )



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 31°25'35" E



AutoCAD SHX Text

C-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

257.81'



AutoCAD SHX Text

520.81'



AutoCAD SHX Text

28°21'43"



AutoCAD SHX Text

255.18'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 20°07'24" E



AutoCAD SHX Text

( )



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 20°31'27" E



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOUND ALUMINUM MONUMENT SOUTH QUARTER CORNER SECTION 06-05-11 N=425,850.22 E=859,683.39



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOUND ALUMINUM MONUMENT SOUTHWEST CORNER SECTION 06-05-11 N=425,729.99 E=857,030.85



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 87%%D24'17" E 2,655.26'



AutoCAD SHX Text

1830.41'



AutoCAD SHX Text

824.85'



AutoCAD SHX Text

CURVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BEARING



AutoCAD SHX Text

DISTANCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

LINE TABLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

L-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 01°45'43" E



AutoCAD SHX Text

74.96'



AutoCAD SHX Text

( )



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 01°59'32" E



AutoCAD SHX Text

75.06'



AutoCAD SHX Text

GOVERNMENT CORNER



AutoCAD SHX Text

1" IRON PIPE FOUND



AutoCAD SHX Text

BENCHMARK



AutoCAD SHX Text

FINISHED FLOOR SHOT LOCATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOLLARD



AutoCAD SHX Text

MAIL BOX



AutoCAD SHX Text

DECIDUOUS TREE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONIFEROUS TREE



AutoCAD SHX Text

HANDICAP PARKING



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHORD LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

CENTERLINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTION LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PARCEL BOUNDARY



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLATTED LOT LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EASEMENT LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

FENCE LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

GUARD OR SAFETY RAIL



AutoCAD SHX Text

EDGE OF PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

NATURAL GAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

OH



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

SANITARY SEWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM SEWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

WATER LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILDING



AutoCAD SHX Text

INDEX CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

875



AutoCAD SHX Text

INTERMEDIATE CONTOUR



AutoCAD SHX Text

874



AutoCAD SHX Text

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE PAVEMENT



AutoCAD SHX Text

DISCONTINUED MAPPED PIPE LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SPOT ELEVATION



AutoCAD SHX Text

874.29



AutoCAD SHX Text

SIGN



AutoCAD SHX Text

(  )



AutoCAD SHX Text

DENOTES RECORD DATA DEPICTING THE SAME LINE ON THE GROUND AS RETRACED BY THIS SURVEY



AutoCAD SHX Text

POWER POLE W/GUY



AutoCAD SHX Text

LIGHT POLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

GAS REGULATOR/METER



AutoCAD SHX Text

T



AutoCAD SHX Text

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

SANITARY MANHOLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ST



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM MANHOLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

SQUARE CASTED INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

CURB INLET



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENDWALL/END OF PIPE



AutoCAD SHX Text

DOWNSPOUT



AutoCAD SHX Text

HYDRANT



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHISELED 'X' FOUND



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4" x 24" REBAR SET (1.50 LBS/LF)



AutoCAD SHX Text

WATER OR GAS VALVE



AutoCAD SHX Text

W



AutoCAD SHX Text

G



AutoCAD SHX Text

VICINITY MAP NOT TO SCALE



AutoCAD SHX Text

THIS PROPERTY



AutoCAD SHX Text

TR



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF RAMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

BR



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOTTOM OF RAMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

TS



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF STEPS



AutoCAD SHX Text

BS



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOTTOM OF STEPS



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONTROL POINT



AutoCAD SHX Text

26



AutoCAD SHX Text

STONE RETAINING WALL







A


534-00390
RETAIL FUEL CENTER


THIS DOCUMENT IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.


REPRODUCTION OR ALTERATION OF THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC. IS PROHIBITED.


(NOT PUBLISHED:  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.)


COPYRIGHT BY SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.  2016


CAD FILE:


PROJECT NO.:
DATE: -


Regional Office:


37704 Hills Tech Drive
Farmington Hills, MI  48331


734.367.4445  Telephone


Corporate Office:
4925 Forest Avenue


Downers Grove, IL  60515
info@sevansolutions.com        www.sevansolutions.com


SAFETY - INTEGRITY - SUSTAINABILITY


PROJECT MANAGER: T. KRATZ


534-00390


REVISIONS


CONSULTANT


SEAL


CUSTOMER


PROJECT DESCRIPTION


PROJECT LOCATION


SHEET TITLE


SHEET MANAGEMENT


SHEET NUMBER


  DESCRIPTIONDATENO.


1750 HWY. 51 WEST
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


(DANE COUNTY)


SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"


COMPOSITE SITE PLAN - CONSTRUCTION


FIL
E N


AM
E: 


H:
\P


ro
jec


ts\
Ro


un
dy


's\
53


4-
00


39
0\


A\
Co


nD
oc


s\C
1.0


2.d
wg


  L
AS


T S
AV


ED
 BY


: M
ike


 V
an


de
rb


ek
e  


SA
VE


D 
DA


TE
: 8


/1
0/


20
17


 5:
10


 PM
 PL


OT
TE


D:
 8/


10
/2


01
7 5


:2
6 P


M


C1.02


COMPOSITE SITE PLAN
CONSTRUCTION


0 07.13.2017 CITY REVIEW
1 08.10.2017 SITE PLAN/CONDITIONAL USE


 


C1.02.dwg


N


PLAN


C1.20


PARKING REQUIREMENTS:


REQUIRED PARKING 1 PER 300 SF GROSS
GROSS BUILDING AREA ≈ 92,804 SF
309 SPACES REQUIRED


PARKING SPACES PRIOR TO RENOVATIONS
481 SPACES + 20 HC SPACES = 501 SPACES


PARKING SPACES AFTER RENOVATIONS =
399 SPACES + 18 HC SPACES = 417 SPACES


ZONING: MR-10


ZONING:
PLANNED BUSINESS


ZONING:
C-1
(DANE COUNTY)


ZONING:
PLANNED BUSINESS


EXISTING PICK 'N SAVE
GROCERY STORE


SNOW STORAGE


SNOW STORAGE


211.75'


16
5.


0'


16
5.


0'


36.06'


EXISTING


34.60'
EXISTING


33.98'
EXISTING


24.41'42.34'


80.32'123.26'


40


34


35


39


52


58


11


27


22


22


22


5


10


7


21


58.52'


70.10'


EXISTING
TRACTOR SUPPLY/GOODWILL


71.40'


85.23'


ZONING:
PLANNED BUSINESS


12



AutoCAD SHX Text

N89°50'32"W 64.18'



AutoCAD SHX Text

C-3



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 89°34'55" W 180.94'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 01°36'15" W 774.85'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 89°28'52" E 524.79'



AutoCAD SHX Text

C-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 34°18'07" E 99.88'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 34°12'07" E 148.97'



AutoCAD SHX Text

C-2



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 88°28'52" W 148.89'



AutoCAD SHX Text

L-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

N 89°55'11" W 184.34'



AutoCAD SHX Text

S 01°39'20" E 187.00'



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 1 474,637 SQUARE FEET OR 10.896 ACRES



AutoCAD SHX Text

12 PARKING SPACES



AutoCAD SHX Text

WB-50



AutoCAD SHX Text

AASHTO 2004 (US)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(c) 2017 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.



AutoCAD SHX Text

WB-50



AutoCAD SHX Text

AASHTO 2004 (US)



AutoCAD SHX Text

(c) 2017 Transoft Solutions, Inc. All rights reserved.



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

50'



AutoCAD SHX Text

100'



mvanderbeke

Wisconsin







C-3S 89°34'55" W 180.94'


US-51 STH 138


SCALE:   1" = 20'-0"


DEMOLITION SITE PLAN
N


FIL
E N


AM
E: 


H:
\P


ro
jec


ts\
Ro


un
dy


's\
53


4-
00


39
0\


A\
Co


nD
oc


s\C
1.1


0.d
wg


  L
AS


T S
AV


ED
 BY


: M
ike


 V
an


de
rb


ek
e  


SA
VE


D 
DA


TE
: 8


/1
0/


20
17


 5:
12


 PM
 PL


OT
TE


D:
 8/


10
/2


01
7 5


:2
7 P


M


C1.10


DEMOLITION
SITE PLAN


1 08.10.2017 SITE PLAN/CONDITIONAL USE


C1.10.dwg


DEMOLITION SITE PLAN KEYNOTES:


1. REMOVE SOIL AND GRAVEL AND STORE FOR REUSE AS PRACTICAL. PREPARE SITE FOR NEW
CONSTRUCTION AS INDICATED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.


2. PROTECT PYLON SIGN AND FOUNDATIONS TO REMAIN.


3. APPROXIMATE TANK EXCAVATION LIMITS SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  ACTUAL TANK
EXCAVATION REQUIREMENTS AND SIZING SHALL BE DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR BASED
ON SITE CONDITIONS AND GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S REPORT. CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND PROVIDE SHORING AS REQUIRED.


4. SAWCUT, REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF PAVEMENT AS REQUIRED FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION.


5. SAWCUT , REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF CONCRETE CURB AS REQUIRED FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION.


6. SCARIFY EXISTING PARKING SPACES FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION.


X


SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES:


1. SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED
BY THE STORE GENERAL CONTRACTOR PER APPROVED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT
CONTROL PLAN SHEET 3 OF 14 PREPARED BY MANHARD CONSULTING LTD. FUEL
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO REPORT ANY ISSUES TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.
FUEL G.C. WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY S.E.S.C. MEASURES IMPACTED DURING THE
COURSE OF FUEL CENTER CONSTRUCTION.


2. ALL NEW INLETS TO RECEIVE TEMPORARY STORM STRUCTURE PROTECTION PER DETAILS.


3. TOPSOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE SEEDED WITHIN SEVEN (7) CALENDAR DAYS OF
COMPLETION FOR EROSION CONTROL UNLESS THEY WILL BE DISTURBED WITHIN
FOURTEEN (14) CALENDAR DAYS. ALL SOIL STORAGE PULES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM
EROSION WITH SILT FENCE ON THE DOWN SLOPE SIDE OF THE PILES.


4. IF DEWATERING IS REQUIRED, DO NOT PUMP SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER DIRECTLY TO
LAKES, STREAMS, COUNTY DRAINS, STORM DRAINS, WETLANDS OR OTHER
ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS. DEWATER CONSTRUCTION SITE AS FOLLOWS:


· PLACE A GEOTEXTILE FILTER BAG OR GEOTUBE ON THE END OF THE DISCHARGE HOSE.
AND:


·· DISCHARGE DIRECTLY TO A SEDIMENT BASIN.
·· DISCHARGE TO A WELL VEGETATED AREA (NOT WETLANDS).
·· DISCHARGE INTO A CONSTRUCTED CONTAINMENT AREA.


DISSIPATE ENERGY TO PREVENT SCOURING, AND INSPECT DEWATERING OPERATIONS 
SEVERAL TIMES DAILY.


5. ANY LOOSE MATERIAL THAT IS DEPOSITED IN THE FLOW LINE OF ANY GUTTER OR
DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DURING CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL BE REMOVED AT THE
CLOSE OF EACH WORKING DAY.


6. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL JURISDICTIONAL GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY REQUIREMENTS
WITHIN 30 DAYS OF FINAL STABILIZATION.


7. G.C. SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEANING ANY SEDIMENT, DIRT, MUD, ETC. TRACKED
INTO ADJACENT AREAS.


BID NOTE:


G.C. TO PROVIDE BID NUMBER FOR TEMPORARY FENCING AROUND PROJECT SITE, G.C.
TO COORDINATE WITH OWNERS CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE. SEE DETAIL
7/C5.00


534-00390
RETAIL FUEL CENTER


THIS DOCUMENT IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.


REPRODUCTION OR ALTERATION OF THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC. IS PROHIBITED.


(NOT PUBLISHED:  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.)


COPYRIGHT BY SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.  2016


CAD FILE:


PROJECT NO.:
DATE: -


Regional Office:


37704 Hills Tech Drive
Farmington Hills, MI  48331


734.367.4445  Telephone


Corporate Office:
4925 Forest Avenue


Downers Grove, IL  60515
info@sevansolutions.com        www.sevansolutions.com


SAFETY - INTEGRITY - SUSTAINABILITY


PROJECT MANAGER: T. KRATZ


534-00390


REVISIONS


CONSULTANT


SEAL


CUSTOMER


PROJECT DESCRIPTION


PROJECT LOCATION


SHEET TITLE


SHEET MANAGEMENT


SHEET NUMBER


  DESCRIPTIONDATENO.


1750 HWY. 51 WEST
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


(DANE COUNTY)


97
.5


'


171.2' 6.7'


177.6'


26
.7


'


3
2


4


5


6


6


LOCATION OF
PROPOSED TANKS


LOCATION OF PROPOSED
CANOPY MAT AND KIOSK


1


13
80


.2
'



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

40'



mvanderbeke

Wisconsin







C-3S 89°34'55" W 180.94'


US-51 STH 138


534-00390
RETAIL FUEL CENTER


THIS DOCUMENT IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.


REPRODUCTION OR ALTERATION OF THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC. IS PROHIBITED.


(NOT PUBLISHED:  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.)


COPYRIGHT BY SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.  2016


CAD FILE:


PROJECT NO.:
DATE: -


Regional Office:


37704 Hills Tech Drive
Farmington Hills, MI  48331


734.367.4445  Telephone


Corporate Office:
4925 Forest Avenue


Downers Grove, IL  60515
info@sevansolutions.com        www.sevansolutions.com


SAFETY - INTEGRITY - SUSTAINABILITY


PROJECT MANAGER: T. KRATZ


534-00390


REVISIONS


CONSULTANT


SEAL


CUSTOMER


PROJECT DESCRIPTION


PROJECT LOCATION


SHEET TITLE


SHEET MANAGEMENT


SHEET NUMBER


  DESCRIPTIONDATENO.


1750 HWY. 51 WEST
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


(DANE COUNTY)


SCALE:   1" = 20'-0"


DEMOLITION SITE PLAN
N


FIL
E N


AM
E: 


H:
\P


ro
jec


ts\
Ro


un
dy


's\
53


4-
00


39
0\


A\
Co


nD
oc


s\C
1.1


1.d
wg


  L
AS


T S
AV


ED
 BY


: M
ike


 V
an


de
rb


ek
e  


SA
VE


D 
DA


TE
: 8


/1
0/


20
17


 4:
10


 PM
 PL


OT
TE


D:
 8/


10
/2


01
7 5


:2
7 P


M


C1.11


SOIL EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL


PLAN


1 08.10.2017 SITE PLAN/CONDITIONAL USE


C1.11.dwg


SOIL AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL KEYNOTES:


1. INSTALL CONSTRUCTION FENCE. CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY AND COORDINATE
LOCATION(S) OF CONSTRUCTION ACCESS GATE(S) WITH OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. SEE
DETAIL 7/C5.00. INCLUDE SILT FENCE INSIDE OF CONSTRUCTION FENCE.


2. PROVIDE AND INSTALL CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA. SEE DETAIL 6/C5.00.


TAKE CARE WHEN DEWATERING CONSTRUCTION SITES. DO NOT PUMP SEDIMENT-LADEN WATER
DIRECTLY TO LAKES, STREAMS, COUNTY DRAINS, STORM DRAINS, WETLANDS OR OTHER
ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS. THE PROPER WAY TO DEWATER A CONSTRUCTION SITE IS AS
FOLLOWS:


· PLACE A GEOTEXTILE FILTER BAG OR GEOTUBE ON THE END OF THE DISCHARGE HOSE.
· DISCHARGE DIRECTLY TO A SEDIMENT BASIN.
· DISCHARGE TO A WELL VEGETATED AREA (NOT WETLANDS).
· DISCHARGE INTO A CONSTRUCTED CONTAINMENT AREA.


DISSIPATE ENERGY TO PREVENT SCOURING, AND INSPECT DEWATERING OPERATIONS SEVERAL TIMES
DAILY.


CONSTRUCTION SITE DEWATERING NOTES


SESC CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE :


1.  IMPLEMENTATION OF TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES; SELECTIVE GRADING
DIVERSIONS AS REQUIRED IN FIELD, AND PROTECTION OF STORM SEWER FACILITIES.


2. PAVEMENT DEMOLITION; STRIP AND STOCK PILE SOIL.


3.  PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF AFFECTED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES.


4.  PERMANENT MEASURES; FINAL GRADING, SEEDING AND MULCHING.


CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE


CONSTRUCTION FENCE


SILT FENCE


TREE FENCE


LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE


LEGEND


CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE :


1. INSTALL TRAFFIC AND PEDESTRIAN SAFETY BARRICADES.


2. INSTALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. PROTECT ALL AREAS THAT COULD ALLOW
SEDIMENT TO MIGRATE OFF-SITE VIA SURFACE RUNOFF, VIA ENCLOSED DRAINAGE SYSTEMS OR
VIA TRACKING CAUSED BY CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT, ETC. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY EARTH MOVING ACTIVITIES.


3. COMPLETE REQUIRED REMOVALS AND LEGALLY DISPOSE OF DEBRIS AND WASTE OFF-SITE.


4. PERFORM MASS GRADING AND CONSTRUCT SITE IMPROVEMENTS.


5. DAILY OR AS REQUIRED, CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY BERMS, DITCHES, SILT FENCING, SEDIMENT
TRAPS, ETC. SEED AND MULCH AS REQUIRED.


6. INSPECT AND MAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PER JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY
REQUIREMENTS.


7. REMOVE TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WHEN SITE IS STABILIZED.


SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL NOTES AND MAINTENANCE NOTES


1. LANDOWNER OR LANDOWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE SHALL SUBMIT A SOIL EROSION CONTROL PLAN AND
OBTAIN A SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY EARTH CHANGES.


2. THIS PROJECT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE "WISCONSIN CONSTRUCTION SIDE BEST
MANAGEMENT PRACTICE HANDBOOK" BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN DNR.


3. ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL (SESC) WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE STANDARDS
AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY.


4. EROSION AND ANY SEDIMENTATION FROM WORK ON THIS SITE SHALL BE CONTAINED ON THE SITE AND
NOT ALLOWED TO COLLECT ON ANY OFF SITE AREAS OR IN WATERWAYS.  WATERWAYS INCLUDE BOTH
NATURAL AND MAN MADE OPEN DITCHES, STREAMS, STORM DRAINS, LAKES AND PONDS.


5. STAGING THE WORK WILL BE DONE BY THE LANDOWNER OR LANDOWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AS DIRECTED
IN THESE PLANS AND AS REQUIRED TO ENSURE PROGRESSIVE STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED EARTH
CHANGE.


6. THE LANDOWNER OR LANDOWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION AND
MAINTENANCE OF SESC DEVICES.


7. THE LANDOWNER OR LANDOWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE SHALL IMPLEMENT AND MAINTAIN THE SESC
MEASURES AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS BEFORE, AND AT ALL TIMES DURING, THE CONSTRUCTION ON THIS
PROJECT.  ANY MODIFICATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO SESC MEASURES DUE TO CONSTRUCTION OR CHANGED
CONDITIONS SHALL BE COMPLIED WITH AS REQUIRED OR DIRECTED BY THE JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY.


8. IF ANY OF THE SESC MEASURES ON THE SITE ARE DEEMED INADEQUATE OR INEFFECTIVE, THE
JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY HAS THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE ADDITIONAL SESC MEASURES AT THE EXPENSE OF
THE LANDOWNER.


9. LANDOWNER OR LANDOWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE SHALL INSPECT THE SESC DEVICES ONCE A WEEK,
WITHIN 24 HOURS OF RAINFALL, AND DAILY DURING A PROLONGED RAIN EVENT.  A LOG OF INSPECTION
REPORTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AND ACCESSIBLE IN ACCORDANCE WITH NATIONAL POLLUTION
DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) REQUIREMENTS.  REQUIRED MAINTENANCE SHALL BE
PROVIDED PROMPTLY.


10. INSTALL SILT FENCE AS INDICATED ON THE PLAN, PER DETAIL, AND AT ADDITIONAL AREAS AS NECESSARY.
A. SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY UNDER NORMAL CONDITIONS, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF


RAINFALL, AND DAILY DURING A PROLONGED RAIN EVENT.  REQUIRED MAINTENANCE SHALL BE
PROVIDED PROMPTLY.


B. BUILD-UP OF SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN SEDIMENT ACCUMULATES TO 1/3 TO 1/2 OF
THE HEIGHT OF THE SILT FENCE.


C. IF SILT FENCE DECOMPOSES OR BECOMES INEFFECTIVE PRIOR TO THE END OF EXPECTED USABLE
LIFE AND THE BARRIER IS STILL REQUIRED, THE SILT FENCE SHALL BE REPLACED PROMPTLY.


11. INSTALL INLET FILTER ON ALL PAVEMENT CATCH BASINS PER DETAIL.
A. INLET FILTERS SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY UNDER NORMAL CONDITIONS, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF A


RAINFALL AND DAILY DURING A PROLONGED RAIN EVENT.  REQUIRED MAINTENANCE SHALL BE
PROVIDED PROMPTLY.


B. BUILD-UP OF SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED PROMPTLY.
C. IF FILTER FABRIC DECOMPOSES OR BECOMES INEFFECTIVE PRIOR TO THE END OF EXPECTED USABLE


LIFE AND THE BARRIER IS STILL REQUIRED, THE FILTER FABRIC SHALL BE REPLACED PROMPTLY.


12. INSTALL DRAIN GUARD ON ALL CATCH BASINS PER DETAIL, SEED OR SOD THE AREA BETWEEN THE SILT
FENCE AND THE INLET.


A. DRAIN GUARDS SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY UNDER NORMAL CONDITIONS, WITHIN 24 HOURS OF
RAINFALL AND DURING A PROLONGED RAIN EVENT.  REQUIRED MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PROVIDED
PROMPTLY.


B. BUILD-UP OF SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN SEDIMENT ACCUMULATES TO 1/3 TO 1/2 OF
THE HEIGHT OF THE SILT FENCE.


C. IF FILTER FABRIC DECOMPOSES OR BECOME INEFFECTIVE PRIOR TO THE END OF EXPECTED USABLE
LIFE AND THE BARRIER IS STILL REQUIRED, THE FILTER FENCE SHALL BE REPLACED PROMPTLY.


13. ALL STOCKPILED SOILS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN SUCH A WAY AS TO PREVENT EROSION FROM LEAVING
THE SITE.  SILT FENCE MUST BE INSTALLED AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE STOCKPILE.  IF THE STOCKPILE
WILL BE ON SITE FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS, THEN THE STOCKPILE MUST BE SEEDED.


A. IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING, MULCH ALL SEEDED AREAS WITH UNWEATHERED SMALL GRAIN
STRAW, SPREAD UNIFORMLY AT THE RATE OF 1 TO 2 TONS PER ACRE OR 100 POUNDS (2-3 BALES)
PER 1000 SQUARE FEET.


B. THE MULCH SHOULD BE ANCHORED WITH DISC TYPE MULCH ANCHORING TOOL OR OTHER MEANS
AS APPROVED BY THE JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY.  MULCH MATTING MAY BE USED IN LIEU OF
LOOSE MULCH.


14. IF ANY DEWATERING IS NEEDED, IT SHALL BE DISCHARGED THROUGH A FILTER BAG OVER A
WELL-VEGETATED AREA. THE PUMP MUST DISCHARGE AT A NON-EROSIVE VELOCITY. IF NECESSARY, AN
APPROVED ENERGY DISSIPATER MAY BE USED.


15. CONSTRUCTION ACCESS TO BE FROM THE EXISTING PARKING LOT.


16. ALL MUD, DIRT, AND DEBRIS TRACKED ONTO THE PARKING LOT OR ANY ROADWAY SHALL BE REMOVED
IMMEDIATELY.


17. STREETS AND/OR PARKING AREAS WILL BE SCRAPED AND SWEPT ON A DAILY BASIS BY THE LANDOWNER
OR LANDOWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.


18. ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE MAINTAINED FOR DUST CONTROL. SPRINKLING TANK TRUCKS SHALL BE
AVAILABLE AT ALL TIMES AND USED ON HAUL ROADS, ON-SITE DISTURBED AREAS, AND OTHER AREAS
WHERE DUST BECOMES A PROBLEM AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.


19. PERMANENT SESC MEASURES FOR ANY DISTURBED LAND AREA SHALL BE COMPETED WITHIN 5 CALENDAR
DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADING OR THE FINAL EARTH CHANGE HAS BEEN COMPLETED. WHEN IT IS NOT
POSSIBLE TO PERMANENTLY STABILIZE A DISTURBED AREA AFTER EARTH CHANGE ACTIVITY CEASES,
TEMPORARY SESC MEASURES SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED IMMEDIATELY. ALL TEMPORARY SESC MEASURES
SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL PERMANENT SESC MEASURES ARE IMPLEMENTED.  ALL PERMANENT SESC
MEASURES WILL BE IMPLEMENTED AND ESTABLISHED BEFORE A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS ISSUED.


20. FINAL GRADE, ESTABLISH VEGETATION, AND/OR LANDSCAPE ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT BUILT OR PAVED
UPON.


21. REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY SESC DEVICES AFTER PERMANENT STABILIZATION IS ESTABLISHED.


22. SOIL TYPE(S): PnC2: PLANO SILT LOAM, TILL SUBSTRATUM, 6 TO 12 PERCENT SLOPES, ERODED
                                 PnB: PLANO SILT LOAM, TILL SUBSTRATUM , 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES


23. ESTIMATED RUNOFF COEFFICIENT BEFORE CONSTRUCTION:  .90
         ESTIMATED RUNOFF COEFFICIENT AFTER CONSTRUCTION:  .90 l


24. DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER: REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT


25. TOTAL ACRES DISTURBED =  .67 ACRES


26. PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE OF ALL TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SOIL EROSION CONTROL
MEASURES: ERIC KRAWCZYK - (414) 403-3656


CONSTRUCTION OPERATION TIME SCHEDULE


CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE


INSTALL SESC MEASURES


EXCAVATION


BACKFILL


SESC MEASURES INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE


COMPLETE EARTH MOVEMENTS


1


2


3


4


5


6


DEMOLITION


7 FINAL GRADING, SEEDING AND MULCHING


1


INLET FILTER


X


2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16


// //


2


//
//


//
//


////////////////////////


//
//


//
//


//
//


//


// // // // // // // // // // // //
//


//
//


OUTLINE OF FUEL CENTER


1


OUTLINE OF TANK MAP


SOIL TYPE: PnB


SOIL TYPE: PnC2



AutoCAD SHX Text

LOT 2 _____ CSM 12301 ________



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

40'



mvanderbeke

Wisconsin







20.0' FRONT
BUILDING SETBACK


10.0' FRONT
CANOPY SETBACK


20.0' REAR
BUILDING SETBACK


10
.0


' S
ID


E 
BU


IL
DI


N
G 


SE
TB


AC
K


5.0' REAR
CANOPY SETBACK


5.
0'


 S
ID


E 
CA


N
O


PY
 S


ET
BA


CK


10
.0


' S
ID


E 
BU


IL
DI


N
G 


SE
TB


AC
K


5.
0'


 S
ID


E 
CA


N
O


PY
 S


ET
BA


CK


A


C-3S 89°34'55" W 180.94'


US-51 STH 138


534-00390
RETAIL FUEL CENTER


THIS DOCUMENT IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.


REPRODUCTION OR ALTERATION OF THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC. IS PROHIBITED.


(NOT PUBLISHED:  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.)


COPYRIGHT BY SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.  2016


CAD FILE:


PROJECT NO.:
DATE: -


Regional Office:


37704 Hills Tech Drive
Farmington Hills, MI  48331


734.367.4445  Telephone


Corporate Office:
4925 Forest Avenue


Downers Grove, IL  60515
info@sevansolutions.com        www.sevansolutions.com


SAFETY - INTEGRITY - SUSTAINABILITY


PROJECT MANAGER: T. KRATZ


534-00390


REVISIONS


CONSULTANT


SEAL


CUSTOMER


PROJECT DESCRIPTION


PROJECT LOCATION


SHEET TITLE


SHEET MANAGEMENT


SHEET NUMBER


  DESCRIPTIONDATENO.


1750 HWY. 51 WEST
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


(DANE COUNTY)


SCALE:   1" = 20'-0"


DIMENSION CONTROL SITE PLAN


1. DISPENSER CANOPY, CANOPY COLUMNS AND FOOTINGS.  SEE CONSTRUCTION & FOUNDATION
PLANS, A1.1.


2. TRANSACTION KIOSK. SEE CONSTRUCTION & FOUNDATION PLANS, A1.0.


3. U-SHAPED BOLLARD AT CANOPY COLUMNS. SEE DETAILS 5/T8.0 AND 5/T8.1.


4. KIOSK BOLLARD.  SEE FLOOR PLAN ON SHEET A1.0 FOR LOCATIONS.


5. 20,000 GALLON DOUBLE-WALL UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK (UNLEADED).  SEE SHEET T3.0.


6. 18,000 GALLON DOUBLE-WALL SPLIT UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK 8,000 GALLONS
PREMIUM/10,000 GALLONS DIESEL.  SEE SHEET T3.1.


7. TANK VENT RISER AND TANK OVERFLOW ALARM. SEE DETAIL 3/T4.0.


8. 3.00' X 5.00' DISPENSER ISLAND. SEE CONSTRUCTION IMPROVEMENT PLAN ON SHEET A1.1 AND
DETAILS 6/T8.0 AND 6/T8.1.


9. AUTOMOBILE MULTI-PRODUCT DISPENSER WITH CARD READER. SEE DISPENSER AND PIPING
DETAILS ON SHEET T8.1.


10. AIR TOWER, ALL ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT AND UTILITIES REQUIRED TO PROVIDE PROPER SERVICE.
SEE DETAIL 1/A3.0.


11. CONCRETE DISPENSER MAT. SEE CONSTRUCTION & FOUNDATION PLANS, A1.1.


12. CONCRETE TANK MAT. SEE SHEETS T3.0, T3.1 AND T4.0.


13. LIGHT DUTY BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT.


14. HEAVY DUTY BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT.


15. 10.00'x70.00' LOADING ZONE.


16. PAINTED ISLAND. SEE DETAIL 2/C5.00


17. MONUMENT SIGN. LOCATION SHOWN FOR REFERENCE. MONUMENT SIGN TO RECEIVE SEPARATE
PERMIT


18. NESTING CAGE (22.5"X39"X56") 2 PULL OUT SHELVES FOR PERMANENT OUTDOOR SALES.


19. ICE MERCHANDISER.


20. SODA MACHINE.


21. OUTDOOR SALES MERCHANDISER.


22. BARRIER-FREE VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE.


23. BARRIER-FREE VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN.


24. CONCRETE FILLED PIPE BOLLARD(4) SEE DETAIL 9/C5.00.


25. CONCRETE SIDEWALK.


26. BIKE RACK.


27. BENCH.


PROPOSED SITE IMPROVEMENTS:


FIL
E N


AM
E: 


H:
\P


ro
jec


ts\
Ro


un
dy


's\
53


4-
00


39
0\


A\
Co


nD
oc


s\C
1.2


0.d
wg


  L
AS


T S
AV


ED
 BY


: M
ike


 V
an


de
rb


ek
e  


SA
VE


D 
DA


TE
: 8


/1
0/


20
17


 5:
16


 PM
 PL


OT
TE


D:
 8/


10
/2


01
7 5


:2
8 P


M


C1.20


DIMENSION CONTROL
SITE PLAN


0 07.13.2017 CITY REVIEW
1 08.10.2017 SITE PLAN/CONDITIONAL USE


-


LITE DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT


PAVING LEGEND:


HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT


CONCRETE PAVEMENT TANK MAT


CONCRETE PAVEMENT DISPENSER MAT


X


N


145.0'  CANOPY 17.6'42.4'


8.2'
KIOSK


73.5'123.3'


24
.0


'  C
AN


OP
Y


70
.9


'


21
.7


'  K
IO


SK
58


.3
'


177.6'24.8'


98
.6


'
41


.9
'


82.0'


1


2


3
TYP.


4


4


5


67


8


9


8


9


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


16


16


16


17


19


20


18
TYP.


EXISTING SIGN TO
REMAIN


211.75'


16
5.


0'


16
5.


0'


88.3'


69
.0


'
28


.0
'


27
.9


'


9.0'


12
.7


' 9.0
'


20.7'


21


23


22


16


24.0'


10.0'


24


25


26


27



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

40'



mvanderbeke

Wisconsin







A


C-3S 89°34'55" W 180.94'


US-51 STH 138


920


919


921


922


923


TP 919.56


TP 920.43


TP 920.24


TP 921.21


TP 921.00


TP 921.05


TP 921.00
TP 921.05


TP 920.70


TP 918.61±ME


TP 919.67±ME


TP 919.00±ME


TP 919.01±ME


TP 920.00±ME


TG 920.65±ME


TC 921.15
TG 920.85


TC 921.35


TP 923.32


TG 923.41±ME


TC 923.91


TP 922.01±ME


TP ??
?±ME


TP 920.00±ME


BI 920.07
TI 920.57


BI 920.34
TI 920.84


BI 920.77
TI 921.27


BI 920.95
TI 921.45


BI 920.85
TI 921.35


FFE 921.10


TP 919.26±ME


RIM
 921.88


RIM
 920.11


RIM
 920.09RIM


 916.00


TG 922.42


TC 922.92
TG 922.66


TC 923.16


TP 923.60


TP 923.94


TP 923.88
TP 923.52


TP 923.00


TP 922.37


TW 921.91


TW 921.82


TP=TW 921.76 TP=TW 921.80


TP
 92


0.3
1


TP
 92


0.7
5


TP
 92


1.1
5


534-00390
RETAIL FUEL CENTER


THIS DOCUMENT IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.


REPRODUCTION OR ALTERATION OF THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC. IS PROHIBITED.


(NOT PUBLISHED:  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.)


COPYRIGHT BY SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.  2016


CAD FILE:


PROJECT NO.:
DATE: -


Regional Office:


37704 Hills Tech Drive
Farmington Hills, MI  48331


734.367.4445  Telephone


Corporate Office:
4925 Forest Avenue


Downers Grove, IL  60515
info@sevansolutions.com        www.sevansolutions.com


SAFETY - INTEGRITY - SUSTAINABILITY


PROJECT MANAGER: T. KRATZ


534-00390


REVISIONS


CONSULTANT


SEAL


CUSTOMER


PROJECT DESCRIPTION


PROJECT LOCATION


SHEET TITLE


SHEET MANAGEMENT


SHEET NUMBER


  DESCRIPTIONDATENO.


1750 HWY. 51 WEST
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


(DANE COUNTY)


SITE SPECIFIC GRADING GENERAL NOTES:


GRADING NOTES:


FUEL GRADING DESIGN STANDARDS:


1. PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM FUEL CENTER CONCRETE PAD(S). PER GRADING/SECTION
DRAWINGS, 1%-3% SLOPE IS TYPICAL WITH A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 5%. UNLESS EXPRESSLY
AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, SURFACE WATER SHALL NOT DRAIN THROUGH THE
FUEL/CANOPY AREAS.


2. PROVIDE MAXIMUM OF 2% SLOPES/GRADES ACROSS FUEL CENTER CONCRETE PADS (UNDER CANOPY
AREA), WHILE MAINTAINING POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM THE FUEL CENTER KIOSK AND
DISPENSER ISLANDS. GRADES AT TANK PAD SHALL NOT EXCEED 3% SLOPE.


3.  SPECIAL ATTENTION IS REQUIRED AT THE DOORWAY OF THE KIOSK. IN GENERAL,
     THE KIOSK FINISH FLOOR IS TO BE 1" HIGHER THAN THE SURROUNDING EXTERIOR
     GRADE. SLOPE DRIVEWAY PAVING TO MEET THE FINISH FLOOR GRADE AT ANY
     DOORWAY, AND COORDINATE WITH FUEL CENTER CONTRACTOR. ADA GUIDELINES
     MUST BE VERIFIED FOR DOOR ENTRANCES AND FOR THE CUSTOMER SERVICE
     DRAWER AT THE KIOSK WINDOW.


1.   REFER TO SHEET C1.11 FOR EROSION CONTROL NOTES AND DETAILS.


2.  VERIFY REQUIRED SPOT ELEVATIONS/GRADING IN THE VICINITY OF THE BUILDING WITH
     THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.


3.  ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE
     DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL, AND WITH LOCAL JURISDICTIONAL AUTHORITY
     STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.


4.  ALL PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATIONS IN PAVED AREAS ARE TO TOP OF PAVEMENT UNLESS
     NOTED OTHERWISE.


5.  THE PROJECT SITE SHALL BE GRADED TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AT ALL TIMES,
     ENSURING NO AREAS OF STANDING WATER.


6.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL, AT HIS OR HER EXPENSE, RESTORE ANY AND ALL
     STRUCTURES, PIPE, UTILITY, PAVEMENT, CURB, SIDEWALK, LANDSCAPED AREA, ETC.
     DISTURBED WITHIN THE SITE AND/OR ADJOINING PROPERTIES DURING DEMOLITION OR
     CONSTRUCTION.  SUCH FACILITIES SHALL BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION
     OR BETTER, TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE AFFECTED OWNER(S).


7.  UNDERDRAINS MAY BE ADDED, IF DETERMINED NECESSARY BY THE GENERAL
     CONTRACTOR AND AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, AFTER SUBGRADE IS
     ROUGH GRADED.


8.  UNLESS OTHERWISE EXPRESSLY INDICATED HEREON, FINISHED GRADES ARE TO MATCH
     ADJACENT EXISTING GRADES.


9.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESERVE EXISTING VEGETATION WHERE POSSIBLE
     AND/OR AS NOTED ON DRAWINGS.  SEE SESC PLAN ON SHEET C1.11 FOR LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE.
     PROTECT EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN WITH TEMPORARY FENCING PLACED AT THE DRIP
     LINE. NO GROUND DISTURBANCE OR STORAGE OF MATERIAL SHALL OCCUR WITHIN THE
     DRIP LINE LIMITS, UNLESS HEREON EXPRESSLY INDICATED OTHERWISE.


10.  ALL EXCAVATION IS CONSIDERED UNCLASSIFIED AND THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS
      RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL MEANS, METHODS AND MATERIALS OF CONSTRUCTION TO
      COMPLETE THE CONSTRUCTION PER THE DRAWINGS AND PROJECT MANUAL.
      ADDITIONALLY, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE OFF-SITE
      DISPOSAL OF EXCESS OR UNSUITABLE MATERIAL, AS WELL AS THE IMPORTATION OF ANY
      BORROW MATERIAL NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT.


11. ALL RETAINING WALL ELEVATIONS ARE PROVIDED FOR REFERENCE ONLY. ACTUAL ELEVATIONS SHALL
BE FIELD VERIFIED AND COORDINATED WITH PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS.


THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPAIR OF ANY EXISTING SITE IMPROVEMENTS
THAT MAY BE DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION.  THIS SHALL INCLUDE, AND IS NOT NECESSARILY
LIMITED TO:


(A) EXISTING CURB THAT MAY BE DISTURBED DURING INSTALLATION OF VENT STANDS, AIR STANDS,
ETC.,
(B) EXISTING ASPHALT THAT MAY BE DISTURBED DURING TANK INSTALLATION,
(C) EXISTING LANDSCAPING,
(D) EXISTING LIGHT STANDARD(S) AND WIRING.


SCALE:   1" = 20'-0"


GRADING PLAN
N


FIL
E N


AM
E: 


H:
\P


ro
jec


ts\
Ro


un
dy


's\
53


4-
00


39
0\


A\
Co


nD
oc


s\C
1.3


0.d
wg


  L
AS


T S
AV


ED
 BY


: M
ike


 V
an


de
rb


ek
e  


SA
VE


D 
DA


TE
: 8


/1
0/


20
17


 4:
03


 PM
 PL


OT
TE


D:
 8/


10
/2


01
7 5


:2
8 P


M


C1.30


GRADING PLAN


1 08.10.2017 SITE PLAN/CONDITIONAL USE


-


GRADING LEGEND:


TG GUTTER GRADE
TC TOP OF CURB
BW FINISHED GRADE AT WALL
FG FINISHED GRADE
FL DITCH FLOW LINE
BI PUMP ISLAND BOTTOM
TI PUMP ISLAND TOP
TP TOP OF PAVEMENT
RIM UNDERGROUND STRUCTURE RIM
TW TOP OF WALK
FFE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION
ME MATCH EXISTING
2.0% PROPOSED SLOPE


BENCH MARK:


AS PER SURVEY NOTES:


ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88).
BENCHMARK IS AN ALUMINUM MONUMENT MARKING THE SOUTH QUARTER CORNER OF SECTION 6,
T5N, R11E, ELEVATION = 927.42'



mvanderbeke

Wisconsin







A


UGE


UGE UGE


U
GE


UGE


UGE


UGE


UGE


UGT


UGT


UGT


FO


FO


FO


W
W


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN


SAN SAN SAN


STM
STM


STM
STM


STM
STM


STM
STM


STM
STM


STM
STM


STM
STM


STM
STM


C-3S 89°34'55" W 180.94'


STMSTMSTMSTMSTM


UGE


UGE


UGE
534-00390


RETAIL FUEL CENTER


THIS DOCUMENT IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.


REPRODUCTION OR ALTERATION OF THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC. IS PROHIBITED.


(NOT PUBLISHED:  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.)


COPYRIGHT BY SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.  2016


CAD FILE:


PROJECT NO.:
DATE: -


Regional Office:


37704 Hills Tech Drive
Farmington Hills, MI  48331


734.367.4445  Telephone


Corporate Office:
4925 Forest Avenue


Downers Grove, IL  60515
info@sevansolutions.com        www.sevansolutions.com


SAFETY - INTEGRITY - SUSTAINABILITY


PROJECT MANAGER: T. KRATZ


534-00390


REVISIONS


CONSULTANT


SEAL


CUSTOMER


PROJECT DESCRIPTION


PROJECT LOCATION


SHEET TITLE


SHEET MANAGEMENT


SHEET NUMBER


  DESCRIPTIONDATENO.


1750 HWY. 51 WEST
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


(DANE COUNTY)


KEYNOTES:


1. PROVIDE AND INSTALL TWO (2) 4" SCHEDULE 40 PVC CONDUIT (WITH TWO (2) PULL STRINGS
EACH) FROM GROCERY STORE FOR ELECTRIC SUPPLY TO THE FUEL CENTER KIOSK. UTILITY
COMPANY TO PROVIDE AND PULL WIRE FROM TRANSFORMER TO SERVICE ENTRANCE AND
MAKE FINAL CONNECTION.  FIELD VERIFY AND COORDINATE EXACT CONDUIT ROUTING WITH
OWNER'S CONSTRUCTION REPRESENTATIVE. REFER TO KIOSK POWER AND LIGHTING PLAN
ON SHEET E1.0 AND THE LINE DIAGRAM(S) AND PANEL SCHEDULE(S) ON SHEET E2.0 FOR
STUB-UP LOCATIONS AND ELECTRICAL LOAD REQUIREMENTS.


2. PROVIDE AND INSTALL ONE (1) 3/4" SCHEDULE 40 PVC CONDUIT FROM FUEL CENTER KIOSK
TO AIR COMPRESSOR FOR 120V POWER.


3. PROVIDE AND INSTALL 3/4" PVC SDR-21, CLASS 200 WATER SERVICE LINE (MIN. DEPTH 5.0');
PROVIDE MINIMUM 18" CLEARANCE AT ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS. MAKE CONNECTION AT
WATER MAIN PER REQUIRED STANDARDS.


4. PROVIDE AND INSTALL 6" PVC SDR-35 SANITARY SEWER SERVICE WITH CLEANOUTS LOCATED
5.0' OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION AND AT EVERY HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL BEND PER DETAIL
7/C5.01. MAKE CONNECTION TO SANITARY SEWER STRUCTURE PER REQUIRED STANDARDS.


5. PROVIDE AND INSTALL TWO (2) 3/4" SCHEDULE 40 PVC CONDUIT FROM FUEL CENTER KIOSK
TO TANK VENT.


6. INSTALL (2) 2" SCH 40 PVC COMMUNICATION CONDUITS (WITH TWO (2) PULL STRINGS EACH)
FROM THE GROCERY STORE TO THE FUEL CENTER KIOSK. REFER TO ELECTRICAL PLANS AND
DETAILS ON SHEET E1.0 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. COORDINATE WITH
COMMUNICATION UTILITY COMPANY.


7. 12" HDPE PIPE.


8. 24" STRUCTURE.


9. SLOTTED DRAIN.


10. PROVIDE AND INSTALL TWO (2) 3/4" SCHEDULE 40 PVC CONDUITS (WITH TWO (2) PULL
STRINGS EACH) FROM THE FUEL CENTER KIOSK TO EACH SITE ID SIGN WHERE FUEL PRICING
WILL BE INCORPORATED.  SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS AND DETAILS ON SHEETS E1.0 AND E2.0 FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.


11. BORE CONDUITS TO STORE.


12. ROOF DRAINS.


13. PROVIDE AND INSTALL (1) 3" CONDUIT WITH PULL STRING FROM GAS MAIN TO GAS METER
LOCATION BY CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR TO MARK/STAKE END OF CONDUIT. GAS
COMPANY TO PROVIDE AND INSTALL GAS LINE AND MAKE FINAL CONNECTIONS.


14. PROVIDE AND INSTALL WATER STOP BOX AND VALVE PER REQUIRED STANDARDS.
MONUMENT BOX TO BE E.J. #6860 OR APPROVED EQUAL


SCALE:   1" = 20'-0"


UTILITY PLAN


FIL
E N


AM
E: 


H:
\P


ro
jec


ts\
Ro


un
dy


's\
53


4-
00


39
0\


A\
Co


nD
oc


s\C
1.4


0.d
wg


  L
AS


T S
AV


ED
 BY


: M
ike


 V
an


de
rb


ek
e  


SA
VE


D 
DA


TE
: 8


/1
0/


20
17


 5:
23


 PM
 PL


OT
TE


D:
 8/


10
/2


01
7 5


:2
9 P


M


C1.40


UTILITY PLAN


1 08.10.2017 SITE PLAN/CONDITIONAL USE


C1.40.dwg


X


LEGEND:


EXISTING STRUCTURES:


PROPOSED STRUCTURES:


STORM MANHOLE


CATCH BASIN


YARD BASIN


FLARED END SECTION


SANITARY MANHOLE


SANITARY CLEANOUT


TRANSFORMER


LIGHT POLE


WATER VALVE


FIRE HYDRANT


FUEL VENT


AIR TOWER
CO


W


LINETYPES:


STORM SEWER


ROOF DRAIN


SANITARY SEWER


WATER MAIN/SERVICE


GAS MAIN/SERVICE


ELECTRIC SERVICE


TELEPHONE SERVICE


OVERHEAD UTILITIES


PROPOSED UTILITIES BY OTHERS


STM


SAN


W


GAS


UGE


UGT


OH


STM


N


1


2


3


4


5


6
11


CO


CO


CO


CO


CO


CO


CO


CO


8


9
11


12


13


13


ACCESS COVENANT,
DOCUMENT No. 1253139


UTILITY EASEMENT, PER CSM
5317, DOCUMENT No. 2036861


SANITARY SEWER AND WATER
MAIN EASEMENTS, PER CSM
5317, DOCUMENT No.
2036861


SANIRARY SEWER AND WATER
MAIN EASEMENTS, PER CSM 5317,
DOCUMENT No. 2036861


ACCESS IN FAVOR OF LOT 2,
PER CSM 5317, DOCUMENT
No. 2036861


GOVERNMENT CORNER


1" IRON PIPE FOUND


BENCHMARK


FINISHED FLOOR SHOT LOCATION


BOLLARD


MAIL BOX


DECIDUOUS TREE


CONIFEROUS TREE


HANDICAP PARKING


CHORD LINE


CENTERLINE


RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE


SECTION LINE


PARCEL BOUNDARY


PLATTED LOT LINE


EASEMENT LINE


FENCE LINEX X


GUARD OR SAFETY RAIL


EDGE OF PAVEMENT


CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER


NATURAL GASG


OVERHEAD ELECTRICOH


UNDERGROUND ELECTRICE


SANITARY SEWERSAN


STORM SEWERST


W WATER LINE


BUILDING


INDEX CONTOUR875


INTERMEDIATE CONTOUR874


CONCRETE PAVEMENT


DISCONTINUED MAPPED PIPE LINE


SPOT ELEVATION874.29


SIGN


(  ) DENOTES RECORD DATA DEPICTING THE
SAME LINE ON THE GROUND AS
RETRACED BY THIS SURVEY


POWER POLE W/GUY


LIGHT POLE


G GAS REGULATOR/METER


T TELEPHONE PEDESTAL


S SANITARY MANHOLE


ST STORM MANHOLE


SQUARE CASTED INLET


CURB INLET


ENDWALL/END OF PIPE


DOWNSPOUT


HYDRANT


CHISELED 'X' FOUND


3/4" x 24" REBAR SET (1.50 LBS/LF)


WATER OR GAS VALVE
W G


CONTROL POINT


STONE RETAINING WALL


10


CO


8


11


12


7



AutoCAD SHX Text

~



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

TR



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF RAMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

BR



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOTTOM OF RAMP



AutoCAD SHX Text

TS



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOP OF STEPS



AutoCAD SHX Text

BS



AutoCAD SHX Text

BOTTOM OF STEPS



mvanderbeke

Wisconsin







6"Ø STEEL PIPE BOLLARD
FILLED SOLID WITH
CONCRETE


18"Ø CONCRETE FOOTING
MINIMUM 42" BELOW
GRADE


4'
-0


"


3'
-6


"


2'
-6


"


#6 REINFORCING BAR x
14" LONG, EACH WAY


6"


TOP OF SLAB
REF. ELEV. 100'-0"


CONCRETE WASH


6"


1"


SLOPE CONCRETE BASE
AWAY FROM PIPE BOLLARD


PAINT PIPE BOLLARD
TRAFFIC YELLOW


CONCRETE SIDEWALK


4"
4"


WELL GRADED,
COMPACTED TO 98%
STANDARD PROCTOR
GRANULAR BASE


COMPACTED BACKFILL
OR NATIVE SOIL TO 98%
STANDARD PROCTOR


11
2" WEAR COURSE


21
2" BINDER COURSE


A


LIGHT DUTY BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT


C


HEAVY DUTY BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT


D


THICKENED CONCRETE SIDEWALK


6"
5"


B


3500 PSI CONCRETE


WELL GRADED,
COMPACTED TO 98%
STANDARD PROCTOR
AGGREGATE BASE


COMPACTED BACKFILL
OR NATIVE SOIL TO 98%
STANDARD PROCTOR


8" WELL GRADED,
COMPACTED TO 98%
STANDARD PROCTOR
AGGREGATE BASE


10" WELL GRADED,
COMPACTED TO 98%
STANDARD PROCTOR
AGGREGATE BASE


3500 PSI CONCRETE


11
2" WEAR COURSE


21
2" BINDER COURSE


2"5 1/2"


CURB AND GUTTER (SPLASH)
B


4"


1'
-3


"


10
"


#4 BAR (TYP.)


4"


1"/FT. SLOPE
3"R


2"R


7/
8"


9"


7"


1'-6"


2"5 1/2"


CURB AND GUTTER (SPILL)
A


1'
-3


"


10
"


1"/FT. SLOPE
3"R


2"R


7/
8"


8-
1/


8"


7"


1'-6"


4"


#4 BAR (TYP.)


4"


BARRIER CURB
C


8"


1'
-4


"


4"


6"


7"


4"


R2"


#4 BAR (TYP.)


2"


3'-9"1'-3"
2'


-6
"


5'-0"


STOP BAR
TEXT


1'
-0


"
1'


-0
"


LENGTH PER PLAN


1'
-0


"


DIRECTIONAL ARROW
NOTE:
WATERBORN, LIQUID PAVEMENT MARKING
MATERIAL. COLOR: WHITE.
MANUFACTURER: ENNIS PAINT CO.


MIN. D+1.5' 


MAX. D+2'


B
+ 


1'
-0


"
VA


RI
ES


DI
AM


ET
ER


 (D
)


PI
PE


2'
-0


" o
r L


ES
S.


 SE
E 


NO
TE


 N
o.


 1


MOUND BACK-FILLED  SOIL
APPROXIMATELY 6". MAINTAIN
POSITIVE SLOPE TOWARDS CATCH
BASIN(S) OR CURBS(S)


1. THE SURROUND MATERIAL MUST BE INSTALLED TO THE PAVEMENT BASE ELEVATION IF THERE
IS LESS THAN 2'-0" OF FILL OVER THE PIPE.


2. COMPACT ALL BACK FILL UNDERNEATH, AROUND AND ABOVE PROPOSE PIPES TO 95%
STANDARD PROCTOR IN PAVED AND STRUCTURAL AREAS, 90% STANDARD PROCTOR IN
UNPAVED OR NON-STRUCTURAL AREAS. THE UPPER 12" OF TRENCH BACKFILL MATERIAL IN
PAVED/STRUCTURAL AREAS MUST BE COMPACTED TO 98% STANDARD PROCTOR (ASTM-698).


3. WHERE A PIPE HAS A SLOPE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 4% OR WHERE GROUNDWATER IS
PRESENT, CLAY DAMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE PIPE EVERY 100' TO PREVENT
WASHOUT AROUND THE PIPE.


4. ALL SUITABLE FILL SHOULD NOT CONTAIN STONES GREATER THAN 4" IN DIAMETER, FROZEN
LUMPS, AND SHALL CONTAIN A MINIMAL AMOUNT OF ORGANIC MATERIALS (LESS THAN 3%).


5. MATERIAL IS TO BE PLACED AT NO MORE THAN 8" INTERVALS AND COMPACTED BEFORE
PLACING NEXT LAYER.


6. ALL GRANULAR TO COMPLY WITH WISCONSIN DOT SECTION 209.


NOTES:


NEW PAVEMENT OR PATCH PAVEMENT TO
MATCH EXISTING (UNLESS SPECIFIED
OTHERWISE)


SAW CUT PAVEMENT AND APPLY TACK
COAT PRIOR TO PATCHING


MINIMUM BURIAL
DEPTH PER LOCAL
JURISDICTION


BEDDING AND SURROUNDING
MATERIALS TO BE COMPACTED


UNDISTURBED
GROUND


BEDDING MATERIAL


SURROUNDING
MATERIAL


SUITABLE FILL
MATERIAL PER


GEOTECH REPORT
or LOCAL


JURISDICTION


6" MIN.


3'
-0


" M
IN


IM
U


M


8" MINIMUM


TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION FENCE,
SEE DETAIL 7/C5.00


FINISHED PAVEMENT


6'
-0


"


TYPICAL STABILIZER
BRACKET


STABILIZER BRACKET AT
GATE OPENING


PORTABLE
TEMPORARY CHAIN
LINK FENCE PANEL


SAND BAGS AS REQUIRED


FILTER FABRIC:
1. MIRAFI 14ONS
2. PHILLIPS 66 SUPAC 4NP
3. DUPONT TYPAR 3341
4. OR APPROVED EQUAL


CROSS-SECTIONISOMETRIC


SILT FENCE NOTES:


1. FILTER CLOTH TO BE FASTENED SECURELY
TO WOVEN WIRE FENCE WITH TIES SPACED
EVERY 24" AT TOP AND MID SECTION.


2. WHEN TWO SECTIONS OF FILTER CLOTH
ADJOIN EACH OTHER THEY SHALL BE
OVERLAPPED BY SIX INCHES AND FOLDED.


3. MAINTENANCE SHALL BE PERFORMED AS
NOTED IN THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN.
COLLECTED MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED
WHEN "BULGES" DEVELOP IN THE SILT
FENCE.


TYPICAL
STABILIZER
BRACKET


STABILIZER BRACKET
AT GATE OPENING


PORTABLE
TEMPORARY
CHAIN LINK
FENCE PANEL


VAN


ACCESSIBLE
PARKING


STOP


SEE NOTE 1SEE NOTE 1


STOP


FINE FINE


STANDARD WHITE
LETTERS ON A RED 24"
x 24" BACKGROUND


12" x 18" FLAT SCREEN STEEL SIGN WITH WHITE LETTERS ON
BLUE BACKGROUND TO COMPLY WITH ADA GUIDELINES.
BOLT SIGN TO SUPPORT POST.  PROVIDE SIGNS BOTH SIDES
WHERE INDICATED.  ALSO, PROVIDE SIGNAGE WITH
APPLICABLE WORDING FOR FINE PENALTY PER LOCAL CODE.


2 1/4" WIDE x 8'-0"
LONG U-CHANNEL
POST WITH BAKED
ON GREEN ENAMEL
FINISH.


FINISHED
PAVEMENT


5'
-0


"  
TY


PI
CA


L


1'
-6


"
TY


PI
CA


L


4" CONCRETE
BRICK-TYP


DOME TOP
(TYPICAL)


SEE NOTE 5


SEE NOTE 4
(TYPICAL)


2'
-0


" T
YP


IC
AL


4'
-0


" T
YP


IC
AL


TYPE-1
LIGHT DUTY (GENERAL
USE) SEE NOTE No. 6


TYPE-2
HEAVY  DUTY SEE
NOTE No. 6


NOTES:


1. INSTALL ALL SIGNS WHERE INDICATED ON SITE PLAN.
2. ADJUST MOUNTING HEIGHTS TO MEET LOCAL CODES WHERE APPLICABLE.
3. SET ALL POSTS IN 16" DIAMETER x 36" DEEP CONCRETE FOUNDATION.
4. 4" x 6'-0" CONCRETE FILLED STEEL POST CENTERED IN FOUNDATION, PAINTED


YELLOW, SEE SPECS.
5. 2 1/4" WIDE x 6'-0" LONG U-CHANNEL POST WITH BAKED ON GREEN ENAMEL


FINISH.
6. LIGHT DUTY -- LANDSCAPED AREAS and AREAS NOT SUBJECT TO TRUCK TRAFFIC.


HEAVY DUTY -- PAVED AREAS and AREAS SUBJECT TO TRUCK TRAFFIC or NOT
PROTECTED IN LANDSCAPED AREAS.


SEE NOTE 1


3'
-0


" T
YP


IC
AL


CROSS-SECTION


INSTALL SUITABLE
IMPERVIOUS
GEOMEMBRANE ON A
FLAT GRADE


24" DIAMETER
COMPOST FILTER
SOCK


2"x2"x36" WOOD
STAKES PLACED AT 5'
O.C.


CONCRETE WASHOUT
WATER NOT TO
EXCEED 50% OF
BARRIER HEIGHT


24" DIAMETER
COMPOST FILTER
SOCK; 4' MIN.
OVERLAP ON UPSLOPE
SIDE OF FILTER RING


DIRECT CONCRETE
WASHOUT WATER
INTO FILTER RING


PLAN


HANDHOLE WITH COVER


4 - #3 TIES @ 4" O.C.


# 3 TIES @ 12" O.C.


FINISH GRADE


# 6 BARE GROUND WIRE


CADWELD CONNECTION
(BOTH ENDS)


3/4" x 10' COPPER WELD
GROUND ROD (LIGHTNING
PROTECTION)


6 - #5 VERTICAL REINF. BARS
AROUND PERIMETER


3000 PSI ROUND FORMED
CONCRETE BASE


1" x 45° CHAMFER


ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO
CONNECT OR CADWELD GROUND


WIRE TO POLE BASE


LIGHT POLE AND FIXTURE PER PLAN
BY EATON, NUMBER 1600643.AGI


ANCHOR BOLT BASE COVER PER POLE
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS


3/4" RIGID CONDUIT


ANCHOR BOLTS PER POLE
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONSLIGHT POLE BASE PER POLE


MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS


534-00390
RETAIL FUEL CENTER


THIS DOCUMENT IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.


REPRODUCTION OR ALTERATION OF THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC. IS PROHIBITED.


(NOT PUBLISHED:  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.)


COPYRIGHT BY SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.  2016


CAD FILE:


PROJECT NO.:
DATE: -


Regional Office:


37704 Hills Tech Drive
Farmington Hills, MI  48331


734.367.4445  Telephone


Corporate Office:
4925 Forest Avenue


Downers Grove, IL  60515
info@sevansolutions.com        www.sevansolutions.com


SAFETY - INTEGRITY - SUSTAINABILITY


PROJECT MANAGER: T. KRATZ


534-00390


REVISIONS


CONSULTANT


SEAL


CUSTOMER


PROJECT DESCRIPTION


PROJECT LOCATION


SHEET TITLE


SHEET MANAGEMENT


SHEET NUMBER


  DESCRIPTIONDATENO.


1750 HWY. 51 WEST
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


(DANE COUNTY)


SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"


STOP BAR PAVEMENT MARKING
SCALE:   1" = 1'-0"


PAVING DETAILS


SCALE:   3/4" = 1'-0"


BOLLARD DETAIL


SCALE:   1 1/2 " = 1'-0"


CURB AND GUTTER DETAIL
SCALE:   NO SCALE


TRENCH DETAIL


SCALE:   NO SCALE


CONSTRUCTION FENCE
SCALE:   NO SCALE


SILT FENCE DETAILS


1


C5.00


2


C5.00


9


C5.00


3


C5.00


4


C5.00


7


C5.00
8


C5.00


FIL
E N


AM
E: 


H:
\P


ro
jec


ts\
Ro


un
dy


's\
53


4-
00


39
0\


A\
Co


nD
oc


s\C
5.0


0 S
ite


 D
et


ail
s.d


wg
  L


AS
T S


AV
ED


 BY
: M


ike
 V


an
de


rb
ek


e  
SA


VE
D 


DA
TE


: 8
/1


0/
20


17
 3:


07
 PM


 PL
OT


TE
D:


 8/
10


/2
01


7 5
:29


 PM


C5.00


SITE DETAILS


1 08.10.2017 SITE PLAN/CONDITIONAL USE


 


C5.00.dwg


NO SCALE


TYPICAL SIGN DETAILS5


C5.00


SCALE:   NONE


CONCRETE WASH DETAIL6


C5.00


GEOTECHNICAL CONSTRUCTION NOTE
PAVING SECTIONS PER GEOTECHNICAL SOIL REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS; REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL
SOIL REPORT FOR SUBGRADE PREPARATION RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FOOTINGS, TRENCHES, APRONS,
TANKS, AND SURFACE TREATMENTS.


NO SCALE


LIGHT FOUNDATION DETAIL10


C5.00


SHOULD A CONFLICT EXIST BETWEEN SEVAN
MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS DETAILS AND THE CITY OF
STOUGHTON, THE CITY OF STOUGHTON DETAILS
SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PAVED AREAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

UNPAVED AREAS



mvanderbeke

Wisconsin







5'-0"
MINIMUM


5'-0"
MINIMUM


5'
-0


"
M


IN
IM


U
M


5'
-0


"
M


IN
IM


U
M


5'-0"
MINIMUM


JOINTS
EQUIDISTANT
FROM SEWER


LATERAL OR
MAIN SEWER


JOINTS
EQUIDISTANT
FROM SEWER


STORM SEWERSANITARY SEWER


18
"


M
IN


.


5'-0"
MINIMUM


FERNCO
COUPLING


LATERAL OR
MAIN SEWER


6" BEDDING STONE
(MINIMUM)


LENGTH AS SPECIFIED
ON PLANS. EXCAVATE
AS REQUIRED AND
PROVIDE SUPPORT TO
PREVENT DEFELCTION


LATERAL RISER PVC SCH. 80
(ASTM D-2665)


DWV PVC WYE ASTM D-2665 SCH.
80 (TEES NOT ALLOWED) 6'' X 6'' X
6'' OR 6'' X 6'' WITH 4'' REDUCING
BRANCH AS REQUIRED


3000 PSI
CONCRETE
ENCASED (DRY
MIX NOT
ALLOWED)


FLEXIBLE RUBBER JOINT
CONNECTOR, PER ASTM
C-594 WITH CONCRETE
CRADLE (3000 PSI)


WYE FITTINGS
ONLY TEES NOT
ALLOWED


COMPACTED
"SELECT
FILL" MIN.
12''+1/2 OD


4''OR 6'' 45° 1/8 LONG
SWEEP BEND STREET. ALL
PVC SCH. 80 (ASTM D-2665)


NOTE:
IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT ALL SOLVENT WELD JOINTS BE MADE AS FOLLOWS:
A. CLEAN DRY HUBS & SPOTS.
B. PRIMER APPLIED TO PARTS BEING CONNECTED.
C. PVC SOLVENT WELD CEMENT APPLIED DIRECTLY OVER PRIMER.
D. PVC TYPE I IS COMPATIBLE FOR SOLVENT WELDING TO SDR-21 OR ANY OTHER


PVC TYPE I PIPE MADE TO "STEEL PIPE" OUTSIDE DIMENSIONS.


LETTERING ON COVER
STORM SEWER


GLUED JOINT


DIRECTION OF FLOW FLOW


LATERAL


GLUED
JOINT


STONE
BEDDING


STONE
BEDDING


6''+1/2 OD


18" SQUARE


PROVIDE RUBBER
GASKET


FINISHED GRADE


CAST IRON/DUCTILE
IRON CLEANOUT
COVER, SEE COVER
LETTERING BELOW


3,000 PSI
CONCRETE


ASPHALT OR CONCRETE AS
DETERMINED BY TRAFFIC
SURFACE


6" M
IN


.
8"


4"
M


AX
.


LETTERING ON COVER
SANITARY SEWERA B


NOTE: * - SEE CIVIL DRAWINGS TO VERIFY SIZE
OF DOWNSPOUT  COLLECTOR PIPE.


4"x3" HUB x HUB DRAIN PIPE
ADAPTER


4" PVC @ 1% SLOPE
(SEE CIVIL DWGS.)


INVERT ELEVATION (SEE CIVIL
DWGS.)


6"x6"x4" REDUCING WYE


6" PVC FOR CLEANOUT.  (SEE CIVIL
DWGS. FOR LOCATION)


20"x20"x12" CONCRETE PAD


NEW 6" CLEANOUT ZURN MODEL
Z-1400 "LEVEL-TROL" FLOOR
CLEANOUT WITH THE  NEO-LOC
TYPE OUTLET


3"-90° STREET ELBOW SPIGOT x
HUB FURNISHED, INSTALLED &
SEALED BY CANOPY VENDOR


3" DIA. INTERNAL DOWNSPOUT
BY CANOPY VENDOR


CANOPY COLUMN


TOP OF ISLAND


6'-0"


GRADE
SEE CIVIL DWGS. FOR
ELEVATION


6"
3'


-0
" (


M
IN


.)


TOP OF FOOTING


4"-45° ELBOW
NON-SHRINK GROUT


SEE CIVIL PLANS FOR
CONTINUATION


6"x6"x4" REDUCING
SANITARY WYE.


4"x3" HUBxHUB
DRAIN PIPE ADAPTER


4"x4" CONDUIT OPENING IN
BASE PLATE OF COLUMN BY
CANOPY VENDOR (TYPICAL
ALL COLUMNS)℄


COLUMN


EXPANSION JOINT- FULL DEPTH OF
SURROUNDING  PAVEMENT


CONDUIT


3" DIA. INTERNAL
DOWNSPOUT


CANOPY COLUMN (BY
CANOPY VENDOR)


6" CLEANOUT
(SEE CIVIL DWGS.)


4"-45° ELBOW


6" ELBOW


EXPANSION JOINT ALL
AROUND COLUMN


SECTION


PLAN


STORM SEWER OUTLET
WITH PVC "T" WITH  4"
CORED ORIFICES


GRADE OR PAVEMENT
SURFACE


MANHOLE PER
DETAIL 1/C5.01


GROUTED OR GASKETED
SEAL


2'
-0


" M
IN


SU
M


P


FRAME AND COVER
PER C1.31


INLET FROM
DETENTION


100 YR EMERGENCY
OVERFLOW: 994.84 PVC RISER


ORIFICE
OUTLET: 990.72


CAP BOTTOM OF TEE


OPEN TOP OF TEE


STANDARD MANHOLE CASTING


8" CONCRETE COLLAR
WIRE MESH
6x6-W1.4xW1.4


6" COMPACTED
AGGREGATE BASE


COMPACTED
SUBGRADE


2'-0" MIN.


8"
6"


BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT


CONCRETE
ADJUSTMENT RINGS
(MIN. 6" OF RISER
RINGS)


SLOPE 0.10' FROM
ASPHALT TO CASTING


4'-0" DIA.


VA
RI


ES


2'-0"


2'
-4


" M
AX


.
2'


-0
" A


VG
.


STEEL MANHOLE STEPS
@ 15" O.C. (ASPHALT
COATED)


6"


8"


PRECAST CONCRETE
MANHOLE A.S.T.M.
C-478


PLACE PRECAST BASE
ON 6" CRUSHED STONE


GRADE OR PAVEMENT
SURFACE


NOTE:
ALL FRAMES AND COVERS FOR DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL BE NON-ROCKING AND MADE
OF HEAVY DUTY CAST IRON


STORM SEWER OUTLET


GROUTED OR GASKETED
SEAL


2'
-0


" M
IN


SU
M


P


FRAME AND COVER
PER C1.31


MIN 10 LF 6"
PERFORATED
CORRUGATED PLASTIC
DRAINTILE WITH SOCK;
SURROUND DRAINTILE
WITH CLEAN PEA STONE


6" MIN
ALL SIDES


DRAINTILE


FRAME AND COVER
PER C1.31


MIN 10 LF 6"
PERFORATED
CORRUGATED PLASTIC
DRAINTILE WITH SOCK;
SURROUND DRAINTILE
WITH CLEAN PEA STONE


SEE PLAN


VA
RI


ES
2'-0"


2'
-4


" M
AX


.
2'


-0
" A


VG
.


6"


8"


PLACE PRECAST BASE
ON 6" CRUSHED STONE


GRADE OR PAVEMENT
SURFACE


ALL MANHOLES SHALL
HAVE POURED
FLOWLINES


NOTE:
ALL FRAMES AND COVERS FOR DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL BE NON-ROCKING AND MADE
OF HEAVY DUTY CAST IRON


6" MIN
ALL SIDES


STEEL MANHOLE STEPS
@ 15" O.C. (ASPHALT
COATED)


PRECAST CONCRETE
MANHOLE A.S.T.M.
C-478


DRAINTILE


534-00390
RETAIL FUEL CENTER


THIS DOCUMENT IS AND SHALL REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF
SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.


REPRODUCTION OR ALTERATION OF THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED
WRITTEN PERMISSION OF SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC. IS PROHIBITED.


(NOT PUBLISHED:  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.)


COPYRIGHT BY SEVAN MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS, INC.  2016


CAD FILE:


PROJECT NO.:
DATE: -


Regional Office:


37704 Hills Tech Drive
Farmington Hills, MI  48331


734.367.4445  Telephone


Corporate Office:
4925 Forest Avenue


Downers Grove, IL  60515
info@sevansolutions.com        www.sevansolutions.com


SAFETY - INTEGRITY - SUSTAINABILITY


PROJECT MANAGER: T. KRATZ


534-00390


REVISIONS


CONSULTANT


SEAL


CUSTOMER


PROJECT DESCRIPTION


PROJECT LOCATION


SHEET TITLE


SHEET MANAGEMENT


SHEET NUMBER


  DESCRIPTIONDATENO.


1750 HWY. 51 WEST
STOUGHTON, WI 53589


(DANE COUNTY)


SCALE:   NO SCALE


OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE


SCALE:   NO SCALE


DOWNSPOUT CONNECTION TO STORM LINE DETAIL
SCALE:   NO SCALE


CLEAN-OUT
FOR TRAFFIC AREA ASSEMBLY DETAIL


SCALE:   NO SCALE


STORM/SANITARY
SEWER CROSSING DETAIL


SCALE:   NO SCALE


CONCRETE COLLAR DETAIL


4


C5.00


6


C5.01
7


C5.01
8


C5.01


5


C5.01


FIL
E N


AM
E: 


H:
\P


ro
jec


ts\
Ro


un
dy


's\
53


4-
00


39
0\


A\
Co


nD
oc


s\C
5.0


1 S
ite


 D
et


ail
s.d


wg
  L


AS
T S


AV
ED


 BY
: M


ike
 V


an
de


rb
ek


e  
SA


VE
D 


DA
TE


: 8
/1


0/
20


17
 3:


08
 PM


 PL
OT


TE
D:


 8/
10


/2
01


7 5
:29


 PM


C5.01


SITE DETAILS


1 08.10.2017 SITE PLAN/CONDITIONAL USE


 


C5.01.dwg


SCALE:   NO SCALE


MANHOLE DETAIL
SCALE:   NO SCALE


CATCH BASIN DETAIL1


C5.01


2


C5.01


SHOULD A CONFLICT EXIST BETWEEN SEVAN
MULTI-SITE SOLUTIONS DETAILS AND THE CITY OF
STOUGHTON DETAILS, THE CITY OF STOUGHTON
DETAILS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

STORM



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



AutoCAD SHX Text

SAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.O.



mvanderbeke

Wisconsin







AutoCAD SHX Text

US-51 / STH138



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

X



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING SHADE TREE TO BE REMOVED (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CONIFEROUS TREE TO BE REMOVED (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

US-51 / STH138



AutoCAD SHX Text

US-51 / STH138



AutoCAD SHX Text

6 BHB



AutoCAD SHX Text

8 RHI



AutoCAD SHX Text

8 SDD



AutoCAD SHX Text

5 DJJ



AutoCAD SHX Text

12 BSG



AutoCAD SHX Text

12 PSR



AutoCAD SHX Text

28 LSB



AutoCAD SHX Text

6 LAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

9 WOR



AutoCAD SHX Text

15 BHB



AutoCAD SHX Text

12 DJJ



AutoCAD SHX Text

11 PDS



AutoCAD SHX Text

5 LJP



AutoCAD SHX Text

17 JTC



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 OSA



AutoCAD SHX Text

5 DHW



AutoCAD SHX Text

5 SDD



AutoCAD SHX Text

5 BHB



AutoCAD SHX Text

17 GBF



AutoCAD SHX Text

7 NSO



AutoCAD SHX Text

7 AFS



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 KFF



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 DBB



AutoCAD SHX Text

5 AFS



AutoCAD SHX Text

9 KFF



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 LAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

7 DHW



AutoCAD SHX Text

13 GBF



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 DKR



AutoCAD SHX Text

5 AFS



AutoCAD SHX Text

9 KFF



AutoCAD SHX Text

13 GBF



AutoCAD SHX Text

7 DHW



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 DKR



AutoCAD SHX Text

5 DKR



AutoCAD SHX Text

11 LSB



AutoCAD SHX Text

8 KFF



AutoCAD SHX Text

8 AFS



AutoCAD SHX Text

5 GBF



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 LAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

BUILD UP ALL PROPOSED LANDSCAPE BEDS WITH 12" CLEAN, WEED FREE TOPSOIL. SEE DETAIL, SHEET L-2.



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED OUTCROPPING STONE GROUPING. CONTRACTOR TO SET STONES INTO BERM. SEE DETAIL, SHEET L-2. (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

4 DKR



AutoCAD SHX Text

11 KFF



AutoCAD SHX Text

5 AFS



AutoCAD SHX Text

9 GBF



AutoCAD SHX Text

3 LAS



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'x10' VISIBILITY TRIANGLE (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 PSG



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 PSG



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 PSG



AutoCAD SHX Text

1 PSG



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

NO.



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESIGN BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

D.OLSON



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT NO.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

1" = 20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DRAWN BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

MARCH 30, 2017



AutoCAD SHX Text

D.OLSON



AutoCAD SHX Text

16-316



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE:



AutoCAD SHX Text

B. PERRY



AutoCAD SHX Text

CHECKED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS



AutoCAD SHX Text

D



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

L



AutoCAD SHX Text

S



AutoCAD SHX Text

O



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

CERTIFIED ARBORIST



AutoCAD SHX Text

The Crown Group 1564 W. Algonquin Road Hoffman Estates, IL 60192 



AutoCAD SHX Text

Prepared For:



AutoCAD SHX Text

Prepared By:



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40



AutoCAD SHX Text

80



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

PICK'N SAVE- STAUGHTON 1750 Hwy. 51 West Staughton, Wisconsin 



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDSCAPE  PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

L-1



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDSCAPE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

OVERALL SITE (N.T.S.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

LANDSCAPE PLAN AREA



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING LANDSCAPE REMOVAL PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

GENERAL NOTES: 1. THESE PLANS ARE BASED ON THE ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE THESE PLANS ARE BASED ON THE ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY, SURVEY PROJECT #14-6271 DATED 6-24-14 PREPARED BY: JDS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INC. 161 HORIZON DRIVE, SUITE 101 (608) 848-5060 2. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND ARCHITECT TO VERIFY THAT THEY ARE WORKING FROM THE MOST CURRENT SET OF PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

4/18/17



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

ADD VISIBILITY TRIANGLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

8/8/17



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

PER CLIENT REQUEST



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO MULCH ALL PLANT BEDS PROPOSED WITH TWICE SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK, DARK BROWN IN COLOR, AND SPADE EDGE WHERE APPLICABLE (TYP)















III   Justification of the Proposed Conditional Use Request. 


1. How is the proposed conditional use and location in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of  the City of  Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, the Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted? 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


2. Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan 
(see Section 78-905(4)(d)), result in any substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 
character of  the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, 
public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of  the implementation of  
the provisions of  the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan, or any other plan, program, map or  
ordinance adopted? 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 



mpisko

Typewritten Text

The proposed fuel facility is utilizing existing developedcommercial property.  The station is in keeping with thefuture land use plan.



mpisko

Typewritten Text

The proposed fuel facility will not result in any substantialor undue adverse impacts.  The fuel station is an ancillary use to the existing grocery and will be complementary to theexisting store architecture and will be located between twoexisting curb-cuts.  The character of the neighborhood,environmental factors, traffic factors, parking public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other mattersaffecting the public health,safety, or general welfare willnot be compromised.







3. How does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of  land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the surroundings of  the subject property? 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


4. Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not impose 
an undue burden on any of  the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by public 
agencies serving the subject property? 


 


 


 


 


 


 


5. Do the potential public benefits of  the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of  the proposed conditional use (as identified in Subsections 78-905(5)(c)1-5.), after taking 
into consideration any proposed options to minimize such impacts? 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 



mpisko

Typewritten Text

The fuel station will be constructed on a fully developedparcel resulting in no land use impacts.  The fuel stationwill be designed to be complementary to the existing storeand is consistent with the public's expectations for a moderngrocery store offering.



mpisko

Typewritten Text

The fuel station will not be a burden on public or private utilities.



mpisko

Typewritten Text

The fuel facility will provide a public benefit for theresidents. The fuel station will not any adverse impacts which would be contrary to Section 78-905.







 


(a) A written description of the intended use describing in reasonable detail the following: 


Existing zoning district:  Planned Business 


Planned Land Use Map designations (s): Planned Mixed Use 


Current land uses present on the subject property:  Pick‘n Save Grocery Store and adjacent tenants  


Proposed land uses for the subject property: Pick‘n Save Grocery store with new retail fuel facility, Good 


Will store and a Tractor Supply store 


Projected number of resident, employees, and daily customers.  No residents are expected on the 


commercial property.  The fuel station will have 1 person per shift, for three (3) shifts. 


Proposed amount of dwelling units, floor area, impervious surface area, and landscape surface area, and 


resulting site density, floor area ration, impervious surface area ration, and landscape surface area 


ration.  The proposed fuel facility will be constructed within a completely paved area of the existing 


parking lot. The fuel facility will be a department of the existing Pick‘n Save grocery store utilizing Pick‘n 


Save employees. The fuel facility will consist of a 24’ x 145’ fuel canopy, a 178 square foot transaction 


kiosk, five multi-product fuel dispensers, and two underground storage tanks.  A color elevation of the 


proposed fuel facility is attached. The proposed construction will maintain existing drainage patterns and 


not result in an increase in impervious area. The proposed construction will not have any impact on 


surrounding landscape. Additionally, the property owner has conducted a site line survey to verify the 


proposed construction will not have a negative impact on the development of the main shopping center.  


Pick‘n Save will lease the fuel station premises as an amendment to their current lease with the property 


owner. Pick’n Save will continue to maintain their property as well as the additional fuel area.  







5'


APPROXIMATELY 110'-0" PER PRELIMINARY PLANS


12
'-0


"
S


IG
N


A
R


E
A


EXISTING BUILDING LINE OF SIGHT @ 5'
ABOVE ROAD LEVEL


US-51


FIN. FLR. EL. APPROX.
916' PER COUNTY GIS
CONTOURS


AVERAGE EL. APPROX.
922' PER COUNTY GIS
CONTOURS


UNDERSIDE OF GAS
PUMP CANOPY AT
15'-6" ABOVE GRADE


PROJECT NO.


EXHIBIT


DATE


WEST BEND, WI


SCALE: 1"=40'


1616


07-06-17







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


September 1, 2017


Sevan Solutions


Matthew Pisko


37704 Hills Tech Drive


Farmington Hills, MI. 48331


Dear Mr. Pisko:


I have completed a final review of the proposed conditional use permit and site plan approval


request for the Pick and Save Fueling Station at 1750 US Highway 51and 138 – plans dated 8-


10-17.


1. The property at 1750 US Highway 51 & 138 is zoned PB – Planned Business. A public
hearing has been scheduled for September 11, 2017 for the conditional use permit request.
The Common Council will likely review your request on September 26, 2017. The site plan
will be reviewed and potentially approved by the Planning Commission on September 11th


contingent on the conditional use being approved by Council.


2. The following use is allowable as an accessory conditional use:


In-vehicle sales or service is defined as follows: In-vehicle sales and service land uses
include all land uses which perform sales and/or services to persons in vehicles, or to
vehicles which may or may not be occupied at the time of such activity (except vehicle
repair and maintenance services, see subsection 78-206(4)(q)). Such land uses often have
traffic volumes which exhibit their highest levels concurrent with peak traffic flows on
adjacent roads. Examples of such land uses include drive-in, drive-up, and drive-through
facilities, vehicular fuel stations, and all forms of car washes. If performed in conjunction
with a principal land use (for example, a convenience store, restaurant or bank), in-vehicle
sales and service land uses shall be considered an accessory use (see subsection 78-
206(8)(g)).







3. The following regulations apply to in-vehicle sales or service:
a. Clearly marked pedestrian crosswalks shall be provided for each walk-in customer


access to the facility adjacent to the drive-through lane(s). The kiosk will not be a
walk-in facility.


b. The drive-through facility shall be designed so as to not impede or impair vehicular and
pedestrian traffic movement, or exacerbate the potential for pedestrian/vehicular
conflicts. This design is typical of most fuel stations.


c. In no instance shall a drive-through facility be permitted to operate which endangers the
public safety, even if such land use has been permitted under the provisions of this
section. Expected.


d. The setback of any overhead canopy or similar structure shall be a minimum of ten feet
from all street rights-of-way lines, a minimum of 20 feet from all residentially-zoned
property lines, and shall be a minimum of five feet from all other property lines. The
total height of any overhead canopy or similar structure shall not exceed 20 feet per the
measurement of roof height. The canopy meets this requirement.


e. All vehicular areas of the facility shall provide a surface paved with concrete or
bituminous material which is designed to meet the requirements of a minimum four ton
axle load. The plan meets this requirement.


f. Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .60 along all property
borders abutting residentially zoned property (section 78-610). There are no abutting
residentially zoned properties.


g. Interior curbs shall be used to separate driving areas from exterior fixtures such as fuel
pumps, vacuums, menu boards, canopy supports and landscaped islands. Said curbs
shall be a minimum of six inches high and be of a non-mountable design. No curb
protecting an exterior fixture shall be located closer than 25 feet to all property lines.
The pumps sit on raised concrete and bollards are used to protect the pumps
which is typical of most fuel stations.


4. The following use is an allowable accessory use:


Outdoor display incidental to indoor sales include all land uses which conduct sales,
display sales or rental merchandise or equipment outside of an enclosed building. The area
of outdoor sales shall be calculated as the area which would be enclosed by a required
physical separation installed and continually maintained in the most efficient manner which
completely encloses all materials displayed outdoors. Outdoor display incidental to indoor
sales and service is allowable as an accessory conditional use as long as the display area
does not exceed 25% of the gross floor area of the principal structure including the
following conditions: Outdoor display of product is proposed. The Pick n Save main
building is the principal structure.


5. The following regulations apply to an outdoor display use:







a. The display of items shall not be permitted in permanently protected green space
areas, required landscaped areas, or required bufferyards. N/A


b. The display of items shall not be permitted within five feet of a property line. N/A


c. In no event shall the display of items reduce or inhibit the use or number of parking
stalls provided on the property below the requirement established by the provisions
of section 78-704. If the number of provided parking stalls on the property is already
less than the requirement, such display area shall not further reduce the number of
parking stalls already present. N/A


d. Display areas shall be separated from any circulation area by a minimum of five feet.
This separation shall be clearly delimited by a physical separation such as a
greenway, curb, fence, or line of planters, or by a clearly marked paved area.
Outdoor display is proposed adjacent to the kiosk and at the end of the
dispenser islands. There will likely not be 5 feet of separation at the dispenser
island but that area is protected by a nesting cage per plan.


e. Signs, screening, enclosures, landscaping, or materials being displayed shall not
interfere in any manner with either on-site or off-site traffic visibility, including
potential traffic/traffic and traffic/pedestrian conflicts. Expected.


f. Outdoor display shall be permitted during the entire calendar year, however, if goods
are removed from the display area all support fixtures used to display the goods shall
be removed within ten calendar days of the goods' removal. Expected.


g. Inoperative vehicles or equipment, or other items typically stored or displayed in a
junkyard or salvage yard, shall not be displayed for this land use. Expected.


h. Facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .60 along all borders
of the display area abutting residentially zoned property, except per subsection e.,
above (See section 78-610.). N/A


6. The parking requirement for indoor sales and in-vehicle sales uses are one space per 300
square feet of gross floor area. Currently, the whole campus of Pick n Save, Tractor
Supply and Goodwill combined require 311 parking stalls. There are 379 stalls
proposed.


7. Handicapped parking spaces shall be provided at a size, number, location and with signage
as specified by state and federal regulations. This is expected.


8. Required off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall not be used for snow storage.
Snow storage areas are shown on the plan.


9. The minimum landscape surface ratio (LSR) is 25 percent. The proposed gas station will
not increase impervious surfaces. The plan indicates this requirement is met.


10. The required aisle width for 60 degree parking is 16 feet. The plan meets this
requirement.







11. Parking stalls shall be 9 feet wide and 18 feet in depth. Expected.


12. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as Planned Mixed-
Use. This designation meets the proposed use and zoning.


13. Per section 78-704 (13)(a), bicycle parking is required equal to 5% of the automobile
parking space requirement. The whole campus would need 16 bike stalls.


14. There are minimal landscaping requirements for this proposal. A landscaping plan has
been submitted for along the front or US Highway 51-138 side as previously discussed
at a prior Planning meeting.


15. Article VII of the city zoning code provides the following requirements related to lighting:
“Parking and traffic circulation areas serving 6 or more vehicles shall be lit so as to ensure
the safe and efficient use of said areas during the hours of use. An illumination level of
between 0.4 and 1.0 footcandles is recommended for said areas, and said illumination shall
not exceed 0.5 footcandles measured at the property lines.” Section 78-707, Exterior
lighting standards, requires a maximum average on-site lighting of 2.4 footcandles. The
maximum lighting requirement as measured at the property line is 0.5 footcandles. Exterior
lighting shall be oriented so that the lighting element is not visible from a property located
within a residential district. A photometric plan has been provided. The lighting
element shall be oriented so that it is not visible from a residential district.


16. A 10’ x 50’ loading stall shall be delineated on the plan for fuel trucks. There is ample
room to meet this requirement.


17. Traffic generated by any use shall be channelized and controlled in a manner which avoids
congestion on public streets and other safety hazards. Traffic control devices shall be
required as determined by the director of planning and development. As determined by the
director of planning and development.


18. Site circulation shall be designed to provide for the safe and efficient movement of all traffic
entering, exiting, and on the site. Circulation shall be provided to meet the individual needs
of the site with specific mixing of access and through movements. The applicant will
provide details related to other similar sites. The fuel pumps are primarily used by
Pick n Save customers.


19. All proposed signage must meet the requirements of ArticleVIII. Details will be necessary
for any proposed new signage.


20. The kiosk is required to employ only high quality, decorative exterior construction materials
on the visible exterior. Architectural and design elements shall be compatible with the
surrounding area and community standards and shall minimize user-specific design
elements as determined appropriate by the plan commission. Exterior sample materials
have been provided for review.







21. A stormwater management and erosion control plan are necessary when more than 4,000
square feet of area is excavated for redevelopment. The plans, applications and fees shall
be submitted to the Department of Planning & Development office at City Hall.


22. Electric, water and wastewater services are shown on the utility plan. A street opening
permit from the Stoughton Street Department (608-873-6303) will be necessary for any
work in the street right-of-way. Contact Stoughton Utilities regarding electric,
wastewater and water services at 608-873-3379.


23. Terrace trees may be required per section 10-2(d). Contact Public Works Director Brett
Hebert regarding terrace trees at 608-873-6303. Terrace trees need to be addressed prior
to permit issuance.


24. State of Wisconsin approved building plans may be necessary prior to issuance of a building
permit but are not necessary to begin the City review process.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,


City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey


Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\1750 us highway 51 & 138\pick and save pumps\pick pumps cup-site plan review 9-1-17.docx







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


To: Common Council


From: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator


Date: October 2, 2017


Subject: Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Request - Pick n Save, 1750 US Highway 51 – 138.


On August 9, 2017, a complete application was submitted by the property owner to approve an accessory
conditional use (in-vehicle sales – vehicular fuel station) to the existing indoor sales use (Pick n Save) at
1750 US Highway 51 – 138. The following summarizes the CUP request:


1. The property at 1750 US Highway 51 – 138 is zoned PB – Planned Business. The requested
accessory CUP is for in-vehicle sales – vehicular fuel station which requires a public hearing at a
Planning Commission meeting and Common Council approval.


2. The Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map depicts this property as planned mixed use which
allows a planned business zoning and uses consistent with that zoning. The proposed accessory use
is consistent with the future land use map.


3. The applicant for a CUP has to demonstrate that the use will not create undesirable impacts on nearby
properties, the environment, nor the community as a whole. We don’t believe there will be
undesirable impacts due to this accessory use.


4. Ordinance section 78-905(5)(c) provides the following criteria which the Zoning Administrator may
use to evaluate the application to determine whether the request is in harmony with the
recommendations of the Comprehensive Plan:


a) Is the proposed conditional use (the use in general, independent of its location) in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton
Comprehensive Plan, this chapter, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or
under consideration pursuant to official notice by the city?


 In-vehicle sales uses are permitted as an accessory conditional use within any
Planned Business zoning district property.


 Objectives of the Comprehensive Plan are to promote maintenance and
rehabilitation of existing commercial structures and to protect and enhance
Stoughton’s economic independence.







b) Is the proposed conditional use (in its specific location) in harmony with the purposes,
goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive plan, this
chapter, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant
to official notice by the city?


 The indoor sales use has historically met the zoning use requirements for this
location.


 Walmart moved to a new location leaving a large empty space to fill at this
location. The owner of the property has worked hard trying to fill the space
with Tractor Supply and Goodwill.


 Pick n Save was recently bought by Kroger Foods. Gas pumps are part of
Kroger’s business plan which are primarily used by customers. In order to
keep Pick n Save at this location for the extended future the owner of the
property has requested a CUP to install gas pumps so that Pick n Save can
remain competitive in the market place.


 Objectives of the Comprehensive plan are to promote protect and enhance
Stoughton’s economic independence.


c) Does the proposed conditional use, in its proposed location and as depicted on the required
site plan (see subsection (4)(d), above), result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on
nearby property, the character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors,
parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting
the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the
future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this chapter, the
comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city or other governmental agency having
jurisdiction to guide development? We don’t see any major adverse impacts related to
the gas pumps since the primary uses will be for customers of Pick n Save. We have
not received any complaints from neighboring property owners related to this request.


No substantial or undue adverse impacts have been identified.


d) Does the proposed conditional use maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property? The
property meets zoning requirements related to required number of parking stalls and
no additional impervious area will be added to the site. The gas pumps essentially
utilize excess parking area. The use is consistent with the Planned Business zoning
classification. Based on the entire site use (Pick n Save, Tractor Supply and Goodwill)
379 parking stalls are currently proposed while 311 are required.


e) Is the proposed conditional use located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will
not impose an undue burden on, any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services
provided by public agencies serving the subject property? The use should not impose a
burden on utilities or services. No undue burdens have been identified.







f) Do the potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all
potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use (as identified in subsections 1.
through 5., above), after taking into consideration the applicant's proposal and any
requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts? We believe the
public benefits outweigh any potential for adverse impacts due to the addition of gas
pumps. No adverse impacts have been identified.


4. On September 11, 2017 the Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and reviewed the
CUP request for the proposed accessory use. The Planning Commission unanimously recommended
Common Council approval of the CUP as presented. The Planning Commission unanimously
approved the site plan contingent on the staff review letter dated September 1, 2017 and Common
Council approval of the CUP.


5. The most recent approvals for this property are summarized as follows:
 May 8, 2017 - Site plan approval by Planning Commission for Tractor Supply site


improvements, including a landscaping plan provided to replace the existing frontage
landscaping. Additional trees were requested to be added to the plan by the Planning
Commission;


 May 23, 2017 - CUP approval by Common Council to allow an outdoor display accessory use
for Tractor Supply;


 August 14, 2017 - Site plan approval by Planning Commission for the Pick n Save vestibule
addition and site improvements which included planting additional trees;


 September 11, 2017 - Site plan approval by Planning Commission for the Goodwill loading
dock addition and site improvements which included planting additional shrubs;


 September 11, 2017 – Site Plan approval by the Planning Commission for the Pick n Save gas
pumps which included the updated landscaping plan for the frontage including the trees being
added as previously requested on May 8, 2018;


 September 26, 2017 - CUP approval by Common Council to allow an in-vehicle service
accessory use for Goodwill.


In summary, as Zoning Administrator, I believe the CUP application is complete and believe the
mandatory requirements have been met. Terrace trees are subject to the requirements of Section 10-2(d)
as administered by Public Works Director, Brett Hebert.


Please let me know if you have any questions.


S:\Planning\MPS\Committee Memo's\Council\Pick n Save Pumps Council Memo.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: October 2, 2017


To: Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Conditional Use Permit (Fuel Station) - Pick n Save 1750 USH 51-138


At its September 26 meeting, the Common Council considered Pick n Save’s application for a
Conditional Use Permit authorizing a fueling station within part of the existing parking lot area
on the property. One question raised during the meeting was whether the applicant could be
required to bring the existing parking lot into compliance with the City’s current parking lot
standards (specifically relating to landscaped islands and tree planting). Another question was
raised about current construction activities in the parking lot near the new Tractor Supply and
planned Goodwill facilities. Council members reported they had observed the site earlier that
day and found that contractors had removed the pavement from a significant portion of the
parking lot. I did not know the scope of the activity so I could not answer specific questions
about that activity.


The next day I visited the site and found the contractor had peeled back and removed the
pavement in the area in front of Tractor Supply and Goodwill. We reviewed previous submittals
for Tractor Supply, Goodwill and the Pick n Save fueling project and none identified any
pavement work in the area where the pavement was peeled back.


We spoke with the owner and he reported they were replacing aged and damaged pavement for
the new tenants.


Current city ordinances do not require any permit or approval to repair or replace existing
pavement. If pavement work includes subgrade work, a permit is required and would trigger
requirements for stormwater management review for compliance. This pavement replacement
work did not involve subgrade activities.


Finally, installation of a fuel pump in the existing parking lot does not require the parking lot to
be brought into compliance with current parking lot standards (including standards relating to
islands and trees). Ordinance Section 78-310 states as follows:


A variance for any and all requirements of this subchapter is hereby automatically
granted to all developments in their configuration existing or as finally approved as of







the effective date of this Chapter. However, after the effective date of this Chapter, such
developments shall not be permitted to enlarge, expand or extend without bringing the
enlargement, expansions or extension into compliance with the provisions of the
Subchapter, unless a variance is granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals under Section
78-910.


In my judgment, installation of the fueling station in the parking lot does not constitute an
“enlargement, expansion or extension.” However, even if it is an expansion, the ordinance
requires only that the expansion itself be brought into compliance with the ordinance. It is not
necessary to bring the entire parking lot into compliance with island and tree planting
requirements.


If you have any questions, please contact me.


Cc: City Attorney Matt Dregne
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner Michael Stacey


S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Council 10-4-2017 Pick n Save Parking Lot.docx























Page 1


Sec. 78-310. - Nonconforming development regulations.


A variance for any and all requirements of this subchapter is hereby automatically granted to all
developments in their configuration existing or as finally approved as of the effective date of this chapter.
However, after the effective date of this chapter, such developments shall not be permitted to enlarge,
expand or extend without bringing the enlargement, expansions or extension into compliance with the
provisions of this Subchapter, unless a variance is granted by the zoning board of appeals under section
78-910.


Rationale : The "blanket variance" provision of this section is intended to prevent the creation of certain
nonconforming developments subject to the requirements of this chapter. This section ensures that
developments approved prior to the adoption of this chapter do not encounter difficulty in transferring
ownership because they would otherwise be considered nonconforming.


(Ord. No. 0-6-09, 6-23-2009)





		10-R-141-2017-Pick n Save Pumps CUP.pdf

		12a-R-141-2017-Pick n Save Pumps CUP.pdf

		12b-Pick n Save Fuel Pumps CUP.pdf

		Sheets and Views

		G0.01 - Cover Sheet

		plot



		G0.02 - General Notes

		plot



		C1.02 - Comp Site Plan

		Plot



		C1.10 - Demolition Site Plan

		Plot



		C1.11 - Soil Erosion Control

		Plot



		C1.20 - C1.20

		Plot



		C1.30 - Grading Plan

		plot



		C1.40 - Utility Plan

		Plot



		C5.00 Site Details - Details

		Plot



		C5.01 Site Details - Details

		Plot





		146271-ALTA(2)-ALTA.pdf

		Sheets and Views

		ALTA





		Insert from: "002_534-00390_C1.20-Rev0.pdf"

		Sheets and Views

		C1.20

		Plot







		Insert from: "001_534-00390_C1.02-Rev0.pdf"

		Sheets and Views

		Comp Site Plan

		Plot











		10a-Sec._78_310.___Nonconforming_development_regulations..pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council
approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine the properties at 500 Dunkirk Avenue, City of


Stoughton


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Council approval 7 – 0 with the Mayor
voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: R -150-2017 Date Introduced: October 24, 2017


RECITALS


1. A certified survey map dated October 3, 2017 (the “CSM”) was created by Royal Oak &
Associates, Inc. for review and action by the City of Stoughton on October 9, 2017.


2. The CSM was referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City
Council.


3. The Plan Commission reviewed the CSM on October 9, 2017 and determined the CSM is
consistent with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the
City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan.


4. The Plan Commission recommends that the CSM be approved by the City Common Council.
The Common Council agrees with the Plan Commission’s recommendation.


RESOLUTION


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the CSM, subject to:
 The CSM being recorded at Dane County Register of Deeds and a copy being provided to the


City of Stoughton Department of Planning & Development.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\500 Dunkirk Ave CSM Resolution.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2017\10-09-17\Planning Info\500 Dunkirk Avenue CSM Council Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: October 10, 2017


To: Planning Commissioners


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the October 24, 2017 Common Council Meeting.


Request by Terry Rigdon for certified survey map (CSM) approval to combine 2 residential
properties at 500 Dunkirk Avenue.
This request is to combine the properties to allow the owner to construct a detached garage adjacent
to his home. Code does not allow an accessory structure to be constructed on a vacant lot without a
principle structure. The Planning Commission reviewed this request on October 9, 2017 and
recommend Council approval. The resolution and related materials are provided. We see no issues
with combining the lots as proposed. Staff recommends approval.







Rigdon CSM


Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the
GIS User Community


Tax Parcels
October 4, 2017


 
Dane County


0 0.045 0.090.0225 mi
0 0.045 0.090.0225 km


1:2,400



mstacey

Arrow







N


��Ô�


Surveyed For:Surveyed By:


Royal Oak & Associates, Inc.


3678 Kinsman Blvd


Madison, WI  53704


Phone (608) 274-0500


Office Map No:                      


Sheet            of            Sheets


Doc No:                                                                                                      


CSM No.                         , Volume                       , Page                            


Surveyed By:                 


Drawn By:                      


Approved By:                 


Date:                              


200


Scale 1" = 40’


40 80


Terry & Shelia Rigdon


500 Dunkirk Ave


Stoughton WI 53589


TT


TT


CMS


10-03-17


16400


LEGEND


Iron Stake Found


3/4" X 24" Rebar Driven


Min. Wt. 1.50 #/ln. ft.


  (  )  Recorded As







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


October 4, 2017


Terry Rigdon
500 Dunkirk Avenue
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Rigdon:


I have completed a review of the proposed detached garage for 500 Dunkirk Avenue, Stoughton,
WI. - Plan submitted 7/31/2017.


1. The properties at 500 Dunkirk Avenue are zoned SR-6 Single Family Residential. You have
proposed to construct a detached garage on the adjacent vacant parcel next to your home.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, future land use map designates these properties as Single Family
Residential which is consistent with the existing zoning and use.


3. A detached garage is an accessory use to a principle use which in this case is the single family
home. The properties would need to be combined by certified survey map (CSM) to comply
with this requirement.


4. A CSM and fee have been provided to combine the lots at 500 Dunkirk Avenue. The Planning
Commission will review your request on October 9, 2017 and provide a recommendation to the
Common Council. The Common Council should make a decision on October 24, 2017. The
CSM appears to meet all Land Division Ordinance requirements.


5. If approved, the CSM will need to be recorded at Dane County Register of Deeds and a copy
provided to the Department of Planning & Development, Stoughton City Hall.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\500 dunkirk avenue\csm review 17.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
10/9/17
Page 3 of 4


Barman also likes the idea of a planned development to provide flexibility.


6. Request by Terry Rigdon for certified survey map (CSM) approval to combine the
properties at 500 Dunkirk Avenue.
Stacey explained the request.


Motion by Hanna to recommend Council approval of the CSM as presented, 2nd by Truehl.
Motion carried 7 - 0.


7. Discussion and possible action regarding a proposed ordinance amendment of Chapter 2-
376 relating to the Planning Commission member composition.
Truehl explained the ordinance amendment.


Mayor Olson explained how appointments have historically been chosen for the Planning
Commission by choosing Council members with a background in the building trades. Mayor
Olson stated there are letters from Attorney Dregne and the League of Municipalities regarding
the legality of making changes to the Planning Commission composition.


Bartlett stated he does not have a problem with the change and having representation from each
district is appropriate.


Truehl stated he does not have a problem with the change.


Engelberger stated he is not in favor of the change and does not see any advantages.


Barman stated we should not politicize the commission by adding more Council members.


Hanna agrees with Engelberger and Barman that there is nothing wrong with the current
composition.


Stacey stated he is not in favor of making this change and that if anything adding more citizen
members with expertise in the building trades would be more beneficial.


Krcma believe politics has been a part of the commission for years and that likely won’t change so
he is voting in favor of the change.


Motion by Krcma to recommend Council approval of the ordinance amendment as presented, 2nd


by Truehl.


Engelberger stated no politics are being played here rather the commission reviews and votes on
submitted plans according to the requirements. Engelberger stated he will vote against the motion
for an amendment.


Truehl stated he is comfortable either way this goes and explained the intent of the amendment
which stemmed from the last April appointments.



mstacey

Highlight

Request by Terry Rigdon for certified survey map (CSM) approval to combine the
properties at 500 Dunkirk Avenue.
Stacey explained the request.
Motion by Hanna to recommend Council approval of the CSM as presented, 2nd by Truehl.
Motion carried 7 - 0.








Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 9, 2017 at 6:00 pm
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Scott Truehl, Vice-Chair; Michael Engelberger; Matt
Hanna; Todd Krcma; Todd Barman and Matt Bartlett
Members Absent: None
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: Emily Bahr and Alley Burke.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of September 11, 2017.
Motion by Engelberger to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 - 0.


3. Council Representative Report. Truehl reported that Council approved the conditional use
permits for Calvary Church, Conant Automotive and Goodwill. Council tabled the Pick n Save
gas pump conditional use permit request until more information is provided related to the potential
requirements related to parking lot maintenance work.


4. Status of Current Developments.
Mayor Olson directed the commission to the current status of developments as outlined in the
packet. There were no questions.


5. Request by Todd Nelson for a conditional use permit to allow two principle structures on
one lot at 314 W. Main Street.
Stacey explained the request and noted there is a group development requirement to have 40 feet
of separation between the buildings. This section would need to be amended to approve the
conditional use permit as proposed.


Todd Nelson could not be at the meeting and provided a letter regarding the project.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Alley Burke questioned the project including requesting that the dumpster be moved to a new
location.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Truehl is in favor of 2 buildings.


Truehl questioned where Mr. Nelson is at with the S. Van Buren Street project and history for why
the project is not complete. Stacey gave a history of the project setbacks related to the stormwater
management plan and noted the landscaping is mostly completed and sidewalk will be done soon.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
10/9/17
Page 2 of 4


Truehl stated the timing of this project approval is to complete the offer to purchase and there is a
valuation requirement on a date specific tied to the sale of the lot.
Hanna questioned if tabling this request will have a negative effect on the sale. Truehl stated a
special meeting may be necessary.


Barman expressed concern that the zoning was not approved yet but likes the 2 building concept.


Motion by Hanna to Table the conditional use permit request, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 -
0.


Request by Todd Nelson for site plan approval to construct 2 four unit residential buildings
at 314 W. Main Street.
Stacey explained the zoning requirement for a building separation of 40 feet while the proposal is
for 20 feet. A code change would be necessary to approve the site plan as proposed. Stacey
provided information obtained by other communities related to building separation requirements
with many communities using fire and building codes to drive the building separation.


Todd Nelson could not be at the meeting and provided a letter regarding the project.


Truehl would like to see the dumpster moved to the east.


Hanna stated the landscaping plan is deficient and questioned the required gathering area. Stacey
noted the applicant provided a picnic table on the site for a gathering area.


Truehl stated some of these zoning requirements appear to be for a larger development.


Barman also would like to see the dumpster moved to a new location and would like to see
entrances and patio areas in the front of the buildings.


Truehl would like to have staff check with fire and EMS to make sure emergency access is
appropriate.


Engelberger stated this project is close to downtown and maybe there is too much on the site to
make it work. Engelberger stated we really need to look more closely at these building plans that
come before us.


Motion by Krcma to Table the site plan request, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7-0.


Stacey asked for direction for the developer to proceed.


Krcma stated he agrees with having front access and patio’s.


Hanna likes the idea of patios in front, the landscaping plan needs to be updated for compliance
and the dumpster should be moved to a new location.


Hanna stated a planned development is an option to allow more flexibility or changes could be
made to the code related to development along Main Street.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
10/9/17
Page 3 of 4


Barman also likes the idea of a planned development to provide flexibility.


6. Request by Terry Rigdon for certified survey map (CSM) approval to combine the
properties at 500 Dunkirk Avenue.
Stacey explained the request.


Motion by Hanna to recommend Council approval of the CSM as presented, 2nd by Truehl.
Motion carried 7 - 0.


7. Discussion and possible action regarding a proposed ordinance amendment of Chapter 2-
376 relating to the Planning Commission member composition.
Truehl explained the ordinance amendment.


Mayor Olson explained how appointments have historically been chosen for the Planning
Commission by choosing Council members with a background in the building trades. Mayor
Olson stated there are letters from Attorney Dregne and the League of Municipalities regarding
the legality of making changes to the Planning Commission composition.


Bartlett stated he does not have a problem with the change and having representation from each
district is appropriate.


Truehl stated he does not have a problem with the change.


Engelberger stated he is not in favor of the change and does not see any advantages.


Barman stated we should not politicize the commission by adding more Council members.


Hanna agrees with Engelberger and Barman that there is nothing wrong with the current
composition.


Stacey stated he is not in favor of making this change and that if anything adding more citizen
members with expertise in the building trades would be more beneficial.


Krcma believe politics has been a part of the commission for years and that likely won’t change so
he is voting in favor of the change.


Motion by Krcma to recommend Council approval of the ordinance amendment as presented, 2nd


by Truehl.


Engelberger stated no politics are being played here rather the commission reviews and votes on
submitted plans according to the requirements. Engelberger stated he will vote against the motion
for an amendment.


Truehl stated he is comfortable either way this goes and explained the intent of the amendment
which stemmed from the last April appointments.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
10/9/17
Page 4 of 4


Mayor Olson stated anything can get political but this commission has the task of reviewing
submitted plans according to specific requirements. Mayor Olson would like to see the
commission stay with the same composition.


Hanna stated adding additional members won’t change anything.


Truehl stated the current commission works well together and in many cases recommendations are
going to Council with a unanimous vote.


Engelberger stated he was voted in by the citizens of district 2 but when on the commission he
represents the whole City.


Motion failed 6 – 1 (Krcma voted yes)


8. Future agenda items.
Todd Nelson development of 314 W. Main Street.


9. Adjournment
Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 7:25 pm, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,


Michael Stacey


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2017\Planning Minutes 10-9-17.docx





		11a-R-150-2017-500 Dunkirk Ave CSM Resolution.pdf

		11b-500 Dunkirk Avenue CSM.pdf

		11c-Planning Minutes  10-9-17.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to Amend the Planning Department Fee Schedule
Effective January 1, 2018


Committee Action: Public Works – Approved 3-0


Fiscal Impact: $9,000 est.


File Number: R -151 -2017 Date Introduced: October 24, 2017


WHEREAS, City of Stoughton officials desire to create and amend certain fees charged by the
Department of Planning & Development; and


WHEREAS, the purpose of the fees is to defray the cost of services; and


WHEREAS, the Common Council has determined that it is appropriate to adjust the fee schedule; and


WHEREAS, the Common Council finds that the fee schedule found in Exhibit A are fair and
reasonable and are necessary to defray the City’s costs of administering the programs of the City; now
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that Planning & Development
Fee Schedule found in Exhibit A be adopted with effective date of January 1, 2018 and hereby
authorizes City staff to modify the fee amounts each year based on the CPI-U for the Midwest Region,
class size d as prepared by the Federal Department of Labor so long as the cumulative interim
percentage of inflation warrants and increase of $5.00 or more on a round dollar amount and an increase
to the next whole cent on amounts expressed in hundredths of a dollar. All fees listed in Exhibit A shall
be non-refundable. Fees will not be multiplied for failure to obtain a permit prior to construction; rather
an ordinance violation penalty may be imposed on projects that begin prior to obtaining a permit.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R--2017 Resolution for Permit Fees.docx







 


Page 1 of 4 


 


 


Exhibit A 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT FEE SCHEDULE 


Proposed to be effective on January 1, 2018 
 


A permit is required for all construction projects (Building, Plumbing, Electrical & 
HVAC) prior to commencing work even where a fee is not required.  A zoning 
permit is required for new structures, additions and other exterior structures such 
as sheds and fencing.  Include labor when providing construction costs.  All fees 
are non-refundable.  Fees will not be multiplied for failure to obtain a permit prior 
to construction; rather an ordinance violation penalty may be imposed. 


 


RESIDENTIAL BUILDING PERMITS (1 & 2 FAMILY) 
1. NEW STRUCTURE: 
  Plan Review and Inspections:             $.11 .15 per sq. ft. for all areas.  $40 75 min. 
  DILHR Insignia $40 
  Occupancy Permit $40 
  Erosion Control: $130 
  (For land disturbing activities of 1 acre or less) 
 
2. ADDITIONS, including decks: 
  Plan Review and Inspections: $.11 .15 per sq. ft. for all areas.  $40 75 min. 
  Erosion Control: $40 
  (For land disturbing activities of 1 acre or less) 
 
3. REMODEL & REPAIR: 
  Plan Review and Inspection: $8 per $1000 in cost.  $40 75 min. 
  (No fee if cost is under $500)      Kitchens: Max. $100 
   
4. OTHER:  $40 individually. 
  Reroofing; Residing, Window and Exterior Door Replacement.  
  (No fee if cost is under $500) 
 
5. NO PERMIT OR FEE REQUIRED: 
  Storm Windows; Storm Doors; Overhead Garage Doors and Gutters/Downspouts. 
 
6. EARLY START PERMIT: $130 
  Site and erosion control plan is required prior to excavation. 
 
7. RAZING & MOVING STRUCTURES: $40 75 min. 
  A separate WDNR permit may be required for razings. 
 


COMMERCIAL BUILDING PERMITS 
1. NEW STRUCTURES: 
  Plan Review and Inspections: $.11 .15 per sq. ft. all areas. Min. $345 
  Erosion Control: $165 







 


Page 2 of 4 


 


 


  (For land disturbing activities less than 4,000 sq. ft.) 
 
  Zoning Review and Inspections: $325 450 
 
2. ADDITIONS:  
  Plan Review and Inspections: $.11 .15 per sq. ft. for addition. Min $345 
  Erosion Control: $85 
  (For land disturbing activity less than 4,000 sq. ft.) 
 
  Zoning Review and Inspections: $160 325 
 
3. REMODEL & REPAIR: 
  Plan Review and Inspections: $8 per $1000 in cost. Min. $85 
  (No fee if cost is under $500) 
 
4. EARLY START PERMIT: $165 
  Site and erosion control plan must be submitted to the City, including Department of 


Commerce early start letter prior to excavation. 
 
5. RAZING & MOVING STRUCTURES: $85 100 
  A permit from the WDNR is also necessary for razing’s. 
 
6. SIGNS:  $40 75 per application 
  (Commercial Electric permit is required if necessary.) 


 
7. OTHER:  $40 50, individually. 
  Reroofing; Residing, Window and Exterior Door Replacement:  
  (No fee if cost is under $500) 
 
8. NO PERMIT OR FEE REQUIRED: 
  Storm windows; storm doors; garage doors; and gutters/downspouts. 
 


COMMERCIAL & RESIDENTIAL 
PLUMBING PERMITS 


 RESIDENTIAL: 
  NEW STRUCTURES/ADDITIONS: $.05 per sq. ft. all areas. Min. $40        
  REMODEL/REPAIR/MISCELLANEOUS: $40 50 
   (No fee if cost is under $500) 
  SPRINKLER/ALARM FEE: $185 plus $.01 per sq. ft. 
 
 COMMERCIAL:  
  NEW STRUCTURES/ADDITIONS: $.05 .06 per sq. ft. all areas. Min. $85 
  REMODEL/REPAIR/MISCELLANEOUS: $85 
  SPRINKLER/ALARM FEE: $185 plus $.01 per sq. ft. 
 
ELECTRICAL PERMITS 


 RESIDENTIAL: 
  NEW STRUCTURES/ADDITIONS: $.05 per sq. ft. all areas. Min. $40 
  REWIRE/REMODEL/MISCELLANEOUS: $40 50 







 


Page 3 of 4 


 


 


   (No fee if cost is under $500) 
 
  
COMMERCIAL:  
  NEW STRUCTURES/ADDITIONS: $.05 .10 per sq. ft. all areas. Min. $85 
  REWIRE/REMODEL/MISCELLANEOUS: $85 150 
 
HVAC PERMITS 


 RESIDENTIAL: 
  NEW STRUCTURES/ADDITIONS: $.04 .05 per sq. ft. all areas. Min $40 50 
  REMODEL/REPLACEMENT/MISCELLANEOUS: $40 50 
   (No fee if cost is under $500) 
 
 COMMERCIAL: 
  NEW STRUCTURES/ADDITIONS: $.04 .06 per sq. ft. all areas. Min $85  
  REMODEL/REPLACEMENT/MISCELLANEOUS: $85 
 
RE-INSPECTIONS OF ANY TYPE: $30 
 


ZONING APPLICATIONS 


 VARIANCES/APPEALS: $400 
 
 CONDITIONAL USE: $400 plus $40 for document recording fee. 
  
 REZONING: $400 
 


PLANNING COMMISSION SITE PLAN 
OR SPECIFIC IMPLEMENTATION 
PLAN REVIEW FEE $0   $200 


 
 RESIDENTIAL ZONING REVIEW FEE: $40 50 
 A zoning review is required for: Sheds; Fencing; Pools; Detached Garages; New 


Residential Homes; Any Site Plan Reviews; Any Accessory Structure and any Additions 
including decks.   


 
 COMMERCIAL ZONING REVIEW FEE: $85 
 A zoning review is required for: Small storage sheds, fencing and temporary uses   
 


CSM AND PLATS 


 CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP: $160 & $40/ dwelling unit Lot* 
 
 PRELIMINARY PLAT FEE: $410 & $40/ dwelling unit Lot * 
 


 FINAL PLAT FEE: $250 & $40/ dwelling unit Lot * 
 *plus reimbursement of any additional costs incurred over the permit fee. 


 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT AND EROSION CONTROL  


 STORMWATER MANAGEMENT FEES:   







 


Page 4 of 4 


 


 


 $160.00 $400 plus $.009  $.015 per sq. ft. of impervious area and $.003 $.015 per sq. 
ft. of redeveloped impervious area.   


 * Any additional cost incurred over the permit fee amount will be billed to the property 
owner and/or responsible party. 


 
 EROSION CONTROL:  


$150.00 $200 plus $.006 per sq. ft. of disturbed area.  (For commercial; industrial and 
multi-family residential land disturbing activities of 4,000 sq. ft. and greater and 
disturbed areas >1 acre for one and two family residential) 


 * Any additional cost incurred over the permit fee amount will be billed to the property 
owner and/or responsible party. 


 


MISCELLANEOUS:  


 COMMUNICATION TOWER/STRUCTURE: 
 A conditional use permit (CUP) is required plus total cost of professional review if 


deemed necessary. 
 


 DRIVEWAYS: $30 
 
 PUBLIC SIDEWALKS: No Fee 


 


ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
Additional information can be found at www.cityofstoughton.com/planning . There are links to 
applications; information pamphlets; zoning map; Access Dane and the comprehensive plan.  
All fees are non-refundable. 
 


CONTACTS: 
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT, RODNEY SCHEEL 
OFFICE – 608-873-6619 
CELL – 608-577-1891 
rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, MICHAEL STACEY 
OFFICE – 608-646-0421 
CELL – 608-209-7768 
mstacey@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
BUILDING INSPECTION, STEVE KITTELSON 
OFFICE – 608-873-7626  
CELL – 608-577-1893 
skittelson@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, DESI WEUM 
OFFICE – 608-873-7626  
dweum@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
CITY HALL FAX – 608-873-5519 
 
s:\planning\mps\permit fees\permit fees by year\proposed permit fees effective jan 2018.doc 



http://www.cityofstoughton.com/planning

mailto:rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:mstacey@ci.stoughton.wi.us





Public Works Committee
Tuesday October 17, 2017 @ 4:30 PM
Council Chambers, Public Service Bldg, 321 S Fourth St


Members Present: Alderpersons Pat O’Connor, Sid Boersma, Greg Jenson


Absent/Excused: Michael Engelberger and Mayor Donna Olson


Staff: Planning Director Rodney Scheel, Director of Public Works Brett Hebert and Vickie Erdahl


Guests: Bob Wersland, Kathy Jo Vike and David Eugster (Nauti Norske)


Call to Order: Jenson called the meeting to order


1) Communications: Hebert reported:


 Parks completed reestablishing/defining the trail @ Riverside Park, placed a bench on a pad
and are re-doing the parking area


 Dunkirk Park- still waiting on quotes for installing drain tiles or moving the play structure due to
flooding


 160 trees will be planted this fall during the week of October 31st. The trees have been
contracted out for planting by the nursery and come with a one year warranty.


 Crack filing has been completed for the 88 streets selected
 Scheel state that the 2017 Street Projects have been substantially completed with a walk


through on Friday, October 13 to generate a punch list of items for the contractor to complete
before final payment occurs. The project areas looked good with only some landscaping and
minor concrete and asphalt repairs needed to be finished which is scheduled to be done in the
spring of 2018
Jenson commented on the accident on N Page St and instructed the committee members, if
they received inquiries from the public to state “that this is an ongoing investigation and can’t
comment at this time”.


2) Reports: Erdahl stated street openings permits have increased while the yard waste permit
sales are decreasing.


Old Business:


3) Public Works Facility Update: Hebert stated that the construction docs are being put
together and on October 18 there is a meeting to discuss site improvements with the engineer.
This will give us a better idea of what the grading plan will be along with utility connections. In
November the project would need to be approved in the budget and bids would go out in
December.


4) Update on Standing Water Remediation Efforts at Mandt Park: Hebert stated the he is
still waiting for costs from Strand on installing a storm water pipe that would go to the Yahara
River. This water is mostly surface water that is not draining well and some animal waste
(when the fair is in progress) which would have to be dealt with and standards met.


5) Discussion and Possible Action regarding aesthetic design standards for public
detention and retention ponds: Scheel drafted a memo from information gathered from
surrounding communities to summarize what standards were being used for aesthetic designs
for ponds which showed not much was in place. Council already has a chance to provide







comment on the preliminary plat design stage. All storm water design depends on geography
and you have to work with what is there while making sure it functions properly to treat the
Stormwater according to standards provided by the DNR.


The committee feels that there is discussion held during the design phase currently and it
would be hard to codify for a specific standard so no changes were necessary to the
ordinance.


Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Boersma to direct staff (Scheel) to discuss the
aesthetics of a pond during the design planning phase. Motion carried 3-0.


6) Discussion and possible action regarding terrace size for new development: Scheel
gathered information from surrounding communities on their standards regarding street right-
of-ways which reflect terrace sizes and discussed these findings with the committee. Scheel
reiterated that there is a lot of competition for the space within the right-of-way – i.e. bike
lanes, parking, mixed use paths and sidewalks. During the preliminary plat phase, council
would have an opportunity to discuss how they wanted to utilize the space within the right-of-
way.


The committee agreed that they do not want to deter someone from coming and building in the
city and that Council already has to approve the plans, so there is already discussion for each
development regarding this issue and felt no changes were necessary to the ordinance.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by Jenson that the materials were reviewed and no
changes are recommended to Ordinance 66-707 Street Standards at this time. Motion
carried 3-0.


New Business:


7) Approve September 19, 2017 Meeting Minutes: Motion by O’Connor, seconded by
Boersma to approve the minutes. Motion carried 3-0.


8) Review and possible action regarding LED lights on the Jefferson St Bridge donated by
the Nauti Norski: Hebert stated that the Nauti Norske had placed lights on the Jefferson St
Bridge and are now asking to partner with the city in order for the lights to remain. In order for
this to happen, a memorandum of understanding would need to be drafted to state that both
parties are in agreement and define who is responsible for the costs and maintenance of the
lights.


Mr. Eugster stated that the current lights are LED outdoor rated which cost about $50 a strand.
Mr. Eugster also received a quote for putting in a meter at the utility pole and trenching the
cable to the bridge for a cost of approximately $3,200. The lights would also be put on a timer.


Hebert stated that the bridge is proposed to have a significant work done to it in 2019.


The committee felt that the lights looked nice and would like them to remain if an agreement
could be drafted.


Direct staff to work with the Nauti Norske to draft an agreement and bring back to the
committee for review.


9) Discussion and possible recommendations on the proposed 2018 road construction
project configuration options: Scheel presented options and discussed options for each







planned project in 2018. Stoughton Utilities will be shown these plans. Each street was
reviewed individually and discussed. Committee conclusion as follows:


Gjertson St – Full reconstruction on this street including replacing curb/gutter, narrow the
road, sidewalks on both sides. Committee supports following the current city ordinance
and go with Option 1 for this street. Option 1: A draft concept is provided for your input that
highlights the following items:


o Removal of all arborvitae (in right-of-way) at 925 Hamilton Street is required. A
retaining wall will be needed here if the property owner does not allow grading.


o Retaining walls and/or grading will be needed at 117 and 125 Gjertson Street.
o Removal of shrubbery along 200 and 208 South Van Buren Street (vacant lots) is


required. Retaining walls or grading will be needed.
o Removal of asphalt paving in the right-of-way at 215 Gjertson Street is


required. This will result in the loss of at least two angle parking stalls in the private
parking lot.


o The property owner on the west side of Gjertson Street will also have impacts. In
our opinion, this area could include significant aesthetic enhancements as shown on
the drawing. In addition, storm sewer could be extended from Main Street to assist
with drainage along the south side of the building.


Veteran’s Rd – (CHH N – Main St to Academy St) - Pavement resurfacing replacement with
Dane Co. will be lead on the project. Extend curb/gutter on south end of project, extend
sidewalk on west side of Veterans Rd from Academy north, provide bike lanes on both sides of
the street. Underground utilities will be looked at. Committee supports and is in agreement
with the current plan for this road. Plan:


o Maintain parking only on the west side of the street north of Moline Street
o Extend curb and gutter on south end of project adjacent to City lands
o Extend sidewalk on the west side of Veterans Road from Academy Street


north to HOM Addition to Kegonsa Ridge. This completes the sidewalk on
the west side from Academy Street to Main Street.


o Maintain rural section on east side adjacent to Town Lands
o Provide bike lanes on both sides of the street


Vernon Street - Full reconstruction on this street including curb/gutter, narrowing the road
between Academy & Kristi Ln with sidewalks on both sides. Committee supports following
the current city ordinance and go with Option 2b for this street. Option 2b:


o Plan for sidewalks in western block on north side; Prefer option 2B


Kristi Lane – (Vernon St to dead end) -- Full reconstruction on this street including replacing
curb/gutter, sidewalks on both sides. Committee supports following the current city
ordinance and go with Option 2 for this street. Option 2:


o Prefer Option 2 with 37’ B-B and sidewalks on both sides; open
communications with Utilities regarding hammerhead turn around.


Academy St – (East St to Veterans Rd) – Full reconstruction on this street including
curb/gutter and sidewalks. Committee supports following the current city ordinance and
go with Option 2 for this street. Option 2:


o They are ok with the shift in alignment and don’t see the need for the turn
lane. Option 2 would be the preference unless the curb on the south side
should be saved.







Forrest St – (Jefferson ST to Main St) – Full reconstruction on this street including replacing
curb/gutter, narrowing the street and sidewalks on both sides. Committee supports
following the current city ordinance and go with Option1 for this street. Option 1:


o They are most comfortable with a layout similar to the current conditions
such as Option 1


10) Discussion and possible action regarding park frontage standards for new
development: Scheel presented summarized information obtained on Park Frontage
Standards from surrounding communities. The committee reviewed and stated the Council
has to approve the platting and felt no changes were necessary.


Motion by Boersma, seconded by Jenson that no changes be made to the current
ordinance for Park Frontage Standards. Motion carried 3-0.


11) Discussion and possible action adjusting the Planning Department Permit Fee
Schedule to be effective January 1, 2018: Scheel stated there has not been any increases


to permit fees since 2012. Scheel presented a spreadsheet showing comparisons from the
surrounding communities for review.


. Motion by O’Connor, seconded by Boersma to recommend to the Common Council to
approve the increase to the Planning and Development Fee Schedule. Motion carried 3-
0.


12) Future Agenda Items: PW Facility Update


Moved by Boersma seconded by O’Connor to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 pm. Motion
carried 3-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant – 10/18/17.





		12a-R-151-2017 Resolution for Permit Fees.pdf

		12b-Permit Fees-with exhibit.pdf

		12c-Public Works Minutes 10-17-2017.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing Council approval of the City of Stoughton Statement of Policy relating to Alcohol
(Operator) Licenses.


Committee Action: Public Safety recommends approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-152-2017 Date Introduced: October 24, 2017


WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee approved the change of section 14-7 of the Municipal Code
relating to the authority to grant licenses, and


WHEREAS, the municipal code change reflects the current state statute in that all operator licenses
need to be approved by the governing body and therefore the policy statement has been changed as well,
and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on October 2, 2017 to discuss the implementation of
the policy, to follow the existing code, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Council approve the
City of Stoughton Statement of Policy relating to Alcohol (Operator) Licenses (attached as exhibit A).


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







CITY OF STOUGHTON 


POLICY STATEMENT 


ALCOHOL LICENSE (OPERATORS) APPLICATIONS 


PURPOSE: 


 


In order to provide for an effective and consistent system of alcohol licensing that 


protects the public safety and is applied in a uniform and equitable manner, the 


City Council has adopted the following written policy to govern the granting of 


operators’ licenses pursuant to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes. 


 


APPROVAL AND ISSUANCE OF ORIGINAL OPERATORS (BARTENDERS) 


LICENSES: 


 


A. The Police Department will conduct a records check, including criminal 


and traffic, of all applicants for operators’ licenses. If necessary, the 


records check may include an interview with the applicant or contact with 


other jurisdictions or third parties to verify or investigate information 


obtained in the records check. 


 


B. When the records check reveals that the application does not violate of the 


standards requiring a personal appearance before the Public Safety 


Committee, the Police Chief, or the Police Chief’s designee, shall forward 


the application to the City Clerk, or the City Clerk’s designee, with a 


recommendation that the application be approved. The Clerk shall then 


recommend the application to the Common Council for their approval. 


Once the Common Council approved the application and Iif all other 


application requirements are satisfied, the City Clerk, or the City Clerk’s 


designee, shall approve the application and issue the operator (bartender) 


license. When the records check reveals information regarding previous 


conviction records, the Police Chief or his/her designee may recommend a 


one year restricted license. The City Clerk shall phase in the process for 


incorporating a 2 year Operator’s license application/renewal policy as 


he/she deems administratively efficient. The due date for Operator’s license 


applications shall be turned in by May 15 for timely processing. 


 


C. Consistent with the provisions of Wis. Stat. Secs. 111.335 and 125.17, the 


records check conducted by the police department shall determine whether 


an applicant’s conviction record reveals any of the factors in section D of 


this policy. If so, an operator’s license may not be issued by the City Clerk, 


or the City Clerk’s designee, without the consideration by the Public Safety 


Committee and Common Council in compliance with section E below. 


 


D. Factors pertaining to conviction record:  


 


1. Any unpardoned felony conviction. 


 







2. Any drug-related or alcohol violation arrest or substantially related 


conviction(s) within the last twelve months. 


 


 3. Any conviction within the last twenty-four months which involve resisting 


arrest, battery to a police officer or obstructing justice. 


 


4. At least two convictions in the last twenty-four months for disorderly 


behavior type offenses if they occurred in conjunction with activity at a 


licensed alcohol establishment (should be indicated on application). 


 


5.Any incomplete, misleading or falsified application when the incomplete, 


misleading or falsified information provided by the applicant pertains to 


either the identification of the applicant or to any matter occurring within 


five years prior to the date of application. If an application is incomplete, 


the application will be stamped incomplete and returned to applicant for 


completion. Applicants will be subject to pay the fee again. Fees are non 


refundable. 


 


6. Any other charge, conviction, or incident which, in the judgment of the 


police chief or his/her designee, would substantially relate to the 


circumstances of employment as an operator or to activity at a licensed 


alcohol establishment. 


 


7. Applicant must notify the police chief or his/her designee in writing for any 


convictions received while holding an Operator’s license. 


 


E. When an application or records check reveals one or more of the factors 


contained in paragraph D above, the Police Chief, or the Police Chief’s designee, 


shall forward the application to the City Clerk, or the City Clerk’s designee, for 


further review by the Public Safety Committee. 


The Clerk, or the Clerk’s designee, shall forward the license application and any 


related materials to the Public Safety Committee. The City Clerk, or the City 


Clerk’s designee, shall provide notice to the applicant in writing that he or she 


must appear before the Committee for individual review of the application. The 


notification to the applicant shall state that failure to appear before the Committee 


may result in denial of the application. 


The Committee shall, after interview of the applicant, make a recommendation to 


either grant or not grant an operator’s license to the Common Council, which shall 


make the final decision. 


The only exception to this section is if the applicant is applying for a renewal 


license and the record check does not reveal any new violations since the previous 


application, and if all other application requirements are satisfied, the City Clerk, 


or the City Clerk’s designee, shall approve the application and issue the operator 


(bartender) license. 


 


APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: March 2011 



lkropf

Cross-out



lkropf

Text Box

OCTOBER 2017







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 2, 2017
EMS Training Room; 516 S Fourth Street


Present: Chair, Scott Truehl, Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson


Excused: Alderperson Kittleson & Mayor Olson


Guests: Police Chief Leck, Clerk Kropf, EMS Director Schimelpfenig, Jenny Welch and Joshua
Hoel


Call to Order: Chairperson Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.


Communications:


EMS Director Schimelpfenig gave an overview of the EMS department’s financials were in
good standing and they should be in the black by the end of the year. She noted that there
was a large expense to repair an ambulance, but that was reflected in the reports. No action
was taken.


Old Business


Discussion and possible action on a request to change the premises description on
the alcohol beverage license for Wal-Mart:


Jenny Welch, from Wal-Mart, addressed the committee regarding the request for a
premises change to allow for an outdoor point of sale in their new online pickup area. The
committee has discussed and denied this request in August, but Wal-Mart indicated they
would like to address the committee again before this issue came to Council. Committee
discussion included that they were uncomfortable with individuals being able to pick up
alcohol from their car.


Motion by Jenson, to reaffirm the denial of the request for Wal-Mart to change their
premises description and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0.


New Business


Approval of the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes:


Motion by Jenson, to approve the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee minutes,
second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by the American Cancer
Society- Relay for Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B”
Retailer’s License for the Victorian Holiday Opening Gala:


Chief Leck indicated that this is an annual event and recommended approval.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the application by the American Cancer Society- Relay for
Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License for the
Victorian Holiday Opening Gala and refer to Council for approval, second by Johnson.
Motion carried 3-0.







Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b)
eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St:


Chief Leck explained to the committee that this ordinance will remove the loading zone stall
on South Water Street.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to
sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St and refer to
Council for consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
creating subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the
west curb of South Water Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this is a companion ordinance to the previous one. With the
removal of the loading zone stall, this ordinance would allow for the creation of a handicap
stall in its place.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to creating subsection (17) and designating the third
stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Designate Hoel Avenue as a
through Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this would allow the side streets to be stop signed as this would be
considered a through street. The police department is anticipating the expansion of Hoel
Ave and that this will become necessary in the near future.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance to Designate Hoel Avenue as a through Street
and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to
Grant Licenses:
Clerk Kropf stated that the City ordinance needed to be amended to reflect the
requirements of the state statute. The change would no longer authorize the Chief of Police
and the City Clerk to issue an Operator License without Council approval. This would
require that all Operator Licenses need to be approved by the City Council. They will not
need to go to the Public Safety Committee prior to going to Council.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton
Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses and to refer to Council for
consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending the City of Stoughton Policy Statement relating to the issuance of
Operator Licenses:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy needs to be changed to reflect the amendments in the
ordinance referenced above. These changes make the policy in compliance with local
ordinance and State statute.







Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending the City of Stoughton Policy
Statement relating to the issuance of Operator Licenses and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance relating to the
keeping of bees within the City:
The committee agreed that they needed more time to review the draft ordinance relating to
beekeeping.


Motion by Johnson, to table the bee keeping ordinance for further discussion at the October
25, 2017 Public Safety meeting, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.
Future agenda items:


 Ordinance change to allow Keeping of Bees.
 Request by Aldi’s
 Best Practices for Special Event Temporary Class “B” licenses


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the October 2, 2017 meeting, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0. The October 2, 2017 meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:33
p.m.





		13a-R-152-2017-Resolution approving Policy Statement for Issuance of Operator Licenses.pdf

		13b-Policy Statement City of Stoughton- Operator License.pdf

		13c-Public Safety Minutes October 2, 2017.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing Council approval of the City of Stoughton Statement of Policy relating to Board of Review
Waiver of Hearing Requests.


Committee Action: Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-153-2017 Date Introduced: October 24, 2017


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Board of Review Committee requested that a policy be drafted to
identify and set standards for the approval or denial for Waiver of Hearing Requests, and


WHEREAS, your Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee met on October 4, 2017 to
discuss the implementation of the policy, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approve the City of Stoughton
Statement of Policy relating to Board of Review Waiver of Hearing Requests (attached as exhibit A).


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\10-24-2017\Backup Materials\14b-Board of Review Procedure re Waiver of Hearing Requests - clean
version.docx


10/19/2017 11:00 AM 1


City of Stoughton Board of Review
Procedures for Waiver of Board of


Review Hearing Requests


Whereas, Wis. Stat. § 70.47(8m) authorizes the Board of Review (“BOR”) (1) to
consider requests from a taxpayer or an assessor to or (2) to, on its own initiative, waive
the hearing of an objection under § 70.47(8) challenging the assessment of the taxpayer’s
property.


Whereas, § 70.47(8m) further states that, for purposes of subparagraph
(8m), the BOR shall submit the notice of decision under Wis. Stat. § 70.47(12) using
the amount of the taxpayer's assessment as established by the municipal assessor as
the finalized amount; and


Whereas, § 70.47(8m) further states that, for purposes § 70.47(8m), if the
BOR waives the hearing, the waiver disallows the taxpayer's claim on excessive
assessment under Wis. Stat. § 74.37(3) and, notwithstanding the time period under
§74.37(3)(d), the taxpayer has 60 days from the notice of hearing waiver in which
to file a lawsuit under §74.37(3)(d).


Whereas, the Department of Revenue has determined that the timing and other
legal requirements of the notice to appear at the BOR must be satisfied and that an
objection form must be completed and submitted to the BOR by the taxpayer as required
by law prior to the BOR considering a Request for Waiver.


Now, therefore, the Board of Review of the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin, adopts the following procedure that it is to use in considering and granting or
denying requests for waivers, including waivers the BOR initiates on its own.


1. PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING A REQUEST FOR A WAIVER OF
HEARING :


A request by an assessor or a taxpayer (or the taxpayer’s duly appointed
representative or agent, collectively, “taxpayer”) that the Board of Review
(BOR) waive a hearing to an objection to an assessment must be made with the
submission of a form prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue
(DOR) for requesting objections.


A taxpayer or assessor seeking a waiver must make the request on a form
prescribed by the DOR.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\10-24-2017\Backup Materials\14b-Board of Review Procedure re Waiver of Hearing Requests - clean
version.docx


10/19/2017 11:00 AM 1


The BOR will determine whether to waive a hearing on an objection on its own
initiative or upon request of a taxpayer or an assessor within the first two hours of
the first BOR meeting of each tax year. The Board’s determination will be
recorded a form prescribed by the DOR.


2. PROCEDURE FOR CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR A WAIVER.


Before BOR can consider a request from a taxpayer or an assessor to waive the
hearing of an objection, and before the BOR can determine whether to waive the
hearing upon its own initiative, the taxpayer must first do the following:


a. Provide to the Clerk of the BOR a timely notice of intent to appear before
the BOR; and


b. Timely complete and filed with the Clerk of the BOR an objection to the
assessment on a form prescribed by DOR.


If the taxpayer fails to timely comply with the process set forth in subsections a
and b of this Section 1, no hearing may be scheduled on any objection to an
assessment that the taxpayer may make or try to make.


If the taxpayer timely complies with the process set forth in subsections a and b of
this Section 1, and the taxpayer or assessor request to waive the hearing of an
objection, or if the BOR is considering waiving a hearing on its own initiative, the
BOR may use the criteria set forth in Section 2 when making its decision.


3. PROCEDURE FOR CONSIDERATION OF A REQUEST FOR A WAIVER.


Before BOR can consider a request from a taxpayer or an assessor to waive a
hearing of an objection, and before the BOR can determine whether to waive a
hearing upon its own initiative, the taxpayer must first complete and timely file
with the Clerk of the BOR the following documents (“Objection Documents”):


a. A Notice of Intent to appear before the BOR; and
b. An Objection Form for Real Property Assessment (Department of


Revenue Form PA-l 15 A).


If the taxpayer fails to file the Objection Documents as required, the BOA will
not schedule a hearing on any objection to an assessment that the taxpayer
may or may try to otherwise make.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\10-24-2017\Backup Materials\14b-Board of Review Procedure re Waiver of Hearing Requests - clean
version.docx


10/19/2017 11:00 AM 1


If the taxpayer files the Objection Documents as required and either the
taxpayer or assessor requests to waive the hearing of an objection or the BOR
will consider waiving a hearing on its own discretion, the BOR may use criteria
set forth inSection2when making its decision.


2.CRITERIA:


The BOR, may consider any or all of the following factors when deciding
whether to waive a hearing:


a. The benefits or detriments of the BOR process;
b. The benefits or detriments of having a record for judicial r e v i e w ;
c. Avoidance of unruly, lengthy, burdensome appeals;
d. Ability to cross examine the person providing the testimony;
e. Any other factors that the BOR deems pertinent to deciding whether to


waive the hearing


3. EFFECTIVE DATE.


This policy shall be effective upon passage.


Passed on the 24th day of October, 2017.







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, October 4, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Mayor’s Office, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons Lisa Reeves, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, and Mayor Olson


Absent: Scott Truehl


Guests: Clerk Kropf, Alderperson Engelberger, Kathleen Hoppe, and Beth Alleman


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. by Chairperson Reeves.


Communications:
None


Discussion and possible action regarding ordinance amendment relating to the Planning
Commission Composition:
Reeves explained that she requested this item be placed on the agenda to discuss the validity of the
ordinance amendment. It was questioned if the state statute would allow for the planning
commission to increase its size. The terms of the commissioners was questioned and the committee
wondered if all commissioners’ terms would expire at the same time. Clerk Kropf explained that the
existing commissioners would remain on the Planning Commission for their designated term. Only
two commissioners would have a term expire at the same time. Swadley requested that a member
of the Landmarks Commission also be appointed to the Planning Commission. Engelberger stated
that he was not in favor of the changes as the percentage of elected officials to citizens would be
decreased. He feels that the number of elected officials should be higher and there should not be
any additional citizen members appointed. No action was taken.


Discussion and possible action regarding ordinance amendment relating to the
Redevelopment Authority Composition:
Clerk Kropf explained that the ordinance change came as a need to conform the ordinance to the
state statute. First reading of the ordinance was at Council on September 26, 2017 and the second
reading will be on October 10, 2017. No action was taken.


Discussion regarding Alderperson Engelberger’s request relating to In-Office Absentee
Voting Locations:
Engelberger explained that he requested this item be discussed. He noted that he wanted the
library to be an alternate in-office absentee voting location along with City Hall. Beth Alleman
explained that the City of Madison uses this practice so that more voters can vote in-office without
having to come to City Hall. Kropf explained that the City does offer in-office absentee voting, as is
required by law. She noted that there isn’t enough resources and staff to oversee an additional
location. She explained that citizens can vote an absentee ballot in the clerk’s office nearly a month
in advance. Citizens can also receive absentee ballots via mail, fax, and email. Alleman questioned
the Clerk about the individuals who may not have a photo ID for various reasons and what they can
do. Kropf noted that there are several ways that people needing a photo ID can get transportation
to do that or help from the DOT. The committee agreed that the Clerk was doing all available to her
to help voters. The committee would like the Clerk to create some posters that may be put up
around town instructing how people can receive an absentee ballot. No action taken.







Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of policy on Procedure for Waiver
of Board of Review Hearings:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy came from the Board of Review and would allow individuals
and businesses to request a waiver of a hearing. This would be necessary in a case that would more
than likely go to the circuit court for further review. This would allow the individual to bypass the
board of review and continue with the appeals process.


Motion by Olson, to approve the creation of policy on Procedure for Waiver of Board of Review
Hearings and refer to Council for consideration, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 4-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding creation of policy on Board of Review
Procedure for Sworn Telephone or Sworn Written Testimony Requests:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy would allow individuals wishing to address the Board of Review
to turn in sworn written testimony or to address the Board of Review on the telephone. Kropf noted
that the City would not have to have a policy to allow this, if they would so choose, the City could
have a blanket policy that would not allow the use of sworn written or telephone testimony. The
only people who would be allowed to use the written or telephonic testimony would be individuals
who are disabled or ill.


Motion by Swadley, to approve the creation of policy on Board of Review Procedure for Sworn
Telephone or Sworn Written Testimony and refer to Council for consideration, second by Reeves.
Motion carried 4-0.


Approval of the September 5, 2017 Community Affairs and Council Policy Meeting
Minutes:
Motion by Hirsch, to approve the minutes from the September 5, 2017 Community Affairs and
Council Policy Meeting, second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding goals/objectives for the 2017/2018 Council
terms:
The Committee discussed continuing this discussion at the next meeting. The joint
Personnel/Community Affairs and Council Policy meeting will be held on Thursday, November 2,
2017. The committee asked that the meeting start at 5:30 p.m. No action taken


Adjournment:
Motion by Hirsch, to adjourn the October 4, 2017 meeting of the Community Affairs and Council
Policy Committee, second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0. The Community Affairs and Council
Policy Committee adjourned at 7:37 p.m.





		14a-R-153-2017-Resolution approving BOR policy for Waiver of Hearing Requests.pdf

		14b-Board of Review Procedure re Waiver of Hearing Requests - clean version.pdf

		14c-October 4, 2017 DRAFT CACP Minutes.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing Council approval of the City of Stoughton Statement of Policy relating to Board of Review
Sworn Written and Telephonic Testimony.


Committee Action: Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee recommends approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: None


File Number: R-154-2017 Date Introduced: October 24, 2017


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Board of Review Committee requested that a policy be drafted to
identify and set standards for the approval or denial for the use of Sworn Written or Telephonic
Testimony, and


WHEREAS, your Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee met on October 4, 2017 to
discuss the implementation of the policy, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approve the City of Stoughton
Statement of Policy relating to Board of Review Sworn Written and Telephonic Testimony (attached as
exhibit A).


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







City of Stoughton Board of Review Procedure for
Telephone or Sworn Written Testimony Requests


Whereas, Wis. Stat. § 70.47(8) authorizes the Board of Review (BOR) to
consider requests from a property owner or the property owner's representative to
testify under oath by telephone or to submit written statements under oath to the BOR
during a hearing on an objection to the assessment of property; and


Whereas, the Wisconsin Department of Revenue (DOR) has determined that a
request to testify under oath by phone or submit a sworn written statement at a
hearing on such an objection may not be submitted unless the person making the
request first both (1) timely gives the Clerk of the BOR a notice of intent to appear at
the BOR and (2) timely files with the Clerk of the BOR a written objection to an
assessment on a form prescribed by the DOR


Now, therefore, the City of Stoughton Board of Review, Dane County,
Wisconsin, adopts as BOR procedure the following:


1. PROCEDURE:


Before the Board of Review (BOR) can consider a request from a property owner
or the property owner's representative (owner) to testify by telephone or submit a
sworn written statement, the owner must first timely do all of the following:


a. Give the Clerk of the BOR a timely notice of intent to appear before the
BOR;


b. File with the Clerk of the BOR an objection to the assessment on a form
prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue (DOR); and


c. File with the Clerk of the BOR during the first two hours of the BOR’s
first scheduled meeting of a tax year a fully completed, written request to
testify by telephone at a hearing on an objection, or submit a sworn written
statement to the BOR with respect to such an objection, on a form
prescribed by the DOR.


If the owner fails to follow all of the procedures set forth in subsections a., b. and
c. of this Section 1, the BOR will not consider the request.


2. CRITERIA:


The BOR may consider any or all of the following factors when deciding whether to
grant or deny a request to testify under oath by phone or submit a sworn, written







statement:


a. The owner's stated reason(s) for the request as written on the required
request form;


b. Fairness to the parties;


c. Ability of the owner to procure in-person oral testimony and any due
diligence exhibited by the owner in procuring such testimony;


d. Ability to cross examine the person providing the testimony;


e. The BOR's technical capacity to honor the request;


f. Any other factors that the BOR deems pertinent to deciding the request.


3. EFFECTIVE DATE:


This policy shall be effective upon passage.


Passed on the 24th day of October 2017.







Good morning, Lana.  I hope all is well with you!   
  
The BOR has complete discretion to permit or deny written sworn statements or telephonic testimony, 
except with respect to individuals with an illness or disability who provide proper documentation.  Such 
such individuals must be allowed to testify by telephone.   
  
The relevant part of the statute, section 70.47(8), reads as follows: 
  
(8) HEARING. The board shall hear upon oath all persons who appear before it in relation to the 
assessment. Instead of appearing in person at the hearing, the board may allow the property owner, or 
the property owner's representative, at the request of either person, to appear before the board, under 
oath, by telephone or to submit written statements, under oath, to the board. The board shall hear 
upon oath, by telephone, all ill or disabled persons who present to the board a letter from a physician, 
osteopath, physician assistant, as defined in s. 448.01 (6), or advanced practice nurse prescriber certified 
under s. 441.16 (2) that confirms their illness or disability.  
  
The BOR can indeed have a blanket policy of prohibiting written statements or telephonic testimony 
(except with respect to ill and disabled individuals).  At least two of the BORs that I am working with 
have such a policy.   
  
Please let me know if you would like to discuss this or need anything further.   
 



https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/448.01(6)

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/441.16(2)





COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, October 4, 2017, 6:00 p.m.
Mayor’s Office, City of Stoughton, WI


Present: Alderpersons Lisa Reeves, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, and Mayor Olson


Absent: Scott Truehl


Guests: Clerk Kropf, Alderperson Engelberger, Kathleen Hoppe, and Beth Alleman


Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. by Chairperson Reeves.


Communications:
None


Discussion and possible action regarding ordinance amendment relating to the Planning
Commission Composition:
Reeves explained that she requested this item be placed on the agenda to discuss the validity of the
ordinance amendment. It was questioned if the state statute would allow for the planning
commission to increase its size. The terms of the commissioners was questioned and the committee
wondered if all commissioners’ terms would expire at the same time. Clerk Kropf explained that the
existing commissioners would remain on the Planning Commission for their designated term. Only
two commissioners would have a term expire at the same time. Swadley requested that a member
of the Landmarks Commission also be appointed to the Planning Commission. Engelberger stated
that he was not in favor of the changes as the percentage of elected officials to citizens would be
decreased. He feels that the number of elected officials should be higher and there should not be
any additional citizen members appointed. No action was taken.


Discussion and possible action regarding ordinance amendment relating to the
Redevelopment Authority Composition:
Clerk Kropf explained that the ordinance change came as a need to conform the ordinance to the
state statute. First reading of the ordinance was at Council on September 26, 2017 and the second
reading will be on October 10, 2017. No action was taken.


Discussion regarding Alderperson Engelberger’s request relating to In-Office Absentee
Voting Locations:
Engelberger explained that he requested this item be discussed. He noted that he wanted the
library to be an alternate in-office absentee voting location along with City Hall. Beth Alleman
explained that the City of Madison uses this practice so that more voters can vote in-office without
having to come to City Hall. Kropf explained that the City does offer in-office absentee voting, as is
required by law. She noted that there isn’t enough resources and staff to oversee an additional
location. She explained that citizens can vote an absentee ballot in the clerk’s office nearly a month
in advance. Citizens can also receive absentee ballots via mail, fax, and email. Alleman questioned
the Clerk about the individuals who may not have a photo ID for various reasons and what they can
do. Kropf noted that there are several ways that people needing a photo ID can get transportation
to do that or help from the DOT. The committee agreed that the Clerk was doing all available to her
to help voters. The committee would like the Clerk to create some posters that may be put up
around town instructing how people can receive an absentee ballot. No action taken.







Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of policy on Procedure for Waiver
of Board of Review Hearings:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy came from the Board of Review and would allow individuals
and businesses to request a waiver of a hearing. This would be necessary in a case that would more
than likely go to the circuit court for further review. This would allow the individual to bypass the
board of review and continue with the appeals process.


Motion by Olson, to approve the creation of policy on Procedure for Waiver of Board of Review
Hearings and refer to Council for consideration, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 4-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding creation of policy on Board of Review
Procedure for Sworn Telephone or Sworn Written Testimony Requests:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy would allow individuals wishing to address the Board of Review
to turn in sworn written testimony or to address the Board of Review on the telephone. Kropf noted
that the City would not have to have a policy to allow this, if they would so choose, the City could
have a blanket policy that would not allow the use of sworn written or telephone testimony. The
only people who would be allowed to use the written or telephonic testimony would be individuals
who are disabled or ill.


Motion by Swadley, to approve the creation of policy on Board of Review Procedure for Sworn
Telephone or Sworn Written Testimony and refer to Council for consideration, second by Reeves.
Motion carried 4-0.


Approval of the September 5, 2017 Community Affairs and Council Policy Meeting
Minutes:
Motion by Hirsch, to approve the minutes from the September 5, 2017 Community Affairs and
Council Policy Meeting, second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding goals/objectives for the 2017/2018 Council
terms:
The Committee discussed continuing this discussion at the next meeting. The joint
Personnel/Community Affairs and Council Policy meeting will be held on Thursday, November 2,
2017. The committee asked that the meeting start at 5:30 p.m. No action taken


Adjournment:
Motion by Hirsch, to adjourn the October 4, 2017 meeting of the Community Affairs and Council
Policy Committee, second by Swadley. Motion carried 4-0. The Community Affairs and Council
Policy Committee adjourned at 7:37 p.m.





		15a-R-154-2017-Resolution approving BOR policy for Sworn Written and Telephonic Testimony.pdf

		15b-Board of Review Procedure - telephonic and written testimony - clean version.pdf

		15c-Attorney Opinion RE Written or Telephone Testimony.pdf

		15d-October 4, 2017 DRAFT CACP Minutes.pdf






REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, September 20, 2017 – 5:00 p.m.  
Fire Department Training Room 


Present:  
Peter Sveum, Scott Truehl, Regina Hirsch, Ron Christianson, Roger Springman, John 
Kramper and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 
 
Absent and Excused: 
Denise Durancyzk 
 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker   
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
Communications: 
None 
 
Approval of the September 13, 2017 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Hirsch, seconded by Sveum, to approve the minutes of the September 13, 2017 RDA 
meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.     
 
RDA Financial Report: 
LaBorde stated there was no report at this time. 
 
Christianson joined the meeting at 5:10 p.m. 
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area: 


a. Gorman update: 
Truehl reported that he and Sveum met with the Wisconsin Market President 
for Gorman and Company.  They asked 3 questions of Gorman, first are they 
interested in revisiting the proposal they first made last year, second, would 
they consider a market rate project and third, would they be interested in 
being the master developer of the Riverfront Redevelopment area?  
Gorman’s replies were, no they were not interested in revisiting their 
proposal at this time given their current submissions to other projects, they 
are not interested in doing market rate housing and they have no interest in 
being a master developer for the project.  Truehl asked of Gorman what they 
would be interested in doing moving forward.  They cannot do anything this 
year and if that is what the RDA is looking for they suggested contacting 
Movin’ Out or Impact Seven.  Gorman may be interested in resubmitting, but 
it wouldn’t be until December of 2018 and they would not find out about 
funding until the spring of 2019 with construction starting in 2020.  Truehl 
stated Becker had sent Movin’ Out a letter and that both he and Sveum had 
reached out to Dave Porterfield with Movin’ Out about the RDA’s and 
Council’s decision not to move forward with their proposal for purchasing the 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  
September 20, 2017 
 


 
 


Highway Trailer building for redevelopment with apartments.  Porterfield was 
not surprised and understood timing was an issue.   
 
Gary Becker joined the meeting at 5:25 p.m. 
 


b. Millfab demolition update: 
Becker handed out the amended proposal he received from Vierbicher for 
engineering consulting services to include the additional services for the 
former Carpet Warehouse building and the Highway Trailer building.  Becker 
stayed with Earth Construction to develop the cost estimate because they 
won the bid for the Millfab building so they would already be on site.  
Discussion took place on what the committee would like to see done with the 
building in relation to the timeline of getting a new master developer.  
Discussion centered on among other things what the community wants, 
historical tax credits, density models and extending or starting a new TIF 
district.   
 


c. Grants update: 
RDA was awarded the SAG grant, the DNR selects the firm and hires the 
contractors.  Ramaker & Associates was selected with a proposal of 
$16,000.  Becker will be setting up a meeting with the DNR and WEDC to 
coordinate Phase 2 with the demolition.  Discussion took place on if we 
should add additional properties to Phase 2.  The Highway Trailer building 
will need a Phase 2 done regardless of what is decided about demolition.  
Becker will try and arrange for the DNR to be at one of our meetings to 
address concerns, schedule and any issues the RDA feels they want to 
address. 
 
Becker informed the RDA that the Governor used his line item veto on tax 
credits.  Becker believes the RDA may still be able to apply for historical 
credits, but municipalities’ or non-profit agencies cannot apply. Becker 
believes this is a significant setback for this project.   
 


d. Next steps for RDA/Council: 
Becker stated the RDA should discuss and think about resetting the TIF at 
some point.  Discussion took place about TIF and density numbers and the 
amount of value needed in the Redevelopment Area.   
Moved by Springman, seconded by Hirsch, to direct Becker to bring back for 
discussion at the next meeting resetting the TIF.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 


e. Budget Summary: 
Tabled 
 


f. Durancyzk RDA action plan - draft: 
Tabled 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
September 20, 2017 


 
 


g. Durancyzk Redevelopment – Cost/Benefit Analysis: 
Tabled 


 
Discussion and possible action regarding Request for Proposal for Highway 
Trailer Building demolition: 
Discussion took place about the request for demolition and the possibility about 
amending the proposal to keep the Blacksmith building.  Moved by Sveum, seconded 
by Hirsch, to approve the Vierbicher Agreement Amendment No. 1 with an amendment 
to add an alternate to keep the Blacksmith shop.  Motion approved unanimously.  
Becker will work with Vierbicher to get a new proposal.   
 
Review, discussion and possible action regarding RDA Bylaws: 
Tabled until the November meeting when Springman will be available to present and 
review.   
 
Future agenda items – Review and Discussion: 
Tabled 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Hirsch, to adjourn at 6:32 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Lisa Aide 
Deputy Treasurer 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, September 11, 2017 at 6:00 pm
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Scott Truehl, Vice-Chair; Michael Engelberger; Matt
Hanna; Todd Krcma; Todd Barman and Matt Bartlett
Members Absent: None
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: None
Guests: Craig Whitehead; Joe Conant; Todd Nelson; Blake George; Gianna Catanzaro; Ryan Solum;
Jeff Groenier; Tim Kratz; Mark Lambert; Jeff Stowe; Richard Thomas; Greg Jenson; David Natter;
Shaun Nelson; Dan Olson; Dan Sissel and Mark Lambert.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of August 14, 2017.
Motion by Engelberger to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 –
0.


3. Council Representative Report. Truehl reported there were a couple extra-territorial land
divisions that were approved.


4. Status of Current Developments.
Stacey gave a report of the current status of developments as outlined in the packet. Additionally,
the Todd Nelson property at 400 S. Van Buren Street has about half of the landscaping completed
and the sidewalk should be finished within the next couple weeks.


Stacey noted materials have been provided related to the Chalet Court development.


5. Request by Craig Whitehead for a conditional use permit and site plan approval to allow a
fuel center for Pick n Save at 1750 US Highway 51 & 138.
Stacey explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Tim Kratz spoke in favor.
Shaun Nelson spoke in favor.
Craig Whitehead spoke in favor.
Dan Olson spoke in favor.


Hanna questioned the types of trees being proposed. The applicant stated 2 Gingko and 2 Elm.


Mark Lambert is in favor but did not speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/11/17
Page 2 of 5


Engelberger questioned the separation requirement from circulation areas within the staff review
letter. Stacey stated an interpretation was made that the area next to the gas pumps is not
considered a circulation area. The displaying of product next to gas pumps is consistent with
other fuels stations.


A discussion took place about the proposed new sign, sign location and potential vision problems.
Stacey stated the sign would need to meet vision triangle requirements.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
resolution as presented, 2nd by Bartlett. Motion carried 7 – 0.


Motion by Hanna to approve the site plan resolution as presented, 2nd by Bartlett. Motion
carried 7 – 0.


6. Request by Craig Whitehead for a conditional use permit and site plan approval to allow a
front drive-up canopy and rear loading dock enclosure for Goodwill, 1780 US Highway 51 &
138.
Stacey explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Craig Whitehead spoke in favor.
Mark Lambert spoke in favor.
Dan Sissel spoke in favor.
Mark Lambert is in favor but did not speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


A lengthy discussion took place about pedestrian safety at the drive-up canopy.


Ultimately, the Commission would like to see more pedestrian walk width between the Goodwill
donation building entrance and the drive-up canopy area. Current plans show 3 feet of width.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
resolution as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


Motion by Hanna to approve the site plan resolution contingent on a minimum 5-foot sidewalk in
front of the Goodwill donations building entrance, restriping the north parking lot islands to widen
the drive lanes and installation of curbed bump-outs on both sides of the canopy drive-thru to the
edge of the outer south line of the striping, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


7. Request by Todd Nelson to rezone the property at 314 W. Main Street from Planned
Business to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.
Stacey explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/11/17
Page 3 of 5


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning ordinance as
presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 – 0.


8. Request by Joe Conant for a conditional use permit for a building addition and site
improvements for the automotive repair business (Conant Automotive) at 1324 US Highway
51 & 138.
Stacey explained the request and noted the following information is still needed for site plan
review: Landscaping plan; scalable plans; lighting plan; approval from Stoughton Utilities for
setback from overhead powerlines, and bike parking shown on the plan.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Joe Conant and Jeff Groenier spoke in favor.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
resolution as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 – 0.


Motion by Truehl to approve the site plan resolution as presented, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried
7 – 0.


9. Request by Blake George for a conditional use permit and site plan approval for Calvary
Gospel Church at 1501 E. Main Street.
Stacey explained the request.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


Blake George spoke in favor.


David Natter spoke about the US Highway 51 access and noted there is no access easement for
use by this property.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Hanna questioned what type of signage is planned. Blake George stated the plan is to install a
sign on the front façade.


Hanna questioned the history of the paved area and access. David Natter stated he used to own
the property and still owns 3 adjacent parcels.


Engelberger questioned what portion of the building would be used. Blake George stated the
church would use the upper portion of the front of the building and there are plans to close the bar.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/11/17
Page 4 of 5


Blake George stated they have no problem using the Chalet Drive access and will have limited use
of the parking area for the church use.


Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit
resolution as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


Motion by Hanna to approve the site plan resolution as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried
7 – 0.


10. Request by Rob Dicke, Dane County Housing Authority for approval of a rehabilitation
project for Maple Tree Apartments at 1650 – 1680 Hanson Road and 409 – 421 Rowe Street.
Stacey introduced the request.


Rob Dicke gave an overview of the proposed project and reasoning for the resolution.


Motion by Truehl to approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by Engelberger. Motion carried 7 –
0.


11. Request by Gianna Catanzaro for Design Review approval for signage and façade
improvements within the Downtown Design Overlay Zoning District at 161 and 167 E. Main
Street.
Stacey explained the request.


The Commission discussed the proposed color scheme and signage.


Motion by Hanna to approve the design review resolution as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion
carried 7 – 0.


12. Request by Ryan Solum for approval of a specific implementation plan amendment for
Walmart, 2600 State Highway 138.
Stacey explained the request.


Ryan Solum stated Walmart is retro-fitting all stores to allow customers to order product online
and pick the product up at the store. The product is delivered to their vehicles.


Motion by Hanna to approve the specific implementation plan resolution as presented, 2nd by
Truehl. Motion carried 7 – 0.


13. Discussion and possible action regarding a proposed ordinance amendment of Chapter 2-
376 relating to the Planning Commission member composition.
Truehl explained the intent of the ordinance change is the have 4 Council members (1 from each
district), the Mayor and 4 city residents make up the composition of the Planning Commission.


Bartlett stated Wisconsin Statutes states the composition shall be 7 members with the Building
Inspector being the secretary. Engelberger agrees.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
9/11/17
Page 5 of 5


Engelberger questioned what are we trying to fix, this change will create less Council
representation.


Hanna stated there needs to be more clarification.


Truehl stated Attorney Dregne has reviewed this proposed ordinance twice.


Motion by Engelberger to Table the ordinance request until more information is provided, 2nd by
Bartlett. Motion carried 7 – 0.


14. Future agenda items.
Chalet Court development.


15. Adjournment
Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 8:05 pm, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,


Michael Stacey


T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2017\Planning Minutes 9-11-17.docx







Public Works Committee
Tuesday September 19, 2017 @ 4:30 PM
Ed Overland Room, 381 E Main St


Members Present: Alderpersons Pat O’Connor, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger and Mayor
Olson


Absent/Excused: Rodney Scheel and Greg Jenson


Staff: Director of Public Works Brett Hebert and Vickie Erdahl


Guests: Alderperson Tim Swadley, Parks & Rec Director Tom Lynch, Emily Barr and Charles
Vervoot


Call to Order: O’Connor called the meeting to order


1) Communications: Hebert reported:


 The crosswalks on Main St at Forrest and Division streets are coming apart and need to be
redone in 2018 if possible. The cost to repair the crosswalk would be $21,000 to $25,000 plus
signage for a possible detour. .


 Virgin Lake boardwalk – the ash trees are being recycled to use on this project and will be
sawyered the first week of October and the frame will be completed the last week of
September.


 Riverside Park by the dam area is being redone and there will be a parking area and better trail
definition.


 Dunkirk Park – Hebert is currently working with Strand for cost estimates to put in drain tile or
whether it would be more feasible to move the play structure. There is a spring in the park that
has come to the surface and is not going to go away.


 Fall tree planting – the City Forester (John) has found a supplier that will also give a one year
warranty on the trees purchased for the same cost as trees that were previously purchased. In
the last year the city has lost around 15% of the trees that were planted. John is planning on
planting 100- 150 trees this fall depending on what species are available and fit into the city
specs.


 Crack filling started today (7/19/17). There will be 88 streets completed this fall.


Swadley asked if there were any plans for the Jefferson St Bridge and wants to make sure that
it is on the radar in order to preserve the bridge. Hebert stated that bridges are checked by the
State annually and that the bridge is in the 5 year CIP plan for remediation.


2) Reports: Erdahl stated street openings permits have increased while the yard waste permit
sales are decreasing. Calls are coming in about leaves falling earlier this year – Hebert stated
that the fall pick up may need to be modified.


Alderperson Swadley commented on how nice the brush pick up has been with the Streets
added effort of notifying the residents of the new rules.


Old Business:


3) Public Works Facility Update: Hebert distributed a current rendering of the site and
buildings. A change made to the plan allows the department to utilize the space above the
offices. The plan is still in the design phase and working on finalizing the costs. The site will
be fenced in for security purposes. Hebert will be presenting the preliminary plan at a
committee of the whole meeting at the end of September. Hebert stated that there would be







an area to store wood on site from trees that are removed and can be sawyered for usable
wood. Suggestions were made to have some signs made for the city by partnering with the
Senior Center.


4) Update on Standing Water Remediation Efforts at Mandt Park: Hebert was asked at the
August meeting to find out who owned the manhole in Mandt Park near the barns and was
unable to obtain a definite answer to this question. The agreement states that the City is to
maintain the grounds so he feels that the city should deal with the pipe as it is a piece of
infrastructure designed to drain the park land. The Fair Board is responsible for maintaining
their structures.


The pipe from the manhole does go the river, but it may broke. The pipe is also back pitched
so the water can’t flow as designed. The pipe is only 4” and is undersized for the amount of
drainage arear that it is responsible for.


Hebert is getting a cost estimate for a 15 or 18” pipe and will be talking with Stoughton Utilities
about the possibly installing a gate valve which would be activated during the fair so that may
contain animal fecal matter would be directed to the sanitary sewer. Hebert will talk with Bob
Kardasz about this or any other option available.


Brett is currently working with Stand to obtain information on the situation and will involve
Stoughton Utilities to resolve this issue. The area has had some grading done, but will need
more.


This item will be placed on the October agenda.


New Business:


5) Approve August 15, 2017 Meeting Minutes: Motion by Boersma, seconded by
Engelberger to approve the minutes. Motion carried 4-0 (with the Mayor voting yes)


6) Review and possible action to extend the John’s Disposal solid waste collection
contract: Hebert stated that Johns Disposal had contacted him requesting to increase the
monthly rate in 2018 to $13.30/mo. This is a 15 cent increase which is a 1.1% (cost of living)
which is within the limits of their current contract. However John’s will hold the rates with no
increases in 2018 if the city would agree to a four year extension until 12/31/2022.


Also John’s offered a second proposal for a six year contract to end 12/31/2024 with no
increases for 2018 or 2019 and the same level of services and include the pickup of the 25
curbside trash cans downtown every week at no extra charge if the city agrees to either the
four or six years contract. This would be a cost savings to the Public Works Department which
would save approximately 150 hours of employee time for this job and also allow other tasks
to get done.


Hebert stated that city has had a great working relationship with Johns and they deal with any
complaints directly with our residents.


Hebert recommended that the city entertain the 6 year contract extension as we have had
great service from John’s and the contract also do not include a surcharge for fuel, which
would protect the city when entering into a long term service contract such as this.


Motioned by Engelberger, seconded by Boersma to recommend to Finance then to the
Common Council to approve the six year contract extension with Johns Disposal
Service. Motion carried 4-0 with the Mayor voting yes.







7) Discussion of our riverfront properties: Tom Lynch, Director of Parks & Recreation
presented some maps where current trails are and potential future trails that are planned if
easements are obtained.


The plan is to capitalize on our beautiful riverfront by having a trail along the entire river and
possibly include fish ladders. If buildings are too close to the water boardwalks would
potentially need to be installed. etc.


Currently a feasibility study is being done for long term changes and reconfiguring to Mandt
Park including the parking lots so the park can be better utilized in the future. There are plans
to have a pickle ball court at Mandt Park but with it being late in the season, the project will be
rebid this winter for a spring installation.


8) Discussion and possible action regarding aesthetic design standards for public
detention or retention ponds: Hebert stated that city staff will work with project engineers to
construct retention or detention ponds to look as natural as possible. There are many factors
that go into the size and shape of ponds to ensure adequate treatment of the Stormwater.
The committee discussed the issue and felt satisfied with staff making every effort to make
ponds look more natural and also awknoledged that during the design phase they would have
a chance to review the site plans and could make recommendation at that time if they didn’t
approve of the aesthetic aspects of the pond.


.


9) Future Agenda Items: PW Facility Update , Mandt Park


Moved by Engelberger seconded by Boersma to adjourn the meeting at 5:30 pm.
Motion carried 3-0. Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant –
9/20/17.







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, September 25, 2017 – 5:00 p.m.
Stoughton, WI
Page No. 1


Location: Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office
600 South Fourth Street
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589


Members Present: Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen
Member David Erdman, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Donna
Olson, and Citizen Member Alan Staats


Excused: Alderperson Pat O’Connor


Absent: None


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor Brian Erickson,
Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director
Robert Kardasz, P.E., and Stoughton Utilities Water and Wastewater
Operator/Meter Technician Martin Seffens


Call to Order: Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to
order at 5:02 p.m.


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda: Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities
Committee consent agenda items. Discussion followed.


Motion by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member Alan Staats,
to approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due
List, Draft Minutes of the August 14, 2017 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting,
Stoughton Utilities July 2017 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities July 2017 Statistical
Information, Stoughton Utilities August 2017 Activities Report, Utilities Committee Annual
Calendar, and Communications. The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0.


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the following items from the
Stoughton Utilities Committee that were approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common
Council:


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report


 Stoughton Utilities Committee July 17, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes


 Stoughton Utilities June 2017 Financial Summary


 Stoughton Utilities June 2017 Statistical Information


Citizen Member David Erdman arrived at the meeting at 5:06 p.m.







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, September 25, 2017 – 5:00 p.m.
Stoughton, WI
Page No. 2


Proposed 2018 budget and five year (2018-2022) Capital Improvement Plan (CIP): Stoughton
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz and Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl presented
and discussed the proposed 2018 Stoughton Utilities budget. Discussion followed. Motion by
Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to
approve the Stoughton Utilities 2018 budget and recommend its approval to the Stoughton
Common Council. The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.


Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed 2018 five year
Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). Discussion followed. Motion by Alderperson Michael
Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David Erdman, to approve the Stoughton
Utilities 2018 five year (2018-2022) Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and recommend its approval
to the Stoughton Common Council. The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.


Utilities Committee future agenda items:


 Stoughton Utilities Round-Up program eligibility


 Stoughton Utilities Draft Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Wisconsin Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (WPDES) Wastewater Treatment Facility Permit status.


 Tour of the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility.


Adjournment: Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by Citizen Member
John Kallas, to adjourn the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 5:56 p.m. The motion
carried unanimously 6 to 0.


Respectfully submitted


Brian R. Hoops
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director





		09-20-17 RDA Meeting Minutes.pdf

		Planning Minutes  9-11-17.pdf

		PW Min September 19, 2017.pdf

		Utilities-9-25-17 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf






DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 16, 2017 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
 600 South Fourth Street 
 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Alderperson Matt Bartlett, Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson 
Pat O’Connor, Mayor Donna Olson, Citizen Member Alan Staats 


Excused: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member John Kallas 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton 
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E.,  


Call to Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting to 
order at 5:00 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, Stoughton 
Utilities Finance Manage Jamin Friedl, CPA, and Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops 
presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Pat 
O’Connor, to approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the September 25, 2017 Regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities August 2017 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities 
August 2017 Statistical Information, Stoughton Utilities September 2017 Activities Report, Utilities 
Committee Annual Calendar, and Communications.  The motion carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the following items from the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee that were approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common 
Council: 


 Stoughton Utilities Proposed Updated Position Descriptions for Utilities Wastewater 
Operator, Utilities Basic Certified Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified 
Wastewater Operator, Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator / Laboratory 
Technician, and Wastewater System Supervisor 


 Proposed Position Description for the Utilities Operations Specialist 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report  


 Stoughton Utilities Committee August 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 


 Stoughton Utilities July 2017 Financial Summary 


 Stoughton Utilities July 2017 Statistical Report  


Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the following items from the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee that were approved by the Stoughton Committee of the Whole: 



bhoops

Highlight







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:14AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Periods: - Through 00-17 As of: 10/3/2017


Tuesday, October 03, 2017


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 307793/VO for check batch: 


307793


EP001480 516 WELLS FARGO BANK9/7/2017  35,717.85


WPPI-Renwable Energy/WPPI-Renwable 


Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy 


Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Shared 


Savings/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support/WPPI-Support/WPPI-Support


/WPPI-Support/WPPI-Support/WPPI-Support


HC001481 009 WPPI9/25/2017  1,242,844.89


Federal Taxes-Sept Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept 


Ach


HC001482 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach9/30/2017  38,887.01


Gordon Flesch-Sept Ach/Gordon Flesch-Sept 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Sept Ach/Gordon Flesch-Sept 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Sept Ach/Gordon Flesch-Sept 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Sept Ach/Gordon Flesch-Sept 


Ach


HC001483 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.9/30/2017  103.26


AT&T-Sept Ach/AT&T-Sept Ach/AT&T-Sept 


Ach/AT&T-Sept Ach/AT&T-Sept Ach/AT&T-Sept 


Ach


HC001484 952 AT&T9/30/2017  22.54


TDS Metrocom - Sept Ach/TDS Metrocom - Sept 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Sept Ach/TDS Metrocom - 


Sept Ach/TDS Metrocom - Sept Ach/TDS Metrocom 


- Sept Ach/TDS Metrocom - Sept Ach/TDS 


Metrocom - Sept Ach


HC001485 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach9/30/2017  461.62


Charter-Sept Ach/Charter-Sept Ach/Charter-Sept 


Ach/Charter-Sept Ach/Charter-Sept 


Ach/Charter-Sept Ach/Charter-Sept 


Ach/Charter-Sept Ach


HC001486 547 Charter Communications-Ach9/30/2017  415.92


Us Cellular - Sept Ach/Us Cellular - Sept Ach/Us 


Cellular - Sept Ach/Us Cellular - Sept Ach/Us 


Cellular - Sept Ach/Us Cellular - Sept Ach/Us 


Cellular - Sept Ach/Us Cellular - Sept Ach


HC001487 004 Us Cellular - Ach9/30/2017  1,856.19


EBC-Sept Ach/EBC-Sept Ach/EBC-Sept 


Ach/EBC-Sept Ach/EBC-Sept Ach/EBC-Sept 


Ach/EBC-Sept Ach/EBC-Sept Ach


HC001488 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach9/30/2017  1,109.44







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:14AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Periods: - Through 00-17 As of: 10/3/2017


Tuesday, October 03, 2017


Description


First Data Charges-Sept Ach/First Data 


Charges-Sept Ach/First Data Charges-Sept 


Ach/First Data Charges-Sept Ach/First Data 


Charges-Sept Ach/First Data Charges-Sept 


Ach/First Data Charges-Sept Ach/First Data 


Charges-Sept Ach


HC001489 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES9/30/2017  30.52


Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/More...


HC001490 003 Alliant Energy - Ach9/30/2017  292.79


Dept of Rev-Sept Ach/Dept of Rev-Sept Ach/Dept of 


Rev-Sept Ach/Dept of Rev-Sept Ach


HC001491 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach9/30/2017  70,109.21


Delta Dental - Sept Ach/Delta Dental - Sept 


Ach/Delta Dental - Sept Ach/Delta Dental - Sept 


Ach/Delta Dental - Sept Ach/Delta Dental - Sept 


Ach


HC001492 001 Delta Dental - Ach9/30/2017  2,716.04


Client Analysis-Sept Ach/Client Analysis-Sept 


Ach/Client Analysis-Sept Ach/Client Analysis-Sept 


Ach/Client Analysis-Sept Ach/Client Analysis-Sept 


Ach/Client Analysis-Sept Ach/Client Analysis-Sept 


Ach


HC001493 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach10/2/2017  10,404.75


State Taxes-Sept Ach/State Taxes-Sept Ach/State 


Taxes-Sept Ach/State Taxes-Sept Ach


HC001494 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach9/30/2017  7,224.27


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midw


est-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenchin


g/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching


CK025141 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC9/6/2017  15,342.75


G Rice-Construction Refund/G Rice-Construction 


Refund


CK025142 454 GREGORY RICE9/6/2017  843.94


R Steele-Construction Refund/R 


Steele-Construction Refund


CK025143 592 RONALD STEELE9/6/2017  685.78


Elec Testing-Glove Testing/Elec Testing-Glove 


Testing


CK025144 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.9/6/2017  12.88


Strand-Ordinance update/Strand-Ordinance 


update/Strand-Nordic ridge/Strand-Nordic 


ridge/Strand-Utility const.


CK025145 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.9/6/2017  17,049.74







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:14AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Periods: - Through 00-17 As of: 10/3/2017


Tuesday, October 03, 2017


Description


S Huggett-Customer Refund/S Huggett-Customer 


Refund/S Huggett-Customer Refund/S 


Huggett-Customer Refund/S Huggett-Customer 


Refund/S Huggett-Customer Refund


CK025146 558 SCOTT HUGGETT9/6/2017  130.95


Select Portfolio-Customer Ref/Select 


Portfolio-Customer Ref


CK025147 573 SELECT PORTFOLIO SERVICING, INC.9/6/2017  64.87


S Pederson-Customer Refund/S 


Pederson-Customer Refund


CK025148 792 SUE PEDERSON9/6/2017  93.61


L Johnson-Customer refund/L Johnson-Customer 


refund/L Johnson-Customer refund/L 


Johnson-Customer refund


CK025149 924 LISA R JOHNSON9/6/2017  73.23


WI SCTF-Support/WI SCTF-SupportCK025150 133 WISCONSIN SCTF9/6/2017  176.77


Utility-Qtr tower maint/Utility-Qtr tower maintCK025151 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC9/6/2017  4,985.50


Hawkins-Supplies/Hawkins-SuppliesCK025152 309 HAWKINS, INC.9/6/2017  1,398.69


Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Supplies


CK025153 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY9/6/2017  1,004.96


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Transform


ers/Resco-Transformers/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Su


pplies


CK025154 400 RESCO9/6/2017  12,847.50


A Preuschl-Customer Refund/A Preuschl-Customer 


Refund


CK025155 553 ADRIZ PREUSCHL9/6/2017  38.82


G Fox-Street Water Lateral rep/G Fox-Street Water 


Lateral rep/G Fox-Water Lateral repairs/G 


Fox-Water Lateral repairs/G Fox-Water lateral 


repair/G Fox-Water lateral repair/G Fox-Manhole 


Repair/G Fox-Manhole Repair/G Fox-Street Leak 


Repair/More...


CK025156 959 G. FOX & SON, INC.9/6/2017  15,775.00


Pewaukee-Customer Refund/Pewaukee-Customer 


Refund


CK025157 235 PEWAUKEE COFFEE, LLC9/8/2017  4,088.88


D Bradley-Customer Refund/D Bradley-Customer 


Refund


CK025158 257 DIANNA BRADLEY9/8/2017  131.50







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:14AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Periods: - Through 00-17 As of: 10/3/2017


Tuesday, October 03, 2017


Description


R Miller-Customer Refund/R Miller-Customer 


Refund/R Miller-Customer Refund/R 


Miller-Customer Refund/R Miller-Customer 


Refund/R Miller-Customer Refund


CK025159 110 ROBERT R MILLER9/13/2017  303.85


Stafford-Atty fees/Stafford-Atty feesCK025160 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC9/13/2017  203.50


EL Testing-Sleeve Tests/EL Testing-Sleeve TestsCK025161 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.9/13/2017  16.45


Lube EZ-Oil/Lube EZ-OilCK025162 335 LUBE E-Z LLC9/13/2017  575.00


Resco-Supplies/Resco-SuppliesCK025163 400 RESCO9/13/2017  259.75


T West-Customer Refund/T West-Customer RefundCK025164 425 TALLULAH WEST9/13/2017  113.06


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/In


sight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel


CK025165 451 INSIGHT FS9/13/2017  997.35


Woodward-Ads/Woodward-Ads/Woodward-Ads/Wo


odward-Ads


CK025166 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA9/13/2017  288.54


Vining Sparks-Safekeeping/Vining 


Sparks-Safekeeping


CK025167 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.9/13/2017  57.00


Mulcahy-Class Expense/Mulcahy-Class ExpenseCK025168 673 MULCAHY SHAW WATER9/13/2017  55.00


Wi State Lab-Fluoride tests/Wi State Lab-Fluoride 


tests


CK025169 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE9/13/2017  25.00


A Hubert-Customer Refund/A Hubert-Customer 


Refund/A Hubert-Customer Refund/A 


Hubert-Customer Refund/A Hubert-Customer 


Refund/A Hubert-Customer Refund/A 


Hubert-Customer Refund/A Hubert-Customer 


Refund


CK025170 714 AMY HUBERT9/13/2017  193.37


Dunkirk-Dunkirk Dam/Dunkirk-Dunkirk DamCK025171 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC9/13/2017  2,199.27


City Stoton-July Legal Shield/City Stoton-July Legal 


Shield/City Stoton-Aug Wat Tower rent/City 


Stoton-Aug Wat Tower rent/City Stoton-Sept Life 


Ins/City Stoton-Sept Life Ins/City Stoton-August 


Rent/City Stoton-August Rent/City Stoton-Sept Life 


Ins+


CK025172 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON9/13/2017  48,745.26







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:14AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Periods: - Through 00-17 As of: 10/3/2017


Tuesday, October 03, 2017


Description


Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Supplies/Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Supplies/Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Supplies


CK025173 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY9/19/2017  3,426.75


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Transform


er/Resco-Transformer/Resco-Transformers/Resco-


Transformers/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resc


o-Supplies/Resco-Supplies


CK025174 400 RESCO9/19/2017  11,897.97


Rosenbaum-Dump Fees/Rosenbaum-Dump FeesCK025175 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.9/19/2017  315.81


Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming/Asplundh-Tree Trimming/Asplundh-Tree 


Trimming


CK025176 691 ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERTS CO., INC.9/19/2017  24,859.08


GLS Utility-August Locates/GLS Utility-August 


Locates/GLS Utility-August Locates/GLS 


Utility-August Locates/GLS Utility-August 


Locates/GLS Utility-August Locates


CK025177 727 GLS UTILITY LLC9/19/2017  5,612.50


Alere-Drug Tests/Alere-Drug TestsCK025178 102 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES, INC.9/20/2017  72.00


City Stoton-Sept Retirement/City Stoton-Sept 


Retirement/City Stoton-Sept Retirement/City 


Stoton-Sept Retirement/City Stoton-Sept 


Retirement/City Stoton-Sept Retirement


CK025179 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON9/20/2017  19,053.30


WI SCTF-Sept B Support/WI SCTF-Sept B SupportCK025180 133 WISCONSIN SCTF9/20/2017  176.77


Utiltiy Sales-Bucket Truck/Utiltiy Sales-Bucket 


Truck


CK025181 269 UTILITY SALES AND SERVICE9/26/2017  70,123.14


Posm-Annual Maint.CK025182 284 POSM SOFT LLC9/26/2017  1,500.00


Resco-Metering/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/R


esco-Metering/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Res


co-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies/Resc


o-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-


Supplies/Resco-Supplies


CK025183 400 RESCO9/26/2017  3,076.87







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:14AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Periods: - Through 00-17 As of: 10/3/2017


Tuesday, October 03, 2017


Description


Clean Green-Bldg Cleaning/Clean Green-Bldg 


Cleaning/Clean Green-Bldg Cleaning/Clean 


Green-Bldg Cleaning/Clean Green-Bldg 


Cleaning/Clean Green-Bldg Cleaning


CK025184 124 CLEAN GREEN WISCONSIN9/26/2017  1,033.00


Dane Cnty-Register of deeds/Dane Cnty-Register of 


deeds


CK025185 126 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS9/26/2017  30.00


B Andre-Customer Refund/B Andre-Customer 


Refund


CK025186 494 BRUCE ANDRE9/26/2017  73.15


G Gryttenholm-Customer Refund/G 


Gryttenholm-Customer Refund


CK025187 787 GENE GRYTTENHOLM9/26/2017  17.47


C Harkins-Customer Refund/C Harkins-Customer 


Refund


CK025188 858 CASEY HARKINS9/26/2017  541.13


J Post-Customer Refund/J Post-Customer RefundCK025189 158 JAMES POST9/26/2017  167.12


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midw


est-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenchin


g


CK025190 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC9/26/2017  3,068.00


Vining Sparks-Safekeeping/Vining 


Sparks-Safekeeping


CK025191 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.9/26/2017  57.00


J Maurer-Customer Refund/J Maurer-Customer 


Refund


CK025192 768 JENNA MAURER & AUSTIN MOSTELLER9/26/2017  106.92


S Felio-Customer Refund/S Felio-Customer RefundCK025193 964 STEVE FELIO9/26/2017  320.80


City Stoton-Stormwater/City Stoton-StormwaterCK025194 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON9/28/2017  43,552.27


WI DNR-WW Exams/WI DNR-WW ExamsCK025195 956 WI DNR10/2/2017  25.00


B Hoops-Class Meals/B Hoops-Class MealsCK101517 181 BRIAN HOOPS9/6/2017  114.00


Great West-Sept A Def Comp/Great West-Sept A 


Def Comp


CK101518 463 GREAT-WEST9/6/2017  2,600.00


J Friedl-Class Meals/J Friedl-Class MealsCK101519 478 JAMIN FRIEDL9/6/2017  134.00


R Kardasz-Class Meals/R Kardasz-Class MealsCK101520 499 ROBERT KARDASZ9/6/2017  114.00


N Shore Bk-Sept A Def Comp/N Shore Bk-Sept A 


Def Comp


CK101521 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB9/6/2017  375.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:14AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


7 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Periods: - Through 00-17 As of: 10/3/2017


Tuesday, October 03, 2017


Description


B Hoops-Transportation/B Hoops-TransportationCK101522 181 BRIAN HOOPS9/6/2017  22.95


Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas- Clothes cleaning/Cintas- Clothes 


cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas- Clothes cleaning/Cintas- Clothes 


cleaning/More...


CK101523 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4469/6/2017  549.75


Meuw-Conference/Meuw-ConferenceCK101524 995 MEUW9/6/2017  520.00


T Harding-Meal Expenses/T Harding-Meal 


Expenses


CK101525 525 TYLER HARDING9/12/2017  152.00


Forster-Roundabouts/Forster-Roundabouts/Forster-


W Substation/Forster-W 


Substation/Forster-KPW/Forster-KPW/Forster-Scad


a/Forster-Scada


CK101526 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.9/20/2017  19,264.99


Hanson Pest-Pest Maint.CK101527 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT9/20/2017  44.00


Great West-Sept B Def Comp/Great West-Sept B 


Def Comp


CK101528 463 GREAT-WEST9/20/2017  2,600.00


R Kardasz-Awwa conf.CK101529 499 ROBERT KARDASZ9/20/2017  114.00


B & H-Taylor Ln Mowing/B & H-Taylor Ln Mowing/B 


& H-Academy St mowing/B & H-Academy St 


mowing/B & H-South St Sub Mowing/B & H-South 


St Sub Mowing/B & H-Van Buren mowing/B & 


H-Van Buren mowing/B & H-Water tower mowing/B 


& H-Water tower mowing/More...


CK101530 519 B & H LAWN CARE9/20/2017  1,740.00


S Grady-Awwa Conf.CK101531 529 SEAN GRADY9/20/2017  114.00


N Shore Bank-Sept B Def Comp/N Shore 


Bank-Sept B Def Comp


CK101532 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB9/20/2017  375.00


Cintas-Bldg Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Bldg Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes Cleaning/Cintas-Clothes 


Cleaning/More...


CK101533 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #4469/20/2017  568.58


A Ruder-Lineman School/A Ruder-Lineman SchoolCK101534 859 ANDREW RUDER9/20/2017  152.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:14AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


8 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Periods: - Through 00-17 As of: 10/3/2017


Tuesday, October 03, 2017


Description


S Hartman-Mileage/S Hartman-Mileage/S 


Hartman-School/S Hartman-School


CK101535 880 STEVE HARTMAN9/20/2017  344.78


MEUW-JT&S program/MEUW-JT&S 


program/MEUW-Seminar Brian H/MEUW-Seminar 


Brian H


CK101536 995 MEUW9/20/2017  4,855.00


Seera-Ctc Funds/Seera-Ctc FundsCK101537 603 SEERA9/28/2017  5,468.38


Infosend-Billing & mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


mailing/Infosend-Billing & mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


mailing/Infosend-Billing & mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


mailing/Infosend-Billing & mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


mailing


CK101538 852 INFOSEND, INC9/28/2017  3,630.89


Company Total  1,773,933.44







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, September 07, 2017


09:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000076'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000076


-257.82143 000000  - CDW GOVT #JTL7161604 08/16/2017RMAD IPAD CASES FROM JULY STATEMENT 52507430


-17.45828 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 08/21/2017JET VAC CONNECTOR REFUND 82007460


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 08/01/2017WATER FOR WW LAB 83007460


 281.00107.14 000000 170303XX - 1NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 08/04/2017STREET DEPT TESTING 83007460


 120.49833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 08/08/2017LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 1,400.00833 000000  - ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING907 08/14/2017WET TESTING 83007460


 34.63833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 08/15/2017LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 20.33833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 08/21/2017SHIPPING FOR SAMPLES 83007460


 152.00107.14 000000 170303XX - 1NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 08/25/2017STREET DEPT TESTING 83007460


 44.78833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 08/28/2017LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 129.00107.14 000000 170303XX - 1NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 08/28/2017STREET DEPT TESTING 83007460


 39.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 08/31/2017WW SAMPLE TESTING 83007460


 43.00850 000000  - BANUSHIS BAR & GRILL894 08/17/2017Meeting expense - WW Operator Interviews 10007460


 30.80921 000000  - MSFT   E0400473QO836 08/03/2017HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC - MONTHLY 52507430


 11.20921 000000  - MSFT   E0400473QO836 08/03/2017HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC - MONTHLY 52507450


 14.00851 000000  - MSFT   E0400473QO836 08/03/2017HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC - MONTHLY 52507460


 56.87903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2017CC processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 20.47903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2017CC processing - Online MyAccount 52507450


 27.30840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2017CC processing - Online MyAccount 52507460


 9.11233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2017CC processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 35.67903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2017CC processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 12.84903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2017CC processing - Desktop and recurring 52507450


 17.12840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2017CC processing - Desktop and recurring 52507460


 5.72233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2017CC processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 44.99921 000000  - CDW GOVT #JRP6514604 08/07/2017FIELD IPAD CASES X2 52507430


 139.06921 000000  - CDW GOVT #JRP6514604 08/07/2017FIELD IPAD CASES X3 52507450


 61.35851 000000  - CDW GOVT #JRP6514604 08/07/2017FIELD IPAD CASES X1 52507460


 99.99920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 08/14/2017Training expense - WPPI Annual Meeting - Partial Lodging - RKardasz 52507430


 99.99920 000000  - GLACIER CANYON LLC994 08/14/2017Training expense - WPPI Annual Meeting - Partial Lodging - BHoops 52507430


 160.50921 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 08/21/2017SU public website hosting and services - Annual 52507430


 57.78921 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 08/21/2017SU public website hosting and services - Annual 52507450


 77.04851 000000  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 08/21/2017SU public website hosting and services - Annual 52507460


 25.68233 001099  - DISCOUNT ASP.NET854 08/21/2017SU public website hosting and services - Annual 52507430


 47.95921 000000  - RADIOSHACK DEA00019513690 08/02/2017PHONE COVER/SCREEN PROTECTOR 52007430


 8.84593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/22/2017MISC PARTS 52007430


 8.84594 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/22/2017MISC PARTS 52007430


 141.49833 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 08/07/2017WW LAB SAMPLES SHIPPING 52757460


 12.50594 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/14/2017LATH FOR UG STAKING 52757430


 16.00642 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 08/23/2017WATER TESTING 52757450


 280.00642 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 08/25/2017WATER TESTING 52757450


 25.98678 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/01/2017WATER DEPT TOOLS 84007450


 2.88673 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/29/2017BOLT FOR 8 INCH VALVE 84007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, September 07, 2017


09:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000076'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 17.60934 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 08/03/2017LP FOR FORKLIFT 87007430


 6.40934 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 08/03/2017LP FOR FORKLIFT 87007450


 8.00828 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 08/03/2017LP FOR FORKLIFT 87007460


 30.89933 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 08/11/2017PARTS FOR TRUCK #15 87007430


 176.00673 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 08/15/2017MISC PARTS 87007450


 383.00232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 08/15/2017WATER INVENTORY 87007450


 11.97933 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 08/15/2017PARTS FOR TRUCK #15 87007430


 17.60934 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 08/17/2017LP FOR FORKLIFT 87007430


 6.40934 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 08/17/2017LP FOR FORKLIFT 87007450


 8.00828 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 08/17/2017LP FOR FORKLIFT 87007460


 7.58624 003505  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/17/2017WELL #5 BOOSTER PUMP VENT 87007450


 27.60933 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/18/2017BODY BOARDS TRUCK #6 87007450


 79.99675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/18/2017PORTABLE PUMP 74007450


 10.99675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/23/2017TIE DOWNS FOR PORTABLE PUMP 74007450


 11.16642 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/29/2017SAMPLE STORAGE BAGS 74007450


 138.07833 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 08/01/2017SHIPPING FOR WET TEST 87107460


 5.97833 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 08/02/2017ICE FOR WET TEST 87107460


 32.33833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/02/2017PLUMBING SUPPLIES 87107460


 38.73833 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 08/03/2017SHIPPING FOR WET TESTING 87107460


 5.97833 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 08/04/2017ICE FOR WET TESTING 87107460


 40.24834 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 08/30/2017AIR COMPRESSOR FILTERS 87107460


 111.99828 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 08/31/2017BATTERY FOR TRUCK #7 87107460


 17.10833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/01/2017PLUMBING FITTINGS 82007460


 611.20833 000000  - SCHAEFFER MANUFACTURING067 08/02/2017GREASE FOR SCREW PUMPS 82007460


 2.49833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/02/2017BUSHING 82007460


 75.98827 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/07/2017GARAGE DOOR OPENERS 82007460


 154.00827 000000  - MAGID GLOVE  SAFETY994 08/10/2017DISPOSABLE GLOVES 82007460


 33.78827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 08/11/2017BATTERIES 82007460


 17.45828 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 08/11/2017JET VAC CONNECTOR 82007460


 114.04831 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 08/15/2017DYE TABLETS 82007460


 749.87828 000000  - LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL184 08/17/2017JET VAC REPAIR 82007460


 34.20933 000000  - PAYPAL  SAFETYSIGN969 08/21/2017FUEL TANK LABELS 82007430


 12.43933 000000  - PAYPAL  SAFETYSIGN969 08/21/2017FUEL TANK LABELS 82007450


 15.56828 000000  - PAYPAL  SAFETYSIGN969 08/21/2017FUEL TANK LABELS 82007460


 105.00852 000000  - CLASS 1 AIR INC800 08/21/2017LAB FUME HOOD TESTING 82007460


 155.17833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 08/22/2017SLUDGE JUDGE FINAL/PRIM CLAR. 82007460


 410.00850 000000  - PAYPAL  WWOA419 08/23/2017WWOA CONFERENCE FEES 82007460


 22.47833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/24/2017PLUMBING FITTINGS 82007460


 419.00932 000000  - BATTERIES PLUS 583526 08/24/2017BATTERIES 82007450


 57.59833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 08/25/2017FASTENAL 82007460


 4.95851 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 08/30/2017SHIPPING 82007460


 112.00932 000000  - BATTERIES PLUS 583526 08/30/2017BATTERIES 82007450


 51.95834 000000  - PAYPAL  ROBIDOUXINC969 08/31/2017PAINT BRUSHES 82007460


 571.68833 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG MAD550 08/31/2017PLUMBING SUPPLIES/AIR LINE 82007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, September 07, 2017


09:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000076'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 58.84834 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS 703833748 08/31/2017PAINT 82007460


 156.60833 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 08/31/2017SPILL CONTAINMENT 82007460


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0336072939824 08/07/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 52.60921 000000  - STAPLS7181224551000001352 08/11/2017GENERAL KITCHEN AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807430


 19.12921 000000  - STAPLS7181224551000001352 08/11/2017GENERAL KITCHEN AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807450


 23.92851 000000  - STAPLS7181224551000001352 08/11/2017GENERAL KITCHEN AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807460


 11.67642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0329203140824 08/14/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 43.98921 000000  - STAPLS7181354505000001352 08/14/2017MAPPING PRINTER INK 36807430


 15.99921 000000  - STAPLS7181354505000001352 08/14/2017MAPPING PRINTER INK 36807450


 20.01851 000000  - STAPLS7181354505000001352 08/14/2017MAPPING PRINTER INK 36807460


 23.81921 000000  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 08/14/2017General mailing supplies 36807430


 8.57921 000000  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 08/14/2017General mailing supplies 36807450


 11.43851 000000  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 08/14/2017General mailing supplies 36807460


 3.82233 001099  - PITNEY BOWES PI889 08/14/2017General mailing supplies 36807430


 6.25921 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 08/14/2017Meeting expense - Conference room supplies 36807430


 2.27921 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 08/14/2017Meeting expense - Conference room supplies 36807450


 2.85851 000000  - KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 08/14/2017Meeting expense - Conference room supplies 36807460


 168.43921 000000  - STAPLS7181422243000001352 08/14/2017TONER AND GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 60.63921 000000  - STAPLS7181422243000001352 08/14/2017TONER AND GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 80.84851 000000  - STAPLS7181422243000001352 08/14/2017TONER AND GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 26.97233 001099  - STAPLS7181422243000001352 08/14/2017TONER AND GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0318219010824 08/14/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 4.67920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 08/16/2017Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807430


 1.70920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 08/16/2017Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807450


 2.13850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 08/16/2017Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807460


 9.40642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0325771150824 08/21/2017SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 110.00920 000000  - MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILIT089 08/23/2017Training expense - Registration - MEUW Accounting and Customer Service - SGunsolus and BYungen36807430


 40.00920 000000  - MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILIT089 08/23/2017Training expense - Registration - MEUW Accounting and Customer Service - SGunsolus and BYungen36807450


 50.00850 000000  - MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILIT089 08/23/2017Training expense - Registration - MEUW Accounting and Customer Service - SGunsolus and BYungen36807460


 159.99926 000000  - FARM & FLEET OF MADISON841 08/07/2017SAFTEY BOOTS 69107430


 651.00677 000000  - DAVIES WATER #1479245 08/09/2017HYDRANT PARTS 40007450


 137.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 08/11/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007430


 50.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 08/11/2017ADMIN BLDG CLEANING 40007450


 62.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 08/11/2017ADMIN BDLG CLEANING 40007460


 20.00920 000000  - AWWA.ORG105 08/21/2017AWWA MEMBER DUES 40007450


 208.86934 000000  - VERMEER-WISCONSIN #1975 08/25/2017PARTS FOR CHIPPER MAINT. 40007430


 1,000.00107.14 000000 170901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 08/30/2017CROSS CONNECTION 40007450


 235.00920 000000  - WISCONSIN AWWA994 08/31/2017AWWA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 40007450


 352.06593 000000  - CVTC CHIPPEWA CAMPUS894 08/17/2017CLASS REGISTRATION 69407430


 352.06594 000000  - CVTC CHIPPEWA CAMPUS894 08/17/2017CLASS REGISTRATION 69407430


 275.00593 000000  - CVTC CONTINUING ED994 08/18/2017OH HOT LINE CLASS 69407430


 95.00593 000000  - CVTC CONTINUING ED994 08/18/2017APPARATUS WORKSHOP 69407430


 95.00594 000000  - CVTC CONTINUING ED994 08/18/2017APPARATUS WORKSHOP 69407430


 8.50593 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 08/29/2017PROPANE FOR TORCHES 69407430







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, September 07, 2017


09:29AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000076'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 114.00232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/01/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 204.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/03/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 160.97232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/03/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 581.35232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/08/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 390.00594 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 08/08/2017TRANSFORMER LEADS 41007430


 3,933.75107.14 000000 160200XX - 1BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 08/11/2017ETHERNET FIBER 41007430


 1,856.18232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/15/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 49.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/16/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY SHIPPING 41007430


 131.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/16/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 12,495.76232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/16/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 7.29232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/16/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY SHIPPING 41007430


 49.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/16/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 502.14593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 08/17/2017STIRRUP CLAMPS 41007430


 4.79232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/18/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY SHIPPING 41007430


 390.00593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 08/18/2017WEDGE AND LINE CLAMPS 41007430


 70.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/18/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 41.50673 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 08/18/2017MISC PARTS 41007450


 604.00232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 08/18/2017WATER INVENTORY 41007450


 85.19595 000000  - J HARLEN CO INC994 08/18/2017TRANSFORMER ROPE SLING 41007430


 25.67932 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 08/21/2017SHOP TOWELS 41007430


 468.26593 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 08/21/2017SAFETY SUPPLIES 41007430


 60.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/21/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY SHIPPING 41007430


 37.95934 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 08/22/2017FORKLIFT MAINT. 41007430


 13.80934 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 08/22/2017FORKLIFT MAINT. 41007450


 17.25828 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 08/22/2017FORKLIFT MAINT. 41007460


 25.24932 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 08/23/2017BATHROOM SUPPLIES 41007430


 9.18932 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 08/23/2017BATHROOM SUPPLIES 41007450


 11.48834 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 08/23/2017BATHROOM SUPPLIES 41007460


 18.54932 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 08/24/2017GARAGE DOOR LUBE 41007430


 6.74932 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 08/24/2017GARAGE DOOR LUBE 41007450


 8.44834 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 08/24/2017GARAGE DOOR LUBE 41007460


 79.50232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/30/2017ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 29.00673 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 08/30/20178 INCH FLANGE GASKET 41007450


 35,717.85Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Overall Summary:


 - The August 2017 results are reasonable in comparison to the July 2017 and


   August 2016 results. Detailed analysis is provided below.


Electric Summary:


 - Electric sales decreased $101,000 compared to July due to a 7% decrease


   in consumption


 - Purchased power costs decreased $74,800 compared to July due to a


   14% decrease in kWh purchased 


 - Operating expenses decreased $41,100 compared to July mainly due to


   the fact the health insurance costs were double in July because the City


   did not invoice them timely


 - Amounts in Construction in Progress to date that will be expensed at 


   year-end:


122,000$                      


Water Summary:


 - Water sales increased $9,600 compared to July due to a 14% increase 


   in consumption


 - Operating expenses decreased $18,000 compared to July mainly due to 


   the fact the health insurance costs were double in July because the City


   did not invoice them timely along with decreases in pump maintenance 


   expenses and chemical purchases


 - Amounts in Construction in Progress to date that will be expensed at 


   year-end:


28,000$                        


Wastewater Summary:


 - Wastewater sales increased $3,900 compared to July due to a 4%


   increase in gallons billed


 - Other operating income decreased $6,700 compared to July due to 


   approximately $2,500 in June surcharges being billed in July


 - Operating expenses decreased $6,700 compared to July mainly due to


   the fact the health insurance costs were double in July because the City


   did not invoice them timely


Submitted by: 


Jamin Friedl, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


August 2017-YTD







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 9,059,280$         1,638,547$         2,882,518$         13,580,344$       


Customer A/R 1,849,210           201,549              197,974              2,248,734           


Other A/R 143,177              17,308                 20,321                 180,807              


Other Assets 1,054,799           468,320              275,410              1,798,529           


Plant in Service 25,902,859         14,806,545         28,936,398         69,645,801         


Accumulated Depreciation (13,620,704)        (5,154,201)          (10,774,047)        (29,548,952)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,373,716           7,378,544           -                      10,752,260         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,618,274)          (1,992,232)          -                      (3,610,506)          


Construction Work in Progress 995,177              401,018              362,200              1,758,395           


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 575,914              206,806              227,166              1,009,886           


Total Assets 27,715,155$       17,972,204$       22,127,939$       67,815,298$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 89,916$              63,948$              45,096$              198,960$            


Payable to City of Stoughton 684,337              677,283              5,843                   1,367,463           


Interest Accrued 53,221                 43,780                 42,863                 139,864              


Other Liabilities 577,127              86,521                 124,351              787,999              


Long-Term Debt 5,771,571           3,079,385           5,026,967           13,877,924         


Net Assets 20,317,737         13,943,340         16,795,425         51,056,502         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 221,246              77,947                 87,394                 386,587              


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 27,715,155$       17,972,204$       22,127,939$       67,815,298$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of August 31, 2017







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 10,221,806$            1,347,442$              1,313,708$              12,882,955$            


Other 99,443                      43,304                      56,741                      199,487                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 10,321,249$            1,390,745$              1,370,448$              13,082,442$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 7,835,804                -                             -                             7,835,804                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,036,736                594,412                    631,874                    2,263,022                


PILOT 264,000                    280,664                    -                             544,664                    


Depreciation 663,904                    307,136                    543,336                    1,514,376                


   Total Operating Expense: 9,800,443$              1,182,212$              1,175,210$              12,157,866$            


     Operating Income 520,805$                 208,533$                 195,238$                 924,576$                 


Non-Operating Income 345,307                    44,108                      55,107                      444,522                    


Non-Operating Expense (89,119)                     (62,664)                     (90,000)                     (241,783)                  


      Net Income 776,993$                 189,977$                 160,345$                 1,127,315$              


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 10,047,667$            1,282,852$              1,340,496$              12,671,015$            


Other 115,642                    50,850$                    26,328$                    192,820                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 10,163,309$            1,333,702$              1,366,824$              12,863,835$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 7,749,846                -                             -                             7,749,846                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,021,339                519,001                    636,857                    2,177,197                


PILOT 297,195                    253,336                    -                             550,531                    


Depreciation 632,936                    286,136                    546,664                    1,465,736                


   Total Operating Expense: 9,701,316$              1,058,473$              1,183,521$              11,943,310$            


     Operating Income 461,993$                 275,229$                 183,303$                 920,525$                 


Non-Operating Income 351,039                    13,524                      13,287                      377,850                    


Non-Operating Expense (93,112)                     (114,478)                  (113,336)                  (320,926)                  


      Net Income 719,920$                 174,275$                 83,254$                    977,449$                 


August 2016


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


August 2017


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 August 2017  July 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  August 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,551,252$              1,652,171$              (100,919)$                1,501,188$              


Other 1,143                        694                            449                            3,767                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 1,552,396$              1,652,865$              (100,470)$                1,504,955$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 1,241,701                1,316,530                (74,829)                    1,174,773                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 82,548                      123,675                   (41,127)                    111,646                   


PILOT 33,000                      33,000                      -                            32,083                      


Depreciation 82,988                      82,988                      -                            79,117                      


   Total Operating Expense: 1,440,237$              1,556,193$              (115,957)$                1,397,619$              


     Operating Income 112,159$                 96,672$                   15,487$                   107,336$                 


Non-Operating Income 20,078                      26,182                      (6,104)                       15,224                      


Non-Operating Expense (10,594)                    (11,988)                    1,395                        (11,251)                    


      Net Income 121,643$                 110,866$                 10,777$                   111,309$                 


 August 2017  July 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  August 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 176,763$                 167,137$                 9,626$                      173,717$                 


Other 5,280                        5,148                        132                            5,552                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 182,043$                 172,284$                 9,759$                      179,269$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 64,111                      82,154                      (18,043)                    (10,288)                    


PILOT 35,083                      35,083                      -                            31,667                      


Depreciation 38,392                      38,392                      -                            35,767                      


   Total Operating Expense: 137,586$                 155,629$                 (18,043)$                  57,146$                   


     Operating Income 44,457$                   16,655$                   27,802$                   122,123$                 


Non-Operating Income 3,662                        8,189                        (4,527)                       1,000                        


Non-Operating Expense (7,833)                       (7,833)                       -                            (8,334)                       


      Net Income 40,287$                   17,011$                   23,275$                   114,789$                 


 August 2017  July 2017 


 Change from Prior 


Month  August 2016 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 168,280$                 164,351$                 3,930$                      170,912$                 


Other 5,934                        12,671                      (6,737)                       3,527                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 174,214$                 177,022$                 (2,807)$                    174,439$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 67,819                      74,530                      (6,711)                       64,073                      


Depreciation 67,917                      67,917                      -                            68,333                      


   Total Operating Expense: 135,736$                 142,447$                 (6,711)$                    132,406$                 


     Operating Income 38,478$                   34,575$                   3,903$                      42,033$                   


Non-Operating Income (340)                          13,621                      (13,961)                    1,000                        


Non-Operating Expense (11,250)                    (11,250)                    -                            (14,167)                    


      Net Income 26,888$                   36,946$                   (10,057)$                  28,866$                   


ELECTRIC


WATER


WASTEWATER


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Detailed Monthly Income Statements


August 2017







Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 520,805$            208,533$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 25,168,597         14,650,252         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (13,135,922)        (4,932,083)          


Average Materials and Supplies 191,340              35,210                


Average Regulatory Liability (144,044)             (222,486)             


Average Customer Advances (59,092)               -                      


Average Net Rate Base 12,020,879$       9,530,892$         


August 2017 Rate of Return 4.33% 2.19%


August 2016 Rate of Return 3.88% 3.37%


December 2016 Rate of Return 4.95% 3.46%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.00% 6.50%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date August 2017







Electric August 2017


Unrestricted (5.40 months sales) 6,223,260         


Bond Reserve 649,338           


Redemption Fund (P&I) 321,449           


Depreciation 25,000             


Construction 1,158,616         


Designated 681,617           


Total 9,059,280         


Note - City has not invoiced the 2016 PILOT yet


which reduces the ratio to 5.11 months


Water August 2017


Unrestricted (6.87 months sales) 873,623           


Bond Reserve 244,677           


Redemption Fund (P&I) 212,500           


Depreciation 25,000             


Construction -                   


Designated 282,746           


Total 1,638,546         


Note - City has not invoiced the 2016 PILOT yet


which reduces the ratio to 4.56 months


Wastewater August 2017


Unrestricted (9.08 months sales) 1,370,527         


DNR Replacement 1,090,478         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 267,196           


Depreciation 33,283             


Designated 121,033           


Total 2,882,517         


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of August 31, 2017


6,223,260 , 69%


649,338 , 7%


321,449 , 4%


25,000 , 0%


1,158,616 , 13%


681,617 , 7%


Electric Cash - August 2017


Unrestricted (5.40 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I)


Depreciation Construction Designated


873,623 , 53%


244,677 , 15%


212,500 , 13%


25,000 , 
2%


- , 0%


282,746 , 17%


Water Cash - August 2017


Unrestricted (6.87 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I)


Depreciation Construction Designated


1,370,527 , 48%


1,090,478 , 38%


267,196 , 9%


33,283 , 1%
121,033 , 4%


Wastewater Cash - August2017


Unrestricted (9.08 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2016 KwH Purchased 2016 2017 KwH Purchased 2017 Peak 2016 Peak 2017


January 12,434,016 12,616,291 12,379,222 12,812,545 23,731 23,662


February 11,135,691 11,327,318 10,691,419 10,759,773 21,504 21,934


March 10,581,639 10,809,478 11,785,378 11,607,813 20,668 20,399


April 9,868,197 10,133,681 9,553,672 10,048,660 18,242 18,091


May 10,526,624 10,568,931 10,496,558 10,622,971 20,689 21,934


June 12,461,104 12,841,397 12,732,532 12,662,125 29,731 32,720


July 13,984,983 14,358,016 13,227,532 13,912,583 32,378 30,828


August 14,391,132 14,795,716 12,288,406 12,624,031 32,246 28,159


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 95,383,386 97,450,828 93,154,719 95,050,501


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2016 Gallons Pumped 2016 2017 Gallons Pumped 2017 2016 2017


January 38,657,000 42,976,000 37,110,000 43,748,000 1,642,000 1,629,000


February 37,426,000 40,703,000 34,905,000 41,145,000 1,877,000 1,780,000


March 38,688,000 42,714,000 38,893,000 40,725,000 1,745,000 1,542,000


April 36,824,000 40,784,000 33,884,000 39,290,000 1,618,000 2,105,000


May 40,240,000 43,744,000 38,370,000 41,634,000 1,754,000 1,732,000


June 41,868,000 49,688,000 41,534,000 46,477,000 2,310,000 1,876,000


July 41,277,000 52,189,000 37,083,000 43,980,000 2,216,000 2,057,000


August 41,673,000 46,456,000 42,326,000 45,656,000 1,900,000 1,839,000


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 316,653,000 359,254,000 304,105,000 342,655,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2016 Gallons Gallons 2016 2017 Gallons Gallons 2017 2016 2017


January 26,559,000 29,125,000 25,221,000 33,337,000 0.55 2.43


February 23,957,000 26,577,000 23,196,000 27,663,000 0.64 1.34


March 25,438,000 30,379,000 26,255,000 29,882,000 4.07 2.69


April 25,232,000 30,654,000 23,309,000 32,828,000 1.96 6.80


May 27,412,000 30,376,000 26,366,000 34,190,000 3.04 3.62


June 26,768,000 29,147,000 28,445,000 34,688,000 5.64 7.55


July 27,893,000 31,955,000 25,129,000 40,536,000 4.77 6.60


August 26,931,000 32,189,000 26,126,000 36,658,000 5.80 3.99


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 210,190,000 240,402,000 204,047,000 269,782,000 26.47 35.02


2017 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








This PDF Package contains multiple files grouped 
together within a single PDF file.
Nuance PDF Converter Professional 7, and other recent PDF viewers, can 
be used to view and work with the files contained within this package.


Don’t have PDF Packaging 
capabilities today? 


Get PDF Converter  
Professional 7.


Click here to find  
out more >>


To get started, click any file in this PDF Package to view it.


 ·  PDF packages group multiple files and file types 
together for ease of distribution and sharing.


 ·  PDF packages organize related files for easier viewing 
and printing.


 ·  PDF packages maintain the original security settings for 
each document included in the package.


Note: In older PDF viewers/editors, the files are stored as attachments.



http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp

http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp



		Package.pdf




























Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS



BANK:



CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 10/16/2017 10:28 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



FROM 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017



Ending
Balance



09/30/2017
Total 



Credits 
Total 



Debits 



Beginning
Balance



09/01/2017DescriptionFund



1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001



5,056,442.63 856,916.97 313,993.23 5,599,366.37 GENERAL FUND100



(112,831.93)0.00 142.71 (112,974.64)TID #3 FUND203



1,218,780.65 0.00 993.94 1,217,786.71 TID #4 FUND204



79,756.87 3,497.00 125.87 83,128.00 TID #5 FUND205



(77,925.94)8,535.11 0.00 (69,390.83)TID #6 FUND206



948,579.77 1,720.19 729.25 949,570.71 TID #7 FUND207



(8,266.91)3,907.94 0.00 (4,358.97)SAFETY BUILDING FUND212



231,171.23 88,728.85 36,006.92 283,893.16 LIBRARY FUND215



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LANDFILL FUND216



211,921.54 39,043.43 31,960.10 219,004.87 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217



20,278.09 0.00 6.90 20,271.19 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221



(809.08)0.00 0.00 (809.08)RIVER TRAIL FUND222



379,862.57 1,323.00 1,715.30 379,470.27 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223



310,443.92 135,776.11 50,914.49 395,305.54 STORM SEWER FUND224



32,998.46 0.00 28.44 32,970.02 CEMETERY FUND225



286,277.55 0.00 150.88 286,126.67 EMS TRUCK FUND227



48,756.02 0.00 4,175.13 44,580.89 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228



3,881.71 175.07 0.00 4,056.78 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229



4,644.73 4,832.83 1,354.21 8,123.35 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230



38,988.67 134.84 68.62 39,054.89 SENIORS IN NEED231



441,540.46 95.00 504.00 441,131.46 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232



0.00 4,850.88 0.00 4,850.88 HOLIDAY FUND233



144,909.78 4,644.23 3,869.34 145,684.67 FOOD PANTRY234



475.06 0.00 1.20 473.86 LANDMARKS235



2,346.13 425.00 0.00 2,771.13 TREE COMMISSION236



1,798.68 0.00 0.00 1,798.68 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239



17,292.20 648.63 2,327.83 15,613.00 EMS TRUST FUND241



41,203.72 315.48 52.16 41,467.04 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242



804,170.31 0.00 31.26 804,139.05 FIRE PENSION FUND243



6,374.12 0.00 0.00 6,374.12 CDBG FUND244



104,790.65 276,167.24 159,897.43 221,060.46 OPERA HOUSE FUND245



6,483.83 0.00 4.83 6,479.00 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246



27,892.50 0.00 0.00 27,892.50 TOURISM FUND247



69,576.86 0.00 0.00 69,576.86 SICK LEAVE FUND250



78.15 0.00 0.00 78.15 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251



15,825.76 3,963.99 173.00 19,616.75 K9 FUND252



22,537.05 1,955.26 17.72 24,474.59 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260



13,707.55 2,838.67 29.70 16,516.52 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261



168,499.64 0.00 345.96 168,153.68 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270



2,937,850.84 180,525.63 16,144.65 3,102,231.82 DEBT SERVICE FUND300



8,776,624.22 133,279.15 22,362.41 8,887,540.96 CONSTRUCTION FUND400











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS



BANK:



CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 10/16/2017 10:28 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



FROM 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017



Ending
Balance



09/30/2017
Total 



Credits 
Total 



Debits 



Beginning
Balance



09/01/2017DescriptionFund



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS401



(777,565.70)90,609.46 1,052.00 (688,008.24)CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410



382,659.80 86.20 13,314.27 369,431.73 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411



362,341.90 0.00 109.26 362,232.64 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412



105,267.03 44,195.08 57,186.60 92,275.51 EMS603



23,896,357.87 1,889,191.24 719,789.61 25,065,759.50 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS













RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



FRASER, RANDALLBARBI09/01/2017100026250   C
 20.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301



HOLTAN, COLLEENBARBI09/01/2017100026251   C
 191.50  DMV FEES AAF8289 REGISTRATION303



JOHNSON, DENNISBARBI09/01/2017100026252   C
 93.00  DMV FEES HC4200 RENEWAL303



PERFORMANCE EXTERIORS & CONTRACTINGDESIRE09/01/2017100026253   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



THE GARDNER COMPANYDESIRE09/01/2017100026254   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



FGS THE RESTORATION COMPANYDESIRE09/01/2017100026255   C
 85.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



KAMINSKI, EMILYDESIRE09/01/2017100026256   C
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



SEARL ELECTRIC, INC.DESIRE09/01/2017100026257   C
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



UNDERBERG, ANNDESIRE09/01/2017100026258   C
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



SUTHERLAND, NANCYDESIRE09/01/2017100026259   C
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



80.00 



BLEUDIRT PARTNERS, LLCDESIRE09/01/2017100026260   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC.DESIRE09/01/2017100026261   C
 85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



HAUGER, JOHNDESIRE09/01/2017100026262   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



WELCH, PETERDESIRE09/01/2017100026263   C
 80.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
 40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



160.00 



THORSON, ROGERDESIRE09/01/2017100026264   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



FRANK, TIMOTHYDESIRE09/01/2017100026265   C
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



SHEIL, LISADESIRE09/01/2017100026266   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



CLEARVIEW CONSTRUCTION, INC.DESIRE09/01/2017100026267   C
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
 40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



120.00 



ROBERTSON, ROBINDESIRE09/01/2017100026268   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
 40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



80.00 



EINERSON, ANTHONY OR HUEBNER, MARLENBARBI09/01/2017100026269   C
 217.00  DMV FEES LV3541 REGISTRATION303



*** VOID *** DOUBLE RECEIPTBARBI09/01/2017100026270   V
Void Amount: 217.000.00  DMV FEES LV3541 REGSITRATION303



SIME, MYRON & MARYMASON09/01/2017100026271   C
10.00  GENERAL DONATION9901



WICK, LAURABARBI09/01/2017100026272   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 31638302



HINTZ, ERINBARBI09/01/2017100026273   C
5.00  FINGER PRINTING307



TYLERKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026275   C
30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



TYLERKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026276   C
30.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



TYLERKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026277   C
32.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LLOYDKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026278   C
16.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026279   C
21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026280   C
12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026281   C
15.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026282   C
54.25  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



MAHLKUCHKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026283   C
20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



FOYKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026284   C
15.30  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026285   C
54.25  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SANTOSKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026286   C
100.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



STEWARTKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026287   C
40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SHELHAMERKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026288   C
28.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026289   C
12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SHELHAMERKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026290   C
28.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



NELSONKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026291   C
21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



MITTELSTEADTKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026292   C
77.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BLUELKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026293   C
40.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



AAABERGKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026294   C
194.35  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



AABERGKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026295   C
92.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



ICAREKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026296   C
170.80  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



CARE WISCONSINKIMBERLY09/01/2017100026297   C
1,673.84  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



KIMBERLY09/01/2017100026298   C
374.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BAHNSEN, CHRISTINEBARBI09/01/2017100026299   C
164.00  DMV FEES 527WSG REGISTRATION303



HAMMERSLEY, DUANEBARBI09/01/2017100026300   C
94.00  DMV FEES 430UFV RENEWAL303



WEITZEL, KIMBERLYBARBI09/01/2017100026301   C
250.00  BAILS/FINES C7806B3P4Q301
250.00  BAILS/FINES C7806B3P4R301



500.00 



BAJRAMI, FLORIMBARBI09/01/2017100026302   C
84.00  DMV FEES 826YZL RENEWAL303
84.00  DMV FEES 344UZN RENEWAL303



168.00 



MOHR, LUCASBARBI09/01/2017100026303   C
94.00  DMV FEES 565YTF RENEWAL303



CLARK, MARCUSBARBI09/01/2017100026304   C
20.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301



TRAVIS, JONATHANBARBI09/02/2017100026305   C
75.00  PARKING FINES 30240302
75.00  PARKING FINES 30619302



150.00 



HUVILA, DENNISBARBI09/02/2017100026306   C
84.00  DMV FEES 982VBJ RENEWAL303



MONTGOMERY, PAYTONLORI09/03/2017100026307   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



OLSON, RICHARDBARBI09/05/2017100026308   C
94.00  DMV FEES 823WPK RENEWAL303



IZYDOR, JILLLANA09/05/2017100026309   C
15.00  CHICKEN LICENSE906



MCCLELLAND, PEGGY BARBI09/05/2017100026310   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 4/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



99.00  DMV FEES HOTLEGS RENEWAL303



FRAUTSCHY, CORY & KAITLIN CHERAMYFTDSKJUDI09/05/2017100026311   C
12.00  28680DOG
32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE 64869914



44.00 



VILLAGE OF MCFARLANDDEBDEBBIE09/05/2017100026312   C
160.00  9901



STOUGHTON HAIRSTYLING DEBDEBBIE09/05/2017100026313   C
600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



COMMUNITY LIVING CONNECTIONS DEBDEBBIE09/05/2017100026314   C
1,033.00  RENT1502



A T & TDEBDEBBIE09/05/2017100026315   C
1,250.00  0000002937MR



DANE COUNTY HUMAN SERVICESDEBDEBBIE09/05/2017100026316   C
740.31  0000002940MR



HEISIG, KIMBERLEYBARBI09/05/2017100026317   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32800302



SEBENA, NICHOLASBARBI09/05/2017100026318   C
100.00  BAILS/FINES PAYMENT PLAN301



STEWARD, MARKBARBI09/05/2017100026319   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



FABER, TIMOTHYBARBI09/05/2017100026320   C
95.00  PARKING FINES 32532302
95.00  PARKING FINE 32537302
95.00  PARKING FINES 32590302



285.00 



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE09/05/2017100026321   C
136.10  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
89.63  FINES702
141.23  FINES702
40.74  FINES702
41.70  COPIES701
41.70  COPIES701
20.85  COPIES701
11.78  MISC RECEIPTS799
11.78  MISC RECEIPTS799
5.90  MISC RECEIPTS799



541.41 



HEINRICHS, EILEEN MEELYKELLI09/05/2017100026322   C
10.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LIGGETT, JOSEPHKELLI09/05/2017100026323   C
25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



GOOD SHEPHERD BY THE LAKE CHURCHKELLI09/05/2017100026324   C
100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



HOUSNER, CHARLESKELLI09/05/2017100026325   C
100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



JANNY, LOIS KELLI09/05/2017100026326   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 5/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LANGETIEG, DOROTHY KELLI09/05/2017100026327   C
25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



MENNES  COON, LISA MMARY09/05/2017100026328   C
94.00  DMV FEES 769XSU303



RAU, MICHAELMARY09/05/2017100026329   C
187.00  BAILS/FINES301



GILDING CHAD WMARY09/05/2017100026330   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



BULLOCK, KEVINMARY09/05/2017100026331   C
178.50  DMV FEES LV3542303



MIKE DANIELS INSURANCE AGENCY LLCDWESTBY09/06/2017100026332   C
250.00  MISC REVENUES1302



BROWN, TRISHA CMARY09/06/2017100026333   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32757302



G FOX & SONSVICKIE09/07/2017100026334   C
125.00  S O PER $ 69 - 616 S MADISON1201



RESCH, LISA DEBDEBBIE09/07/2017100026335   C
375.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



RITTER, DAVID R AND JESSICA EDEBDEBBIE09/07/2017100026336   C
300.00  0511-064-7708-2/7020-05SPEC



FRAME, ALAN LKARLA09/07/2017100026337   C
188.75  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8290303



STAFFORD ROSENBAUMDEBDEBBIE09/07/2017100026338   C
92.50  REIMB FOR DBL PAYT JUNE INV 9901
18.50  REIMB FOR DBL PAYT JUNE INV9901



111.00 



SCHEEL, RODNEY DEBDEBBIE09/07/2017100026339   C
37.58  REIMB GAS CHRGD TO CITY9901



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE09/07/2017100026340   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE09/07/2017100026341   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE09/07/2017100026342   C
70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



SCHUETZ, SETH RKARLA09/07/2017100026343   C
169.50  DMV FEES TITLE 7 AAF8291303



VOYSEY, ANDRE JKARLA09/07/2017100026344   C
200.00  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8292303



VOYSEY, ANDRE JKARLA09/07/2017100026345   C
85.00  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8292303



WEAVER, ZENAKARLA09/07/2017100026346   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 30640302



HUTSON, ERICAMARY09/07/2017100026347   C
191.50  DMV FEES AAF8293303











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 6/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



LAURETIC TINAMARY09/07/2017100026348   C
84.00  DMV FEES 358UEN303



MATSON CUSTOM HOMES VICKIE09/07/2017100026349   C
50.00  S O # 61 - 2000 MEADOW DR1201



ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE09/07/2017100026350   C
170.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205



COLBY, CRAIG JMARY09/07/2017100026351   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES301
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



20.00 



VAAGE, AUSTINTRACIE09/07/2017100026352   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB056587-4301
124.00  BAILS/FINES BB0256577-3301



134.00 



FRIENDS OF THE STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH DEBDEBBIE09/08/2017100026353   C
8,653.44  0000002941MR



PREFERRED TITLE DEBDEBBIE09/08/2017100026354   C
140.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



CINDY09/08/2017100026355   C
148.00  KITCHEN FUND809



TYLERCINDY09/08/2017100026356   C
5.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY09/08/2017100026357   C
30.00  LOAN CLOSET806



CINDY09/08/2017100026358   C
20.00  DONATIONS803



VETERANS MEMORIAL PARKCINDY09/08/2017100026359   C
50.00  DONATIONS803



VEIRCINDY09/08/2017100026360   C
20.00  DONATIONS803



SIERCINDY09/08/2017100026361   C
50.00  SENIORS IN NEED502



CACERES, RACHAELKARLA09/08/2017100026362   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES AE221570-6301



ROBERTS, LORA EKARLA09/08/2017100026363   C
169.50  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8294303



ACE, GORDON KEVINKARLA09/08/2017100026364   C
914.00  DMV FEES TITLE & TRFR HL9262303



COHEN LAW OFFICEKARLA09/08/2017100026365   C
16.08  MISC REVENUES SWENSON VIDEO304



ALBERS, JODYFTDSKMARY D09/08/2017100026366   C
16.00  28681DOG
32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



48.00 



TYLERKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026367   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 7/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



30.50  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



EDDINGSAASKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026368   C
20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



ZIMMERMANKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026369   C
72.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



MAHLKUCHKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026370   C
20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



VAAGEKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026371   C
156.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SCHWARTZKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026372   C
60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LAMBKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026373   C
50.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BLUELKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026374   C
24.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026375   C
21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026376   C
6.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SHELHAMERKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026377   C
28.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SHELHAMERKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026378   C
28.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



ZEIMETKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026379   C
80.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SNYDERKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026380   C
60.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LLOYDKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026381   C
16.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



GJERMOKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026382   C
10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



ICAREKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026383   C
187.88  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



COUNTY OF DANEKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026384   C
375.76  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



CARE WISCONSINKIMBERLY09/08/2017100026385   C
128.10  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



KIMBERLY09/08/2017100026386   C
177.25  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NIEMUTH, STEVEN JKARLA09/08/2017100026387   C
84.00  DMV FEES 898XLG303



SEFFENS, MARTINMARY09/08/2017100026388   C
104.00  MISC REVENUES BICYCLE304



VALE, JEREMYMARY09/08/2017100026389   C
408.00  DMV FEES 932UJW303











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 8/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



MELL, JOHN AMARY09/08/2017100026390   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



108.80 



FRASER, RANDALLKARLA09/09/2017100026391   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB057295-0301
54.00  BAILS/FINES E219846-4301



64.00 



BRIETZMAN, JAYMOS JKARLA09/09/2017100026392   C
103.00  DMV FEES DK8767303



FLOGEL, ALLEN OR JENNIFERKARLA09/09/2017100026393   C
301.50  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8295303



CLAYTON, ALYSSAKARLA09/09/2017100026394   C
95.00  PARKING FINES 30928302



MAERZ, MICHAELKARLA09/09/2017100026395   C
15.00  K-9 DONATIONS TSHIRT308



HAUGEN, KENNETHBARBI09/10/2017100026396   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB057381-2301



ROSE, CATHERINE JKARLA09/11/2017100026397   C
164.00  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8296303



WASH, CHARLES EKARLA09/11/2017100026398   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB0572854301



ANDREW SHANKLINFTDSKMARY D09/11/2017100026399   C
12.00  28682DOG
32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



44.00 



PETERSON, ROBERT AKARLA09/11/2017100026400   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32758302



ROYKO, JESSICADESIRE09/11/2017100026401   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



WILLIAMS CONTRACTING, INC.DESIRE09/11/2017100026402   C
85.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



MUMM, FREDDESIRE09/11/2017100026403   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



DOCS PLUMBING SERVICE LLCDESIRE09/11/2017100026404   C
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



CLARK HEATING & COOLING, INC.DESIRE09/11/2017100026405   C
1,136.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



MAD CITY WINDOWSDESIRE09/11/2017100026406   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



*** VOID *** CHECK WRITTEN WRONGDESIRE09/11/2017100026407   V
Void Amount: 100.000.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
Void Amount: 40.000.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
Void Amount: 40.000.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



0.00 











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 9/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



ROTH, CHARLESDESIRE09/11/2017100026408   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



KAISER, PETERDESIRE09/11/2017100026409   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



80.00 



FELDCO FACTORY DIRECT, LLCDESIRE09/11/2017100026410   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



I.D. ASSOCIATESDESIRE09/11/2017100026411   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



FONS, MARYDESIRE09/11/2017100026412   C
80.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



VAAGE, MARTINDESIRE09/11/2017100026413   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



80.00 



THE W-T GROUP, LLCDESIRE09/11/2017100026414   C
345.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
160.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
85.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
85.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401



760.00 



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE09/11/2017100026415   C
478.67  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
127.27  FINES702
200.55  FINES702
57.85  FINES702
22.99  COPIES701
22.99  COPIES701
11.49  COPIES701



921.81 



METROPOLITAN INSKARLA09/11/2017100026416   C
1.00  MISC REVENUES304



PERFORMANCE EXTERIORS & CONTRACTINGDESIRE09/11/2017100026417   C
202.50  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
162.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
202.50  PLUMBING PERMIT403
130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
445.50  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
700.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206



1,962.50 



CLEMENT, MONTEREY NKARLA09/11/2017100026418   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES C7802N7D7D301



CLEMENT, MONTEREY NKARLA09/11/2017100026419   C
3.00  K-9 DONATIONS CAN KOOZE308











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 10/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



FORTNEY, STEVENBARBI09/11/2017100026420   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



STOUGHTON UTILITIESLISALISA09/11/2017100026421   C
43,089.89  JULY STORMWATER9901



RIDDLE, JASONBARBI09/11/2017100026422   C
100.00  BAILS/FINES301



ANDERSON, JOHNBARBI09/11/2017100026423   C
103.00  DMV FEES HR1974 RENEWAL303



FOOD PANTRYDEBDEBBIE09/11/2017100026425   C
(30.00) CASH-FOR TAXI RIDES 9901



KITTLESON, STEVENKARLA09/12/2017100026424   C
349.00  DMV FEES TITLE & LV3543303



SMITH, JAMSIONBARBI09/12/2017100026426   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32686302



ZIECH, PAULBARBI09/12/2017100026427   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



SKAALEN SUNSET HOMEDEBDEBBIE09/12/2017100026428   C
114.14  0000002951MR



HARVEST FARMS LLCDEBDEBBIE09/12/2017100026429   C
1,755.85  0000002943MR



REC DEPOSITDEBDEBBIE09/12/2017100026430   C
180.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
900.00  PROGRAM FEES1001



1,000.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
348.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
630.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
25.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
80.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
405.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
355.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
547.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
85.00  PARK RESERVATION1101



4,555.00 



SMILGIS, ROBERTLANA09/13/2017100026431   C
50.00  OPERATORS- 1 YEAR902



DANE COUNTY TITLE CODEBDEBBIE09/13/2017100026432   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PERFORMANCE EXTERIORS & CONTRACTINGDESIRE09/13/2017100026433   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



DANE COUNTY TITLE CODEBDEBBIE09/13/2017100026434   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE09/13/2017100026435   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE09/13/2017100026436   C
70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



URSO BROS, LLCVICKIE09/13/2017100026437   C
50.00  SO # 72 - 2109 KORGEN DR1201











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 11/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



TRUCK SPECIALTY & DETAILKARLA09/13/2017100026438   C
25.00  SHOP WITH COP309



WILLIAMS, GINA JKARLA09/13/2017100026439   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32756302



COUNTY OF DANEDEBDEBBIE09/13/2017100026440   C
9,062.79  ELDERLY SERVICES 9901
6,572.00  ELDERLY SERVICES 9901
1,354.21  ELDERLY SERVICES 9901



16,989.00 



RODRIGUEZ, ADREIAN RKARLA09/13/2017100026441   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES C7802KRB0H301



WENGER, RACHELFTDSKMARY D09/13/2017100026442   C
16.00  28683DOG
16.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



32.00 



SAVITT, MICHAEL & KNUTSON SUE ELLENKELLI09/13/2017100026443   C
100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



ARMSTRONG, HERB & RUTHKELLI09/13/2017100026444   C
25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



ANONYMOUSKELLI09/13/2017100026445   C
40.00  FOOD PANTRY501



ST. JOHNS LUTHERAN CHURCHKELLI09/13/2017100026446   C
41.00  FOOD PANTRY501



HAAG, THOMASKELLI09/13/2017100026447   C
720.00  FOOD PANTRY501



SCHMIDT, DIANNE & THOMASKELLI09/13/2017100026448   C
25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



GUNDLACH, GARY & SHARONKELLI09/13/2017100026449   C
250.00  FOOD PANTRY501



MEICHER CPAS LLPKELLI09/13/2017100026450   C
100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



GIP-STOUGHTON LLCDEBDEBBIE09/13/2017100026451   C
121.74  0000002953MR



CITIES & VILLAGES MUTUAL INSURANCE CDEBDEBBIE09/13/2017100026452   C
89.40  COLLISION DAMAGE FROM 8/8/179901



MUNICIPAL PROPERTY INSURANCE DEBDEBBIE09/13/2017100026453   C
890.00  LOSS DATE 6/14/17 50001169901



HESGARD, WENDYBARBI09/13/2017100026454   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



USEINI, AGRONBARBI09/13/2017100026455   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES301



BELD, CORYBARBI09/13/2017100026456   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32540302



COUNTY OF DANEDEBDEBBIE09/14/2017100026457   C
1,324.00  OT REIMB ASSISTING DANE CNTY9901











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 12/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE09/14/2017100026458   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



ACTIVE NETWORK DEBDEBBIE09/14/2017100026459   C
209.99  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
200.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
555.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
351.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
100.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
65.00  PARK RESERVATION1101



1,160.01  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
(125.00) INSTRUCTION FEES1003



70.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
(224.92) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004



2,361.08 



ZIMMERMAN, JOHN RKARLA09/14/2017100026460   C
75.00  PARKING FINES 32407302



STOUGHTION AREA RESOURCE TEAM DEBDEBBIE09/14/2017100026461   C
1,500.00  OFFICE SPACE RENT 20179901



AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY LANA09/14/2017100026462   C
30.00  SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE906
10.00  TEMP CLASS B901
10.00  OPERATOR- TEMPORARY902



50.00 



MATSON CUSTOM HOMES INCEDEBDEBBIE09/14/2017100026463   C
68.75  0000002949MR



GAINES, JOSHUA CMARY09/14/2017100026464   C
95.00  PARKING FINES 32585302



DYKSTRA, LOGANMARY09/14/2017100026465   C
73.60  BAILS/FINES301
92.50  BAILS/FINES301



166.10 



STOUGHTON FAST PITCH DEBDEBBIE09/14/2017100026466   C
290.00  9901



PATTERSON, BERNICEMARY09/14/2017100026467   C
84.00  DMV FEES 682YBU303



GERMANN, JEFFREY JKARLA09/15/2017100026468   C
15.00  FINGER PRINTING307



WISZYNSKI EWING, KATRINAKARLA09/15/2017100026469   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB056584-3301
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB056585-4301



108.80 



NICHOLS, THOMAS JKARLA09/15/2017100026470   C
15.00  FINGER PRINTING307



GUGGER CONSTRUCTION, INC.DESIRE09/15/2017100026471   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLCDESIRE09/15/2017100026472   C
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 13/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



MONONA PLUMBING AND FIRE PROTECTIONDESIRE09/15/2017100026473   C
188.40  FIRE PROTECTION FEES408



ADT LLCDESIRE09/15/2017100026474   C
384.00  FIRE PROTECTION FEES408



HELLENBRAND, INC.DESIRE09/15/2017100026475   C
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



EMRATH CONSTRUCTION, LLCDESIRE09/15/2017100026476   C
85.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
85.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



255.00 



MAD CITY ROOFINGDESIRE09/15/2017100026477   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



STOUGHTON FAIR ASSOCIATIONDESIRE09/15/2017100026478   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



80.00 



CREW2 INC.DESIRE09/15/2017100026479   C
80.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



HARKER HEATING & COOLING, INC.DESIRE09/15/2017100026480   C
40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



R.A. HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING INC.DESIRE09/15/2017100026481   C
40.00  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404



HOLZHUTER, DIANNDESIRE09/15/2017100026482   C
100.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



180.00 



SYNERGY RENEWABLE SYSTEMS LLCDESIRE09/15/2017100026483   C
85.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



NELSON GENERAL CONTRACTORSDESIRE09/15/2017100026484   C
400.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DOC FEE405



440.00 



*** VOID *** CUSTOMER PAID FOR PERMIT TWICEDESIRE09/15/2017100026485   V
Void Amount: 40.000.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
Void Amount: 40.000.00  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402



0.00 



MATSON CUSTOM HOMES INC.DESIRE09/15/2017100026486   C
227.70  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
182.16  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
227.70  PLUMBING PERMIT403
130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
500.94  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
700.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 14/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



1,125.10  IMPACT FEES - IMPROVEMENTS409



3,213.60 



URSO BROS, LLCDESIRE09/15/2017100026487   C
198.95  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
159.16  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
198.95  PLUMBING PERMIT403
130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
437.69  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
700.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206



1,944.75 



MOUNGEY, SHANNONKELLI09/15/2017100026488   C
75.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



YLVISAKER, NORAKELLI09/15/2017100026489   C
250.00  FOOD PANTRY501



MCFARLAND STATE BANKKELLI09/15/2017100026490   C
32.00  FOOD PANTRY501



MULLEN, THOMAS AND CHARLOTTEKELLI09/15/2017100026491   C
100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



CINDY09/15/2017100026492   C
68.00  KITCHEN FUND809



FOYCINDY09/15/2017100026493   C
15.40  KITCHEN FUND809



TYLERCINDY09/15/2017100026494   C
5.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY09/15/2017100026495   C
5.00  LOAN CLOSET806



CINDY09/15/2017100026496   C
15.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



HELMKECINDY09/15/2017100026497   C
60.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



RUNLEE TRUSTCINDY09/15/2017100026498   C
50.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



CINDY09/15/2017100026499   C
35.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



MCBREENCINDY09/15/2017100026500   C
35.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



ELSNERCINDY09/15/2017100026501   C
35.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



WITZELCINDY09/15/2017100026502   C
35.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



MILLERCINDY09/15/2017100026503   C
70.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



CINDY09/15/2017100026504   C
6.00  DONATIONS803











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 15/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



CINDY09/15/2017100026505   C
64.00  DONATIONS803



SCHIEFELBEINCINDY09/15/2017100026506   C
14.00  CRAFT SALES805



ROWECINDY09/15/2017100026507   C
9.00  NEWSLETTER804



KIDDYCINDY09/15/2017100026508   C
9.00  NEWSLETTER804



MUEHLEMANNCINDY09/15/2017100026509   C
9.00  NEWSLETTER804



PIEPERCINDY09/15/2017100026510   C
9.00  NEWSLETTER804



STOUGHTON ELECTRICDEBDEBBIE09/15/2017100026511   C
18,888.06  0000002955MR



STOUGHTON WASTEWATERDEBDEBBIE09/15/2017100026512   C
13,962.43  0000002957MR



STOUGHTON WATERDEBDEBBIE09/15/2017100026513   C
15,894.77  0000002956MR



MILLS, NIKOLASMARY09/15/2017100026514   C
94.00  DMV FEES 129ZGJ303



SIME, RONNIEMARY09/15/2017100026515   C
219.00  DMV FEES AAF8297303



VEEK, BRADLEYBARBI09/16/2017100026516   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB057039-3301



MCFARLAND STATE BANKBARBI09/16/2017100026517   C
50.00  SHOP WITH COP309



GRETEBECK, HANNAHBARBI09/16/2017100026518   C
230.00  DMV FEES AAF8298 REGISTRATION303



PIOLETTI, JOSEPHBARBI09/16/2017100026519   C
108.00  DMV FEES 63JMP RENEWAL303
99.00  DMV FEES HNTPKR303



207.00 



BUROKER, BRANDONBARBI09/16/2017100026520   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32458302
20.00  PARKING FINES 32904302



40.00 



STENJEM, MARCELLALORI09/16/2017100026521   C
111.40  BAILS/FINES301



KOHN, JUSTINLORI09/16/2017100026522   C
20.00  PARKING FINES302



ERBE, RICHARDBARBI09/18/2017100026523   C
84.00  DMV FEES 830YZL RENEWAL303



ARNOLD, KURTBARBI09/18/2017100026524   C
45.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



CILUFFO, DEANBARBI09/18/2017100026525   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 16/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



98.80  BAILS/FINES301



LYNCH, AMYBARBI09/18/2017100026526   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



SCOTT, MARC JKARLA09/19/2017100026527   C
95.00  PARKING FINES 32512302



SIPIORSKI, REBEKAHBARBI09/19/2017100026528   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



PRZEKURAT, MICHELLEBARBI09/19/2017100026529   C
3.12  MISC REVENUES304



MATSON CUSTOM HOMESVICKIE09/19/2017100026530   C
50.00  S O PER # 71 - 2017 KORGEN DR1201



HELLEY, SYLVIABARBI09/19/2017100026531   C
84.00  DMV FEES 293ZFT RENEWAL303



MILLER, CARLYLANA09/19/2017100026532   C
50.00  OPERATOR LIC- 1 YEAR902



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE09/20/2017100026533   C
1,000.00  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE09/20/2017100026534   C
74.31  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
137.67  FINES702
216.93  FINES702
62.58  FINES702
26.76  COPIES701
26.76  COPIES701
13.38  COPIES701



558.39 



HUTCHINSON, GARY WBARBI09/20/2017100026535   C
183.25  DMV FEES TITLE & AAF8299303



AT&TDEBDEBBIE09/20/2017100026536   C
84.90  OVER PAYT #6088771016069901



WICK, ROBERTBARBI09/20/2017100026537   C
64.00  BAILS/FINES PMT PLAN301



JAGAT PETROLEUM LLCLANA09/20/2017100026538   C
50.00  OPERATORS- 1YR- SWENSON902



CHICAGO TITLE INS CO DEBDEBBIE09/20/2017100026539   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE CO DEBDEBBIE09/20/2017100026540   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE LLCDEBDEBBIE09/20/2017100026541   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



HOMESTEAD TITLE CODEBDEBBIE09/20/2017100026542   C
70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PREFERRED TITLE LLCDEBDEBBIE09/20/2017100026543   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



*** VOID *** INCORRECT ACCOUNTDEBDEBBIE09/20/2017100026544   V
Void Amount: 5,193.970.00  JUNE SEATBELT 9901
Void Amount: 1,351.840.00  JULY SEATBELT 9901











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 17/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



0.00 



*** VOID *** INCORRECT ACCOUNTS DEBDEBBIE09/20/2017100026545   V
Void Amount: 2,785.380.00  OWI GRANT 9901
Void Amount: 1,640.160.00  SPEED GRANT 9901



0.00 



SWENSON, MIRANDALORI09/21/2017100026546   C
164.06  DMV FEES303



JENNY, KARI & JASONLORI09/21/2017100026547   C
45.00  PARKING FINES302



HOLTAN, MICHAELLORI09/21/2017100026548   C
219.00  DMV FEES303



WISE, MALIADEBDEBBIE09/21/2017100026549   C
192.95  0000002785MR



PERFORMANCE EXTERIORSVICKIE09/21/2017100026550   C
50.00  SO # 74 - 2100 MARKENS GATE1201



PERFORMANCE EXTERIORS & CONTRACTINGDESIRE09/21/2017100026551   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



PERFORMANCE EXTERIORSDESIRE09/21/2017100026552   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



KITTLESON, MIRANDALORI09/21/2017100026553   C
274.00  DMV FEES303



ELLIS, RICHARDLORI09/21/2017100026554   C
84.00  DMV FEES303



ELLIS, RICHARDLORI09/21/2017100026555   C
15.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



ANDERSON, SCOTTLORI09/21/2017100026556   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



CITY OF MONONA DEBDEBBIE09/21/2017100026557   C
2,785.38  OWI & SPEED GRANT 9901



TOWN OF MADISON DEBDEBBIE09/21/2017100026558   C
5,193.97  JUNE SEATBELT 9901
1,351.84  JULY SEATBELT 9901



6,545.81 



HENLEY, ROBERTMARY09/21/2017100026559   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES301
124.00  BAILS/FINES301



248.00 



BRS FINANCIAL DEBDEBBIE09/21/2017100026560   C
525.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



*** VOID *** AMOUNT ENTERED INCORRECTLYDEBDEBBIE09/21/2017100026561   V
Void Amount: 155.300.00  0000002931MR



PREFERRED TITLE LLCDEBDEBBIE09/21/2017100026562   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



HELSTAD, RICKDEBDEBBIE09/21/2017100026563   C
1,529.04  0000002970MR











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 18/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



HURLEY, ROBERT LAW OFFICEMARY09/21/2017100026564   C
16.08  MISC REVENUES REPORT304



TRACEY A WOOD SERVE CORPMARY09/21/2017100026565   C
16.08  MISC REVENUES REPORT304



WILLIAMS, TEQUILA LKARLA09/22/2017100026566   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES C948088-1301



GUNDERSON FUNERAL HOMEVICKIE09/22/2017100026567   C
825.00  NELSON, RONALD @ RIVERSIDE1203



ELECTRONIC RECYCLINGVICKIE09/22/2017100026568   C
150.00  ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEE1205



YARD WASTE SITEVICKIE09/22/2017100026569   C
455.00  YARD WASTE FEES1202



GREEN, NORMAN LKARLA09/22/2017100026570   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB056380-2301



TYCO INTEGRATED SECURITYDESIRE09/22/2017100026571   C
375.97  FIRE PROTECTION FEES408



NGUYEN, HUNGDESIRE09/22/2017100026572   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



WALKER, BRADDESIRE09/22/2017100026573   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



GUNDERSON, KEVINDESIRE09/22/2017100026574   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



BUCKSHOT GENERAL CONTRACTINGDESIRE09/22/2017100026575   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



FOX WATERDESIRE09/22/2017100026576   C
40.00  PLUMBING PERMIT403



WAUNAKEE REMODELING, INCDESIRE09/22/2017100026577   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



ROLOFF, HOWARDDESIRE09/22/2017100026578   C
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405



KW PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLCDESIRE09/22/2017100026579   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



80.00 



STAUTER HOMES LLCDESIRE09/22/2017100026580   C
208.30  ELECTRICAL PERMIT402
166.64  HEATING PERMIT (HVAC)404
208.30  PLUMBING PERMIT403
130.00  BUILDING PERMITS-EROSION401
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS-OCCUPANCY401
458.26  BUILDING PERMITS-PLN RVW401
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-DILHR SL405
40.00  MISC BUILDING PERMIT-ZONING405
700.00  TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER1206



1,991.50 



FOSS, RACHELLANA09/22/2017100026581   C
50.00  OPERATORS- 1 YEAR902











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 19/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



BECK, MADELYNEKELLI09/22/2017100026582   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



BITTRICK, JASONMARY09/22/2017100026583   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



HUSTAD, RICKEYMARY09/22/2017100026584   C
94.00  DMV FEES 83731D303



HERMES, AMYLANA09/22/2017100026585   C
50.00  OPERATORS- 1 YEAR902



ROBINSON, CHRISTOPHERMARY09/22/2017100026586   C
452.75  DMV FEES LV3545303



GRAFFIN, BRADLEYMARY09/23/2017100026587   C
84.00  DMV FEES 478YNW303



OBRIEN, BRODY MMARY09/23/2017100026588   C
232.75  DMV FEES AAF8303303



STELLAR SERVICES, LLCTRACIE09/24/2017100026589   C
500.00  SHOP WITH COP309



YLVISAKER, ANDREWBARBI09/25/2017100026590   C
94.00  DMV FEES 761ZKX RENEWAL303



PELLETT, THOMAS & SHAHAIREENMASON09/25/2017100026591   C
25.00  DONATION9901



JANSEN, LBARBI09/25/2017100026592   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32862 302



KNICKMEIER, STEVEBARBI09/25/2017100026593   C
20.00  BAILS/FINES 2-CITATIONS301



HANISKO, LOUIE & DEBILANA09/25/2017100026594   C
12.00  28684DOG
12.00  28685DOG



24.00 



LULINSKI, GABRIELBARBI09/25/2017100026595   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



CARAVELLO, PHILIPBARBI09/25/2017100026596   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32860302



RENEE JUVELISA S09/25/2017100026597   C
55.00  9901



JULIE SCHOENMANNLISA S09/25/2017100026598   C
55.00  9901



WAID, ASHLEYKELLI09/25/2017100026599   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



WHITE, TRACEYALEX09/25/2017100026600   C
40.00  32069302



OLSEN, ARTHUR & DORISKELLI09/25/2017100026601   C
100.00  FOOD PANTRY501



*** VOID *** ENTERED INCORRECTLYDEBDEBBIE09/25/2017100026602   V
Void Amount: 153.000.00  0000002931MR



MIDVALE SAFE HAVENDEBDEBBIE09/25/2017100026603   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 20/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



153.00  0000002931MR



TRUE, BRENDALANA09/25/2017100026604   C
50.00  OPERATORS- 1 YEAR902



NGUYEN, TANALEX09/25/2017100026605   C
5.00  STO RES FINGERPRINTS307



RICHTER, JUSTINALEX09/25/2017100026606   C
98.80  BB056706-6301



SWENSON, BOBBYALEX09/25/2017100026607   C
20.00  32857302



EUGSTER, DANIELBARBI09/26/2017100026608   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32304302



DANE COUNTY HOUSING DEV.BARBI09/26/2017100026609   C
3.12  MISC REVENUES304



KAHL, AMYFTDSKJUDI09/26/2017100026610   C
17.00  28686DOG



MOLLOY, JAMESBARBI09/26/2017100026611   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



THOMPSON, DONALDBARBI09/26/2017100026612   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES301



SCHMERLING, THOMASBARBI09/26/2017100026613   C
250.00  BAILS/FINES 301



PEREZ, SANDRABARBI09/26/2017100026614   C
84.00  DMV FEES 722XUD RENEWAL303



FOSDAL, ANNEBARBI09/26/2017100026615   C
289.17  DMV FEES 486AN REGISTRATION303



BARNES, PAMELADESIRE09/26/2017100026616   C
40.00  BUILDING PERMITS401



SCHMIDT, LINDABARBI09/26/2017100026617   C
175.00  DMV FEES AAF8304 REGISTRATION303



GREENWOOD, AUSTINKELLI09/26/2017100026618   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



ROMERO TEJEDA, CARLOSBARBI09/26/2017100026619   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES BB0573764301



LORD, PAULFTDSKMARY D09/26/2017100026620   C
12.00  28687DOG



LIBRARY DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE09/26/2017100026621   C
107.86  217-DESIGNATED DONATION704
19.98  COPIES701
19.98  COPIES701
9.99  COPIES701



99.54  FINES702
156.85  FINES702
45.25  FINES702



459.45 



SHANKLIN, TODD RMARY09/26/2017100026622   C
127.50  DMV FEES 172VZM303











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 21/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



ACTIVE NETWORK DEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026623   C
560.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
180.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
(50.00) PROGRAM FEES1001
65.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
200.00  PROGRAM FEES1001
95.00  PARK RESERVATION1101
235.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003
60.00  INSTRUCTION FEES1003



(146.36) CREDIT CARD & TRANSACTION FEES1004



1,198.64 



STEINBERG, RANDALLBARBI09/27/2017100026624   C
111.40  BAILS/FINES301



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026625   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



MENESES, ESTEVANKELLI09/27/2017100026626   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



CARDINAL TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026627   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



JANNY, LOIS KELLI09/27/2017100026628   C
50.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LANGETIEG, DOROTHY KELLI09/27/2017100026629   C
25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LIGGETT, JOSEPHKELLI09/27/2017100026630   C
25.00  FOOD PANTRY501



LEE, KEYONNALANA09/27/2017100026631   C
50.00  OPERATORS- 1 YEAR902



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026632   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



PHILLIPS, STEPHANIE & WALTERKELLI09/27/2017100026633   C
15.00  MISC LICENSES906



PREFERRED TITLE LLC DEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026634   C
70.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



GREENSPIRE DEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026635   C
16,211.71  2ND PILOT INSTALLMENT I & II9901
6,947.88  2ND PILOT INSTALLMENT III9901



23,159.59 



STOUGHTON HAIRSTYLING DEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026636   C
600.00  SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT9902



TOWN OF DUNNDEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026637   C
7,602.00  2ND HALF INSTLMT-SR CTR      9901



SCHUYLER, DOUGLAS DEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026638   C
651.00  SALE OF 16' TRAILER 9901
401.00  SALE OF TANK W/PUMP 9901



1,052.00 



BOLAND, SHIRLEYFTDSKMARY D09/27/2017100026639   C
16.00  28688DOG











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 22/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



BUSKE, DALE D DEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026640   C
30.00  HUNTING PERMIT 9901



RIGDON, CATHYDEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026641   C
588.10  0000002946MR
588.10  0000002971MR



1,176.20 



STATE OF WISCONSINDEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026642   C
4,152.90  FAP EQUIPMENT 9901
2,201.83  FAP EQUIPMENT 9901



6,354.73 



CONTEMPORARY CONSTRUCTIONVICKIE09/27/2017100026643   C
50.00  SO PER # 73 - 1724 OAKRIDGE S1201



TYLERKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026644   C
96.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026645   C
48.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



TYLERKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026646   C
32.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



VAAGEKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026647   C
104.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HALVERSONKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026648   C
24.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SCHUMANNKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026649   C
88.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SKAARKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026650   C
65.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026651   C
14.50  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



*** VOID *** CORRECT AMOUNT SHOULD BE 76.50KIMBERLY09/27/2017100026652   V
Void Amount: 76.000.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



FARNSWORTHKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026653   C
90.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BLUELKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026654   C
32.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



WATSONKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026655   C
230.58  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



PALUCHKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026656   C
69.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026657   C
15.50  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



BLUELKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026658   C
32.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026659   C
12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LLOYDKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026660   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 23/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026661   C
54.25  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



GJMEROKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026662   C
10.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026663   C
21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



JOHNSONKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026664   C
54.25  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



NELSONKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026665   C
21.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SHELHAMERKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026666   C
28.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



HEGGESTADKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026667   C
12.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



LLOYDKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026668   C
20.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



CARE WISCONSINKIMBERLY09/27/2017100026669   C
1,041.88  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



KIMBERLY09/27/2017100026670   C
162.26  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



KIMBERLY09/27/2017100026671   C
517.00  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



SISEL, STEVENFTDSKMARY D09/27/2017100026672   C
50.00  OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL902



KAYSER FORD INC DEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026673   C
151.00  OVERPYMT ON INVOICE 984430P9901



JACOBSON, ALEXANDERBARBI09/27/2017100026674   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



STRANDLIE, SUSANBARBI09/27/2017100026675   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES 301



MOERSCH, PETERMARY09/27/2017100026676   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



KOEPP, NICHOLEMARY09/27/2017100026677   C
20.00  PARKING FINES302



MAYBERRY, BARBARA DEBDEBBIE09/27/2017100026680   C
76.50  MEAL SITE REVENUES801



*** VOID *** WRONG POST DATELANA09/27/2017100026693   V
Void Amount: 50.000.00  OPERATORS- 1 YEAR902



*** VOID *** WRONG POST DATELANA09/27/2017100026696   V
Void Amount: 50.000.00  OPERATORS- 1 YEAR902



K9 DONATIONSKARLA09/28/2017100026678   C
95.00  K-9 DONATIONS308



STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH SOCCERKELLI09/28/2017100026679   C
19.62  FOOD PANTRY501











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 24/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



SHERVEN, JEFFREY & ANNKARLA09/28/2017100026681   C
94.00  DMV FEES 494WBT303



COREY, CHRISTOPHERKARLA09/28/2017100026682   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32861302
20.00  PARKING FINES 32855302



40.00 



FITZPATRICK SELECT SERVICES DEBDEBBIE09/28/2017100026683   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



HOMESTEAD TITLE CODEBDEBBIE09/28/2017100026684   C
35.00  SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST907



MCCAULEY, MICHAEL JKARLA09/28/2017100026685   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES C7806CBQ8W301



GARCIA, JOEKARLA09/28/2017100026686   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB056714-0301



KLINGENBERG, JONATHON CKARLA09/28/2017100026687   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB057052-2301



SKAALEN NURSING AND REHABLISA S09/28/2017100026688   C
16.00  9901



TENPAS, LYNDAMARY09/28/2017100026689   C
200.00  BAILS/FINES301



TALLMAN, WILLIAMMARY09/28/2017100026690   C
124.00  BAILS/FINES301



CARDAMONE GUYMARY09/28/2017100026691   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES301



YATES, SANDRA JMARY09/28/2017100026692   C
197.00  DMV FEES AAF8305303



PETERSEN, RACHELFTDSKLANA09/28/2017100026694   C
16.00  28689DOG
32.00  COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE9914



48.00 



JENSEN, LARS DMARY09/28/2017100026695   C
5.00  FINGER PRINTING307



HUDSON, KEVINMARY09/28/2017100026697   C
177.75  DMV FEES AAF8306303



GEHRTS, SALLYLANA09/28/2017100026698   C
50.00  OPERATORS- 1 YEAR902



MILLARD, ARIANNALANA09/28/2017100026699   C
50.00  OPERATORS- 1 YEAR902



GARCIA, DEANNAMARY09/28/2017100026700   C
95.00  PARKING FINES 32616302
95.00  PARKING FINES 32369302



190.00 



KANVIK, HOLLYMARY09/28/2017100026701   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32858302



MILLS, NIKOLAS RMARY09/28/2017100026702   C











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 25/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



94.00  DMV FEES 875YCY303



PEARCY, HIRAM RKARLA09/29/2017100026703   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32443302



GREFSHEIM, BARBARA JKARLA09/29/2017100026704   C
84.00  DMV FEES 943CKP303



SCOTT, JESSICAKARLA09/29/2017100026705   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32444302
20.00  PARKING FINES32863302



40.00 



REEDY, STEVEN PKARLA09/29/2017100026706   C
98.80  BAILS/FINES BB057004-3301



FOWLER, NELLIE CKARLA09/29/2017100026707   C
95.00  PARKING FINES 32592302



MCDADE, MARY BETHKARLA09/29/2017100026708   C
20.00  PARKING FINES 32859302



ANDERSON, JAMIE LKARLA09/29/2017100026709   C
94.00  DMV FEES 607SDF303



GORE, JOHN LKARLA09/29/2017100026710   C
95.00  PARKING FINES 32566302



MILLER, RACHEL LKARLA09/29/2017100026711   C
10.00  BAILS/FINES BB057341-4301



CINDY09/29/2017100026712   C
399.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY09/29/2017100026713   C
34.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



MAERZCINDY09/29/2017100026714   C
70.00  SPECIAL GIFT FUND807



JOHNSONCINDY09/29/2017100026715   C
5.00  KITCHEN FUND809



CINDY09/29/2017100026716   C
5.00  LOAN CLOSET806



NYHOFCINDY09/29/2017100026717   C
25.00  LOAN CLOSET806



HALSEYCINDY09/29/2017100026718   C
30.00  DONATIONS803



CLCCINDY09/29/2017100026719   C
25.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY09/29/2017100026720   C
11.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY09/29/2017100026721   C
19.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY09/29/2017100026722   C
20.00  DONATIONS803



CINDY09/29/2017100026723   C
100.00  DONATIONS803











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 26/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



CINDY09/29/2017100026724   C
20.00  DONATIONS803



MARTINCINDY09/29/2017100026725   C
9.00  NEWSLETTER804



SPINKCINDY09/29/2017100026726   C
9.00  NEWSLETTER804



CINDY09/29/2017100026727   C
35.00  CRAFT SALES805



WI ROSEMALING ASSOCCINDY09/29/2017100026728   C
690.00  CRAFT SALES805



FRYE, DEVONMARY09/29/2017100026729   C
80.00  BAILS/FINES301



GOLDADE, TOD JKARLA09/30/2017100026730   C
84.00  DMV FEES 585YTF303



FLEURY, JENNIFER LKARLA09/30/2017100026731   C
84.00  DMV FEES 240ZJC303



RYCKMAN, JESSICA LKARLA09/30/2017100026732   C
35.00  BAILS/FINES NSF CHECK #44301



MCBROOM, SHELLEYKARLA09/30/2017100026733   C
119.00  DMV FEES NSF 4229303



SNYDER, JONATHANKARLA09/30/2017100026734   C
84.00  DMV FEES 536NVN303



OPERA HOUSE DEPOSIT DEBDEBBIE09/30/2017100026750   C
455.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



1,323.00  TICKET SALES601
455.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
400.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



2,220.00  TICKET SALES601
1,485.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
1,080.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



860.00  TICKET SALES601
540.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
700.00  TICKET SALES601
198.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
525.00  TICKET SALES601
308.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



1,300.00  TICKET SALES601
1,035.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



225.00  GIFT CARDS/CERTIFICATES 9901
200.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



2,310.00  TICKET SALES601
44.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
840.00  TICKET SALES601
50.00  TICKET SALES601
400.00  TICKET SALES601
325.00  TICKET SALES601
60.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



1,040.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
320.00  TICKET SALES601
352.00  TICKET SALES601
450.00  TICKET SALES601
308.00  TICKET SALES601
110.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 27/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



1,350.00  TICKET SALES601
88.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
400.00  TICKET SALES601
105.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



2,148.75  TICKET SALES601
652.50  TICKET SALES601



1,085.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
1,350.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



480.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
325.00  TICKET SALES601
224.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
400.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
66.00  TICKET SALES601
520.00  TICKET SALES601
918.00  TICKET SALES601
150.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607



1,800.00  TICKET SALES601
250.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
80.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
375.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
525.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
840.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
170.00  TICKET SALES601



1,260.00  TICKET SALES601
646.00  TICKET SALES601
475.00  TICKET SALES601
(67.00) TICKET SALES601



2,151.58  SALES TAX 9901
3,622.00  CONV FEE/SHIPPING 9901



150.00  MEMBERSHIP FEE 9901
944.24  DONATIONS 9901



(396.83) GIFT CARD/CERTIFICATES 9901
1,304.33  CUSTOMER CREDITS 9901



352.00  TICKET SALES601
1,040.00  TICKET SALES - ADVANCE607
1,848.00  TICKET SALES601



47,549.57 



144.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
141.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE



7,692.00 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES
153.00 100-00000-13010 SWIM



1,250.00 100-00000-13010 ST OE
2,705.24 100-00000-13010 RET HE



91.00 100-00000-13010 PLEX
22.95 100-00000-13010 PENALT



1,755.85 100-00000-13010 NORDIC
170.00 100-00000-13010 MOW
539.19 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
28.90 100-00000-13010 LGSHLD
276.00 100-00000-13010 HR
68.75 100-00000-13010 GARBAG



8,653.44 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
25,599.33 100-00000-13010 DEAN



740.31 100-00000-13010 CO YOU
157.82 100-00000-13010 AFLAC



*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***



289,359.41 Total of 485 Receipts 











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 28/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



454.11 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
206.42 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES
11.78 215-00000-46110-51000000 MISC. REVENUE
11.78 215-00000-46110-50900000 MISC. REVENUE
5.90 215-00000-46110-20400000 MISC. REVENUE



37.58 100-56300-50335-32200000 VEHICLE FUEL
(371.28)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-ACTIVE NET
151.00 100-53300-50340-42200000 OPERATING EXPENSES
111.00 100-51300-50215-41400000 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS
575.00 100-00000-48542-30900000 SHOP WITH A COP
385.00 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER



2,534.00 100-00000-48504-50400000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
2,534.00 100-00000-48504-30500000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS
2,534.00 100-00000-48504-30300000 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS



645.40 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND
6,572.00 100-00000-48501 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT



979.40 100-00000-48400-10100000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY
1,500.00 100-00000-48221-30300000 RENTAL INCOME
1,033.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME



250.00 100-00000-46756-50100000 UNDERWRITING
547.00 100-00000-46752-32459800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
380.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
130.00 100-00000-46752-32457000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
771.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES



1,800.01 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
849.99 100-00000-46752-32455100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES



(100.00)100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
630.00 100-00000-46750-32452100 RECREATION
853.00 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION



1,000.00 100-00000-46750-32450700 RECREATION
900.00 100-00000-46750-32450300 RECREATION
480.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
320.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
245.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
54.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
739.00 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
825.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
455.00 100-00000-46435-54000000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
375.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING INCUMBERANCE
320.00 100-00000-46309-40600000 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES



9,756.98 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
10,655.19 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES



45.00 100-00000-46210-31100000 POLICE DEPT FEES
159.48 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES
160.00 100-00000-46210-30600000 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT
980.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES



1,720.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
1,525.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC



948.37 100-00000-44340-32000000 FIRE PROTECTION FEES
2,055.96 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
1,122.45 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING
1,332.45 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
4,542.39 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING



60.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
785.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
10.00 100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE



9,062.79 100-00000-43790 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH
2,800.00 100-00000-42321-16100000 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER



23,159.59 100-00000-41320-10100000 SHA PILOT
5,394.90 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 29/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



646.00 245-00000-46742-50217513 TICKET SALES
170.00 245-00000-46742-50217512 TICKET SALES



1,260.00 245-00000-46742-50217511 TICKET SALES
475.00 245-00000-46742-50217510 TICKET SALES
520.00 245-00000-46742-50217509 TICKET SALES
320.00 245-00000-46742-50217508 TICKET SALES



1,848.00 245-00000-46742-50217507 TICKET SALES
1,350.00 245-00000-46742-50217506 TICKET SALES



450.00 245-00000-46742-50217505 TICKET SALES
2,220.00 245-00000-46742-50217504 TICKET SALES
1,300.00 245-00000-46742-50217503 TICKET SALES



400.00 245-00000-46742-50217015 TICKET SALES
250.00 245-00000-26500-50218026 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
224.00 245-00000-26500-50218025 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
400.00 245-00000-26500-50218024 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
200.00 245-00000-26500-50218023 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
60.00 245-00000-26500-50218022 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



2,565.00 245-00000-26500-50218021 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
1,035.00 245-00000-26500-50218020 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



455.00 245-00000-26500-50218019 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
110.00 245-00000-26500-50218018 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



1,830.00 245-00000-26500-50218017 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
105.00 245-00000-26500-50218016 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
375.00 245-00000-26500-50218015 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
150.00 245-00000-26500-50218014 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
198.00 245-00000-26500-50218013 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
840.00 245-00000-26500-50218012 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
80.00 245-00000-26500-50218011 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
88.00 245-00000-26500-50218009 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
540.00 245-00000-26500-50218008 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
525.00 245-00000-26500-50218007 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



1,085.00 245-00000-26500-50218006 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
455.00 245-00000-26500-50218005 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



2,080.00 245-00000-26500-50218004 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
44.00 245-00000-26500-50218003 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
308.00 245-00000-26500-50218002 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE
400.00 245-00000-26500-50218001 PREPAID TICKET REVENUE



1,132.50 245-00000-21108 GIFT CERTIFICATES - OPERA HOUSE
2,151.58 245-00000-21104 SALES TAX PAYABLE - O.H.



35.00 242-00000-46110 MISC. REVENUE
2,201.83 241-00000-48500-70400000 DONATIONS-FAP



126.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
(30.00)234-55100-50724 FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES



2,212.62 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
65.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET
439.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
50.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED



1,354.21 230-00000-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS
4,152.90 228-00000-43529 FAP EQUIPMENT



84.90 224-53300-50210-50600000 TELEPHONE
235.88 224-00000-13010 SW FEE



43,089.89 224-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
1,125.10 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS



370.80 223-00000-13010 911
1,478.67 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS



318.27 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS
111.43 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
111.43 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
55.71 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE
715.56 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES











RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 30/30Pag
e:



10/16/2017 10:34 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Post Date from 09/01/2017 - 09/30/2017   Open And Completed Receipts



 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description



289,359.41 TOTAL - ALL BATCHES:               



289,359.41 (694) <None Set>
*** TOTAL BY BATCH ***



289,359.41 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 



9,513.11 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
1,052.00 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND



14,269.11 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
300.00 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
173.00 252 K9 FUND



47,549.57 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
35.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND



2,327.83 241 EMS TRUST FUND
2,182.62 234 FOOD PANTRY



504.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
50.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED



1,354.21 230 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND
4,152.90 228 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND



43,410.67 224 STORM SEWER FUND
1,495.90 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
1,796.94 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
1,684.12 215 LIBRARY FUND



157,508.43 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***



289,359.41 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            



2,100.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX
7,413.11 411-00000-13010 RENT
1,052.00 410-00000-48309 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY



14,269.11 400-00000-13010 ST CON
300.00 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK
173.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
944.24 245-00000-48500-50210208 DONATIONS
150.00 245-00000-46920-50210208 MEMBERSHIPS



3,622.00 245-00000-46745-50210208 REVENUE-FEES
1,800.00 245-00000-46742-50217533 TICKET SALES
2,310.00 245-00000-46742-50217532 TICKET SALES



700.00 245-00000-46742-50217531 TICKET SALES
400.00 245-00000-46742-50217530 TICKET SALES
918.00 245-00000-46742-50217528 TICKET SALES
50.00 245-00000-46742-50217527 TICKET SALES
525.00 245-00000-46742-50217526 TICKET SALES
860.00 245-00000-46742-50217525 TICKET SALES



2,801.25 245-00000-46742-50217524 TICKET SALES
325.00 245-00000-46742-50217523 TICKET SALES
325.00 245-00000-46742-50217521 TICKET SALES
352.00 245-00000-46742-50217520 TICKET SALES
308.00 245-00000-46742-50217519 TICKET SALES
840.00 245-00000-46742-50217518 TICKET SALES



1,323.00 245-00000-46742-50217517 TICKET SALES
66.00 245-00000-46742-50217516 TICKET SALES
(67.00)245-00000-46742-50217515 TICKET SALES
352.00 245-00000-46742-50217514 TICKET SALES













Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017



10/16/2017 10:35 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 1/5



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3768'   CRJE09/01/2017
GL Trx #: 64655



124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - LANDSVERK - BB056992-5
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - LANDSVERK - BB056992-5



124.00124.00



Ref Num1: '3807'   CRJE09/06/2017
GL Trx #: 65506



98.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MCINTIRE - BB056989-2
98.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MCINTIRE - BB056989-2



98.0098.00



Ref Num1: '3808'   CRJE09/06/2017
GL Trx #: 65507



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MCINTIRE - BB056990-3
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MCINTIRE - BB056990-3



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3809'   CRJE09/06/2017
GL Trx #: 65508



0.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - MCINTIRE - BB056989-2
0.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - MCINTIRE - BB056989-2



0.800.80



Ref Num1: '3796'   CRJE09/11/2017
GL Trx #: 65144



124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - LAYTON - C7802JJ8WK
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - LAYTON - C7802JJ8WK



124.00124.00



Ref Num1: '3810'   CRJE09/12/2017
GL Trx #: 65509



735.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - GERMAIN - E219607-3
735.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - GERMAIN - E219607-3



735.00735.00



Ref Num1: '3811'   CRJE09/12/2017
GL Trx #: 65510



124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - VANNATTA - C950443-4
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - VANNATTA - C950443-4



124.00124.00











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017



10/16/2017 10:35 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 2/5



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3812'   CRJE09/12/2017
GL Trx #: 65511



10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - PURNELL  C946841-0
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - PURNELL  C946841-0



10.0010.00



Ref Num1: '3813'   CRJE09/13/2017
GL Trx #: 65512



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - RICHARDS - C950207-6
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - RICHARDS - C950207-6



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3814'   CRJE09/14/2017
GL Trx #: 65513



124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - KOEHLER-WOODS - BB056334-5
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - KOEHLER-WOODS - BB056334-5



124.00124.00



Ref Num1: '3815'   CRJE09/14/2017
GL Trx #: 65514



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - NESTHUS - E220723-6
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - NESTHUS - E220723-6



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3816'   CRJE09/14/2017
GL Trx #: 65515



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - NESTHUS - E220722-5
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - NESTHUS - E220722-5



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3817'   CRJE09/15/2017
GL Trx #: 65516



25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - FRANCOIS - 35877
25.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000WEB PAYMENT - FRANCOIS - 35877



25.0025.00



Ref Num1: '3819'   CRJE09/20/2017
GL Trx #: 65518



50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - WALLSCH - C94706-5
50.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - WALLSCH - C94706-5



50.0050.00











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017



10/16/2017 10:35 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 3/5



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3820'   CRJE09/20/2017
GL Trx #: 65519



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - KEARNS - BB057292-4
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - KEARNS - BB057292-4



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3821'   CRJE09/20/2017
GL Trx #: 65520



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - SOMMERS-OLSON - BB056968-2
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - SOMMERS-OLSON - BB056968-2



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3844'   CRJE09/21/2017
GL Trx #: 66158



10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - BROCKNER - BB057031-2
10.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - BROCKNER - BB057031-2



10.0010.00



Ref Num1: '3845'   CRJE09/26/2017
GL Trx #: 66159



98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - CRANE - BB057302-0
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - CRANE - BB057302-0



98.8098.80



Ref Num1: '3846'   CRJE09/27/2017
GL Trx #: 66160



174.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - SAMB - BB057359-1
174.40COURT FINES100-00000-22210WEB PAYMENT - SAMB - BB057359-1



174.40174.40



Ref Num1: '3858'   CRJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66174



6,001.70PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT
6,001.70COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD COURT TRIP PAYMENT



6,001.706,001.70



Ref Num1: '3870'   CRJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66716



55,427.21PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK
55,427.21AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK



55,427.2155,427.21











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017



10/16/2017 10:35 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 4/5



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3873'   CRJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66719



11,031.65PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD BAB REBATE
11,031.65REBATE300-00000-48113-41700000TO RECORD BAB REBATE



11,031.6511,031.65



Ref Num1: '3875'   CRJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66721



5,113.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT
5,113.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT



5,113.005,113.00



Ref Num1: '3877'   CRJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66723



1,357.17PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS TRIP PAYMENT
1,357.17ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND603-00000-25300TO RECORD EMS TRIP PAYMENT



1,357.171,357.17



Ref Num1: '3879'   CRJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66725



465.52PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT
465.52UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT



465.52465.52



Ref Num1: '3881'   CRJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66727



1,621.36PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS
1,621.36INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000TO RECORD WISC DIVIDENDS



1,621.361,621.36



Ref Num1: '3884'   CRJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66730



402.22PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK
402.22AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK



402.22402.22



16,144.65300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
465.52100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS



1,621.36100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST
25.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES



8,267.50100-00000-22210COURT FINES
10,379.38100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING



TOTALS:
83,710.6383,710.63











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017



10/16/2017 10:35 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 5/5



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



83,710.6383,710.63GRAND TOTAL:



1,357.17603-00000-25300ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND
55,829.43603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES



57,186.60603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,113.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS



11,031.65300-00000-48113-41700000REBATE













CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
1/5Page: 



10/16/2017 10:40 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 09/30/2017



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



*** OUTSTANDING CHECKS ***



40.00 MEGAN LEICK00554354975 06/09/2016
72.62 JERICHO VERRIDEN00577156938 01/05/2017
85.26 DEAN HEALTH PLAN00340558269 05/25/2017
40.00 KENDALL SHAMBEAU00594758320 05/25/2017
75.00 DEB VERDEGAN00593758338 05/25/2017
50.00 CHRISTOPHER DESCHANE00595958360 06/01/2017
10.00 THOMAS MCGLYNN00597158432 06/08/2017
50.00 ELIAS RUST00597058444 06/08/2017
9.95 LAURA IVANOV00599658603 06/29/2017



10.00 STOUGHTON OPERA HOUSE FRIENDS ASSOC00600558684 07/06/2017
3,500.00 ANYTIME FITNESS00308058695 07/13/2017



16.25 MKHULULI NDLOVU00603458955 08/10/2017
60.00 JESSICA WALSH00577359169 08/24/2017



100.00 GREENWAY AUTO DETAIL00512259191 08/31/2017
 VOID 10/05/201785.00 MSCR PROGRAMS00601359199 08/31/2017



150.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE00085059206 08/31/2017
160.00 ALAN GRAVEEN00438559279 09/14/2017
776.12 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP00050859289 09/14/2017



2,000.00 LAURIE LEWIS00559159293 09/14/2017
1,750.00 NEW FRONTIER MANAGEMENT INC00065559301 09/14/2017



313.00 REMINGTON ELECTRIC INC00075059307 09/14/2017
15.00 AREA AGENCY ON AGING DANE COUNTY00606059326 09/21/2017



488.24 BILLER PRESS00017559328 09/21/2017
11,300.00 HERB ALPERT PRESENTS, INC00566159339 09/21/2017
1,750.00 KURLAND AGENCY, INC00338659347 09/21/2017



225.00 MADISON UNITED RUGBY CLUB00568759352 09/21/2017
95.82 MASIMO AMERICAS INC.00302459353 09/21/2017



750.00 MY BUBBA INC00606759355 09/21/2017
1,750.00 MYRIAD ARTISTS, LLC00559059356 09/21/2017



72.00 SCOTT NACHREINER00602459357 09/21/2017
118.75 PRIZE IMPRESSIONS LLC00072059360 09/21/2017



1,750.00 TROUT STEAK REVIVAL, LLC00606559372 09/21/2017
500.00 TROUT STEAK REVIVAL, LLC00606559373 09/21/2017
16.00 UWHC00281059375 09/21/2017



1,200.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100159377 09/21/2017
20.40 SARAH BUCKREY006075320(E) 09/28/2017



2,250.00 CROSSOVER TOURING004249321(E) 09/28/2017
3,000.00 DYNAMIC ARTISTS MANAGEMENT LLC002649322(E) 09/28/2017



142.41 PATRICK GROOM006069323(E) 09/28/2017
17.03 KELLI MILLER006074324(E) 09/28/2017



223.77 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011559380 09/28/2017
75.00 ARTS WISCONSIN00013759381 09/28/2017



2,200.00 DAVID BACHOLL00394059382 09/28/2017
3,040.66 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759383 09/28/2017
1,660.25 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759384 09/28/2017



940.66 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS00015759385 09/28/2017
356.03 BERGKAMP INC00596959386 09/28/2017
23.62 FREDERICK BLANCH00607059387 09/28/2017
21.94 BROWNELLS INC00338859388 09/28/2017



129.42 CHALET VETERINARY CLINIC00393259389 09/28/2017
1,750.00 CONCERTED EFFORTS LLC00294259390 09/28/2017



880.71 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308359391 09/28/2017
125.55 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031659392 09/28/2017



2,324.14 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028459393 09/28/2017
122,458.14 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC00029359394 09/28/2017



918.82 DEMCO INC00030259395 09/28/2017
124.00 DEPT OF REVENUE00479259396 09/28/2017
907.50 DIAMOND VOGEL00146459397 09/28/2017
27.00 DUCKSOUP SIGNS & DESIGN00153859398 09/28/2017



1,779.79 EARTHLINK BUSINESS00322759399 09/28/2017
175.00 EMILY LOUISE UNDERHILL00607359400 09/28/2017



1,704.70 FORSTER ELECTRICAL EGINEERING 00606159401 09/28/2017
300.00 FORWARD THEATER COMPANY00562659402 09/28/2017
147.50 RACHEL FOSS00374859403 09/28/2017
850.90 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING00038559404 09/28/2017
78.15 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC00040859405 09/28/2017
50.00 MICHAEL HECHT00329959406 09/28/2017



1,882.50 HERB ALPERT PRESENTS, INC00566159407 09/28/2017
20.00 HENRY HIGHTOWER00551559408 09/28/2017



4,980.23 INSIGHT FS00603759409 09/28/2017
100.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING00047859410 09/28/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
2/5Page: 



10/16/2017 10:40 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 09/30/2017



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



285.00 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048759411 09/28/2017
11,618.54 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC00469759412 09/28/2017
1,433.00 KOFFEE KUP00116859413 09/28/2017



86.91 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC00478259414 09/28/2017
50.25 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507959415 09/28/2017
80.00 MATC00519759416 09/28/2017



160.95 MIDWEST TAPE00061759417 09/28/2017
375.00 TOM NAUMAN00326859418 09/28/2017
28.75 MKHULULI NDLOVU00603459419 09/28/2017
12.63 NEXT GENERATION00317459420 09/28/2017
28.42 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS00544359421 09/28/2017



357.75 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE INC00073759422 09/28/2017
140.00 TOWN OF PLEASANT SPRINGS00071159423 09/28/2017



1,068.00 PREMIER TENNIS AND FITNESS LLC00601059424 09/28/2017
499.21 REINDERS INC.00164259425 09/28/2017
150.00 MIKE SCHNEIDER00606359426 09/28/2017
425.00 ROBERT SCHNEIDER00480259427 09/28/2017
13.95 JONATHAN SHANK00607159428 09/28/2017



284.17 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082759429 09/28/2017
39.98 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086159430 09/28/2017
46.77 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086659431 09/28/2017



2,057.18 U.S. CELLULAR00132659432 09/28/2017
26.85 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC00093159433 09/28/2017
23.00 UPS STORE00094259434 09/28/2017



9,582.58 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC00262359435 09/28/2017
 VOID 10/05/201760.00 JESSICA WALSH00577359436 09/28/2017



5,032.69 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL00099559437 09/28/2017
3,269.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE00392459438 09/28/2017



332.00 WISCONSIN STATE JOURNAL00387059439 09/28/2017
100.00 WMCA00102659440 09/28/2017



222,737.41 Totals: 101



*** CLEARED CHECKS ***



 VOID 08/31/20170.00 STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT00084458502 06/15/2017
80.00 EVE CHRISTOFFERSEN00598558524 06/22/2017



450.00 DANE COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSN00027858527 06/22/2017
120.00 WASC 2017 CONFERENCE00097158757 07/13/2017
25.65 KAREN STEELE00602058831 07/27/2017
50.00 NEXT GENERATION00317458959 08/10/2017



1,282.20 AXON ENTERPRISE INC00603958986 08/17/2017
200.00 RYAN HARKINS00561059007 08/17/2017
464.00 SCOTT KLIMEK00553759011 08/17/2017
500.00 KWIK TRIP, INC00517959014 08/17/2017
795.00 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS00146059029 08/17/2017
125.00 BARB & KEN WARDIUS00604059041 08/17/2017
75.00 SARA WESTBURY00603059042 08/17/2017
38.49 ARCHIE CHRISTENSEN00125259124 08/24/2017



110.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00421459128 08/24/2017
2,008.78 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C00028659129 08/24/2017
3,090.60 EMBURY, LTD00516759133 08/24/2017



140.56 MIKE HEGER00604459140 08/24/2017
94.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469959144 08/24/2017



348.80 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP00050859145 08/24/2017
54.00 SCOTT KLIMEK00553759146 08/24/2017



2,000.00 MONTEREY INTNL. TALENT AGENCY INC.00414959151 08/24/2017
29.46 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY00070459154 08/24/2017



984.00 PREMIER TENNIS AND FITNESS LLC00601059156 08/24/2017
1,034.64 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM00082759160 08/24/2017



25.00 SPRING GREEN LIBRARY00330159161 08/24/2017
150.00 STOUGHTON YOGA00545659164 08/24/2017



2,000.00 WILLIAM MORRIS ENDEAVOR00209859170 08/24/2017
175.00 WLECHA00564459171 08/24/2017



5,220.02 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692304(E) 08/25/2017
13,284.55 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692305(E) 08/25/2017



418.60 DEBBIE BLANEY006049301(E) 08/31/2017
43.86 TRICIA NICOLL006050303(E) 08/31/2017



367.77 AFLAC00412159173 08/31/2017
36.69 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011559174 08/31/2017



475.00 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY00512559175 08/31/2017
40.00 SARAH ATHNOS00590859176 08/31/2017



598.24 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC00314459177 08/31/2017
2,604.10 BLISS COMMUNICATIONS INC00386659178 08/31/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
3/5Page: 



10/16/2017 10:40 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 09/30/2017



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



342.00 BMI00153659179 08/31/2017
150.00 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP00145459180 08/31/2017
603.25 CAPITAL NEWSPAPERS00525259181 08/31/2017
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS00028259182 08/31/2017
10.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028459183 08/31/2017



413.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00604859184 08/31/2017
123,380.64 DEAN HEALTH PLAN INC00029359185 08/31/2017



505.50 DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN00521259186 08/31/2017
475.61 ENVIROTECH EQUIPMENT00555359187 08/31/2017



106,403.00 FOREST LANDSCAPING00256559188 08/31/2017
1,070.35 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE00036259189 08/31/2017



200.00 BLYTHE GAMBLE00605159190 08/31/2017
1,403.88 HOMETOWN NEWS00045859192 08/31/2017



200.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING00047859193 08/31/2017
630.00 GAIL KLEIN00569259194 08/31/2017



112,699.91 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS00339859195 08/31/2017
503.85 MAILFINANCE00557759196 08/31/2017
747.74 MANDT COMMUNITY CENTER INC00058159197 08/31/2017
152.00 MARTIN GLASS00604259198 08/31/2017
575.28 NEWS PUBLISHING CO INC00422459200 08/31/2017
64.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC00218659201 08/31/2017



192.90 RED UNIFORM TAILOR00074259202 08/31/2017
1,798.21 ROCKFORD REGISTER STAR00479959203 08/31/2017



267.50 HEIDI SCHENKENBERG00299159204 08/31/2017
177.00 SMITH PHOTOGRAPHY INC00082059205 08/31/2017



14,185.40 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086959207 08/31/2017
300.00 HOLLY TELLANDER00604759208 08/31/2017
876.30 TICKETFORCE LLC00422759209 08/31/2017
131.25 U.S. CELLULAR00132659210 08/31/2017
148.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY00093559211 08/31/2017



3,782.80 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092959212 08/31/2017
892.50 324 NORA ST LLC00605259218 09/07/2017
860.00 BOARDMAN & CLARK  LLP00527459219 09/07/2017
68.28 BROOKS TRACTOR INC00019659220 09/07/2017



255.72 BURNS CIVIL PROCESS AND SECURITY 00604659221 09/07/2017
452.57 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022359222 09/07/2017
118.96 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023759223 09/07/2017



1,079.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC00241659224 09/07/2017
2,028.40 CORRE INC00601559225 09/07/2017
5,615.38 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028459226 09/07/2017



150.00 DANE COUNTY TREASURER00028459227 09/07/2017
255.13 SAMANTHA DENNISON00542659228 09/07/2017
604.86 RON DOBIE00535559229 09/07/2017
395.00 EMBASSY CONTROLS00187259230 09/07/2017



15,036.16 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC00385959231 09/07/2017
600.00 G. FOX & SON INC00375459232 09/07/2017



1,768.20 GWB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES00554059233 09/07/2017
280.20 HALQUIST STONE00296459234 09/07/2017
366.96 HANSON ELECTRONICS00043159235 09/07/2017
184.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043259236 09/07/2017
850.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING00047859237 09/07/2017
188.84 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC00048759238 09/07/2017
250.00 DAVID KALLAND00050559239 09/07/2017



2,196.39 KAYSER AUTOMOTIVE GROUP00050859240 09/07/2017
1,917.46 KROGER00572059241 09/07/2017



255.13 MARGO KUSHNER00542759242 09/07/2017
1,890.00 LEE RECREATION LLC00340959243 09/07/2017
1,780.80 HENRY G MEIGS LLC00419459244 09/07/2017



264.43 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL00061459245 09/07/2017
136.85 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS00544359246 09/07/2017



1,858.00 PARAGON DEVELOPMENT SYSTEMS, INC00604359247 09/07/2017
300.00 PREFERRED TITLE00340059248 09/07/2017
54.43 RICOH USA INC00121559249 09/07/2017
75.00 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC00079459250 09/07/2017



111.02 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC00079959251 09/07/2017
7,536.01 SNAP-ON TOOLS00605359252 09/07/2017
2,500.00 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC.00082859253 09/07/2017



165.95 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE00083559254 09/07/2017
318.73 STONE TRANSPORT00345359255 09/07/2017
29.99 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086159256 09/07/2017



2,500.00 STOUGHTON OPERA HOUSE FRIENDS ASSOC00600559257 09/07/2017
12,890.14 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086959258 09/07/2017



43.56 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091659259 09/07/2017
46.59 U.S. CELLULAR00132659260 09/07/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
4/5Page: 



10/16/2017 10:40 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 09/30/2017



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



401.14 WIEDENBECK INC00111759261 09/07/2017
130.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN00100459262 09/07/2017
130.00 WISCONSIN STATE JOURNAL00387059263 09/07/2017
155.00 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092959264 09/07/2017



1,726.50 WPRA00176859265 09/07/2017
89.76 LANA KROPF006054306(E) 09/14/2017



2,000.00 MADISON HOUSE006059307(E) 09/14/2017
3,750.00 MONTEREY INTNL. TALENT AGENCY INC.004149308(E) 09/14/2017



 VOID 09/14/20170.00 ASLESON'S HARDWARE00014059266 09/14/2017
61.20 AT&T00014359267 09/14/2017



1,198.00 AZTLAND LLC00240559268 09/14/2017
39.06 BLISS COMMUNICATIONS INC00386659269 09/14/2017



234.43 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023759270 09/14/2017
288.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT00476359271 09/14/2017



2,000.00 DEAD HORSES LLC00605759272 09/14/2017
 VOID 09/29/20170.00 DEAD HORSES LLC00605759273 09/14/2017



1,323.00 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC00029859274 09/14/2017
2,512.50 DIAMOND VOGEL00146459275 09/14/2017



375.00 EMPATHIA INC00500759276 09/14/2017
96.71 FOREVER SANDFILL & LIMESTONE00036259277 09/14/2017



134.16 GRAINGER INC.00041059278 09/14/2017
277.44 HALQUIST STONE00296459280 09/14/2017



2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC00284559281 09/14/2017
32.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043259282 09/14/2017



113.90 MIKE OR SUSAN HEGER00413059283 09/14/2017
1,250.00 HIGH ROAD TOURING LLC00151059284 09/14/2017
1,250.00 HIGH ROAD TOURING LLC00151059285 09/14/2017
2,000.00 HIGHER MUSIC USA00605859286 09/14/2017



100.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING00047859287 09/14/2017
58,675.30 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC00241459288 09/14/2017



90.00 EARL KRUEGER00053459290 09/14/2017
935.00 LAZERS BUS SERVICE, INC00569959291 09/14/2017
43.00 DAVID LECK00488459292 09/14/2017



718.50 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507959294 09/14/2017
480.90 HENRY G MEIGS LLC00419459295 09/14/2017
515.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC00060859296 09/14/2017



1,616.96 METHODIST FOOD PANTRY00605559297 09/14/2017
170.75 MOTION PICTURE LICENSING CORP00166559298 09/14/2017



1,014.24 BILL NEITZEL00540259299 09/14/2017
1,000.00 NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST00561159300 09/14/2017



8.63 NEWS PUBLISHING CO INC00422459302 09/14/2017
22.99 OFFICE DEPOT00066859303 09/14/2017



107,066.91 PAYNE & DOLAN INC00349459304 09/14/2017
1,618.00 PROTECTION TECHNOLOGIES INC00072559305 09/14/2017
3,026.00 QUALITY INN & SUITES00319959306 09/14/2017



431.99 RICOH USA, INC.00584959308 09/14/2017
315.59 STONE TRANSPORT00345359309 09/14/2017
508.98 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY00086159310 09/14/2017



24,926.23 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086259311 09/14/2017
75.00 HOLLY TELLANDER00604759312 09/14/2017



14,157.70 TICKETFORCE LLC00422759313 09/14/2017
7,500.00 WILLIAM MORRIS ENDEAVOR00209859314 09/14/2017



240.00 WISCONSIN LOGOS, LLC00475459315 09/14/2017
1,086.31 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA00092959316 09/14/2017



158.19 ASLESON'S HARDWARE00014059317 09/14/2017
5,097.57 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692309(E) 09/15/2017



20,162.93 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692310(E) 09/15/2017
1,750.00 CROSSOVER TOURING004249311(E) 09/21/2017
5,000.00 JEFF ROBERTS CORPORATION006062312(E) 09/21/2017
2,500.00 KURLAND AGENCY, INC003386313(E) 09/21/2017
2,500.00 MONTEREY INTNL. TALENT AGENCY INC.004149314(E) 09/21/2017
2,500.00 NEW FRONTIER MANAGEMENT INC000655315(E) 09/21/2017
3,750.00 NEW FRONTIER MANAGEMENT INC000655316(E) 09/21/2017
1,750.00 PARADIGM AGENCY001882317(E) 09/21/2017
1,250.00 SKYLINE MUSIC LLC002033318(E) 09/21/2017



12,500.00 WILLIAM MORRIS ENDEAVOR002098319(E) 09/21/2017
554.39 AIRGAS USA LLC00011159323 09/21/2017
694.77 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L00011559324 09/21/2017



74,144.72 ANGUS YOUNG ASSOCIATES INC00387459325 09/21/2017
4.02 AT&T MOBILITY00376759327 09/21/2017



291.00 BJ ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC.00017859329 09/21/2017
415.52 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS00022359330 09/21/2017
190.79 CINTAS CORPORATION #44600023759331 09/21/2017
121.54 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS00308359332 09/21/2017











CHECK RECONCILIATION REPORT FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON
5/5Page: 



10/16/2017 10:40 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Statement Date: 09/30/2017



AmountVendor NameVendor CodeCheck Num Check Date



Bank 3 - US BANK



626.20 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC00031659333 09/21/2017
400.90 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #200138659334 09/21/2017



2,533.80 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C00028659335 09/21/2017
69.18 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS00034659336 09/21/2017



250.00 RAINA GRAVATT00606459337 09/21/2017
223.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT00043259338 09/21/2017



15,000.00 HIGH ROAD TOURING LLC00151059340 09/21/2017
479.50 INKWORKS INC00047259341 09/21/2017
100.00 ISTHMUS PUBLISHING00047859342 09/21/2017
72.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III00469959343 09/21/2017



150.00 LILY KILFOY00425459344 09/21/2017
120.00 SCOTT KLIMEK00553759345 09/21/2017



1,463.12 KROGER00572059346 09/21/2017
30.71 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC00478259348 09/21/2017



3,900.08 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC00205759349 09/21/2017
220.75 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC00507959350 09/21/2017
150.00 MADISON COLLEGE00407259351 09/21/2017
950.00 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION00063959354 09/21/2017
272.41 OFFICE DEPOT00066859358 09/21/2017
750.00 PENNY AND SPARROW00606659359 09/21/2017
51.08 RELIANT FIRE APPARATUS INC00074959361 09/21/2017



260.00 RIGDON, TERRY00214359362 09/21/2017
146.00 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN00077359363 09/21/2017



7.35 SKAALEN NURSING AND00163059364 09/21/2017
18,495.63 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP00213959365 09/21/2017



369.44 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL00085859366 09/21/2017
1,403.83 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES00086259367 09/21/2017



206.28 STOUGHTON UTILITIES00086659368 09/21/2017
17,283.72 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC00086959369 09/21/2017



493.97 STRYKER SALES CORPORATION00087859370 09/21/2017
15.52 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC00091659371 09/21/2017



252.25 U.S. CELLULAR00132659374 09/21/2017
15.06 VERIZON WIRELESS00214759376 09/21/2017



450.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON00100159378 09/21/2017
4,550.00 WYLIEWORLD MUSIC, LLC00606859379 09/21/2017
3,892.52 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692325(E) 09/28/2017
6,568.15 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692326(E) 09/28/2017



948,973.69 Totals: 224













Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017



10/16/2017 10:36 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 1/3



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3794'   CDJE09/06/2017
GL Trx #: 64933



20,623.17SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT
20,623.17PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT



20,623.1720,623.17



Ref Num1: '3803'   CDJE09/14/2017
GL Trx #: 65415



20.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210TO RECORD NSF CHECK - JENNY
20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD NSF CHECK - JENNY



20.0020.00



Ref Num1: '3818'   CDJE09/19/2017
GL Trx #: 65517



25.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000WEB PAYMENT - FRANCOIS - 35877
25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WEB PAYMENT - FRANCOIS - 35877



25.0025.00



Ref Num1: '3740'   CDJE09/27/2017
GL Trx #: 64481



22,912.50INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000TO RECORD 2014A INTEREST WIRE PAYMENT
22,912.50PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD 2014A INTEREST WIRE PAYMENT



22,912.5022,912.50



Ref Num1: '3741'   CDJE09/27/2017
GL Trx #: 64482



22,334.38INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000TO RECORD 2015A INTEREST WIRE PAYMENT
22,334.38PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD 2015A INTEREST WIRE PAYMENT



22,334.3822,334.38



Ref Num1: '3742'   CDJE09/27/2017
GL Trx #: 64483



29,843.75INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000TO RECORD 2015B INTEREST WIRE PAYMENT
29,843.75PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD 2015B INTEREST WIRE PAYMENT



29,843.7529,843.75



Ref Num1: '3743'   CDJE09/27/2017
GL Trx #: 64484



45,875.00INTEREST300-58200-50620-41700000TO RECORD 2016A INTEREST WIRE PAYMENT
45,875.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100TO RECORD 2016A INTEREST WIRE PAYMENT



45,875.0045,875.00











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017



10/16/2017 10:36 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 2/3



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3749'   CDJE09/29/2017
GL Trx #: 64537



14.02OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340-41500000WRS INVOICE 45207
14.02PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100WRS INVOICE 45207



14.0214.02



Ref Num1: '3871'   CDJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66717



5,583.72HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE100-00000-21565RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES
5,583.72PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES



5,583.725,583.72



Ref Num1: '3872'   CDJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66718



210.11OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC
210.11PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD BANK FEE -WISC



210.11210.11



Ref Num1: '3874'   CDJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66720



73.10OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000SAFE DEPOSIT BOX RENTAL
73.10PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100SAFE DEPOSIT BOX RENTAL



73.1073.10



Ref Num1: '3876'   CDJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66722



200.50EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520RECORD EBC FEE
200.50PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100RECORD EBC FEE



200.50200.50



Ref Num1: '3878'   CDJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66724



10,075.08MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES
10,075.08PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES



10,075.0810,075.08



Ref Num1: '3880'   CDJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66726



85.25OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000TO RECORD DEPOSIT BAGS THAT WERE ORDERED
85.25PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100TO RECORD DEPOSIT BAGS THAT WERE ORDERED



85.2585.25











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



JOURNALS REPORT



FOR POST DATES FROM 09/01/2017 TO 09/30/2017



10/16/2017 10:36 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton



Page: 3/3



CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date



Ref Num1: '3882'   CDJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66728



111,377.55US BANK - CC245-00000-11102RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS
111,377.55PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100RECORD OH CREDIT CARD DEPOSITS



111,377.55111,377.55



Ref Num1: '3883'   CDJE09/30/2017
GL Trx #: 66729



59,560.00INTEREST300-58200-50620-417000002008C INTEREST PAYMENT
59,560.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-111002008C INTEREST PAYMENT



59,560.0059,560.00



328,813.13328,813.13GRAND TOTAL:



180,525.63300-58200-50620-41700000INTEREST
180,525.63300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING



111,377.55245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
111,377.55245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING



14.02100-51510-50340-41500000OPERATING EXPENSES
368.46100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES



10,075.08100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
25.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES
20.00100-00000-22210COURT FINES



5,583.72100-00000-21565HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE
200.50100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS



20,623.17100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
36,909.95100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING



TOTALS:
328,813.13328,813.13













Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 8,098,257.00 0.00 0.00 8,098,257.00 PROPERTY TAXES100-00000-41110
74.41 1,279.58 0.00 3,720.42 5,000.00 ROOM TAXES100-00000-41210
0.00 460,000.00 0.00 0.00 460,000.00 ELECTRICAL UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41310
0.00 12,698.00 0.00 0.00 12,698.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41311
0.00 418,000.00 0.00 0.00 418,000.00 WATER UTILITY PILOT100-00000-41312
0.00 3,743.00 0.00 0.00 3,743.00 WATER UTILITY DIVIDEND100-00000-41313



98.55 680.82 23,159.59 46,319.18 47,000.00 SHA PILOT100-00000-41320
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 DCHA PILOT100-00000-41321
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK100-00000-42100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STORM SEWER100-00000-42110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SANITARY SEWER (P & I)100-00000-42120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER MAIN100-00000-42130
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALK100-00000-42140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREETS100-00000-42150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER100-00000-42160
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS100-00000-42190



257.30 (15,730.00)2,800.00 25,730.00 10,000.00 TREE PLANTINGS - DEVELOPER100-00000-42321-16100000
15.00 473,728.84 0.00 83,599.16 557,328.00 STATE SHARED TAXES100-00000-43410
100.00 (0.18)0.00 235,987.18 235,987.00 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAYMENT100-00000-43415
130.11 (9,935.88)0.00 42,935.88 33,000.00 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE100-00000-43420
120.20 (9,695.00)0.00 57,695.00 48,000.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID100-00000-43430
115.00 (480.00)0.00 3,680.00 3,200.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE100-00000-43521



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE100-00000-43522
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 COPS GRANT100-00000-43523



54.52 239,797.00 0.00 287,415.00 527,212.00 STATE ROAD ALLOTMENT100-00000-43531
50.60 25,194.20 0.00 25,805.80 51,000.00 STATE AID - STREETS100-00000-43533
93.21 9,500.00 0.00 130,500.00 140,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537
106.34 (2,029.48)0.00 34,029.48 32,000.00 RECYCLING GRANT100-00000-43545
100.00 (2,805.75)0.00 2,805.75 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS100-00000-43690



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS- EMS100-00000-43691
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEMA ASSISTANCE100-00000-43692



111.83 (6,390.71)0.00 60,390.71 54,000.00 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER100-00000-43693
93.47 2,065.01 9,062.79 29,566.99 31,632.00 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH100-00000-43790
100.00 (2,825.59)0.00 2,825.59 0.00 OTHER  GRANTS100-00000-43791



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- FROM UTILITY100-00000-43810
99.33 120.00 10.00 17,880.00 18,000.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE100-00000-44110
107.64 (840.00)785.00 11,840.00 11,000.00 OPERATORS100-00000-44111
142.86 (300.00)0.00 1,000.00 700.00 CIGARETTE100-00000-44120
89.92 705.50 60.00 6,294.50 7,000.00 MISC. LICENSE100-00000-44150
50.83 1,966.75 80.00 2,033.25 4,000.00 DOG100-00000-44210
79.47 15,400.92 4,867.96 59,599.08 75,000.00 BUILDING100-00000-44300
67.76 8,060.90 1,332.45 16,939.10 25,000.00 ELECTRICAL100-00000-44310
104.18 (626.70)1,122.45 15,626.70 15,000.00 PLUMBING100-00000-44320
104.39 (526.36)2,055.96 12,526.36 12,000.00 HEATING100-00000-44330
100.00 (4,973.99)948.37 4,973.99 0.00 FIRE PROTECTION FEES100-00000-44340
66.63 10,010.00 1,525.00 19,990.00 30,000.00 MISC100-00000-44900
89.75 9,740.02 7,243.60 85,259.98 95,000.00 COURT PENALTIES/COSTS100-00000-45100
112.90 (2,580.00)2,509.00 22,580.00 20,000.00 PARKING FINES100-00000-45130
154.73 (2,736.61)0.00 7,736.61 5,000.00 MISC. REVENUE100-00000-46110
100.45 (45.00)980.00 10,045.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES100-00000-46150
401.79 (18,107.21)11,019.67 24,107.21 6,000.00 POLICE DEPT FEES100-00000-46210
101.98 (2,989.50)77,600.50 153,989.50 151,000.00 FIRE DEPT FEES100-00000-46220
20.34 15,135.65 (318.10)3,864.35 19,000.00 MVD FEES100-00000-46290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46300



100.00 (4,700.00)320.00 4,700.00 0.00 ELECTRONIC RECYCLING FEES100-00000-46309











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues



122.58 (2,257.77)3,760.13 12,257.77 10,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-MISC100-00000-46310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES100-00000-46311



100.00 (340.00)0.00 340.00 0.00 INSPECTION-MOW/SNOW CHARGES100-00000-46312
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 PUBLIC WORKS CHARGES-SNOW100-00000-46313
0.22 738,384.36 309.39 1,615.64 740,000.00 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES100-00000-46420



81.67 1,100.00 1,100.00 4,900.00 6,000.00 STREET OPENING100-00000-46430
65.85 5,805.00 (6,545.00)11,195.00 17,000.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES100-00000-46435
47.27 10,019.00 825.00 8,981.00 19,000.00 CEMETERY FEES100-00000-46540
100.00 (1,822.87)739.00 1,822.87 0.00 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES100-00000-46590
100.00 143.64 0.00 (143.64)0.00 MISC TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46595



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC REV - SENIOR CENTER100-00000-46600
100.00 (341.50)54.00 341.50 0.00 NEWSLETTER100-00000-46610
150.72 (2,536.00)565.00 7,536.00 5,000.00 PARK RESERVATIONS100-00000-46720
77.74 12,203.96 2,136.50 42,620.04 54,824.00 RECREATION100-00000-46750
91.14 5,758.14 0.00 59,241.86 65,000.00 SWIM POND 100-00000-46751
49.15 57,180.89 4,378.00 55,274.11 112,455.00 REC INSTRUCTION FEES100-00000-46752
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC100-00000-46753



50.39 66,971.71 0.00 68,028.29 135,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE FEE100-00000-46755
121.67 (650.00)250.00 3,650.00 3,000.00 UNDERWRITING100-00000-46756
95.00 25.00 0.00 475.00 500.00 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES100-00000-46757
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CABLE - EQUIPMENT FEE100-00000-46758



66.25 675.00 0.00 1,325.00 2,000.00 VIDEO PRODUCTION SERVICES100-00000-46759
100.00 0.00 7,700.00 15,400.00 15,400.00 SEWER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47410
100.00 0.00 17,700.00 35,400.00 35,400.00 ELECTRIC UTILITY ADMINISTRATIO100-00000-47420
100.00 0.00 6,600.00 13,200.00 13,200.00 WATER UTILITY ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47430
66.67 6,000.00 1,500.00 12,000.00 18,000.00 EMS ADMINISTRATION100-00000-47440
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REIMBURSEMENTS100-00000-48100



206.85 (21,370.72)3,642.31 41,370.72 20,000.00 INTEREST100-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST: LONG TERM INVESTMENT100-00000-48111



100.00 (15,250.66)0.00 15,250.66 0.00 INTEREST ON TAXES100-00000-48112
100.00 (9,281.40)0.00 9,281.40 0.00 REBATE100-00000-48113



0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 DIVIDENDS100-00000-48114
100.00 (203.01)0.00 203.01 0.00 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS100-00000-48130
100.00 (8,264.00)1,033.00 8,264.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48220
100.00 (1,500.00)1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME100-00000-48221
100.00 (746.45)0.00 746.45 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY100-00000-48309



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE TREES- STREET DEPT.100-00000-48311
100.00 (1,819.20)979.40 1,819.20 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY100-00000-48400



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP100-00000-48410
100.00 (20,893.00)0.00 20,893.00 0.00 INSURANCE- REBATE100-00000-48420



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS100-00000-48500
91.51 1,829.00 6,572.00 19,713.00 21,542.00 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT100-00000-48501
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT100-00000-48502



76.21 1,665.60 645.40 5,334.40 7,000.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND100-00000-48503
59.30 17,297.00 7,602.00 25,204.00 42,501.00 DONATIONS - TOWNSHIPS100-00000-48504
69.29 9,060.81 385.00 20,439.19 29,500.00 DONATIONS - CENTER100-00000-48505
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - FRIENDSHIP FUND100-00000-48506
3.00 970.00 0.00 30.00 1,000.00 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT100-00000-48507



100.00 (18,000.00)0.00 18,000.00 0.00 DONATIONS - SPECIAL GIFT (FOUN100-00000-48509
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED100-00000-48510



100.00 1,309.63 0.00 (1,309.63)0.00 DONATIONS- MEMORY WALK100-00000-48511
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS-SEN CNTR LOAN CLOSET100-00000-48512



65.95 38,975.19 8,728.95 75,482.81 114,458.00 FSAYC CONTRIBUTION100-00000-48519
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL EVENTS100-00000-48521



90.63 281.04 1,616.96 2,718.96 3,000.00 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER100-00000-48522
77.03 1,987.11 740.31 6,662.89 8,650.00 DANE COUNTY DONATIONS100-00000-48523











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues



55.86 2,206.88 465.52 2,793.12 5,000.00 UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS -REC DEPT100-00000-48525
5.00 4,750.00 0.00 250.00 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-00000-48540



488.57 (13,600.00)0.00 17,100.00 3,500.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.100-00000-48541
100.00 (791.00)575.00 791.00 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-00000-48542



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-00000-48543
100.00 (3,000.00)0.00 3,000.00 0.00 BUDDY BENCHES100-00000-48544
100.00 (2,484.00)0.00 2,484.00 0.00 HOOPS WITH HERO'S100-00000-48545



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE DONATIONS100-00000-48570
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEGGESTAD ARBOR/OAK100-00000-48571
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY DONATIONS100-00000-48572



100.00 (15,000.00)0.00 15,000.00 0.00 VIRGIN LAKE BOARDWALK100-00000-48573
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE PENSION FND100-00000-49243
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - ECON DEV RESERVE100-00000-49260
0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 SURPLUS100-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - CABLE RESERVE100-00000-49555



17.23 10,675,212.61 222,722.11 2,222,474.39 12,897,687.00 Total Dept 00000



17.23 10,675,212.61 222,722.11 2,222,474.39 12,897,687.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE



70.83 12,600.00 3,600.00 30,600.00 43,200.00 SALARIES100-51100-50110
70.83 964.09 275.40 2,340.91 3,305.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51100-50151
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51100-50212



70.08 14,064.09 3,875.40 32,940.91 47,005.00 Total Dept 51100-LEGISLATIVE



Dept 51200-JUDICIAL
71.15 3,606.76 961.54 8,894.24 12,501.00 SALARIES100-51200-50110
69.49 8,163.15 2,009.12 18,591.85 26,755.00 WAGES100-51200-50120
71.49 1,374.53 375.34 3,447.47 4,822.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51200-50151
36.41 4,738.45 0.00 2,712.55 7,451.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51200-50200



99.55 5.84 0.00 1,294.16 1,300.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51200-50212
42.26 288.68 0.00 211.32 500.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51200-50320
68.89 3,110.56 139.70 6,889.44 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51200-50340



66.39 21,287.97 3,485.70 42,041.03 63,329.00 Total Dept 51200-JUDICIAL



Dept 51300-LEGAL
94.00 5,100.54 2,350.78 79,899.46 85,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51300-50215
30.80 10,379.50 1,480.00 4,620.50 15,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51300-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51300-50217
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51300-50340



84.10 15,980.04 3,830.78 84,519.96 100,500.00 Total Dept 51300-LEGAL



Dept 51400-MAYOR
70.11 18,502.60 4,692.80 43,405.40 61,908.00 SALARIES100-51400-50110











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-51400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51400-50126



71.70 2,532.12 695.83 6,413.88 8,946.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51400-50151
70.58 5,769.60 1,537.60 13,838.40 19,608.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51400-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TELEPHONE100-51400-50210



39.91 1,201.79 0.00 798.21 2,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51400-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51400-50315



88.86 890.96 0.00 7,109.04 8,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-51400-50320
209.21 (1,856.55)122.24 3,556.55 1,700.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51400-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUDGETING FOR OUTCOMES PROJECT100-51400-50399



73.53 27,040.52 7,048.47 75,121.48 102,162.00 Total Dept 51400-MAYOR



Dept 51420-CLERK
100.00 (176.40)176.40 176.40 0.00 SALARIES100-51420-50110
72.80 30,508.70 8,652.57 81,660.30 112,169.00 WAGES100-51420-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51420-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-51420-50127



68.06 4,813.01 1,103.03 10,255.99 15,069.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51420-50151
74.07 8,917.68 2,923.24 25,473.32 34,391.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51420-50152
109.32 (428.73)2,135.21 5,028.73 4,600.00 TELEPHONE100-51420-50210
43.28 2,013.52 517.70 1,536.48 3,550.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212
100.00 (152.00)0.00 152.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51420-50215
37.85 4,971.94 798.85 3,028.06 8,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51420-50315
100.00 (1,539.43)186.04 1,539.43 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51420-50340
48.08 4,153.68 950.00 3,846.32 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-MUNICIPAL CODE100-51420-50341



71.43 53,081.97 17,443.04 132,697.03 185,779.00 Total Dept 51420-CLERK



Dept 51440-ELECTION
141.28 (2,889.29)0.00 9,889.29 7,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51440-50215
160.57 (726.84)0.00 1,926.84 1,200.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51440-50315
16.10 5,873.30 0.00 1,126.70 7,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51440-50340



85.15 2,257.17 0.00 12,942.83 15,200.00 Total Dept 51440-ELECTION



Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR
65.14 34,308.95 2,293.60 64,104.05 98,413.00 SALARIES100-51510-50110
63.44 35,151.13 5,098.21 61,003.87 96,155.00 WAGES100-51510-50120
100.00 (939.02)0.00 939.02 0.00 OVERTIME100-51510-50126
57.89 11,838.74 988.34 16,277.26 28,116.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51510-50151
69.55 13,534.16 2,288.74 30,913.84 44,448.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51510-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51510-50200
8.85 16,862.61 86.29 1,637.39 18,500.00 POSTAGE100-51510-50211



11.59 3,536.46 0.00 463.54 4,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51510-50212
109.48 (5,027.00)0.00 58,027.00 53,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51510-50215
38.76 3,061.88 368.46 1,938.12 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51510-50216
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-51510-50217



68.23 47,660.75 15,036.16 102,339.25 150,000.00 TAXI GRANT100-51510-50219
72.11 13,963.63 1,741.50 36,102.37 50,066.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310



(103.50)2,034.97 84.93 (1,034.97)1,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51510-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-51510-50933











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



67.31 180,987.26 27,986.23 372,710.74 553,698.00 Total Dept 51510-FINANCE DIRECTOR



Dept 51530-ASSESSOR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51530-50212



100.00 0.00 0.00 44,000.00 44,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51530-50215
97.09 101.71 0.00 3,398.29 3,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-51530-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51530-50340



99.79 101.71 0.00 47,398.29 47,500.00 Total Dept 51530-ASSESSOR



Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT
81.17 14,251.81 6,656.00 61,448.19 75,700.00 SALARIES100-51550-50110
72.37 9,783.25 2,771.20 25,625.75 35,409.00 WAGES100-51550-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-51550-50126



77.83 3,560.10 1,359.13 12,495.90 16,056.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51550-50151
83.71 1,456.64 1,986.04 7,485.36 8,942.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-51550-50152
13.27 1,301.00 0.00 199.00 1,500.00 TRAINING100-51550-50190
28.39 1,289.04 191.11 510.96 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-51550-50210
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE100-51550-50211
9.35 1,812.91 0.00 187.09 2,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51550-50212



147.61 (809.34)876.30 2,509.34 1,700.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51550-50310
6.10 1,408.43 85.00 91.57 1,500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-51550-50315



60.88 3,129.54 1,845.09 4,870.46 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-51550-50340



75.59 37,283.38 15,769.87 115,423.62 152,707.00 Total Dept 51550-HR/RISK MANAGEMENT



Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE
13.98 46,879.00 33.61 7,621.00 54,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51800-50215



13.98 46,879.00 33.61 7,621.00 54,500.00 Total Dept 51800-CITY WEBSITE



Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY SHARE EMPOLYMENT TAXES100-51900-50150
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-51900-50151
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-51900-50153
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-51900-50200



114.08 (6,971.72)0.00 56,471.72 49,500.00 MISC EXPENSES100-51900-50300



45.36 68,028.28 0.00 56,471.72 124,500.00 Total Dept 51900-OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT



Dept 51930-INSURANCE
102.93 (784.00)0.00 27,528.00 26,744.00 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50510
87.86 184.00 0.00 1,332.00 1,516.00 EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50511
86.96 941.00 0.00 6,273.00 7,214.00 EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY100-51930-50512
125.64 (8,221.51)0.00 40,290.51 32,069.00 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE100-51930-50513
95.67 45.00 0.00 995.00 1,040.00 BOILER/MACHINERY INSURANCE100-51930-50514
97.94 551.00 0.00 26,147.00 26,698.00 PROPERTY INSURANCE100-51930-50515
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CRIME INSURANCE100-51930-50516
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VOLUNTEER WORKERS COMP INSURANCE100-51930-50519



121.03 (27,281.00)3,500.00 157,006.00 129,725.00 WORKERS COMP. INSURANCE100-51930-50520
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIFE - DISABILITY INSURANCE100-51930-50521











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



72.12 3,345.09 0.00 8,654.91 12,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION100-51930-50523



113.17 (31,220.42)3,500.00 268,226.42 237,006.00 Total Dept 51930-INSURANCE



Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT
71.24 28,558.31 7,636.80 70,724.69 99,283.00 SALARIES100-52100-50110
75.50 312,758.81 101,541.97 963,968.19 1,276,727.00 WAGES100-52100-50120
69.93 90,904.64 23,458.78 211,423.36 302,328.00 WAGES - DISPATCH100-52100-50122
100.00 (13,406.11)253.30 13,406.11 0.00 WAGES - COMMUNITY SERVICE OFFICER100-52100-50123



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52100-50124
60.61 5,120.46 811.62 7,879.54 13,000.00 OVERTIME - DISPATCH100-52100-50125
97.72 2,371.22 17,013.53 101,628.78 104,000.00 OVERTIME100-52100-50126
42.01 11,598.23 0.00 8,401.77 20,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52100-50127
83.60 46,207.19 26,115.01 235,493.81 281,701.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52100-50151
71.28 128,825.14 35,521.54 319,693.86 448,519.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52100-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SELF INSURED LOSSES100-52100-50153
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EYE GLASSES- POLICE100-52100-50154



95.95 1,133.70 3,160.79 26,866.30 28,000.00 TRAINING100-52100-50190
81.28 3,591.02 4,324.15 15,588.98 19,180.00 TELEPHONE100-52100-50210
94.59 92.00 0.00 1,608.00 1,700.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-52100-50214
84.24 7,012.96 1,618.00 37,487.04 44,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52100-50216



50.00 500.00 75.00 500.00 1,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-52100-50217
64.07 6,970.40 1,157.50 12,429.60 19,400.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52100-50240
55.16 9,311.00 0.00 11,455.00 20,766.00 DANE COM FEES100-52100-50241
77.02 3,216.54 2,261.80 10,783.46 14,000.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-52100-50330
75.05 7,484.76 2,527.10 22,515.24 30,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52100-50335
113.60 (6,500.89)5,252.96 54,300.89 47,800.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340
49.67 13,534.46 66.47 13,355.54 26,890.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52100-50390
100.00 (2,484.00)0.00 2,484.00 0.00 HOOPS WITH HERO'S100-52100-50393
100.00 (2,375.00)0.00 2,375.00 0.00 BUDDY BENCHES100-52100-50394



0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 POLICE SAFETY CAMP100-52100-50395
100.00 (1,421.00)0.00 1,421.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52100-50396



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHOP WITH A COP100-52100-50397
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PAUL KRABY MEMORIAL100-52100-50398-30900000



76.53 658,003.84 232,796.32 2,145,790.16 2,803,794.00 Total Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT



Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION
70.17 24,675.40 6,278.40 58,057.60 82,733.00 SALARIES100-52200-50110
72.33 26,602.20 7,516.80 69,537.80 96,140.00 WAGES100-52200-50120
18.86 80,330.22 2,820.00 18,669.78 99,000.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50124
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52200-50126



100.00 (1,510.00)0.00 1,510.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52200-50127
0.00 8,850.00 0.00 0.00 8,850.00 LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS100-52200-50129
0.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT100-52200-50130



78.72 6,669.26 2,722.31 24,670.74 31,340.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52200-50151
83.56 6,494.40 3,607.78 33,002.60 39,497.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52200-50152
39.11 1,997.24 80.00 1,282.76 3,280.00 TRAINING100-52200-50190
139.46 (1,223.34)1,480.66 4,323.34 3,100.00 TELEPHONE100-52200-50210



0.00 1,425.00 0.00 0.00 1,425.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-52200-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-52200-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-52200-50216



47.68 2,616.00 352.00 2,384.00 5,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES - CLEANING100-52200-50217











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



74.35 5,898.64 1,893.64 17,101.36 23,000.00 UTILITIES100-52200-50220
71.88 2,811.58 311.08 7,188.42 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-52200-50240
1.05 2,869.53 0.00 30.47 2,900.00 DANE CAD100-52200-50241



61.76 3,823.56 199.55 6,176.44 10,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-52200-50245
150.80 (127.00)0.00 377.00 250.00 MISC EXPENSES100-52200-50300
45.31 191.40 0.00 158.60 350.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-52200-50310
91.69 205.71 120.00 2,269.29 2,475.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-52200-50320
50.30 3,727.58 679.44 3,772.42 7,500.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-52200-50335
72.53 2,746.77 319.08 7,253.23 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-52200-50340
32.50 540.00 0.00 260.00 800.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-52200-50342
2.67 1,022.00 0.00 28.00 1,050.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-52200-50390
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ENFORCEMENT EXPENSES100-52200-50396



53.91 220,636.15 28,380.74 258,053.85 478,690.00 Total Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION



Dept 52400-INSPECTION
0.00 5,225.00 0.00 0.00 5,225.00 SALARIES100-52400-50110



69.81 18,781.41 4,697.60 43,437.59 62,219.00 WAGES100-52400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-52400-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-52400-50127



66.45 3,270.08 707.01 6,475.92 9,746.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-52400-50151
78.08 3,884.60 1,537.60 13,838.40 17,723.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-52400-50152
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 WEIGHTS & MEASURES100-52400-50215
100.00 (90.00)90.00 90.00 0.00 INSPECTION-MOW/SNOW CHARGES100-52400-50216



68.33 31,071.09 7,032.21 67,041.91 98,113.00 Total Dept 52400-INSPECTION



Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS
0.00 5,225.00 0.00 0.00 5,225.00 SALARIES100-53200-50110



42.14 52,032.80 4,099.20 37,902.20 89,935.00 WAGES100-53200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53200-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53200-50127



40.68 8,156.48 606.06 5,593.52 13,750.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53200-50151
56.39 10,701.60 1,537.60 13,838.40 24,540.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53200-50152
100.00 (147.46)17.25 147.46 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53200-50200
59.48 6,077.39 846.00 8,922.61 15,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-CITY HALL100-53200-50215
69.52 9,753.79 2,244.71 22,246.21 32,000.00 UTILITIES - CITY HALL100-53200-50220
15.53 1,858.40 36.03 341.60 2,200.00 UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER ANNEX100-53200-50221
39.41 4,847.46 370.30 3,152.54 8,000.00 UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE - DEPOT100-53200-50222
59.08 1,227.68 272.53 1,772.32 3,000.00 UTILITIES & MAINTENANCE - FOOD PANTRY100-53200-50223
66.66 3,334.11 626.20 6,665.89 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53200-50340
49.03 5,606.78 952.32 5,393.22 11,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53200-50350



49.37 108,674.03 11,608.20 105,975.97 214,650.00 Total Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS



Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST
92.59 3,859.39 (1,535.77)48,211.61 52,071.00 SALARIES100-53300-50110
82.58 80,840.07 (11,972.40)383,188.93 464,029.00 WAGES100-53300-50120
34.18 10,860.70 102.71 5,639.30 16,500.00 OVERTIME100-53300-50126
0.07 14,106.00 (4,056.88)10.00 14,116.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-53300-50127



81.29 14,531.06 (2,272.02)63,125.94 77,657.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-53300-50151
59.85 69,461.56 (7,890.22)103,558.44 173,020.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-53300-50152
92.04 221.55 947.36 2,563.45 2,785.00 TELEPHONE100-53300-50210











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 8/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



24.18 4,246.00 300.00 1,354.00 5,600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-53300-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL100-53300-50214



39.79 27,393.57 3,489.30 18,106.43 45,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53300-50215
0.00 0.00 (90.00)0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53300-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3100-53300-50217



59.74 14,089.80 1,877.78 20,910.20 35,000.00 UTILITIES100-53300-50220
49.06 6,621.82 0.00 6,378.18 13,000.00 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - STREET100-53300-50290
88.82 2,012.77 0.00 15,987.23 18,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-53300-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PPE - PUBLIC WORKS100-53300-50302



93.08 332.01 434.99 4,467.99 4,800.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-53300-50310
61.36 17,002.15 3,860.70 26,997.85 44,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-53300-50335
82.27 11,699.74 (2,049.96)54,300.26 66,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-5100-53300-50345



174.57 (2,237.03)1,400.00 5,237.03 3,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-53300-50350
159.30 (10,081.39)0.00 27,081.39 17,000.00 TREE PURCHASES - STREETS100-53300-50360



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE CONSULTANT - STREETS100-53300-50361
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TREE GRANT INVENTORY - STREETS100-53300-50365



77.79 1,887.68 541.98 6,612.32 8,500.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE100-53300-50390
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 TOOL ALLOWANCE100-53300-50391
100.00 (1,115.66)324.00 1,115.66 0.00 VIRGIN LAKE BOARDWALK100-53300-50392



74.96 265,731.79 (16,588.43)795,346.21 1,061,078.00 Total Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST



Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-53310-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53310-50215



47.22 42,225.83 0.00 37,774.17 80,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53310-50340



47.22 42,225.83 0.00 37,774.17 80,000.00 Total Dept 53310-SNOW REMOVAL



Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-53400-50200



89.95 1,808.86 5,814.07 16,191.14 18,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53400-50340



89.95 1,808.86 5,814.07 16,191.14 18,000.00 Total Dept 53400-SIGNS AND MARKINGS



Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-53420-50220



68.96 40,353.53 10,682.84 89,646.47 130,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53420-50340



68.96 40,353.53 10,682.84 89,646.47 130,000.00 Total Dept 53420-STREET LIGHTING



Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS
0.00 0.00 (945.22)0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53440-50340



0.00 0.00 (945.22)0.00 0.00 Total Dept 53440-SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS



Dept 53620-SANITATION
66.57 177,183.80 0.00 352,816.20 530,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-53620-50215
65.17 64,431.65 0.00 120,568.35 185,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-53620-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-53620-50340











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 9/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



66.21 241,615.45 0.00 473,384.55 715,000.00 Total Dept 53620-SANITATION



Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54100-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 54100-PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES



Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER
78.20 13,572.39 5,272.01 48,683.61 62,256.00 SALARIES100-54600-50110
65.74 46,823.96 8,816.96 89,857.04 136,681.00 WAGES100-54600-50120
63.69 43,819.75 4,483.81 76,875.25 120,695.00 WAGES - SENIOR CASE MGMT.100-54600-50121
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-54600-50126



67.84 14,309.61 2,947.97 30,190.39 44,500.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-54600-50151
68.50 20,822.54 5,202.34 45,283.46 66,106.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-54600-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES100-54600-50200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEAL SITE REVS-TO COUNTY100-54600-50201



100.00 (16,428.40)1,292.00 16,428.40 0.00 FOUNDATION GRANT100-54600-50202
38.35 4,315.66 198.06 2,684.34 7,000.00 KITCHEN FUND100-54600-50204
101.00 (24.92)1,026.80 2,524.92 2,500.00 TELEPHONE100-54600-50210
67.15 985.44 15.00 2,014.56 3,000.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212
0.00 21,542.00 0.00 0.00 21,542.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-54600-50215



67.86 7,391.61 1,629.87 15,608.39 23,000.00 UTILITIES100-54600-50220
60.15 7,570.97 475.97 11,429.03 19,000.00 BUILDING  MAINTENANCE100-54600-50240
119.52 (390.41)539.18 2,390.41 2,000.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY100-54600-50313
15.90 2,522.95 0.00 477.05 3,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-54600-50315
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE100-54600-50325



65.94 3,406.26 389.69 6,593.74 10,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-54600-50340
100.00 (328.30)38.33 328.30 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-54600-50342



0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-54600-50350



67.21 171,411.11 32,327.99 351,368.89 522,780.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



Dept 54910-CEMETERY
71.25 5,750.00 2,375.00 14,250.00 20,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-54910-50240
82.18 2,851.26 951.55 13,148.74 16,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-54910-50300



76.11 8,601.26 3,326.55 27,398.74 36,000.00 Total Dept 54910-CEMETERY



Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALARIES100-55100-50110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES100-55100-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55100-50151
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55100-50152
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MUSEUM100-55100-50720
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER100-55100-50726
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE100-55100-50727
0.00 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 6,800.00 HOLIDAY PROMOTION100-55100-50728
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SISTER CITY100-55100-50730
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY BAND100-55100-50731
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INDUSTRIAL PARK NORTH SIGN100-55100-50733
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DIVERSITY100-55100-50734











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 10/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



100.00 (75.00)75.00 75.00 0.00 ARTS COUNCIL100-55100-50735
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STOUGHTON AREA YOUTH CENTER100-55100-50736



1.03 7,225.00 75.00 75.00 7,300.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



Dept 55200-PARKS
0.00 3,774.00 0.00 0.00 3,774.00 SALARIES100-55200-50110
0.00 45,235.00 0.00 0.00 45,235.00 WAGES100-55200-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55200-50126



77.17 15,172.64 8,190.00 51,293.36 66,466.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55200-50128
30.61 8,997.16 626.54 3,968.84 12,966.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55200-50151
0.00 17,324.00 0.00 0.00 17,324.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55200-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55200-50240



94.17 815.93 230.98 13,184.07 14,000.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS100-55200-50245
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTING/LEASING EQMT - PARKS100-55200-50290-31500000



100.00 (24.90)0.50 24.90 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES100-55200-50310
50.07 2,496.52 444.97 2,503.48 5,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55200-50335
98.36 443.91 10,686.11 26,556.09 27,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55200-50340
36.40 5,723.65 790.75 3,276.35 9,000.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE100-55200-50350



50.21 99,957.91 20,969.85 100,807.09 200,765.00 Total Dept 55200-PARKS



Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS
71.08 18,698.97 4,947.68 45,961.03 64,660.00 SALARIES100-55300-50110
71.77 14,293.19 3,931.20 36,345.81 50,639.00 WAGES100-55300-50120
48.55 3,087.00 120.00 2,913.00 6,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55300-50127
56.75 21,874.26 417.75 28,698.74 50,573.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55300-50128
117.44 (2,906.02)1,405.81 19,567.02 16,661.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55300-50151
70.14 7,266.44 1,896.51 17,068.56 24,335.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55300-50152
44.37 1,669.02 513.77 1,330.98 3,000.00 TELEPHONE100-55300-50210
18.57 570.00 0.00 130.00 700.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55300-50212
81.07 1,325.20 140.13 5,674.80 7,000.00 SALES TAX100-55300-50213
91.86 3,330.62 2,217.26 37,577.38 40,908.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55300-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES100-55300-50220
8.03 8,838.65 771.35 771.35 9,610.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55300-50240



440.64 (3,406.41)80.89 4,406.41 1,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55300-50300
80.16 297.66 227.88 1,202.34 1,500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS100-55300-50315
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-55300-50335



91.67 2,609.06 3,553.34 28,727.94 31,337.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55300-50340
0.00 0.00 (616.35)0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1100-55300-50341
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2100-55300-50342



100.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3100-55300-50343
71.91 2,387.91 371.28 6,112.09 8,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4100-55300-50344
6.00 3,760.10 0.00 239.90 4,000.00 POOL SINKING FUND100-55300-50930



74.52 83,695.65 19,978.50 244,727.35 328,423.00 Total Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS



Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER
68.83 3,557.03 873.12 7,853.97 11,411.00 SALARIES100-55400-50110
69.55 20,076.80 4,958.40 45,865.20 65,942.00 WAGES100-55400-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55400-50126



82.13 3,254.66 1,508.01 14,954.34 18,209.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55400-50127
71.67 3,560.76 971.16 9,009.24 12,570.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55400-50151











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 11/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures



71.20 6,436.90 1,768.23 15,914.10 22,351.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55400-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND - YOUTH CTR100-55400-50203



46.94 1,591.70 0.00 1,408.30 3,000.00 TELEPHONE100-55400-50210
100.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55400-50215
65.86 3,277.66 738.47 6,322.34 9,600.00 UTILITIES100-55400-50220
49.69 2,012.39 66.39 1,987.61 4,000.00 BUILDING  MAINTENANCE100-55400-50240
0.00 4,300.00 0.00 0.00 4,300.00 RENT EXPENSE100-55400-50316



100.00 (0.50)0.00 0.50 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55400-50340



72.12 48,067.40 10,883.78 124,315.60 172,383.00 Total Dept 55400-YOUTH CENTER



Dept 55500-IT/MEDIA SERVICES
11.13 72,546.00 6,056.00 9,084.00 81,630.00 SALARIES100-55500-50110
73.77 12,733.03 4,334.41 35,809.97 48,543.00 WAGES100-55500-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-55500-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-55500-50127



73.85 4,184.74 1,453.81 11,815.26 16,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY100-55500-50128
45.13 9,068.84 1,654.04 7,458.16 16,527.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-55500-50151
39.24 23,809.00 3,075.20 15,376.00 39,185.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-55500-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAINING100-55500-50190



106.69 (120.49)869.83 1,920.49 1,800.00 TELEPHONE100-55500-50210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 POSTAGE100-55500-50211



100.00 (158.92)158.92 158.92 0.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-55500-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-55500-50215



11.20 5,327.72 0.00 672.28 6,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2100-55500-50216
84.78 1,217.39 0.00 6,782.61 8,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE100-55500-50240
36.49 27,307.54 3,247.18 15,692.46 43,000.00 MISC EXPENSES100-55500-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES100-55500-50320
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-55500-50330
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES100-55500-50340



40.19 155,914.85 20,849.39 104,770.15 260,685.00 Total Dept 55500-IT/MEDIA SERVICES



Dept 56300-PLANNING
79.60 17,052.72 1,010.49 66,540.28 83,593.00 SALARIES100-56300-50110
85.56 10,036.69 5,191.61 59,489.31 69,526.00 WAGES100-56300-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME100-56300-50126
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - PART TIME100-56300-50127



79.86 4,456.10 830.91 17,668.90 22,125.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100-56300-50151
76.49 7,943.18 1,236.22 25,837.82 33,781.00 HEALTH INSURANCE100-56300-50152
61.37 1,351.98 0.00 2,148.02 3,500.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-56300-50212
44.67 691.57 55.94 558.43 1,250.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE100-56300-50330
63.51 985.26 303.67 1,714.74 2,700.00 VEHICLE FUEL100-56300-50335
110.70 (1,498.07)1,645.16 15,498.07 14,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-COMM ELECTRICAL INSP100-56300-50340



82.20 41,019.43 10,274.00 189,455.57 230,475.00 Total Dept 56300-PLANNING



Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY
22.09 62,332.00 8,768.00 17,668.00 80,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59200-50930



22.09 62,332.00 8,768.00 17,668.00 80,000.00 Total Dept 59200-CONTINGENCY











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 12/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE



100.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 2,366,686.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND100-59300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59300-50931
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59300-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59300-50935



100.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 2,366,686.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE



Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
49.83 85,536.22 0.00 84,954.78 170,491.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-OPERA HOUSE100-59400-50930
100.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE-CAPITAL OUTLAY100-59400-50931
100.00 0.00 0.00 219,500.00 219,500.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY-CONSTRUCTION100-59400-50932
100.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 TRANSFER TO EMS100-59400-50944



87.23 85,536.22 0.00 584,454.78 669,991.00 Total Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS



Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS
100.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND-SICK LEAVE100-59500-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE100-59500-50931
49.64 24,072.63 0.00 23,727.37 47,800.00 TRANSFER TO PS BUILDING100-59500-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59500-50933



100.00 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 33,000.00 TRANSFER TO FIREMAN'S PENSION100-59500-50934
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO TIF FUND100-59500-50935



100.00 0.00 0.00 567,747.00 567,747.00 TR OUT - LIBRARY FUND100-59500-50936
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT -  LIBRARY GIFT FUND100-59500-50937
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - CURB & GUTTER FUND100-59500-50938
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - SIDEWALK FUND100-59500-50939
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 TRANSFER TO LANDMARKS100-59500-50943



96.06 28,072.63 0.00 684,474.37 712,547.00 Total Dept 59500-TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS



Dept 59510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPEMENT100-59510-50931
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 TRANSFER TO RDA100-59510-50932
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT100-59510-50933



0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 Total Dept 59510



Dept 59800
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY100-59800-50932



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59800



77.89 2,847,725.00 489,206.89 10,033,521.00 12,881,246.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



77.89 2,847,725.00 489,206.89 10,033,521.00 12,881,246.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
17.23 10,675,212.61 222,722.11 2,222,474.39 12,897,687.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 13/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
47,509.56 7,827,487.61 (266,484.78)(7,811,046.61)16,441.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 14/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 203 - TID #3 FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (1.15)0.00 492,440.15 492,439.00 PROPERTY TAXES203-00000-41110
100.00 (16,091.14)0.00 16,091.14 0.00 TAX INCREMENT GUARENTEE203-00000-42190
100.00 (3,254.00)0.00 3,254.00 0.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID203-00000-43430



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGES203-00000-46211
100.00 (1,071.60)142.71 1,071.60 0.00 INTEREST203-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAND SALES203-00000-48310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS203-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND203-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #2203-00000-49220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS203-00000-49300



104.15 (20,417.89)142.71 512,856.89 492,439.00 Total Dept 00000



104.15 (20,417.89)142.71 512,856.89 492,439.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57120



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - ENGINEERING203-57120-50840
100.00 (2,970.00)0.00 2,970.00 0.00 ADMINSTRATION203-57120-50850



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - LAND ACQUISITION203-57120-50860



100.00 (2,970.00)0.00 2,970.00 0.00 Total Dept 57120



Dept 57150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - LAND ACQUISITION203-57150-50860



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57150



Dept 57330-STREETS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT203-57330-50810
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - ENGINEERING203-57330-50840



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57330-STREETS



Dept 57342
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE203-57342-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57342



Dept 57343
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE203-57343-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57343



Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES203-58290-50630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 15/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 203 - TID #3 FUND
Expenditures
Dept 59204-TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND203-59204-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59204-TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS



Dept 59230
100.00 0.00 0.00 440,479.00 440,479.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT FUND203-59230-50930



100.00 0.00 0.00 440,479.00 440,479.00 Total Dept 59230



100.67 (2,970.00)0.00 443,449.00 440,479.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



133.58 (17,447.89)142.71 69,407.89 51,960.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.67 (2,970.00)0.00 443,449.00 440,479.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
104.15 (20,417.89)142.71 512,856.89 492,439.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 203 - TID #3 FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 16/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 204 - TID #4 FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 0.49 0.00 180,831.51 180,832.00 PROPERTY TAXES204-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GUARANTEE PAYMENTS204-00000-42310



100.00 (1,708.00)0.00 1,708.00 0.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID204-00000-43430
100.00 (7,463.03)993.94 7,463.03 0.00 INTEREST204-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAND SALES204-00000-48310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS204-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #2204-00000-49220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TID #3204-00000-49230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS204-00000-49300



105.07 (9,170.54)993.94 190,002.54 180,832.00 Total Dept 00000



105.07 (9,170.54)993.94 190,002.54 180,832.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57120



100.00 (890.00)0.00 890.00 0.00 ADMINSTRATION204-57120-50850



100.00 (890.00)0.00 890.00 0.00 Total Dept 57120



Dept 57310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE204-57310-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIF BUILDING PROJECTS204-57310-50821
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIF STREET PROJECTS204-57310-50822
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIF OTHER PROJECTS204-57310-50823
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REVOLVING LOAN FUND 204-57310-50824



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57310



Dept 59230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND204-59230-50930



100.00 0.00 0.00 105,483.00 105,483.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE204-59230-50931



100.00 0.00 0.00 105,483.00 105,483.00 Total Dept 59230



100.84 (890.00)0.00 106,373.00 105,483.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



110.99 (8,280.54)993.94 83,629.54 75,349.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.84 (890.00)0.00 106,373.00 105,483.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
105.07 (9,170.54)993.94 190,002.54 180,832.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 204 - TID #4 FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 17/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 205 - TID #5 FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES205-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TAX INCREMENT GUARENTEE205-00000-42190
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GUARANTEE PAYMENTS205-00000-42310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEVELOPER PAYMENTS205-00000-42320



100.00 (38,097.00)0.00 38,097.00 0.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID205-00000-43430
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS205-00000-43690
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE205-00000-46110



100.00 (945.40)125.87 945.40 0.00 INTEREST205-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LAND SALES205-00000-48310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS205-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND205-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #2205-00000-49220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM TID #3205-00000-49230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS205-00000-49300



100.00 (39,042.40)125.87 39,042.40 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (39,042.40)125.87 39,042.40 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57120



100.00 (890.00)0.00 890.00 0.00 ADMINSTRATION205-57120-50850
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST ON ADVANCE205-57120-50855



100.00 (890.00)0.00 890.00 0.00 Total Dept 57120



Dept 57150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - LAND ACQUISITION205-57150-50860



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57150



Dept 57310
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE205-57310-50820



100.00 (136,906.85)600.00 136,906.85 0.00 TIF BUILDING PROJECTS205-57310-50821
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIF STREET PROJECTS205-57310-50822
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIF OTHER PROJECTS205-57310-50823
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TIF GRANT PROJECTS205-57310-50824



100.00 (136,906.85)600.00 136,906.85 0.00 Total Dept 57310



Dept 59230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND205-59230-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE205-59230-50931



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59230



100.00 (137,796.85)600.00 137,796.85 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 18/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 205 - TID #5 FUND



100.00 98,754.45 (474.13)(98,754.45)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (137,796.85)600.00 137,796.85 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (39,042.40)125.87 39,042.40 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 205 - TID #5 FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 19/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 206 - TID #6 FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES206-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID206-00000-43430
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST206-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS206-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND206-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS206-00000-49300



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57120



100.00 (54,180.71)0.00 54,180.71 0.00 CAPITAL - ENGINEERING206-57120-50840
100.00 (9,357.89)0.00 9,357.89 0.00 ADMINSTRATION206-57120-50850



100.00 (63,538.60)0.00 63,538.60 0.00 Total Dept 57120



Dept 57310
100.00 (15,787.06)8,535.11 15,787.06 0.00 TIF STREET PROJECTS206-57310-50822



100.00 (15,787.06)8,535.11 15,787.06 0.00 Total Dept 57310



Dept 57330-STREETS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - ENGINEERING206-57330-50840



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57330-STREETS



Dept 57342
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE206-57342-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57342



Dept 59204-TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND206-59204-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59204-TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS



Dept 59230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT FUND206-59230-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59230



100.00 (79,325.66)8,535.11 79,325.66 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 20/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 206 - TID #6 FUND



100.00 79,325.66 (8,535.11)(79,325.66)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (79,325.66)8,535.11 79,325.66 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 206 - TID #6 FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 21/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 207 - TID #7 FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (242,012.94)0.00 242,012.94 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES207-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EXEMPT COMPUTER AID207-00000-43430



100.00 (6,092.17)729.25 6,092.17 0.00 INTEREST207-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE207-00000-49100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS207-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND207-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS207-00000-49300



100.00 (248,105.11)729.25 248,105.11 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (248,105.11)729.25 248,105.11 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57120



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - INSPECTIONS207-57120-50840
100.00 (1,240.00)0.00 1,240.00 0.00 ADMINSTRATION207-57120-50850



100.00 (1,240.00)0.00 1,240.00 0.00 Total Dept 57120



Dept 57330-STREETS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - ENGINEERING207-57330-50840



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57330-STREETS



Dept 57342
100.00 (1,383,279.90)0.00 1,383,279.90 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE207-57342-50820



100.00 (1,383,279.90)0.00 1,383,279.90 0.00 Total Dept 57342



Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES207-58290-50630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290



Dept 59204-TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND207-59204-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59204-TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS



Dept 59230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT FUND207-59230-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59230



100.00 (1,384,519.90)0.00 1,384,519.90 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 22/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 207 - TID #7 FUND



100.00 1,136,414.79 729.25 (1,136,414.79)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (1,384,519.90)0.00 1,384,519.90 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (248,105.11)729.25 248,105.11 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 207 - TID #7 FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 23/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 212 - SAFETY BUILDING FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS212-00000-49120
49.64 24,072.63 0.00 23,727.37 47,800.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND212-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS212-00000-49300



49.64 24,072.63 0.00 23,727.37 47,800.00 Total Dept 00000



49.64 24,072.63 0.00 23,727.37 47,800.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 53271



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS212-53271-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3212-53271-50217



77.60 6,719.62 3,115.70 23,280.38 30,000.00 UTILITIES212-53271-50220
49.29 5,070.59 497.28 4,929.41 10,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE212-53271-50340
61.56 2,998.00 588.00 4,802.00 7,800.00 MAINTENANCE - CUSTODIAL212-53271-50350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT212-53271-50810



69.06 14,788.21 4,200.98 33,011.79 47,800.00 Total Dept 53271



Dept 59230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND212-59230-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59230



69.06 14,788.21 4,200.98 33,011.79 47,800.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 9,284.42 (4,200.98)(9,284.42)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



69.06 14,788.21 4,200.98 33,011.79 47,800.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
49.64 24,072.63 0.00 23,727.37 47,800.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 212 - SAFETY BUILDING FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 24/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 215-00000-43534
100.00 0.00 0.00 219,116.00 219,116.00 DANE COUNTY SERVICE FEES215-00000-43720
99.97 3.00 0.00 8,714.00 8,717.00 OTHER COUNTIES SERVICE FEES215-00000-43725
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SCLS DIRECT CASH GRANTS215-00000-43730



100.00 (4,675.39)4,279.46 4,675.39 0.00 MISC. REVENUE215-00000-46110
76.30 5,451.68 1,362.14 17,548.32 23,000.00 FINES215-00000-46710
89.49 420.47 278.57 3,579.53 4,000.00 COPY MACHINE215-00000-46712
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST215-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS215-00000-48500



100.00 0.00 0.00 567,747.00 567,747.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND215-00000-49210
0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 SURPLUS215-00000-49300



96.34 31,199.76 5,920.17 821,380.24 852,580.00 Total Dept 00000



96.34 31,199.76 5,920.17 821,380.24 852,580.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55110



72.24 21,258.79 6,043.20 55,313.21 76,572.00 SALARIES215-55110-50110
66.87 124,057.85 24,383.66 250,366.15 374,424.00 WAGES215-55110-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME215-55110-50126



88.46 5,300.11 2,639.16 40,619.89 45,920.00 WAGES - PART TIME215-55110-50127
35.35 9,051.52 4,832.63 4,948.48 14,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY215-55110-50128
69.18 20,832.72 5,094.55 46,757.28 67,590.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 215-55110-50151
71.69 24,558.00 6,018.18 62,174.00 86,732.00 HEALTH INSURANCE215-55110-50152
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES215-55110-50200



149.58 (396.66)637.14 1,196.66 800.00 TELEPHONE215-55110-50210
64.01 143.97 18.80 256.03 400.00 POSTAGE215-55110-50211
80.91 305.38 137.13 1,294.62 1,600.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212
64.44 177.80 26.85 322.20 500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2215-55110-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3215-55110-50217
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SHARED DELIVERY AND OUTREACH215-55110-50218



71.56 5,688.18 1,244.65 14,311.82 20,000.00 UTILITIES215-55110-50220
49.60 3,528.08 125.93 3,471.92 7,000.00 UTILITIES-BUILDING 2215-55110-50221
110.50 (94.49)78.15 994.49 900.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE215-55110-50240
48.21 5,179.35 46.99 4,820.65 10,000.00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE215-55110-50250
99.84 75.49 122.32 46,424.51 46,500.00 TECHNOLOGY COSTS215-55110-50289
49.74 251.30 28.73 248.70 500.00 MISC EXPENSES215-55110-50300
106.40 (223.94)7.00 3,723.94 3,500.00 PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313
99.94 0.24 0.00 399.76 400.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES215-55110-50320
90.47 571.62 0.00 5,428.38 6,000.00 PERIODICALS215-55110-50326
98.73 100.96 0.00 7,843.04 7,944.00 E-RESOURCES215-55110-50327
79.00 2,667.49 652.05 10,032.51 12,700.00 AUDIO VISUAL215-55110-50328
76.03 11,052.03 5,873.70 35,047.97 46,100.00 BOOKS215-55110-50329
101.05 (36.62)242.08 3,536.62 3,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES215-55110-50340
48.33 103.34 18.09 96.66 200.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1215-55110-50341
85.50 652.31 718.07 3,847.69 4,500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2215-55110-50342
7.15 8,633.28 0.00 664.72 9,298.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT215-55110-50810



25.76 3,712.23 0.00 1,287.77 5,000.00 CAPITAL- COMPUTERS215-55110-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY215-55110-50900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND215-55110-50930



71.01 247,150.33 58,989.06 605,429.67 852,580.00 Total Dept 55110











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 25/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Expenditures



71.01 247,150.33 58,989.06 605,429.67 852,580.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (215,950.57)(53,068.89)215,950.57 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



71.01 247,150.33 58,989.06 605,429.67 852,580.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
96.34 31,199.76 5,920.17 821,380.24 852,580.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 26/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 216 - LANDFILL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST216-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS216-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND216-00000-49210



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 59230



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND216-59230-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59230



Dept 59350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND216-59350-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59350



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 216 - LANDFILL FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 27/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 217 - LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (1,225.13)163.16 1,225.13 0.00 INTEREST217-00000-48110
100.00 (54,786.66)(2,453.06)54,786.66 0.00 DONATIONS217-00000-48500
100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED217-00000-48510



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - BUILDING FUND217-00000-48520
100.00 (198.31)0.00 198.31 0.00 DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND217-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS217-00000-49300



100.00 (56,260.10)(2,289.90)56,260.10 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (56,260.10)(2,289.90)56,260.10 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55110



100.00 (31,853.70)4,866.23 31,853.70 0.00 DESIGNATED217-55110-50500
100.00 (25.00)0.00 25.00 0.00 UNDESIGNATED217-55110-50501



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING FUND217-55110-50502
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DESIGNATED-FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-55110-50503
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TR OUT - FUND 215217-55110-50936



100.00 (31,878.70)4,866.23 31,878.70 0.00 Total Dept 55110



100.00 (31,878.70)4,866.23 31,878.70 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (24,381.40)(7,156.13)24,381.40 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (31,878.70)4,866.23 31,878.70 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (56,260.10)(2,289.90)56,260.10 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 217 - LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 28/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 221 - FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL221-00000-47323
100.00 (51.94)6.90 51.94 0.00 INTEREST221-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY221-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS221-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED221-00000-48510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS: TORNADO221-00000-48515
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS221-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND221-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS221-00000-49300



100.00 (51.94)6.90 51.94 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (51.94)6.90 51.94 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57220



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT221-57220-50810
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS/DONATIONS221-57220-50815
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TORNADO FUND221-57220-50816
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE221-57220-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND221-57220-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57220



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (51.94)6.90 51.94 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (51.94)6.90 51.94 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 221 - FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 29/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 222 - RIVER TRAIL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RIVER TRAIL GRANT222-00000-43790
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST222-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS222-00000-48550
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS222-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND222-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS222-00000-49300



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57623



100.00 (450.00)0.00 450.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE222-57623-50820



100.00 (450.00)0.00 450.00 0.00 Total Dept 57623



100.00 (450.00)0.00 450.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 450.00 0.00 (450.00)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (450.00)0.00 450.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 222 - RIVER TRAIL FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 30/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 223 - PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 IMPACT FEE - LAND223-00000-42180
100.00 (21,460.76)1,125.10 21,460.76 0.00 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS223-00000-42190



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS223-00000-43791
100.00 (3,337.20)370.80 3,337.20 0.00 911 ANTENNA BLDG223-00000-46719



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARK PLAT FEES223-00000-46721
100.00 (1,647.56)219.40 1,647.56 0.00 INTEREST223-00000-48110
100.00 (25,000.00)0.00 25,000.00 0.00 DONATIONS223-00000-48550



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS223-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS223-00000-49300



100.00 (51,445.52)1,715.30 51,445.52 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (51,445.52)1,715.30 51,445.52 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57220



100.00 (2,669.50)0.00 2,669.50 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/ENGINEERING223-57220-50215
100.00 (3,704.00)0.00 3,704.00 0.00 911 ANTENNA BUILDING223-57220-50246
100.00 (1,323.00)1,323.00 1,323.00 0.00 MISC EXPENSES223-57220-50300



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE223-57220-50350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND223-57220-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE223-57220-50931
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM LAND223-57220-50940
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM IMPROVEMENTS223-57220-50941
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM DONATIONS223-57220-50942



100.00 (7,696.50)1,323.00 7,696.50 0.00 Total Dept 57220



Dept 57620-PARKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE223-57620-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57620-PARKS



Dept 57625
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE223-57625-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57625



100.00 (7,696.50)1,323.00 7,696.50 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (43,749.02)392.30 43,749.02 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (7,696.50)1,323.00 7,696.50 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (51,445.52)1,715.30 51,445.52 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 223 - PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 31/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 224 - STORM SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (8,706.02)0.00 8,706.02 0.00 STATE GRANTS224-00000-43691
59.87 219,665.53 46,355.42 327,709.47 547,375.00 STORMWATER USER FEES224-00000-46300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLAN - PROFESSIONAL FEES224-00000-46311
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STORM SEWER PLAT FEES224-00000-46324



147.74 (9,548.15)1,268.43 29,548.15 20,000.00 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES224-00000-46325
171.57 (2,920.00)7,000.00 7,000.00 4,080.00 YARD WASTE SITE FEES224-00000-46435



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STORMWATER MISC REVENUE224-00000-48010
100.00 (3,783.09)503.82 3,783.09 0.00 INTEREST224-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE224-00000-49100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS224-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND224-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OUTLAY FUND224-00000-49212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS224-00000-49300



65.93 194,708.27 55,127.67 376,746.73 571,455.00 Total Dept 00000



65.93 194,708.27 55,127.67 376,746.73 571,455.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST



38.59 12,050.03 7,570.97 7,570.97 19,621.00 SALARIES224-53300-50110
55.25 48,051.07 59,314.93 59,314.93 107,366.00 WAGES224-53300-50120
100.00 (139.91)139.91 139.91 0.00 OVERTIME224-53300-50126
35.08 9,043.12 4,886.88 4,886.88 13,930.00 WAGES - PART TIME224-53300-50127
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CITY SHARE EMPOLYMENT TAXES224-53300-50150



44.46 12,692.17 10,160.83 10,160.83 22,853.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 224-53300-50151
46.17 25,186.88 21,601.12 21,601.12 46,788.00 HEALTH INSURANCE224-53300-50152
39.67 663.59 (84.90)436.41 1,100.00 TELEPHONE224-53300-50210
43.93 448.60 0.00 351.40 800.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE224-53300-50212
64.15 9,320.27 2,533.80 16,679.73 26,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS224-53300-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2224-53300-50216



77.09 7,148.31 3,265.53 24,051.69 31,200.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3224-53300-50217
100.00 (1,039.48)1,039.48 1,039.48 0.00 UTILITIES224-53300-50220



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 POND TESTING224-53300-50225-50600000
87.38 2,272.00 0.00 15,728.00 18,000.00 MISC EXPENSES224-53300-50300
25.60 1,041.67 241.58 358.33 1,400.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES224-53300-50310
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 PERMITS/FEES224-53300-50314



0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS224-53300-50315
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE224-53300-50325



51.39 6,125.47 1,246.91 6,474.53 12,600.00 VEHICLE FUEL224-53300-50335
81.63 2,847.13 2,273.34 12,652.87 15,500.00 EQUIP MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER224-53300-50336
7.73 13,839.82 994.58 1,160.18 15,000.00 POND MAINTENANCE- STORMWATER224-53300-50338



111.95 (2,558.35)2,476.23 23,974.35 21,416.00 OPERATING EXPENSES224-53300-50340
70.96 1,184.82 19.45 2,895.18 4,080.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-1224-53300-50341
36.61 1,140.94 144.61 659.06 1,800.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE224-53300-50390
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE224-53300-50599
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST224-53300-50620



100.00 (20,180.02)396.83 20,180.02 0.00 STORMWATER STUDY224-53300-50820-50600000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - LAND ACQUISITION224-53300-50860
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND224-53300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE224-53300-50931
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY224-53300-50932











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 32/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 224 - STORM SEWER FUND
Expenditures



64.18 129,638.13 118,222.08 232,315.87 361,954.00 Total Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST



Dept 53600
73.72 4,107.88 11,521.12 11,521.12 15,629.00 SALARIES224-53600-50110
43.45 4,616.00 3,547.00 3,547.00 8,163.00 WAGES224-53600-50120
100.00 (2,299.97)2,299.97 2,299.97 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 224-53600-50151
100.00 (3,214.98)3,214.98 3,214.98 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE224-53600-50152



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES224-53600-50630



86.51 3,208.93 20,583.07 20,583.07 23,792.00 Total Dept 53600



Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS
0.00 21,300.00 0.00 0.00 21,300.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND224-55300-50930
0.00 164,364.00 0.00 0.00 164,364.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE224-55300-50931



0.00 185,664.00 0.00 0.00 185,664.00 Total Dept 55300-RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS



Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES224-58290-50630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290



44.26 318,511.06 138,805.15 252,898.94 571,410.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



275,217.31 (123,802.79)(83,677.48)123,847.79 45.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



44.26 318,511.06 138,805.15 252,898.94 571,410.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
65.93 194,708.27 55,127.67 376,746.73 571,455.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 224 - STORM SEWER FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 33/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 225 - CEMETERY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (213.41)28.44 213.41 0.00 INTEREST225-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND225-00000-48930



100.00 (213.41)28.44 213.41 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (213.41)28.44 213.41 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 54910-CEMETERY



100.00 (186.94)0.00 186.94 0.00 MISC EXPENSES225-54910-50300



100.00 (186.94)0.00 186.94 0.00 Total Dept 54910-CEMETERY



100.00 (186.94)0.00 186.94 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (26.47)28.44 26.47 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (186.94)0.00 186.94 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (213.41)28.44 213.41 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 225 - CEMETERY FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 34/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 227 - EMS TRUCK FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (1,133.11)150.88 1,133.11 0.00 INTEREST227-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS227-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS227-00000-49000



100.00 (30,000.00)0.00 30,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS227-00000-49203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND227-00000-49210



100.00 (31,133.11)150.88 31,133.11 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (31,133.11)150.88 31,133.11 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57230



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE227-57230-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57230



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (31,133.11)150.88 31,133.11 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (31,133.11)150.88 31,133.11 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 227 - EMS TRUCK FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 35/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 228 - EMS EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (4,152.90)4,152.90 4,152.90 0.00 FAP EQUIPMENT228-00000-43529
100.00 (167.01)22.23 167.01 0.00 INTEREST228-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS228-00000-49000
100.00 (10,000.00)0.00 10,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS228-00000-49203



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND228-00000-49210



100.00 (14,319.91)4,175.13 14,319.91 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (14,319.91)4,175.13 14,319.91 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57230



100.00 (3,263.80)0.00 3,263.80 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE228-57230-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND228-57230-50930



100.00 (3,263.80)0.00 3,263.80 0.00 Total Dept 57230



100.00 (3,263.80)0.00 3,263.80 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (11,056.11)4,175.13 11,056.11 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (3,263.80)0.00 3,263.80 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (14,319.91)4,175.13 14,319.91 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 228 - EMS EQUIPMENT FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 36/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 229 - SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (3,185.88)0.00 3,185.88 0.00 DONATIONS229-00000-48550



100.00 (3,185.88)0.00 3,185.88 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (3,185.88)0.00 3,185.88 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (2,525.58)175.07 2,525.58 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES229-54600-50340
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3229-54600-50343



100.00 (2,525.58)175.07 2,525.58 0.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (2,525.58)175.07 2,525.58 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (660.30)(175.07)660.30 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (2,525.58)175.07 2,525.58 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (3,185.88)0.00 3,185.88 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 229 - SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 37/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 230 - TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (4,062.37)1,354.21 4,062.37 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS230-00000-43791
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST230-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS230-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS230-00000-49300



100.00 (4,062.37)1,354.21 4,062.37 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (4,062.37)1,354.21 4,062.37 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (4,489.39)4,489.39 4,489.39 0.00 WAGES230-54600-50120
100.00 (343.44)343.44 343.44 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 230-54600-50151
100.00 (83.01)0.00 83.01 0.00 TELEPHONE230-54600-50210



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE230-54600-50212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UTILITIES230-54600-50220



100.00 (4,915.84)4,832.83 4,915.84 0.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (4,915.84)4,832.83 4,915.84 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 853.47 (3,478.62)(853.47)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (4,915.84)4,832.83 4,915.84 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (4,062.37)1,354.21 4,062.37 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 230 - TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 38/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 231 - SENIORS IN NEED
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (139.74)18.62 139.74 0.00 INTEREST231-00000-48110
100.00 (12,175.00)50.00 12,175.00 0.00 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED231-00000-48561



100.00 (12,314.74)68.62 12,314.74 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (12,314.74)68.62 12,314.74 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (11,941.88)134.84 11,941.88 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES231-54600-50340



100.00 (11,941.88)134.84 11,941.88 0.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (11,941.88)134.84 11,941.88 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (372.86)(66.22)372.86 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (11,941.88)134.84 11,941.88 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (12,314.74)68.62 12,314.74 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 231 - SENIORS IN NEED:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 39/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 232 - SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST232-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST: LONG TERM INVESTMENT232-00000-48111



100.00 (3,120.00)439.00 3,120.00 0.00 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT232-00000-48502
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FRIENDSHIP DONATIONS232-00000-48508



100.00 (774.00)65.00 774.00 0.00 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET232-00000-48513
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS: LT INVEST MEMORIAL-232-00000-48514
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND232-00000-49210



100.00 (3,894.00)504.00 3,894.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (3,894.00)504.00 3,894.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (1,665.00)75.00 1,665.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES232-54600-50340
100.00 (247.00)20.00 247.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES - LOAN CLOSET232-54600-50341
100.00 (1,000.00)0.00 1,000.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2232-54600-50342



100.00 (2,912.00)95.00 2,912.00 0.00 Total Dept 54600-SENIOR CENTER



100.00 (2,912.00)95.00 2,912.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (982.00)409.00 982.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (2,912.00)95.00 2,912.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (3,894.00)504.00 3,894.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 232 - SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 40/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 233 - HOLIDAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (49.77)0.00 49.77 0.00 INTEREST233-00000-48110
100.00 (15.00)0.00 15.00 0.00 HOLIDAY FUND DONATIONS233-00000-48560



100.00 (64.77)0.00 64.77 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (64.77)0.00 64.77 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (4,850.88)4,850.88 4,850.88 0.00 HOLIDAY FUND EXPENSES233-55100-50732



100.00 (4,850.88)4,850.88 4,850.88 0.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (4,850.88)4,850.88 4,850.88 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 4,786.11 (4,850.88)(4,786.11)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (4,850.88)4,850.88 4,850.88 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (64.77)0.00 64.77 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 233 - HOLIDAY FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 41/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 234 - FOOD PANTRY
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (298.51)39.76 298.51 0.00 INTEREST234-00000-48110
100.00 (49,698.64)3,829.58 49,698.64 0.00 DONATIONS234-00000-48550



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FOOD PANTRY GOLF OUTING234-00000-48551



100.00 (49,997.15)3,869.34 49,997.15 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (49,997.15)3,869.34 49,997.15 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (46,560.32)4,692.21 46,560.32 0.00 FOOD PANTRY EXPENSES234-55100-50724
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FOOD PANTRY GOLF OUTING234-55100-50725



100.00 (46,560.32)4,692.21 46,560.32 0.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (46,560.32)4,692.21 46,560.32 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (3,436.83)(822.87)3,436.83 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (46,560.32)4,692.21 46,560.32 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (49,997.15)3,869.34 49,997.15 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 234 - FOOD PANTRY:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 42/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 235 - LANDMARKS
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS235-00000-43791
100.00 (9.17)1.20 9.17 0.00 INTEREST235-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS235-00000-48550
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND235-00000-49210



0.23 3,990.83 1.20 9.17 4,000.00 Total Dept 00000



0.23 3,990.83 1.20 9.17 4,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (716.01)0.00 716.01 0.00 LANDMARK COMMISSION235-55100-50721
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LANDMARKS COUNTY GRANT235-55100-50722
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CLG EXPENDITURES235-55100-50723



100.00 (716.01)0.00 716.01 0.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (716.01)0.00 716.01 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



17.67 4,706.84 1.20 (706.84)4,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (716.01)0.00 716.01 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.23 3,990.83 1.20 9.17 4,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 235 - LANDMARKS:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 43/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 236 - TREE COMMISSION
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (318.26)0.00 318.26 0.00 DONATIONS236-00000-48550



100.00 (318.26)0.00 318.26 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (318.26)0.00 318.26 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST



100.00 (675.00)425.00 675.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES236-53300-50340



100.00 (675.00)425.00 675.00 0.00 Total Dept 53300-HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST



100.00 (675.00)425.00 675.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 356.74 (425.00)(356.74)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (675.00)425.00 675.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (318.26)0.00 318.26 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 236 - TREE COMMISSION:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 44/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 239 - STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC239-00000-44900
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST239-00000-48110



100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 DONATIONS239-00000-48550



100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 56400-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES239-56400-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 56400-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 239 - STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 45/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 241 - EMS TRUST FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (5,838.83)2,327.83 5,838.83 0.00 DONATIONS241-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS241-00000-49300



100.00 (5,838.83)2,327.83 5,838.83 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (5,838.83)2,327.83 5,838.83 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 52300-AMBULANCE



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE241-52300-50152



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 52300-AMBULANCE



Dept 52400-INSPECTION
100.00 (1,031.25)0.00 1,031.25 0.00 WAGES241-52400-50120
100.00 (78.89)0.00 78.89 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 241-52400-50151
100.00 (4,141.03)660.63 4,141.03 0.00 EMS TRUST FUND DISBURSEMENTS241-52400-50252
100.00 (7.28)0.00 7.28 0.00 CPR TRAINING241-52400-50701



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND241-52400-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE241-52400-50931



100.00 (5,258.45)660.63 5,258.45 0.00 Total Dept 52400-INSPECTION



100.00 (5,258.45)660.63 5,258.45 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (580.38)1,667.20 580.38 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (5,258.45)660.63 5,258.45 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (5,838.83)2,327.83 5,838.83 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 241 - EMS TRUST FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 46/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 242 - FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (3,155.00)35.00 3,155.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE242-00000-46110
100.00 (129.15)17.16 129.15 0.00 INTEREST242-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND242-00000-48503
100.00 (21,325.12)0.00 21,325.12 0.00 DANCE DONATIONS242-00000-48521



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - YOUTH CENTER242-00000-48522
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROTARY PARK LIGHTS DONATIONS242-00000-48526



100.00 (24,609.27)52.16 24,609.27 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (24,609.27)52.16 24,609.27 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SODA PURCHASE242-52200-50312
100.00 (2,789.49)0.00 2,789.49 0.00 MISC OPERATING EXPENSES242-52200-50340
100.00 (150.00)0.00 150.00 0.00 SUNSHINE242-52200-50341
100.00 (8,159.56)0.00 8,159.56 0.00 DANCE242-52200-50342



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOLIDAY242-52200-50343
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SOCIAL242-52200-50344
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PICNIC242-52200-50345



100.00 (792.26)315.48 792.26 0.00 MEETING242-52200-50346
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SCHOLARSHIP242-52200-50347



100.00 (987.30)0.00 987.30 0.00 FURNITURE242-52200-50348
100.00 (1,410.15)0.00 1,410.15 0.00 EQUIPMENT242-52200-50349



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ROTARY PARK LIGHTS242-52200-50366



100.00 (14,288.76)315.48 14,288.76 0.00 Total Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION



Dept 57220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE242-57220-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - FURNITURE242-57220-50825



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57220



100.00 (14,288.76)315.48 14,288.76 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (10,320.51)(263.32)10,320.51 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (14,288.76)315.48 14,288.76 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (24,609.27)52.16 24,609.27 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 242 - FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 47/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 243 - FIRE PENSION FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (234.85)31.26 234.85 0.00 INTEREST243-00000-48110
100.00 (356.40)0.00 356.40 0.00 DIVIDENDS243-00000-48114



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PENSION CONTRIBUTION243-00000-48900
100.00 (33,000.00)0.00 33,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND243-00000-48930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GAINS & (LOSSES)243-00000-48950



100.00 (33,591.25)31.26 33,591.25 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (33,591.25)31.26 33,591.25 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 243-52200-50151
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND243-52200-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 52200-FIRE PROTECTION



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (33,591.25)31.26 33,591.25 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (33,591.25)31.26 33,591.25 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 243 - FIRE PENSION FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 48/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 244 - CDBG FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS244-00000-43791
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HOME244-00000-43792
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SANITARY SEWER (P & I)244-00000-48120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS - FIRE STATION244-00000-48121
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND244-00000-49210



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES244-55100-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 244 - CDBG FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 49/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



82.46 119,112.75 25,147.25 559,847.25 678,960.00 TICKET SALES245-00000-46742
92.92 3,186.00 3,622.00 41,814.00 45,000.00 REVENUE-FEES245-00000-46745
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER TAXABLE SALES245-00000-46910



119.10 (17,192.09)(2,350.00)107,192.09 90,000.00 MEMBERSHIPS245-00000-46920
38.31 9,254.00 0.00 5,746.00 15,000.00 ANNUAL PUBLICATION245-00000-46930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SPONSORSHIP - FESTIVAL245-00000-46940



55.63 887.50 0.00 1,112.50 2,000.00 TAX EXEMPT SALES245-00000-46990
100.00 (27.45)6.48 27.45 0.00 INTEREST245-00000-48110
46.09 2,695.51 944.24 2,304.49 5,000.00 DONATIONS245-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED245-00000-48510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS245-00000-49120



49.83 85,536.22 0.00 84,954.78 170,491.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND245-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OPERA HOUSE RESV245-00000-49246
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS245-00000-49300



79.79 203,452.44 27,369.97 802,998.56 1,006,451.00 Total Dept 00000



79.79 203,452.44 27,369.97 802,998.56 1,006,451.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



70.73 21,844.40 5,707.20 52,775.60 74,620.00 SALARIES245-55190-50110
128.89 (14,674.00)7,089.60 65,463.00 50,789.00 WAGES245-55190-50120



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OVERTIME245-55190-50126
0.00 25,158.00 0.00 0.00 25,158.00 WAGES - PART TIME245-55190-50127



50.16 5,981.00 330.00 6,019.00 12,000.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY245-55190-50128
92.24 1,479.30 1,877.39 17,581.70 19,061.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 245-55190-50151
97.64 589.88 2,716.68 24,450.12 25,040.00 HEALTH INSURANCE245-55190-50152
149.78 (1,244.54)1,408.17 3,744.54 2,500.00 TELEPHONE245-55190-50210



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL245-55190-50214
111.90 (4,163.96)24,143.54 39,163.96 35,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-2245-55190-50216
28.33 7,167.34 0.00 2,832.66 10,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE245-55190-50240
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS245-55190-50245
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC EXPENSES245-55190-50300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PLANNING DEPT. SERVICES245-55190-50301



70.07 28,438.21 104.43 66,561.79 95,000.00 ADS & PUBLICATIONS245-55190-50315
35.08 3,894.93 0.00 2,105.07 6,000.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES245-55190-50320
109.42 (1,412.80)1,288.20 16,412.80 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES245-55190-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2245-55190-50342
103.16 (473.77)1,413.70 15,473.77 15,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-ADVERTISING245-55190-50343
72.40 134,288.50 87,425.00 352,279.50 486,568.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-GUARANTEES245-55190-50344
82.20 8,083.93 5,690.77 37,323.07 45,407.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-HOSPITALITY245-55190-50345
46.68 2,666.21 267.89 2,333.79 5,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-MISC EVENT EXPENSES245-55190-50346
27.65 35,668.06 2,200.00 13,631.94 49,300.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-CONTRACT LABOR/RENTAL245-55190-50347
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE245-55190-50350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND245-55190-50930



73.93 253,290.69 141,662.57 718,152.31 971,443.00 Total Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



73.93 253,290.69 141,662.57 718,152.31 971,443.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 50/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND



242.36 (49,838.25)(114,292.60)84,846.25 35,008.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



73.93 253,290.69 141,662.57 718,152.31 971,443.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
79.79 203,452.44 27,369.97 802,998.56 1,006,451.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 51/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 246 - OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (36.85)4.83 36.85 0.00 INTEREST246-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS-RESTORATION FUND246-00000-48122
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS- FOUNDATION GRANT246-00000-48123



100.00 (36.85)4.83 36.85 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (36.85)4.83 36.85 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING & GROUNDS246-55190-50245
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE246-55190-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND246-55190-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 55190-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (36.85)4.83 36.85 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (36.85)4.83 36.85 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 246 - OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 52/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (37,204.19)0.00 37,204.19 0.00 ROOM TAXES247-00000-41210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST247-00000-48110



100.00 (37,204.19)0.00 37,204.19 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (37,204.19)0.00 37,204.19 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 56710



100.00 (33,483.78)0.00 33,483.78 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS247-56710-50215
100.00 (3,720.42)0.00 3,720.42 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND247-56710-50930



100.00 (37,204.20)0.00 37,204.20 0.00 Total Dept 56710



100.00 (37,204.20)0.00 37,204.20 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 0.01 0.00 (0.01)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (37,204.20)0.00 37,204.20 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (37,204.19)0.00 37,204.19 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 247 - TOURISM FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 53/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 250 - SICK LEAVE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST250-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS - HEALTH250-00000-48910



100.00 (60,000.00)0.00 60,000.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND250-00000-49210



100.00 (60,000.00)0.00 60,000.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (60,000.00)0.00 60,000.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 51938-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 250-51938-50151
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH INS-PAYOUT250-51938-50535
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND250-51938-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 51938-GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (60,000.00)0.00 60,000.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (60,000.00)0.00 60,000.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 250 - SICK LEAVE FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 54/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 251 - HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST251-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS - HEALTH251-00000-48910
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTIONS- DENTAL251-00000-48911
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH CONTRIBUTIONS251-00000-48912



100.00 (627.31)0.00 627.31 0.00 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT251-00000-48913



100.00 (627.31)0.00 627.31 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (627.31)0.00 627.31 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 51930-INSURANCE



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/FEES251-51930-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS251-51930-50530
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS251-51930-50531



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 51930-INSURANCE



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (627.31)0.00 627.31 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (627.31)0.00 627.31 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 251 - HEALTH INSURANCE FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 55/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 252 - K9 FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (9,626.00)173.00 9,626.00 0.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.252-00000-48541



100.00 (9,626.00)173.00 9,626.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (9,626.00)173.00 9,626.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT



100.00 (3,300.00)3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 WAGES252-52100-50120
100.00 (602.00)602.00 602.00 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 252-52100-50151



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 HEALTH INSURANCE252-52100-50152
100.00 (8,575.44)61.99 8,575.44 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES252-52100-50340



100.00 (12,477.44)3,963.99 12,477.44 0.00 Total Dept 52100-LAW ENFORCEMENT



100.00 (12,477.44)3,963.99 12,477.44 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 2,851.44 (3,790.99)(2,851.44)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (12,477.44)3,963.99 12,477.44 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (9,626.00)173.00 9,626.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 252 - K9 FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 56/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 260 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS260-00000-43791
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE260-00000-44110



100.00 (132.92)17.72 132.92 0.00 INTEREST260-00000-48110
100.00 (800.00)0.00 800.00 0.00 DONATIONS260-00000-48500



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND260-00000-49210



100.00 (932.92)17.72 932.92 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (932.92)17.72 932.92 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (2,143.20)225.00 2,143.20 0.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS260-55100-50215
100.00 (2,507.17)1,730.26 2,507.17 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES260-55100-50340



100.00 (4,650.37)1,955.26 4,650.37 0.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



Dept 55500-IT/MEDIA SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES260-55500-50340



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 55500-IT/MEDIA SERVICES



100.00 (4,650.37)1,955.26 4,650.37 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 3,717.45 (1,937.54)(3,717.45)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (4,650.37)1,955.26 4,650.37 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (932.92)17.72 932.92 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 260 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 57/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 00000



219.59 (11,959.03)0.00 21,959.03 10,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES261-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS-RDA261-00000-43521
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS261-00000-43791



100.00 (222.73)29.70 222.73 0.00 INTEREST261-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME261-00000-48220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND261-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #4261-00000-49224



221.82 (12,181.76)29.70 22,181.76 10,000.00 Total Dept 00000



221.82 (12,181.76)29.70 22,181.76 10,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 5,149.83 4,535.47 (5,149.83)0.00 OPERATING EXPENSES261-55100-50340
100.00 (15,274.21)0.00 15,274.21 0.00 ADMINSTRATION261-55100-50850



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO FIREMAN'S PENSION261-55100-50934



100.00 (10,124.38)4,535.47 10,124.38 0.00 Total Dept 55100-COMMUNITY COMMITMENT



100.00 (10,124.38)4,535.47 10,124.38 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



120.57 (2,057.38)(4,505.77)12,057.38 10,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (10,124.38)4,535.47 10,124.38 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
221.82 (12,181.76)29.70 22,181.76 10,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 58/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 270 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (312,636.20)300.00 312,636.20 0.00 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK270-00000-42100
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALK270-00000-42140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STREETS270-00000-42150
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WATER270-00000-42160
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SEWER270-00000-42170



100.00 (345.03)45.96 345.03 0.00 INTEREST270-00000-48110
100.00 (5,221.28)0.00 5,221.28 0.00 INTEREST ON TAXES270-00000-48112



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS270-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND270-00000-49210



100.00 (318,202.51)345.96 318,202.51 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (318,202.51)345.96 318,202.51 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND270-59400-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (318,202.51)345.96 318,202.51 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (318,202.51)345.96 318,202.51 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 270 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 59/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-00000-48110
93.10 1,856.73 11,031.65 25,047.27 26,904.00 REBATE300-00000-48113
100.00 0.00 0.00 48,783.00 48,783.00 TOWNSHIP SHARE FIRE STATION300-00000-48115



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENT INCOME - UTILITY BUILDING300-00000-48200
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME300-00000-48220



78.07 12,779.00 5,113.00 45,505.00 58,284.00 MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 RETIREE HEALTH CONTRIBUTIONS300-00000-48912
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS300-00000-48914
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE300-00000-49100



75.70 32,103.00 0.00 100,000.00 132,103.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS300-00000-49203
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,366,686.00 2,366,686.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND300-00000-49210



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND300-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #5300-00000-49216
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN  - TIF #6300-00000-49217
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #7300-00000-49218
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #2300-00000-49220



100.00 0.00 0.00 440,479.00 440,479.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #3300-00000-49223
100.00 0.00 0.00 105,483.00 105,483.00 TRANSFER IN - TIF #4300-00000-49224



0.00 164,364.00 0.00 0.00 164,364.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER300-00000-49225
100.00 (8,075.00)0.00 8,075.00 0.00 TRANFER IN FROM UTILITIES300-00000-49228



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS300-00000-49300



93.93 203,027.73 16,144.65 3,140,058.27 3,343,086.00 Total Dept 00000



93.93 203,027.73 16,144.65 3,140,058.27 3,343,086.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL



106.87 (182,110.03)0.00 2,833,210.03 2,651,100.00 PRINCIPAL300-58100-50610



106.87 (182,110.03)0.00 2,833,210.03 2,651,100.00 Total Dept 58100-PRINCIPAL



Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES
92.34 40,852.92 180,525.63 492,604.08 533,457.00 INTEREST300-58200-50620
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 PAYMENT TO REFUNDING ESCROW300-58200-50621



92.17 41,852.92 180,525.63 492,604.08 534,457.00 Total Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES



Dept 58290
100.00 (52,094.11)0.00 52,094.11 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES300-58290-50630



100.00 (52,094.11)0.00 52,094.11 0.00 Total Dept 58290



Dept 58300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PRINCIPAL300-58300-50610
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST300-58300-50620



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58300











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 60/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expenditures
Dept 59220



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND300-59220-50930



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59220



106.04 (192,351.22)180,525.63 3,377,908.22 3,185,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



150.99 395,378.95 (164,380.98)(237,849.95)157,529.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



106.04 (192,351.22)180,525.63 3,377,908.22 3,185,557.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
93.93 203,027.73 16,144.65 3,140,058.27 3,343,086.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 61/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES400-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS400-00000-43524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE AID 400-00000-43534
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE400-00000-46110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL400-00000-47323



100.00 (34,975.41)8,093.30 34,975.41 0.00 INTEREST400-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY400-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PARK DONATIONS400-00000-48531
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PREMIUM ON DEBT ISSUE400-00000-49100



122.12 (1,414,132.55)0.00 7,808,023.55 6,393,891.00 NOTE PROCEEDS400-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS400-00000-49203
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND400-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND400-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - OUTLAY FUND400-00000-49212
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY400-00000-49213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT400-00000-49214
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND400-00000-49221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER400-00000-49225
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - SP ASSESSMENT400-00000-49226
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND400-00000-49232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS400-00000-49300
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS-LIBRARY400-00000-49602



122.66 (1,449,107.96)8,093.30 7,842,998.96 6,393,891.00 Total Dept 00000



122.66 (1,449,107.96)8,093.30 7,842,998.96 6,393,891.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS



10.91 161,959.91 6,643.38 19,840.09 181,800.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/-ENGINEERING400-57100-50215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57100-50820



10.91 161,959.91 6,643.38 19,840.09 181,800.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS



Dept 57220
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-FIRE400-57220-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57220



Dept 57330-STREETS
91.42 126,068.82 512,282.71 1,343,489.18 1,469,558.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-STREETS400-57330-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57330-50830



91.42 126,068.82 512,282.71 1,343,489.18 1,469,558.00 Total Dept 57330-STREETS



Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
100.00 (61,326.61)671.04 61,326.61 0.00 BUILDINGS/REMODEL400-57331-50830



100.00 (61,326.61)671.04 61,326.61 0.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 62/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION



0.00 (13,725.00)0.00 0.00 (13,725.00)CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57332-50820



0.00 (13,725.00)0.00 0.00 (13,725.00)Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION



Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57344-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57344-SIDEWALKS



Dept 57345-STORM WATER
32.18 233,391.70 48,363.88 110,764.30 344,156.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57345-50820



32.18 233,391.70 48,363.88 110,764.30 344,156.00 Total Dept 57345-STORM WATER



Dept 57391-4TH STREET DAM
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57391-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57391-4TH STREET DAM



Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57410-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57410-SANITARY SEWER



Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57415-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57415-SANITARY SEWER



Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57500-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57500-PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER



Dept 57620-PARKS
100.00 (4,033.85)0.00 4,033.85 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE400-57620-50820



100.00 (4,033.85)0.00 4,033.85 0.00 Total Dept 57620-PARKS



Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES400-58290-50630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290



77.68 442,334.97 567,961.01 1,539,454.03 1,981,789.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 63/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND



142.87 (1,891,442.93)(559,867.71)6,303,544.93 4,412,102.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



77.68 442,334.97 567,961.01 1,539,454.03 1,981,789.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
122.66 (1,449,107.96)8,093.30 7,842,998.96 6,393,891.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 64/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 401 - 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST401-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 401 - 2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 65/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROPERTY TAXES410-00000-41110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 STATE GRANTS-POLICE410-00000-43521
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL AID: POLICE410-00000-43522
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS410-00000-43524
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- TAXI410-00000-43525
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GRANTS- STREET DEPT FOUNDATION410-00000-43526
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE410-00000-46110



100.00 (223,856.50)113,175.50 223,856.50 0.00 TOWNSHIP FIRE - CAPITAL410-00000-47323
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST410-00000-48110



100.00 (24,661.00)1,052.00 24,661.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY410-00000-48309
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.410-00000-48541
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS410-00000-49120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS - FIRE STATION410-00000-49121



100.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND410-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EQUIP REPL FUND410-00000-49211
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -CONTINGENCY410-00000-49213
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN -BLDG MAINT410-00000-49214
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - IT RESERVE410-00000-49215
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - FIRE TRUCK FUND410-00000-49221
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - PARK DEV FUND410-00000-49232
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - K9 FUND410-00000-49252
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SURPLUS410-00000-49300



224.26 (248,517.50)114,227.50 448,517.50 200,000.00 Total Dept 00000



224.26 (248,517.50)114,227.50 448,517.50 200,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57100-BUILDINGS



61.76 321,682.44 86,637.71 519,521.56 841,204.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE-BUILDINGS410-57100-50820



61.76 321,682.44 86,637.71 519,521.56 841,204.00 Total Dept 57100-BUILDINGS



Dept 57140
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57140-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57140



Dept 57190
83.89 11,759.61 0.00 61,240.39 73,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57190-50820



83.89 11,759.61 0.00 61,240.39 73,000.00 Total Dept 57190



Dept 57191
74.32 3,671.16 0.00 10,626.84 14,298.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57191-50820



74.32 3,671.16 0.00 10,626.84 14,298.00 Total Dept 57191



Dept 57193











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 66/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57193-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57193



Dept 57210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-EQUIPMENT410-57210-50810



42.42 71,402.00 0.00 52,598.00 124,000.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - POLICE410-57210-50820



42.42 71,402.00 0.00 52,598.00 124,000.00 Total Dept 57210



Dept 57220
44.05 388,087.62 3,758.60 305,487.38 693,575.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - FIRE410-57220-50820
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL - FURNITURE410-57220-50825



44.05 388,087.62 3,758.60 305,487.38 693,575.00 Total Dept 57220



Dept 57230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57230-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57230



Dept 57331-BUILDINGS
77.46 113,291.15 0.00 389,349.85 502,641.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57331-50820



77.46 113,291.15 0.00 389,349.85 502,641.00 Total Dept 57331-BUILDINGS



Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE - STREETS410-57332-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57332-STREET CONSTRUCTION



Dept 57510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57510-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57510



Dept 57520
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57520-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57520



Dept 57620-PARKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57620-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57620-PARKS











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 67/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Expenditures
Dept 57630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE410-57630-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57630



Dept 58290
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT ISSUANCE FEES410-58290-50630



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 58290



Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND410-59300-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAP OUTLAY410-59300-50932



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59300-TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE



59.54 909,893.98 90,396.31 1,338,824.02 2,248,718.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



43.46 (1,158,411.48)23,831.19 (890,306.52)(2,048,718.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



59.54 909,893.98 90,396.31 1,338,824.02 2,248,718.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
224.26 (248,517.50)114,227.50 448,517.50 200,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 68/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 411 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



100.00 (384.40)51.16 384.40 0.00 INTEREST411-00000-48110
100.00 (99,760.92)11,076.91 99,760.92 0.00 RENT INCOME - UTILITY BUILDING411-00000-48200
100.00 (20,000.00)2,100.00 20,000.00 0.00 RENTAL INCOME-SR CENTER ANNEX411-00000-48220
100.00 (441.75)0.00 441.75 0.00 RENTAL INCOME - ROOM USE411-00000-48221



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY411-00000-48309



100.00 (120,587.07)13,228.07 120,587.07 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (120,587.07)13,228.07 120,587.07 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS



100.00 (465.00)0.00 465.00 0.00 ROOM OBSERVER411-53200-50128
100.00 (35.59)0.00 35.59 0.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 411-53200-50151



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE411-53200-50350
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE411-53200-50820



100.00 (500.59)0.00 500.59 0.00 Total Dept 53200-CITY BUILDINGS



Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND411-59400-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE411-59400-50931



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL



100.00 (500.59)0.00 500.59 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (120,086.48)13,228.07 120,086.48 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



100.00 (500.59)0.00 500.59 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (120,587.07)13,228.07 120,587.07 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 411 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 69/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 412 - EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE412-00000-46110
100.00 (820.31)109.26 820.31 0.00 INTEREST412-00000-48110



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALE OF CITY PROPERTY412-00000-48309
100.00 (219,500.00)0.00 219,500.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND412-00000-49210



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - STORM WATER412-00000-49225



100.00 (220,320.31)109.26 220,320.31 0.00 Total Dept 00000



100.00 (220,320.31)109.26 220,320.31 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 57190



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT412-57190-50820



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 57190



Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND412-59400-50930
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE412-59400-50931



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 59400-TRANSFER TO CAPITAL



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (220,320.31)109.26 220,320.31 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (220,320.31)109.26 220,320.31 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 412 - EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND:











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 70/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 603 - EMS
Revenues
Dept 00000



0.00 22,500.00 0.00 0.00 22,500.00 STATE MEDICARE SUPPLEMENT603-00000-43421
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FEDERAL ASSISTANCE FUNDING603-00000-43529
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BAB REBATE603-00000-43530
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER STATE GRANTS603-00000-43690
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS603-00000-43791
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MISC. REVENUE603-00000-46110



108.64 (3,573.11)0.00 44,942.11 41,369.00 FIRE DEPT FEES603-00000-46220
83.02 98,473.90 0.00 481,526.10 580,000.00 AMBULANCE FEES603-00000-46230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST603-00000-48110
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS603-00000-48500
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DONATIONS - UNDESIGNATED603-00000-48510
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NOTE PROCEEDS603-00000-49120



100.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND603-00000-49210
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER IN - EMS SPECIAL FUND603-00000-49241
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS603-00000-49602



83.78 117,400.79 0.00 606,468.21 723,869.00 Total Dept 00000



83.78 117,400.79 0.00 606,468.21 723,869.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Expenditures
Dept 51930-INSURANCE



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION603-51930-50523



0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Total Dept 51930-INSURANCE



Dept 52300-AMBULANCE
70.36 23,023.32 5,923.20 54,661.68 77,685.00 SALARIES603-52300-50110
57.76 16,804.95 2,335.20 22,975.05 39,780.00 WAGES603-52300-50120
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 WAGES - VOLUNTEERS603-52300-50124



73.55 34,387.00 11,045.00 95,613.00 130,000.00 WAGES - PART TIME603-52300-50127
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SEASONAL/TEMPORARY603-52300-50128
0.00 6,650.00 0.00 0.00 6,650.00 LONGEVITY - VOLUNTEERS603-52300-50129



73.16 6,836.27 2,050.58 18,636.73 25,473.00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 603-52300-50151
72.30 7,333.74 2,127.14 19,144.26 26,478.00 HEALTH INSURANCE603-52300-50152
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE603-52300-50197



100.87 (26.03)1,009.26 3,026.03 3,000.00 TELEPHONE603-52300-50210
59.52 3,987.64 167.93 5,862.36 9,850.00 TRAVEL/CONFERENCE603-52300-50212
0.00 3,650.00 0.00 0.00 3,650.00 EMT TRAINING BANK603-52300-50213



75.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 7,500.00 10,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS603-52300-50215
51.43 17,242.76 0.00 18,257.24 35,500.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONT603-52300-50216
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS-3603-52300-50217



80.33 3,107.71 1,276.15 12,692.29 15,800.00 UTILITIES603-52300-50220
86.95 1,500.59 404.22 9,999.41 11,500.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE603-52300-50240
86.15 512.47 274.91 3,187.53 3,700.00 MISC EXPENSES603-52300-50300
131.45 (943.52)298.27 3,943.52 3,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES603-52300-50310
75.00 11,250.00 3,750.00 33,750.00 45,000.00 RENT EXPENSE603-52300-50316
75.62 317.00 0.00 983.00 1,300.00 SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES603-52300-50320
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION/SINKING FUND603-52300-50321



66.67 6,000.00 1,500.00 12,000.00 18,000.00 ADMINISTRATION EXPENSE603-52300-50325
101.33 (106.66)2,878.69 8,106.66 8,000.00 VEHICLE EXPENSE603-52300-50330
89.57 625.75 548.44 5,374.25 6,000.00 VEHICLE FUEL603-52300-50335
72.54 11,809.90 4,362.03 31,190.10 43,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES603-52300-50340











Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 71/71Page
:



10/16/2017 10:39 AM
User: TAMMY
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2017



% BDGT
USED



AVAILABLE
BALANCE



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)



ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2017



INCREASE (DECREASE)



YTD BALANCE
09/30/2017



NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2017



AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER



Fund 603 - EMS
Expenditures



0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-2603-52300-50342
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-3603-52300-50343



38.29 3,949.17 0.00 2,450.83 6,400.00 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE603-52300-50350
124.30 (971.96)226.29 4,971.96 4,000.00 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE603-52300-50390



0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSURANCE603-52300-50513
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION603-52300-50523
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 GAIN/LOSS RETIREMENT OF ASSEST603-52300-50590
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE603-52300-50595
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE603-52300-50599
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE603-52300-50820



67.84 177,440.10 42,677.31 374,325.90 551,766.00 Total Dept 52300-AMBULANCE



Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES
0.00 32,103.00 0.00 0.00 32,103.00 INTEREST603-58200-50620



0.00 32,103.00 0.00 0.00 32,103.00 Total Dept 58200-INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES



Dept 59230
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND603-59230-50930



100.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE603-59230-50931
100.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 TRANSFER TO EMS TRUCK FUND603-59230-50932
100.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT603-59230-50933



100.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 140,000.00 Total Dept 59230



71.05 209,543.10 42,677.31 514,325.90 723,869.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



100.00 (92,142.31)(42,677.31)92,142.31 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



71.05 209,543.10 42,677.31 514,325.90 723,869.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
83.78 117,400.79 0.00 606,468.21 723,869.00 TOTAL REVENUES



Fund 603 - EMS:



88.87 5,125,328.16 (1,278,884.86)(2,411,612.16)2,713,716.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES



86.50 3,242,306.07 1,756,385.91 20,768,067.93 24,010,374.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
68.69 8,367,634.23 477,501.05 18,356,455.77 26,724,090.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS











Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date/Time: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.


Location: Council Chambers (2nd floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl


CALL TO ORDER


Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.


Roll Call and Communications:


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that 9 alderpersons were present, with Boersma, Kittleson, and
Bartlett being absent and excused.


Mayor Olson gave her condolences to the family of Patrick Nowlin. He was involved in a pedestrian/
vehicle accident and unfortunately passed away. Patrick was deeply involved in the community and will
be greatly missed.


Mayor Olson also gave her condolences to the family of Lois Benson Fosdal. She was a long time
employee of the City and will be greatly missed.


Mayor Olson noted that Wednesday, October 11, 2017 is the color me pink event and that City staff will
be wearing pink to honor those fighting breast cancer.


Engelberger announced to the Council that Alderperson Boersma is working in Las Vegas with the Red
Cross to help with the tragedy that occurred. Mayor Olson explained that his duty on this trip is to help
return lost items to family members.


Update regarding Pick N Save Fuel Pumps by Planning Director Scheel


Planning Director Scheel noted that his memo within the packet indicated that it is his opinion and
judgement of the ordinance that the parking lot is not being extended, enlarged, or expanded. He noted
that because of his findings he noted that the installation of the tree islands was not necessary under the
current code. Engelberger disagreed with the interpretation of Planning Director Scheel.


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record:
A. Personnel Committee (8/7/2017), Redevelopment Authority (9/13/2017), Commission on


Aging (6/6/2017, 7/11/2017, 8/1/2017, & 9/5/2017), Library Board (7/19/2017 &
8/16/2017), Planning Commission (7/10/2017), Public Safety Committee (8/23/2017), Tree
Commission (8/10/2017), and Utilities Committee (8/14/2017)


B. Utilities Financial Report







Public Comment:
Denise Wilson; 1308 Vernon St; Spoke in opposition of the discontinuance of Chalet Court.


Consent Agenda:
C. September 26, 2017 Council Minutes


Motion by Jenson, to approve the consent agenda, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 9-0.


OLD BUSINESS


O-13-2017- Amend Section 2-535 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Composition
of the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority.


Motion by Truehl, to approve O-13-2017, second by Swadley. Truehl explained that this
ordinance was to eliminate the alternate position and notes that the commissioners must be
approved by the Council by a four-fifths vote. This change would bring our ordinance into
compliance with the state statute. Hirsch wondered why paragraph one of the ordinance was so
convoluted. Attorney Dregne noted that the language follows the state statute.
Motion carried 9-0.


O-14-2017- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of 314 W. Main Street in the City
of Stoughton from PB – Planned Business to MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential.


Motion by Truehl, to table O-14-2017, second by Engelberger. Truehl noted that this is being
tabled as the Planning Commission tabled it at their meeting as well. He noted that the Planning
Commission had questions on the change, but the owner was not able to make it to the meeting.
Motion carried 9-0.


NEW BUSINESS


O-15-2017- Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the
Loading Zone on S. Water St.


Truehl offered O-15-2017 as a first reading and this will be back before the Council on October
24, 2017.


O-16-2017- Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to the
creation of subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the west curb of
South Water Street.


Truehl offered O-16-2017 as a first reading and this will be back before the Council on October 24,
2017. Request by Alderperson Majewski to have the Police Chief Leck determine if the language in the
state statute is listed as handicap or disabled. He felt that the term handicapped is derogatory and should
be removed from the municipal code.







O-17-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to add section 70-156(26) of the
Stoughton Municipal Code to Designate Hoel Avenue as a Through Street.


Truehl offered O-17-2017 as a first reading and this will be back before the Council on October
24, 2017. Truehl is requesting a list of other through streets in the City as a reference.


O-18-2017- Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority
to Grant Licenses.


Truehl offered O-18-2017 as a first reading and this will be back before the Council on October
24, 2017. Hirsch wants the Public Safety to review the possibility of cat licensing.


R-147-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class
“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the American Cancer Society-
Relay for Life.


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-147-2017, second by Jenson. Truehl noted that this is an annual
license and was approved by City staff. Motion carried 9-0.


R-149-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the revised premises
description for the Wal-Mart Store #1176; relating to the addition of an outdoor area as a point of
sale for liquor.


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-149-2017, second by Jenson. Truehl noted that the Public Safety
committee recommended denial of the premises change. This change would serve the online
grocery pickup and would include liquor sales. Jenny Welch from Wal-Mart addressed the
Council and explained the new proposed pickup. She noted that the order is placed four hours in
advance to the store and the shopping is done by a personal shopper who would be a licensed
operator within the City. Truehl noted that he is against the change as it goes against the store
within a store concept that the City has implemented. Reeves and Jenson noted that it is a point
of control issue for them and they are not comfortable with the change. Motion failed 1-8, with
Truehl, Reeves, Jenson, Swadley, Engelberger, Majewski, Hirsch, and Johnson voting noe.


Introduction of R-148-2017- A Resolution Discontinuing Chalet Court.


Attorney Dregne noted that the owner of the abutting land to Chalet Court has requested a
discontinuance of right of way, to be initiated by the City Council. The Council could choose to
accept the introduction of the resolution and then the process could begin. The Council could
approve the resolution to discontinue at a later date, after Planning Commission consideration
and a public hearing to name a few. Attorney Dregne noted that this process is a difficult one, as
it does not follow a specific timeline. There has to be a starting point for the process and the
developer requested that this be the starting point. Members of Council disagreed with the
introduction of the discontinuance and felt that the discontinuance should not start with the
Council. They also felt that the land in this area should not be developed as it is a wetland.
No action was taken.


ADJOURNMENT


Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Majewski. Motion
carried 9-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 8:02 p.m.








Meeting of the: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE COUNCIL
Date/Time: Thursday, October 12, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m.
Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor Public Safety Building) 321 S Fourth Street
Members: Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Michael Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson,


Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Lisa Reeves, Tom Majewski,
Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl, Matt Bartlett, and Mayor Olson


CALL TO ORDER


Council President Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that eight alderpersons and the Mayor were present, with Boersma,
Johnson, Reeves, and Truehl being absent and excused.


NEW BUSINESS


Approval of the October 5, 2017 Committee of the Whole meeting minutes:


Motion by Majewski, to approve the minutes of the October 5, 2017 Committee of the Whole meeting,
second by O’Connor. Motion carried 9-0.


Continue with Review of 2018 General Fund Budget – Senior Center and Transfers:


Senior Center Director McGlynn noted that like most years, her budget is very straight forward and static.
McGlynn stated that the position of the Program/Volunteer Coordinator has been requested to become a
full time position. This position has been supplemented by a grant from the Bryant Foundation and with
the increase of the positions salary, the City will contribute the remaining amount.


Finance Director LaBorde addressed the committee regarding the account transfers. She noted that the
contingency amount will remain the same and that increases were being given to the Library and the
Opera House due to the overall increase of expenses. There was also an increase to the Economic
Development fund of $10,000.


Review and recommend approval of the 2018 Library Budget:


Library Director MacDonald addressed the committee regarding the 2018 library budget. He noted that
there is expected to be an increase in the library’s revenue due to the expected capability to accept credit
cards at the library’s front desk. He noted that the budget is very static with little increases to the
expenditures.


Review and recommend approval of the 2018 Opera House Budget:


Opera House Director Brehm addressed the committee regarding his budget. He noted that the Opera
House budget has not had any significant changes from last year. He indicated that the previous employee
restructure has been working for the department very well and he will be looking into part time staff for
lighting and etc, in the near future. Brehm noted that Arts America conducts a study to determine the
impact of economic development in relation to the arts. He noted that the conduct of shows has
contributed approximately $500,000 to Stoughton’s economic development.







Review and recommend approval of the 2018 EMS Budget:


EMS Director Schimelpfenig addressed the committee regarding her 2018 EMS budget. She reported that
her budget is very static and will see an increase in revenues from last year. She noted that there will be
an increase in the sinking fund to aid in the replacement of an ambulance and some additional repairs to
the buildings HVAC system. She noted that the contributions to the debt service are for the EMS remodel
and it’s due to expire in 2020. Once that expense has been exhausted, she will more than likely use that
extra revenue to hire more day time staff.


Majewski left the meeting at 6:39 p.m.


Schimelpfenig noted that if there is a call that can’t be met by her staff, they do use a mutual aid
agreement with the County. This will ensure that a call is met by a EMS department within the county
and that aid is offered to the other communities by the Stoughton EMS as well.


Review and recommend approval of the 2018 Stormwater Budget:


Planning Director Scheel addressed the committee regarding the stormwater budget. He noted that the
ERU rate did increase by $0.04. He noted that this increase will help with the allocations of time of the
staff that contribute to the operation of the stormwater utility. These expenses are not charged through the
tax levy and are charged those the collection of utilities.


Review and recommend approval of the 2018 Other Funds:


Finance Director LaBorde addressed the committee regarding the 2018 budgets for the remaining funds.
These funds included the Public Safety building, Township Outreach program, Landmarks Commission,
the Fire Pension, Sick Leave fund, K9 fund, Economic Development, Redevelopment Authority, and
Debt Service Fund. There were very little changes from 2017 to the proposed 2018 budget for these
funds.


Recommend approval of the 2018 General Fund Budget:


City staff explained the costs associated with the hiring of an additional Police and Fire staff. An
additional police officer would come at a cost of $83,812.90 and an additional fire staff person would cost
$83,532.72. Mayor Olson noted that she has proposed a 2.25% increase to City staff wages. Swadley had
asked to see the numbers for 2%, 1.5%, 1.25%, and 1% increases. Mayor Olson reported those numbers
to the committee, but noted that she does support the 2.25% increase as that is what will be awarded to the
police officers through their union contract. Swadley noted that he had asked for those numbers to
determine if potentially cutting some of that increase could aid in the funding of an additional police
officer or fire staff. It was indicated that reducing or eliminating the wage increase would not cover the
costs of any additional staff. The committee agreed that they do not wish to take away a wage increase
from the employees, but are concerned with the lack of staff available in the emergency services
departments. Swadley noted that he felt there needs to be more City planning when it comes to
forecasting retirements and potential changes in jobs.


Motion by O’Connor, to approve the General Fund Budget and all City Special Fund Budgets as
presented and refer to Council for consideration, second by Jenson.


Hirsch noted that she is not comfortable with passing the current budget without the additional police and
fire staff. She indicated that the City staff may not receive the full 2.25% wage increase and look at hiring
those additional individuals at half year.







Amendment by Hirsch, to amend the budget to include a full time staff person for Police and Fire to be
hired in June of 2018 and to change the staff wage increase from 2.25% to 1%, second by Kittleson.
Amendment to the motion failed on a roll call vote of 2-6, with Jenson, Engelberger, Swadley, O’Connor,
Bartlett, and Olson voting noe.


Original motion was read. Motion carried on a roll call vote of 6-2, with Hirsch and Kittleson voting noe.


Future Agenda Items
- Options for additional meeting dates


ADJOURNMENT


Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the October 5, 2017 Committee of the Whole meeting, second by
O’Connor. Motion carried 8-0. The meeting of the Committee of the Whole adjourned at 8:47 p.m.








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) 


and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St. 


 Committee Action:    Public Safety committee recommends approval 3-0 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-15-2017 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


October 10, 2017 


October 24, 2017 


 


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Amends Sec. 70-134 to delete Sub sec. (a) Loading Zone on S. Water Street and remunerating sub (b) to 


sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) .  


 


Loading Zone:  


(a)  


     A designated one stall loading zone is established at the third stall north of Main Street along the west    


curb of South Water Street.  


       (ab)  


A loading space is designated in front of Whispering Pines Apartments at 915 South Page Street, starting 


108 feet south from the southeast corner of South Page Street and Milwaukee Street going 30 feet south.  


       (bc)  


A no parking patron drop off/pick up zone is designated on the first two parking stalls on the northwest 


corner of West Main Street, where it intersects with South Division Street, from 12:30 pm. to 9:00 p.m. 


when the theatre is open.  


(Code 1986, § 7.03(38); Ord. No. 0-08-05, § 1, 2-22-2005; Ord. No. 0-10-06, § 1, 2-28-2006; Ord. No. 0-40-


06, § 1, 9-26-2006)  


  


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Lana Kropf, City Clerk 


 


 


 


 
 


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5", Hanging:  0.5", Space
Before:  0 pt, After:  0 pt, Line spacing:  At least 15.6 pt


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.26"







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 2, 2017
EMS Training Room; 516 S Fourth Street


Present: Chair, Scott Truehl, Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson


Excused: Alderperson Kittleson & Mayor Olson


Guests: Police Chief Leck, Clerk Kropf, EMS Director Schimelpfenig, Jenny Welch and Joshua
Hoel


Call to Order: Chairperson Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.


Communications:


EMS Director Schimelpfenig gave an overview of the EMS department’s financials were in
good standing and they should be in the black by the end of the year. She noted that there
was a large expense to repair an ambulance, but that was reflected in the reports. No action
was taken.


Old Business


Discussion and possible action on a request to change the premises description on
the alcohol beverage license for Wal-Mart:


Jenny Welch, from Wal-Mart, addressed the committee regarding the request for a
premises change to allow for an outdoor point of sale in their new online pickup area. The
committee has discussed and denied this request in August, but Wal-Mart indicated they
would like to address the committee again before this issue came to Council. Committee
discussion included that they were uncomfortable with individuals being able to pick up
alcohol from their car.


Motion by Jenson, to reaffirm the denial of the request for Wal-Mart to change their
premises description and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0.


New Business


Approval of the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes:


Motion by Jenson, to approve the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee minutes,
second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by the American Cancer
Society- Relay for Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B”
Retailer’s License for the Victorian Holiday Opening Gala:


Chief Leck indicated that this is an annual event and recommended approval.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the application by the American Cancer Society- Relay for
Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License for the
Victorian Holiday Opening Gala and refer to Council for approval, second by Johnson.
Motion carried 3-0.







Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b)
eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St:


Chief Leck explained to the committee that this ordinance will remove the loading zone stall
on South Water Street.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to
sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St and refer to
Council for consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
creating subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the
west curb of South Water Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this is a companion ordinance to the previous one. With the
removal of the loading zone stall, this ordinance would allow for the creation of a handicap
stall in its place.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to creating subsection (17) and designating the third
stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Designate Hoel Avenue as a
through Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this would allow the side streets to be stop signed as this would be
considered a through street. The police department is anticipating the expansion of Hoel
Ave and that this will become necessary in the near future.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance to Designate Hoel Avenue as a through Street
and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to
Grant Licenses:
Clerk Kropf stated that the City ordinance needed to be amended to reflect the
requirements of the state statute. The change would no longer authorize the Chief of Police
and the City Clerk to issue an Operator License without Council approval. This would
require that all Operator Licenses need to be approved by the City Council. They will not
need to go to the Public Safety Committee prior to going to Council.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton
Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses and to refer to Council for
consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending the City of Stoughton Policy Statement relating to the issuance of
Operator Licenses:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy needs to be changed to reflect the amendments in the
ordinance referenced above. These changes make the policy in compliance with local
ordinance and State statute.







Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending the City of Stoughton Policy
Statement relating to the issuance of Operator Licenses and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance relating to the
keeping of bees within the City:
The committee agreed that they needed more time to review the draft ordinance relating to
beekeeping.


Motion by Johnson, to table the bee keeping ordinance for further discussion at the October
25, 2017 Public Safety meeting, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.
Future agenda items:


 Ordinance change to allow Keeping of Bees.
 Request by Aldi’s
 Best Practices for Special Event Temporary Class “B” licenses


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the October 2, 2017 meeting, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0. The October 2, 2017 meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:33
p.m.





		07a-O-15-2017-Amending Section 70-134 (17) Deleting Loading Zone on S. Water St.pdf

		07b-Public Safety Minutes October 2, 2017.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to the creation of
subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water
Street as a handicapped stall.


Committee Action: Public Safety committee recommends approval 3-0


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O-16-2017 First Reading:


Second Reading:


October 10, 2017


October 24, 2017


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Amends Sec. 70-198 to create Sub sec. (17) Handicapped Parking.


Handicapped parking shall be provided in the following locations:


(17) The third stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 2, 2017
EMS Training Room; 516 S Fourth Street


Present: Chair, Scott Truehl, Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson


Excused: Alderperson Kittleson & Mayor Olson


Guests: Police Chief Leck, Clerk Kropf, EMS Director Schimelpfenig, Jenny Welch and Joshua
Hoel


Call to Order: Chairperson Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.


Communications:


EMS Director Schimelpfenig gave an overview of the EMS department’s financials were in
good standing and they should be in the black by the end of the year. She noted that there
was a large expense to repair an ambulance, but that was reflected in the reports. No action
was taken.


Old Business


Discussion and possible action on a request to change the premises description on
the alcohol beverage license for Wal-Mart:


Jenny Welch, from Wal-Mart, addressed the committee regarding the request for a
premises change to allow for an outdoor point of sale in their new online pickup area. The
committee has discussed and denied this request in August, but Wal-Mart indicated they
would like to address the committee again before this issue came to Council. Committee
discussion included that they were uncomfortable with individuals being able to pick up
alcohol from their car.


Motion by Jenson, to reaffirm the denial of the request for Wal-Mart to change their
premises description and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0.


New Business


Approval of the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes:


Motion by Jenson, to approve the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee minutes,
second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by the American Cancer
Society- Relay for Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B”
Retailer’s License for the Victorian Holiday Opening Gala:


Chief Leck indicated that this is an annual event and recommended approval.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the application by the American Cancer Society- Relay for
Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License for the
Victorian Holiday Opening Gala and refer to Council for approval, second by Johnson.
Motion carried 3-0.







Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b)
eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St:


Chief Leck explained to the committee that this ordinance will remove the loading zone stall
on South Water Street.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to
sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St and refer to
Council for consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
creating subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the
west curb of South Water Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this is a companion ordinance to the previous one. With the
removal of the loading zone stall, this ordinance would allow for the creation of a handicap
stall in its place.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to creating subsection (17) and designating the third
stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Designate Hoel Avenue as a
through Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this would allow the side streets to be stop signed as this would be
considered a through street. The police department is anticipating the expansion of Hoel
Ave and that this will become necessary in the near future.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance to Designate Hoel Avenue as a through Street
and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to
Grant Licenses:
Clerk Kropf stated that the City ordinance needed to be amended to reflect the
requirements of the state statute. The change would no longer authorize the Chief of Police
and the City Clerk to issue an Operator License without Council approval. This would
require that all Operator Licenses need to be approved by the City Council. They will not
need to go to the Public Safety Committee prior to going to Council.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton
Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses and to refer to Council for
consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending the City of Stoughton Policy Statement relating to the issuance of
Operator Licenses:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy needs to be changed to reflect the amendments in the
ordinance referenced above. These changes make the policy in compliance with local
ordinance and State statute.







Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending the City of Stoughton Policy
Statement relating to the issuance of Operator Licenses and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance relating to the
keeping of bees within the City:
The committee agreed that they needed more time to review the draft ordinance relating to
beekeeping.


Motion by Johnson, to table the bee keeping ordinance for further discussion at the October
25, 2017 Public Safety meeting, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.
Future agenda items:


 Ordinance change to allow Keeping of Bees.
 Request by Aldi’s
 Best Practices for Special Event Temporary Class “B” licenses


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the October 2, 2017 meeting, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0. The October 2, 2017 meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:33
p.m.





		09-O-16-2017-Amending Section 70-198 (17) Designating Handicapped Parking S. Water St.pdf

		08b-Public Safety Minutes October 2, 2017.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to add section 70-156(26) of the Stoughton
Municipal Code to Designate Hoel Avenue as a Through Street.


Committee Action: Public Safety approved 3-0 on October 2, 2017


Fiscal Impact: $00,000.00


File Number: O-17-2017 First Reading:
Second Reading:


October 10, 2017
October 24, 2017


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordains as follows:


Sec. 70-156. - Designated streets


The following streets or parts of streets are declared to be through streets, and official stop signs shall be erected at all
entrances to such streets from other streets or alleys, and every operator of a vehicle shall stop as required by Wis. Stats.
§ 346.46 before entering such through streets and shall yield the right-of-way to other vehicles which have entered or
are approaching the intersection upon the through street:


(1) Main Street.


(2) North Page Street from the north curbline of Main Street to the city limits.


(3) Fourth Street south of Main Street.


(4) Academy Street south of Main Street.


(5) Dunkirk Avenue to the city limits.


(6) South Van Buren Street.


(7) Washington Street between Water and Fifth Streets.


(8) Jefferson Street, between Water and Fourth and between Fourth and Seventh Streets.


(9) Hamilton Street between Madison Street and Van Buren and between Van Buren and Highway No. 51.


(10) North Morris Street from the north curbline of Giles Street to the north city limits.


(11) North Street between Fourth and Division Streets.


(12) South Prairie Street between the south curbline of West Main Street and the north curbline of West South Street.


(13) North Prairie Street between the south curbline of West Prospect Avenue and the north curbline of West Main
Street.


(14) Division Street between Washington and Forton Streets.


(15) Roy Street between the east curbline of Johnson Street and the west curbline of North Madison Street.







(16) North Van Buren Street.


(17) Wilson Street between Page and Van Buren Streets.


(18) Academy Street, north of Main Street.


(19) Milwaukee Street between Stoughton Street and Fourth Street.


(20) Lincoln Avenue.


(21) Morris Street, between Main and Ridge Streets.


(22) Monroe Street, between Main and Garfield Streets.


(23) Page Street between Main and Milwaukee Streets.


(24) Prospect Avenue and Jackson Street, between Prairie Street and Monroe Street.


(25) Madison Street, between Washington and Jackson Streets.


(26) Hoel Avenue from US Highway 51 south to the Stoughton City limits


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote _______







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Monday, October 2, 2017
EMS Training Room; 516 S Fourth Street


Present: Chair, Scott Truehl, Alderpersons, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson


Excused: Alderperson Kittleson & Mayor Olson


Guests: Police Chief Leck, Clerk Kropf, EMS Director Schimelpfenig, Jenny Welch and Joshua
Hoel


Call to Order: Chairperson Truehl called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.


Communications:


EMS Director Schimelpfenig gave an overview of the EMS department’s financials were in
good standing and they should be in the black by the end of the year. She noted that there
was a large expense to repair an ambulance, but that was reflected in the reports. No action
was taken.


Old Business


Discussion and possible action on a request to change the premises description on
the alcohol beverage license for Wal-Mart:


Jenny Welch, from Wal-Mart, addressed the committee regarding the request for a
premises change to allow for an outdoor point of sale in their new online pickup area. The
committee has discussed and denied this request in August, but Wal-Mart indicated they
would like to address the committee again before this issue came to Council. Committee
discussion included that they were uncomfortable with individuals being able to pick up
alcohol from their car.


Motion by Jenson, to reaffirm the denial of the request for Wal-Mart to change their
premises description and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0.


New Business


Approval of the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee Minutes:


Motion by Jenson, to approve the August 23, 2017 Public Safety Committee minutes,
second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding application by the American Cancer
Society- Relay for Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B”
Retailer’s License for the Victorian Holiday Opening Gala:


Chief Leck indicated that this is an annual event and recommended approval.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the application by the American Cancer Society- Relay for
Life for a Special Event and Temporary “Class B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s License for the
Victorian Holiday Opening Gala and refer to Council for approval, second by Johnson.
Motion carried 3-0.







Amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b)
eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St:


Chief Leck explained to the committee that this ordinance will remove the loading zone stall
on South Water Street.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-134 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to deleting subsection (a) and remunerating sub (b) to
sub (a) and sub (c) to sub (b) eliminating the Loading Zone on S. Water St and refer to
Council for consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to
creating subsection (17) and designating the third stall north of Main Street along the
west curb of South Water Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this is a companion ordinance to the previous one. With the
removal of the loading zone stall, this ordinance would allow for the creation of a handicap
stall in its place.


Motion by Johnson, to approve the ordinance amending Chapter 70-198 of the City of
Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to creating subsection (17) and designating the third
stall north of Main Street along the west curb of South Water Street and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to Designate Hoel Avenue as a
through Street:
Chief Leck indicated that this would allow the side streets to be stop signed as this would be
considered a through street. The police department is anticipating the expansion of Hoel
Ave and that this will become necessary in the near future.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance to Designate Hoel Avenue as a through Street
and refer to Council for consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to
Grant Licenses:
Clerk Kropf stated that the City ordinance needed to be amended to reflect the
requirements of the state statute. The change would no longer authorize the Chief of Police
and the City Clerk to issue an Operator License without Council approval. This would
require that all Operator Licenses need to be approved by the City Council. They will not
need to go to the Public Safety Committee prior to going to Council.


Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending Section 14-7 of the Stoughton
Municipal Code; Relating to the Authority to Grant Licenses and to refer to Council for
consideration, second by Johnson. Motion carried 3-0.


Amending the City of Stoughton Policy Statement relating to the issuance of
Operator Licenses:
Clerk Kropf explained that this policy needs to be changed to reflect the amendments in the
ordinance referenced above. These changes make the policy in compliance with local
ordinance and State statute.







Motion by Jenson, to approve the ordinance amending the City of Stoughton Policy
Statement relating to the issuance of Operator Licenses and refer to Council for
consideration, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.


Discussion and possible action regarding the creation of an ordinance relating to the
keeping of bees within the City:
The committee agreed that they needed more time to review the draft ordinance relating to
beekeeping.


Motion by Johnson, to table the bee keeping ordinance for further discussion at the October
25, 2017 Public Safety meeting, second by Jenson. Motion carried 3-0.
Future agenda items:


 Ordinance change to allow Keeping of Bees.
 Request by Aldi’s
 Best Practices for Special Event Temporary Class “B” licenses


Adjournment:
Motion by Jenson, to adjourn the October 2, 2017 meeting, second by Johnson. Motion
carried 3-0. The October 2, 2017 meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:33
p.m.





		09a-O-17-2017-Ordinance 70-156 Hoel Ave as Through Street 2017.pdf

		09b-Public Safety Minutes October 2, 2017.pdf



